REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-001

1. In its response to AG-1-5, the Company states that the adjusted forecasted period
depreciation expenses of $32,810,000 shown on Schedule B-3.2, represent the
_product of Mr. Spanos’ proposed revised depreciation rates (shown in column F)
to the average forecasted period depreciable plant in service. In.its response to
AG-1-5(a), the Company also states that “...The $227,766 is the pro forma
adjustment required to annualize the depreciation expense included in the
unadjusted forecast to the revised depreciation rates proposed by the Company.”

In this regard, please provide the following information:

a.

RESPONSE:

b.

Doesn’t this mean that the unadjusted forecasted period depreciation
expenses (that are based on the currently authorized depreciation rates as
opposed to Mr. Spanos’ proposed revised rates) amount to $32,810,000
less $227,766, or $32,582,234? If not, explain why not, given the above-
referenced explanations included in the response to AG-1-5.

If the assumption stated in part (a) above is incorrect, provide the
forecasted period depreciation expenses calculated based on the currently
authorized depreciation rates (i.e., under the assumption that Mr. Spanos’
proposed depreciation rates will be rejected by the PSC)..

Yes. This $32,582,234 of unadjusted forecasted period depreciation
expense is shown on Schedule C-2, page 1 of 1, line 23 in the column
titled “Forecasted Period.” This depreciation amount does not include any
depreciation expense for the Advanced Metering Initiative for which an
annualized amount of $362,220 is proposed on Schedule D-2.35. The
depreciation adjustment for the Advanced Metering Initiative is necessary
because the unadjusted forecast test period depreciable plant balance did
not include the plant associated with this program.

Also, see Schedule D-2.23 and WPD-2.23a.

Not applicable.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.

Brian P. Davey
Carl L. Council, Jr.






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-002

2. The response to AG-1-8 shows monthly Non-Utility ADIT balances that are
consistently decreasing to an actual balance of $74.6 million in June 2006, as
compared to the originally projected increasing monthly Non-Utility ADIT
balances, with a projected June 2006 ADIT balance of $77.989 million shown on
WPB-6a. In thisregard, please provide the following information: .

a.

RESPONSE:

a.

Explain the actual downtrend in this Non-Utility ADIT account and the
reasons for the difference of $3.3 million between the actual and
corresponding projected June 2006 balances.

Based on the facts stated above, does the Company still believe that its
projected average forecasted period Non-Utility ADIT balance of $76.495
million is accurate? If so, explain why the Company believes this. If not,
provide the revised average forecasted period Non-Utility ADIT balance
that the Company now projects based on the above-referenced variances
as of June 2006.

WPB-6a shows projected deferred tax balances based on the Company’s
budget. The budgeted income tax calculation includes a limited number of
Schedule M items that affect deferred income taxes. This deferred income
tax activity results in very little change in total Non-Utility ADITs. The
result, shown in the response to AG-DR-01-008, is based on the
Company’s actual results of operations and Schedule M items for the
months of March through June 2006. This shows the total Non-Utility
ADITs changing by $1.6 million. In addition, the February balance was
changed by $1.7 million to reflect the correct beginning balance.

The projected average forecasted period Non-Utility ADIT balance of
$76.495 million is the Company’s best estimate at this time.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-003
REQUEST:

3. With regard to the response to AG-1-16(e), please provide the following
information:

a. Actual electric ITC amortization for each of the years 2003 and 2004.
b. Monthly breakout of the 2005 ITC amortization total of $176,447.
c. Monthly ITC amortization for January through August 2006.

RESPONSE:
a. The actual electric ITC amortization for 2003 and 2004 was:

2003 - $187,904
2004 - $178,744

b. The monthly electric ITC amortization for 2005 was:

January $ 14,895
February 14,513
March -
April 29,408
May 14,704
June 14,704
July 14,704
August 14,704
September 14,704
October 14,704
November 14,704
December 14,703

$176,447



c. The monthly electric ITC amortization for January through August 2006
is:

January $ 13,806
February 13,806
March 13,806
April 13,806
May 13,806
June 13,806
July 13,806
August 13,806

- $110,448

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Keith G. Butler






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-004

REQUEST:

4. Similar to the response to AG-1-20(b), please provide the impact on the
forecasted period East Bend property taxes of $750,000 assuming that the
Company would be successful in obtaining an assessment value of 82.27% of the
2006 net book value. .

RESPONSE:

Assuming that the Company would be successful in obtaining an assessment value of
82.27% (equal to the 2005 final assessment) of the 2006 net book value, the property tax
liability is estimated at $614,000.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Keith G. Butler






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-005
REQUEST:

5. With regard to the response to AG-1-4, do the Company’s forecasted period
electric “above-the-line” property taxes exclude the property taxes associated with
the $24.1 million Non-Jurisdictional plant for the Florence service building and
land? If so, identify this tax amount and confirm that this should be removed for
ratemaking purposes.

RESPONSE:

Property taxes associated with the Non-Jurisdictional plant for the Florence service
building are not excluded from the 2007 budget and the Company agrees that these taxes
should be reflected below-the-line. The calculated amount of the property taxes
associated with this facility is $282,301. The property taxes paid in 2005 for the Cox
Road facility apportioned to the electric business was $24,807. These taxes are not
included in the property tax budget and should be reflected in the budget as this facility is
for Jurisdictional purposes. As stated in Mr. Butler’s testimony and in the Company’s
response to KyPSC-DR-03-035, the Company will update the Commission and
intervenors on the final property tax expense when its negotiations on final assessed
values with the Kentucky Department of Revenue are completed. The Company will
reflect this correction relating to the property tax expense for the Florence Road and Cox
Road buildings at that time.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Keith G. Butler






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09,2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-006
REQUEST:
6. With regard to the response to AG-1-24, please provide the following
information:
" a Provide your best estlmate of the annualized incremental revenues of each

of the new miscellaneous charges referenced in AG-1-24.

b. Explain why the Company believes it is appropriate to propose additional
miscellaneous revenue charges for the forecasted period without reflecting
the projected forecasted period revenues from these additional
miscellaneous revenue charges.

RESPONSE:
a. See response to KyPSC-DR-03-044.
b. The Company believes it is appropriate to reflect the additional revenue,

as shown in the response to KyPSC-DR-03-044, as part of the current and
proposed revenue in this case.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Jeffrey R. Bailey






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23,2006

AG-DR-02-007

7. With regard to the Company’s Emission Allowance Sale Proceeds, please provide
the following information:

a.

RESPONSE:

Explain whether the Company will now be receiving such proceeds as a
result of the 1/1/06 transfer of the Plants and that prior to 1/1/06 these
proceeds were received and booked on the books of Duke Energy Ohio
(DEO). If this is not correct, provide a detailed explanation of the correct
facts.

Provide the actual Account 411 Emission Allowance Sale Proceeds
associated with the Plants in each of the years 2003, 2004, 2005 and the
12-month period ended June or July 2006. Provide this annual proceeds
information no matter whether the Plants were owned by DEO or DEK.

Since the Company does not budget such proceeds, does the $2,133,750
Base Period proceeds amount represent the actual proceeds for the 6-
month period 9/1/05 — 2/28/06? If not, provide the correct information
and provide the $2,133,750 on a monthly basis.

Would the Company agree that Emission Allowance Sale proceeds, if
known and measurable, should be treated “above-the-line” for ratemaking
purposes. If not, explain in detail why not and, in that case, explain why
the Company is requesting that the Emission Allowance inventory be
included for ratemaking purposes in this case.

For sales of emission allowances (“EAs”) occurring after January 1, 2006,
any margins related to the sale of EAs associated with the generating
assets now owned by Duke Energy Kentucky will be recorded on the
books of Duke Energy Kentucky. Prior to January 1, 2006, any margins
related to the sale of EAs associated with these generating assets were
recorded on the books of Duke Energy Ohio.

From January 1, 2006 through July 31, 2006, Duke Energy Kentucky’s
gross proceeds from the sale of EAs recorded in Account 411 Emission
Allowance Sale Proceeds were $3,311,715. For the twelve month period
ended July 31, 2006, the total gross proceeds from the sale of EAs



associated with the generation now owned by DEK recorded in Account
411 Emission Allowance Sale Proceeds was $7,430,465.

For calendar year 2005, DEO’s sale of EAs associated with the plants now
owned by DEK resulted in gross proceeds of $10,102,405.

There were no sales of EAs associated with the transferred plants in 2003

or 2004.

c. These are actual proceeds for January 2006 as recorded on the books of
Duke Energy Kentucky. There were no actual EA sales recorded for
February 2006.

d. See response to AG-DR-02-007(a). Duke Energy Kentucky will treat the
margins from the sales of such EAs above-the-line for rate-making
purposes.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: (a), (c) and (d) Douglas F Esamann
(b) William Don Wathen, Jr.






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-008

8. With regard to the Other Operating revenues for RSG Revenue — MISO Make
Whole, please provide the following information:

a.

RESPONSE:

a.

Since which date (month and year) did the Company start receiving such
revenues and explain why.

Provide the actual RSG Revenue — MISO Make Whole revenues on a

monthly basis since the Company starting receiving these revenues
through July 2006. )

Would the Company agree that, if known and measurable, the RSG
Revenue — MISO Make Whole revenues should be treated “above-the-
line” for ratemaking purposes? If not, explain in detail why not.

The Company started receiving RSG Revenue — MISO Make Whole
payments from MISO effective January 1, 2006, coinciding with the
transfer of the generating plants from Duke Energy Ohio. RSG Revenue —
MISO Make Whole payments are revenues received by the Company for
units that are committed by MISO when revenues received from the
generating unit are less than the cost of the unit as shown in the units offer
cost.

RSG Revenue — MISO Make Whole payments are included for
Woodsdale 1-6, Miami Fort 6, and East Bend. See Attachment AG-DR-
02-008(b).

Yes, except that the costs are not known and measurable because the
Company cannot predict when and in what amount it will receive such
payments in the future. RSG make-whole payments are credits from the
Midwest ISO to offset costs that Duke Energy Kentucky would incur for
running, or making available, a unit out of merit for reliability purposes.
Because the costs of running the unit out of merit would flow through the
fuel clause, the Company believes that the appropriate treatment of the
RSG make whole payments is to include this credit in the fuel clause.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: (a)and (b) John D. Swez

(c) William Don Wathen, Jr.



Duke Energy Kentucky

RSG Make Whole Payments (MWP)
(Credit received from the Midwest ISO)

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-008(b)

Woodsdale
| Month | Unit1 | Unit2 [ Unit3 [ Unit4 | Unit5 | Unité Miami Fort 6 | East Bend |
Apr-05 © $0.00 $21,073.61 $0.00 $1,547.82 $228,049.64 $0.00 $52,814.66 $0.00
May-05 - - 33,860.51 - 117,827.97 - 560,236.89 -
Jun-05 - . 195,783.07 - 174,388.39 - 112,760.82 -
Jul-05 2,534.90 - 55,533.20 3,104.15 68.304.72 - - -
Aug-05 22,548.64 22,784.45 36,979.41 22,246.19 35,366.50 23,904.91 - -
Sep-05 - - 76,328.56 - 67,073.29 - 1,844.87 -
Oct-05 - - 138,655.19 - 173,890.44 - 16,591.37 -
Nov-05 - - 22,283.74 - 129,649.86 - 26,734.34 -
Dec-05 - - 256,537.52 - 203,656.47 98,068.18 - -
$25,083.54 $43,858.06 $815,961.20 $26,898.16  $1,198,207.28 $121,973.09  $770,982.95 $0.00
Jan-06 - - 151,453.28 - 145,979.76 152,173.24 - -
Feb-06 - - 266,066.56 - 248,038.10 234,076.90 - -
Mar-06 - - 106,113.88 - 98,752.50 104,643.49 - -
Apr-06 - - 147,042.22 - 143,397.02 155,218.63 - -
May-06 ® - - 72,805.98 - 44,672.85 70,591.02 - -
Jun-06 ® - - 46,392.68 - 29,421.53 34,871.85 - .
Jul-06 ® - - 108,659.35 - 102.694.76 101,089.05 - -
$0.00 $0.00 $898,533.95 $0.00 $812,956.52 $852,664.18 $0.00 $0.00

Note: @ RSG make-whole payments began April 1, 2005, with the Mlsb Day 2 market.
® March 2006 thru July 2006 data is prior to receipt of S155 settlement statements. This data is preliminary.

Pagelof 1






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-009
REQUEST:
9. With regard to the response to AG-1-26, please provide the followiné
information:
a. Explain why the Compaﬁy did not book Account 454010 - Rent Elec

RESPONSE:

a.

Land and Buildings revenues in 2003 — 5/31/06 while it has budgeted
$45,000 and $91,356 of such revenues for the Base and Forecasted
Periods.

What represents Account 456865 — I/C Transmission Revenue EM
revenues; how is it different from Account 456855 — I/C Transmission
revenues; and why has the Company not reflected any Account 456865
revenues in the Base and Forecasted Periods.

Re. Account 454100: When did the Company start receiving the pole
contract (sic) lease revenues; provide these revenues on a monthly basis
from the time the Company starting booking them through July 2006; and
explain whether the pole contracts (sic) underlying these revenues are still

in place today and are expected to be in place during the Forecasted
Period.

Re. Account 454710: When did the Company start receiving these rent
revenues; provide these rent revenues on a monthly basis from the time the
Company starting booking them through July 2006; and explain whether
the lease contract underlying these rent revenues is still in place today and
is expected to be in place during the Forecasted Period.

Re. Account 456350: When did the Company start receiving these fuel
management revenues; provide these revenues on a monthly basis from
the time the Company starting booking them through July 2006; and
explain whether the Company is currently still booking these revenues and
is expected to continue to book these revenues in the near-term future.

Amounts budgeted to Account 454010 — Rent Electric Land and Buildings
during 2003 through May 31, 2006 were incorrectly recorded in Account
454200 — Other Rent Electric Property.

Prior to April 2005, Account 456865 recorded inter-company ancillary
service revenue and Account 456855 recorded inter-company transmission
and facility charge revenue. Account 456865 no longer exists because the



Finance & Accounting Project Team eliminated this account and combine
it with Account 456855, and, therefore, was not reflected in the base or
forecast periods. All of the revenue previously recorded in this account is
now being recorded in Account 456855.

Account 454100, Pole Contact Rentals represents rental revenues the
Company receives for use of its poles, primarily by telephone or cable
television companies. The account previously used for these revenues was
454050, Rent from Electric Property CATV. The Company has been
recording these revenues since at least 1985. It would be burdensome to
provide these revenues on a monthly basis from the time the Company
started recording them. The pole attachments underlying these revenues
are still in place today and are expected to be in place during the
Forecasted Period. See Company tariff Rate CATV, issued March 31,
2006, provided at Attachment AG-DR-02-009(c).

The Company started receiving these rent revenues in January 2006
beginning with the transfer of the generating stations. See below for
monthly amounts beginning in January 2006.

Month ~ Amount
January $55,616
February 55,616
March 55,616
April 55,616
May 55,616
June 55,616
July $55,616

These rentals are related to common facilities at Miami Fort Station and
the agreement with Duke Energy Ohio for use of these common facilities
is currently in effect and is expected to be in place during the Forecasted
Period.

The Company started receiving fuel management revenues in January
2006 beginning with the transfer of the generating stations. See below for
monthly amounts beginning in January 2006.

Month Amount

January $113,319
February 22,163
March 24,686
April 37,056
May 22,500
June 21,733
July $22,840




The Company is currently booking these revenues and expects to continue
booking them until December 31, 2006. The revenues are related to a

synthetic fuel project that, based on current market conditions, is likely to
end at the end of 2006.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-009(c)
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RATE CATV

RATE FOR POLE ATTACHMENTS OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS

APPLICABILITY
Applicable to the attachment of cable television systems to any pole of the Company by a person

(attachee) who makes application on an appropriate Company form with submission of information
and documents specified herein and in the application.

ATTACHMENT CHARGES.
The following annual rental shall be charged for the use of each of the Company's poles

$4.60 for a two-user pole.
$4.00 for a three-user pole.

A two-user pole is a pole being used, either by actual occupation or by reservation, by the attachee
and the Company. A three-user pole is a pole being used, either by actual occupation or by
reservation, by the attachee, the Company and a third party.

PAYMENT
Attachee shall pay to the Company for all authorized attachments an annual rental, as set forth
above, for the use of each of the Company's pole, any portion of which is occupied by, or reserved
at attachee's request for the attachments of attachee, at any time during the initial rental year. The
first annual payment of rental for the previous rental year shall be due and payable on the first
anniversary date of attachee's application. Subsequent payments of annual rental shall be due and
payable on each succeeding anniversary date thereof.

As newly authorized aftachments are made after the initial rental year, rentals for such attachments
shall be paid for the entire year if made within the six month period after any anniversary date, and
for on-half year if made during the following six month period. For any attachments removed by
attachee and for which the Company shall have received written notice from attachee, the yearly
rental shall be prorated to the date of removal.

All fees, charges and rentals provided for herein not paid when due and payable shall bear interest
at the maximum rate permitted by law from the date when due, until paid.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Prior to the signing of the application, attachee shall send the Company all manufacturers’
technical manuals and information, and construction standards and manuals regarding the

equipment attachee proposes to use pursuant to the provisions contained herein and such
other information as requested by the Company.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-
00172.

Issued: Marph 31, 2006 Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Contd.)

2.

After the Company has received a signed application from attachee and before any attachment
is made by attachee, it shall make a written request for permission to install attachments on
any pole of the Company, specifying the location of each pole in question, the character of its
proposed attachments and the amount and location of space desired. Within 30 days after
receipt of such application, the Company shall notify attachee in writing whether or not is is
willing to permit the attachments and, if so, under what conditions. If such permission is
granted, attachee shall have the right to occupy the space aliotted by the Company under the
conditions specified in such permit and in accordance with the terms contained herein but
Company shall not be required to set a pole for the sole use by attachee. Company will not
deny attachee the right to attach to a pole, if space is or can be made available.

All attachments are to be placed on poles of the Company in a manner satisfactory to the
Company and so as not to interfere with the present or any future use which the Company may
desire to make of such poles, wires or other facilities. All attachments shall be installed and
maintained by attachee so as to comply at least with the minimum requirements of the National
Electrical Safety Code and any other applicable regulations or codes promulgated by federal,
state, local or other governmental authority having jurisdiction. Attachee shall take any
necessary precautions, by the installation of protective equipment or other means, to protect all
persons and property of all kinds against injury or damage occurring by reason of attachee's
attachments on the Company's poles. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the
requirements for the present or future use of its poles and equipment and of any interference
therewith.

In any case where it is necessary for the Company to replace a pole because of the necessity
of providing adequate space or strength to accommodate the attachments of attachee thereon,
either at the request of attachee or to comply with the above codes and regulations, the
attachee shall pay the Company the total cost of this replacement. Such cost shall be the total
estimated cost of the new pole including material, labor, and applicable overheads, plus the
cost of transferring existing electric facilities to the new pole, plus the cost of removal of the
existing pole and any other incremental cost required to provide for the attachments of the
attachee, including any applicable taxes the Company may be required to pay because of this
change in plant, minus salvage value of any poles removed.

Attachee shall also pay to the Company and other owners thereof the cost of removing ali
existing attachments from the existing pole and re-establishing the same or like attachments on
the newly installed pole. The new pole shall be the property of the Company regardiess of any
payments by attachee towards its cost and attachee shall acquire no right, title or interest in
such pole.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-

00172.

lssued: March 31, 2006 ' Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Contd.)

5.

If attachee's proposed attachments can be accommodated on existing poles of the Company
by rearranging facilities of the company and of other attachees or permitees thereon, such
rearrangement shall be made by the Company and such other attachees or permitees, and
attachee shall on demand reimburse the Company and such other attachees or permitees for
any expense incurred by them in transferring or rearranging such facilities. Any additional
guying required by reason of the attachments of attachee shall be made by attachee at its
expense, and to the satisfaction of the Company.

Whenever the Company discovers any unauthorized attachments of attachee, attachee shall
pay to the Company an amount equal to twice the rental that would have been due had the
installation been made the day after the Company's last inspection. The payment of these

charges shall not relieve attachee of any responsibility, obligation imposed by law or assumed
herein.

Whenever the Company notifies attachee in writing that the attachments of attachee interfere
with the operation of facilities of the Company or other attachees or permitees, or constitute a
hazard to the service rendered by the Company or other attachees or permitees, or fail to
comply with codes or regulations above-mentioned, or are substandard in any way, attachee
shall within 10 days after the date of such notice, remove, rearrange, or change its attachments
as directed by the Company. In case of emergency, the Company reserves the right to remove
or relocate the attachments of attachee at attachee's expense and without notice.

Attachee agrees to indemnify and save harmiess Company from and against any and all
liability, loss, damage, costs, attorney fees, or expense, of whatsoever nature or character,
arising out of or occasioned by any claims or any suit for.damages, injunction or other relief, on
account of injury to or death of any person, or damage to any property including the loss of use
thereof, or on account of interruption of attachee's service to its subscribers or others, or for
public charges and penalties for failure to comply with federal, state or local laws or regulations,
growing out of or in connection with any actual or alleged negligent act or omission, whether
said negligence is sole, joint or concurrent, of attachee or its servants, agents or
subcontractors, whether or not due in part to any act, omission or negligence of Company or
any of its representatives or employees. Company may require attachee to defend any suits
concerning the foregoing, whether such suits are justified or not.

Attachee agrees to obtain and maintain at all times during the period attachee has attachments
on Company's poles, policies of insurance or bonds in lieu thereof providing an equivalent
protection as follows:

(a) Public liability and automobile liability insurance for itself in an amount not less than
$500,000.00 for bodily injury to or death of any one person, and, subject to the same limit
for any one person, in an aggregate amount not less than $1,000,000.00 for any one

occurrence.
issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-
00172. .
Issued: March 31, 2006 Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Contd.)

10.
- two copies of a certificate or bond, from an insurance carrier or bond company acceptable to

1.

12.

(b) Property damage liability insurance for itself in an amount not less than $500,000.00 for
any one occurrence.

(c) Contractual liability insurance in the amounts set forth in (a) and (b) above, to cover the
liability assumed by the attachee under the agreements of indemnity set forth herein.

Prior to making attachments to the Company's poles, attachee shall furnish to the Company

the Company, stating the policies of insurance or bond have been issued by it to attachee
providing for the insurance or indemnity listed above and that such policies or bonds are in
force. Such certificate shall state that the insurance carrier or bond company will give the
Company 30 days prior written notice of any cancellation of or material change in such policies
or bonds. The certificate or bond shall also quote in full the agreements of indemnity set forth
herein as evidence of the type of contractual liability coverage furnished. If such certificate or
bond recites that it is subject to any exceptions or exclusions, such exceptions or exclusions
shall be stated in full in such certificate or bond, and the Company may, at its discretion, require
attachee, before starting work, to obtain policies of insurance or bonds which are not subject to
any exceptions or exclusions which the Company finds objectionable.

The Company reserves the right, without liability to attachee or its subscribers, to discontinue
the use of, remove, replace or change the location of any or all of the Company's poles,
attachments or facilities regardless of any occupancy of the Company's poles by attachee, and
attachee shall at its sole cost after written notice by the Company, make such changes in,
including removal or transfer of, its attachments as shall be required by such action of the
Company. Attachee shall make such changes within 10 days after written notice when such
movement is to the same or another pole of Company and within 30 days when Company
plans to abandon a pole and no other pole is available or planned to be installed by Company.
If attachee fails to make such changes within the required time period after written notice by the
Company or in case of an emergency, the Company reserves the right to make such changes
to the attachments of attachee at attachee's expense and without notice, and no liability
therefor shall be incurred by the Company, unless Company is solely negligent, because of
such action for any consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of service to
customers of attachee. Company may not require that attachee remove attachments for the
sole reason to make room for Company on an existing pole.

Attachee may at any time abandon the use of a jointly used pole hereunder by removing
therefrom all of its attachments and by giving written notice thereof to the Company.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-

00172.

Issued:

March 31, 2006 Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Contd.)

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Attachee shall secure any right, license or permit from any governmental body, authority, or
other person or persons which may be required for the construction or maintenance of
attachments of attachee, at its expense. The Company does not guarantee any easements,
rights-of-way or franchises for the construction and maintenance of such attachments.
Attachee hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Company from any and all claims,
including the expenses incurred by the Company to defend itself against such claims, resulting
from or arising out of the failure of attachee to secure such right, license, permit or easement for

the construction or maintenance of such attachments on the Company’s poles.

Electric service for cable television power supplies of attachee shall be supplied from the lines
of the Company in the manner specified by the Company.

The Company shall have the right, from time to time while any poles are being used by
attachee, to grant, by contract or otherwise, to others, rights or privileges to use any poles
being used by attachee, and the Company shall have the right to continue and extend any such
rights or privileges heretofore granted. The attachment privileges granted hereunder to an
attachee shall at all times be subject to all previously granted rights pursuant to agreements
between Company and others covering poles in joint use but shall not be subject to
subsequently granted rights.

Attachee shall furnish bond, as specified by the Company, to guarantee the performance of the
obligations assumed by attachee under the terms herein contained not otherwise covered by
the insurance required by paragraph 9. Such bond shall be submitted to the Company prior to
attachee's making attachments to the Company's poles. The amount of the bond may be
reduced after the construction phase has been completed, and after attachee has proven to be
a reliable utility customer. Allowance of such reduction shall not be unreasonably denied.

In case one party is obligated to perform certain work at its own expense and the parties
mutually agree in writing that it is desirable for the other party to do such work, then such other
party shall promptly do the work at the sole expense of the party originally obligated to perform
the same. Bills for expense so incurred shall be due and payable within 30 days after
presentation.

If attachee fails to comply with any of the provisions herein contained or defaults in the
performance of any of its obligations herein contained and fails within 60 days after written
notice from the Company to correct such default or non-compliance, the Company may, at its
option, forthwith terminate the specific permit or permits covering the poles and attachee's
attachments to which such default or non-compliance is applicable and any or all other permits
of attachee, and remove attachments of attachee at attachee's expense, and no liability
therefor shall be incurred by the Company because of such action except damages to facilities
caused by the sole negligence of Company.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-

00172,

Issued:

March 31, 2006 Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Contd.)
19. The area covered by the application will be set forth on a map, attached to, and made a part of

20.

21.

the application. Such area may be extended or otherwise modified by a supplemental
agreement mutually agreed upon and signed by the attachee and the Company with a new
map attached thereto showing the changed area to be thereafter covered by the application.
Such supplement shall be effective as of the date of final execution thereof and shall be
attached to all executed copies of the application.

If attachee does not exercise the rights granted herein within six months from the date of the
application, the application shall be void.

The provisions herein shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties thereto, their
respective successors and/or assigns, but attachee shall not assign, transfer or sublet any of
the rights hereby granted or obligations hereby assumed without the prior written consent of the
Company.

SERVICE REGULATIONS
The supplying and billing for service, and all conditions applying thereto, are subject to the
jurisdiction of the Kentucky Public Service Commission, and to Company's Service Regulations
currently in effect, as filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission.

Issued by authority of an Order of the Kentucky Public Service Commission dated in Case No. 2006-

00172.

Issued:

March 31, 2006 Effective: July 1, 2006

Issued by Sandra P. Meyer, President






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-010

REQUEST:

10.  Is there an allowance in the Company’s FAC rate for the recovery of the PSC
assessment fees and uncollectibles associated with the fuel adjustment clause
revenues? If not, how are these fuel revenue related fees and expenses recovered
by the Company?

RESPONSE:

The Company’s proposed FAC does not include a provision for PSC assessment fees or
uncollectible expenses. The Company’s forecasted test year expenses for both of these
fees are based on estimated “total” test year revenue including fuel clause revenue.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-011
REQUEST:

11.  Re. response to AG-1-48: the adjusted forecasted period uncollectible expense of
$867,292 represents a ratio of approximately .30% of the total associated
forecasted period revenues subject to uncollectibles of $288,693,617 (see WPD-
2.31a). Since this is the effective uncollectible ratio for the forecasted period,

- why shouldn’t this ratio of .30% be included in the gross revenue conversion
factor rather than the ratio of .5493% currently reflected by the Company? Please
comment in detail.

RESPONSE:

The unadjusted amount of uncollectible expenses referred to in response to AG-DR-01-
048 is on an amount budgeted based on actual dollar value of historical uncollectible
expenses. As shown in Schedule WPH-a, the combination of all factors charged as
uncollectible expense would produce an average rate of 1.3425% which, when applied to
the $288,693,617 in forecasted revenues, would result in a budgeted amount of
uncollectible expense of $3,875,712. This includes an amount for the time value of
money of $2,289,942, a portion of which the Company charges below the line to Account
426520. The below-the-line amount of $599,237 should not have been included in the
Company’s adjustment on Schedule D-2.31. See below for an adjusted calculation.

Description . Amount
Account 904002 $3,157,234
Schedule D-2.31 Adjustment (2,289,942)
Net Charge-off per Filing 867,292
Discount Expense Forecast Variance O 119,241
Below-the-line Charge-off 599,237
Total Charge-off 1,585,770
Total Billings per WPD-2.31a $288,693,617
Uncollectible Ratio 0.5493%

M Discount expense was calculated by escalating the 2006 Budget by 1.5%
rather than using the forecasted 2007 revenues.

The Company is proposing to eliminate all but the bad debt portion of costs related to the
sale of its accounts receivable. Based on historical experience, the Company’s charge-
offs (i.e., bad debt) are projected to be 0.5493%. The end result of the Company’s
adjustment is to include this bad debt expense in the revenue requirement and the gross
revenue conversion factor.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-012
REQUEST:
12.  With regard to the response to AG-1-47, please provide the following
information:
a. Does the response shown on Attachment AG-1-47(a) mean that the

RESPONSE:

a.

Company’s projected base period expenses of $1,052,644 and forecasted
period expenses of $1,894,366 would be $904,752 and $1,413,816,
respectively, without the impact of the transfer of the three plants? Or
does it mean that the Company’s projected base period expenses of
$1,052,644 and forecasted period expenses of $1,894,366 would be
$147,892 ($1,052,644 - $904,752) and $480,550 (31,894,366 -
$1,413,816), respectively, without the impact of the transfer of the three
plants?

In the same format as per Attachment AG-1-47(a), provide the actual
Professional Services expenses for the 12-month period ended June 30,
2006, as well as for the 6-month period 1/1/06 — 6/30/06. In addition,
identify what both of these 12-month and 6-month dollar amounts would
be excluding the impact of the transfer of the three plants.

The response shown on Attachment AG-DR-01-047(a) means that the
Company’s projected base period expenses of $1,052,644 and forecasted
period expenses of $1,894,366 would be $147,892 ($1,052,644 -
$904,752) and $480,550 (51,894,366 - $1,413,816), respectively, without
the impact of the transfer of the three plants.

See Attachment AG-DR-02-012(b).

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSES

Attachment AG-DR-02-012(b)
Page 1 of 1

12- Months Ended June 30, 2006 YTD June 30, 2006

Line Excluding Excluding
No. Project / Description Total Plants Total Plants
(%) ($)

1 Legal

2  EMPLIT - Employee Litigation 9,511 8,000 2,119 1,544
3 FERC - FERC Issues 162,552 166,538 82,271 96,257
4 HRGENRL - General HR legal 2,925 2,554 1,314 943
5 LEGLABOR - Labor 2,255 2,073 2,106 1,924
6 LITIGATI - Litigation 6,583 1,944 1,550 (3,089)
7 PUHCA - PUHCA 11,613 7,419 49 49
8- SEC - Fed Securities Laws - 637 573 103 39
9 Total Legal Services 186,076 189,101 89,512 97,667
10 .

11 Engineering

12  None :

13 Total Engineering Services 0 0 0 0
14

15 Accounting

16 F&A System

17 Total Accounting Services 0 0 0 0
18

19  Other

20  AUDIT - Audit Services for Environment 2,017 1,969 2,017 1,969
21 BANKRUPT - Bankruptcy 5,706 5,160 5113 4,567
22 BENEFITS - Employee Benefits 339 301 233 195
23 CIN-10 - Continuous improvement Now 152 43 152 43
24 "CONTRACT - Contracts 1,490 603 1,490 603
25 CORPORAT - Corporate 16,565 10,857 10,771 5,063
26 CUSCHOICE - Customer Choice 10,256 0 10,256 0
27 DIVIDRPTG - Dividend Disbursement 166 166 0 0
28 DIVDREINV - Dividend Reinvestment 99 99 0 0
29 DUKCIN - Duke-Cinergy (1,127,068) . (1,348,756) (388,869) (610,557)
30 ENVROMNT - Environmental 8,538 12,327 (1,240) 2,549
31  FINANCE - Financings 29,843 151 29,843 151
32 GHG - Greenhouse Gas Reduction (675) 4 (675) 4
33  INTAUDIT - Internal Audit 74,193 44,485 41,791 12,083
34  INTEGRAT - Integrated Environmental 3,124 88 3,124 88
35 MADLCLS -DLC losses 1,209 (516) 1,209 (516)
36 MAFOREC - Long Term Forecast Report 650 0 650 0
37  MAFXBILL - Fixed Bill 13,468 0 13,468 0
38 MARESDG - Distributed Generation 507 0 507 0
39 MATDPLN - T&D Planning 4,774 0 4,774 0
40  Other - Non Specific 1,498,120 1,048,449 953,381 529,266
41  POST911 9,330 7,187 5,344 3,201
42 REGULATE - Regulatory 9,662 9,662 9,303 9,303
43 SARBOXLY - Sarbanes Oxley 56,749 52,393 30,840 26,484
44  SHAREMTG - Shareholder Meeting 163 84 109 30
45 SPRTNCST - Sep Cost for Reg - Non Reg 2,075 0 2,075 0
46  STOCKTRN - Stock transfer 20,913 10,660 14,277 4,024
47  STPAUL - St Paul Air Ins 7,943 5,710 7,943 5,710
48 TAX- Taxes 9,824 9,559 2,393 2,128
43 TELECOM 2,153 0 5,034 0
50 TRADEMAR - Trademarks 746 599 210 63
51  TRANSACT - Transactions 6,131 6,037 6,131 6,037
52 Total Other Services 669,162 (122,679) 771,654 2,488
53

54  Toftal 855,238 66,422 861,166 100,155







Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-013
REQUEST:
13. With regard to the response to PSC-2-101, please provide the following
information:
a. Duke Energy Kentucky’s actual effective state-income tax rates from its

RESPONSE:

a.

consolidated state income tax filings for each of the years 2001 — 2005.

The actual effective federal income tax rates from Cinergy’s (and, since
the merger, Duke Energy’s) consolidated income tax filings for each of the
years 2001 — 2005.

Cinergy Corp. files a consolidated state tax filing in the State of Kentucky.
In accordance with thé Tax Sharing Agreement, state taxes are reported
for Duke Energy as if Duke Energy Kentucky filed a separate company
state income tax return. The actual state income tax expense reported by
Duke Energy Kentucky would be the basis for the calculation of the state
effective tax rate. Current and deferred state income tax expense for the
years 2001-2005 for Duke Energy Kentucky can be seen in Notes to the
Financial Statements in the Cinergy Corp. SEC 10-K filing, which is
provided at Attachment AG-DR-02-013(a).

Cinergy Corp. files a consolidated federal income tax return. The actual
federal income tax expense for Cinergy would be the basis for the
calculation of the federal effective tax rate. The details of Cinergy’s
federal income tax expense for the years 2001-2005 can be found in the
Notes to the Financial Statements in the Cinergy Corp. SEC 10-K filing,
which is provided at Attachment AG-DR-02-013(a). The merger of Duke
Energy and Cinergy Corp. was effective April 3, 2006; therefore, the 2001
through 2005 tax rates for Cinergy would not have been affected by the
merger. :

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Keith G. Butler



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-013(a)
Page 1 0f2

NOTES T0U FINANCIAL STATEMENYS

The following-tabTe summarizes federal and state income taxes charged (credited) to income for Cinergy, CG&E,

PS), and ULH&P: .
Cinergy® _ CG&E and subsidiaries PSI ULH&P
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
(in millions)
Corrent Income Taxes
Federal $107 $ 78 $ 34 S$213 $ 88 $ 34 5126 $52 $45 5 5 $ 3 0§ A
State 30 30 25 15 17 12 25 11 17 ] . )
Total Current Iucome Taxes (k7] 108 59 218 105 9% 151 63 62 6 3 2
Deferred Income Taxes
Federal
Depreciation and other property, plant, and
equipment-related items 96 126 10 (% % % 58 61 4l “w 7 8
Pension and ather postretirement benefit costs 5 @) B a2 - 10 1 71 - :
Unrealized energy risk management transactions ] 26 6 (20) 13 5 - 1 1 . - -
Fuel costs n (48) 7 0 @n 5 22 @y 3 1 4)) -
Purchased power tracker @ - 4 *) - 5 - @ o 0O - - -
Gmfmt?un services agreement buyout costs o . Q) . - - @) - ) . - .
Tax credit carryovers (47 (75) [L1)) - - - - - - - - -
Other-net k1) 3 40) (1 M (20) 9 13 ®) 3 - Q)
Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes (68) 7 7 “n 60 74 (30 39 k2 1 6 6
State 35 ) 2 8 M 1 ) 13 ] 1 1 2
Total Deferved Income Taxes ' 03 3 93 @9 59 87 @n 52 42 2 7 ]
tavestmsent Tux Credits-Net @) ¢ (B {5) (5) (5) Q) 3) ()] - - -
Total Income Taxes $ % $103 S$144 S134 § $101 §$ 8 $10 S 10

 The resuits of Cinergy also include amounts related 1o non-registrants.

159 $178 §127 $112

2

Intemal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 29/45K provides a tax credit (nonconventional fucl source cred it) for qualified
fuels produced and sold by a taxpayer to an unrelated person during the taxable year. The nonconventional fuel
source credit reduced current federal income tax expense approximately $124 million, $98 million, and $84 million
for 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively, See Note 13(c)(ii) for further information on this tax credit.

The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the
statutory federal income tax rate by book income before federal income tax) to the federal income tax expense -
reported in the Statements of Income for Cinergy, CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P.

Cinergy'” CG&E end subsidiarics PS5t ULH&P
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
{in millions)
Statulory federal income tax provision $182 $167 $S18 $162 $140 $is8 sw2 $89 $73 §$ T $9 § 9
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting from:
Amaortization of investment tax credits ®) ®) (8) ®) ) %) @) Q) ?) - - -
Depreciation and other property, plant,
and equipment-related diffarences (1)) 8 4 3 4 1 ) 4 4 (O] - @)
Preferved dividend requirements
of subsidiarics - 1 1 - - - - . - - . -
Income tax credits (129) (98) (34) - - - - - - - . -
Forcign tax sdjustments 2 4 5 - - - - - - - - -
ESOP dividend ®) N ©) - - - - . - . - -
Other-net (12) 11 (1)) 4 m 3 (2). 2 - - -
Federal Jucome.Tax Expense $ 31 $ 78 $ 97 S161 $143 Si53 $ 92 S8 $ 7 S 6 §$9 S5 7

" The results of Cinergy also includc amounts related to non-registrants.

In January 2006, ULH&P completed the acquisition of certain generating assets of CG&E. The asset transfer,
which occurred at net book value, will increase the net deferred income tax liabilities related to these assets by

176



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-013(a)
Page2of2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table summarizes federal and state income taxes charged (credited) to income for
ULH&P: :

ULH&P
2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)
Curreat Income Taxes
Federal § 8 $ 3,250 $ 23,109
State 1,190 5,984 (2,293)
Total Current Income Taxes 1,973 9,234 20,816
Deferred Income Taxes
Federal
Depreciation and other property, plant, and
equipment-related items 8,032 2,797 1,042
Pension and other benefit costs 258 (309) (140)
Fuel costs - (696) (7338)
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt - (70) (30)
Service company allocations - - 192
Other-net {1,857) 1,138 212
Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes 6,433 2,860 (6,062)
Deferred State Income Taxes _1,640 522 (181)
Total Deferred Income Taxes 8,073 3,382 {6,843)
Investment Tax Credits-Net (265) (267 (2719
‘Total Incqme Taxes s 998, $ 12349 - § 13,699

The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes (which are calculated by
multiplying the statutory federal income tax rate by book income before federal income tax) to
the federal income tax expense reported in the Statements of Income for ULH&P.

ULH&P
2003 2002 . 2001
. Yin thousands)

Statutory federal income tax provision $ 9093 5 6298 -5 18444
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting from:

Amortization of investment tax credits (265) (267) (274)

Depreciation and other property, plant, and equipment-

related differences (1,379 (387) 23

Other-net (498) 199 (1,420)

Federal Income Tax Expense $ 6951 $ 5,843 $ 16,773

181






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-014

14.  With regard to the responses to PSC-2-99 and PSC-1-18, please provide the
following information:

a.

RESPONSE:

a.

The response to PSC-1-18 refers to an Attachment which the AG did not
receive. Please provide a copy of this Attachment.

Confirm that the estimated 2007 labor savings of $1,226,000 represent
recurring annual cost savings and that the separation costs of $385,100
represent one-time costs.

Provide all evidence in support of the Company’s claim that the early
retirement plans and employee reduction programs in question are a direct
result of the merger with Duke Energy and that the cost savings from these
programs are included in the negotiated Merger Savings Credit.

Is it the Company’s position that all future employee reduction initiatives
to be implemented by Duke Energy will be a direct result of the merger
and will have been included in the negotiated Merger Savings Credit?

See Attachment KyPSC-DR-01-018. We ha've verified with the Attorney
General’s office that it was received in Volume 4 of 8 of responses to
Staff’s Initial Request for Information.

The response to KyPSC-DR-01-018 was incorrect. The amount identified
as the 2007 labor savings related to the merger inadvertently excluded
labor savings associated with the transferred generating assets. The first
page of Attachment AG-DR-02-014(b) is an excerpt from an exhibit in the
recent merger case sponsored by Duke Energy Kentucky witness Barry F.
Blackwell. Adding the “ULH&P Electric” and “Asset Transfer” columns
shows that labor savings for 2007 were estimated to be $2,470,200 for
2007.

Similarly, the separation costs provided in response to KyPSC-DR-01-018
also failed to include the separation costs associated with the transferred
generating plants. The correct amount of separation costs for 2007 is

. $796,100.



The labor savings associated with the headcount reductions leading to the
$2,470,200 (as adjusted) for 2007 will persist beyond 2007. Additional
separation costs are expected beyond 2007 associated with the merger, as
shown in Attachment AG-DR-02-014(b), pages 2 and 3.

c. The net savings and merger credit were determined by the Commission in
its November 29, 2005 Order in Case No. 2005-00228. The Commission
relied on the same data included in Attachment AG-DR-02-014(b), and to
a schedule included the Stipulation approved by the Commission (also
attached here for reference as Attachment AG-DR-02-014(c)). All of the
evidence relied on by the Commission in approving the merger credit,
including the analysis of merger savings, is available on the Commission’s
website for review.

d. Future employee reduction initiatives may or may not be implemented as a
direct result of the merger. The amount of the merger credit was based on
a sharing of projected savings from the merger at the time the merger
application was made.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: C. James O’Connor



New Duke Energy KyPSC Case No, 2006-00172

Allocation of Merger Savings / Costs Between ULHP and Other Duke Energy Companies Attackment “GDR:’.’;:“‘O‘:’;
2006 - 2010
($in 000's)
2007
ULH&P Asset Total Other New
ULHEP Gas Electric Transfor ULH&P _ Duke Energy Total
Labor Savings
Executive Management $ 706 $ 1218 § 1915 § 3838 $ 153639 $ 157478
Legal 321 47.8 24.8 104.7 2,889.7 2,994.4
External Relations 48.7 69.6 - 118.3 2,176.5 2,294.8
Finance and Accounting 70.4 121.4 191.0 382.8 15,319.7 15,702.5
Human Resources 28.4 84.8 85.1 198.2 6,705.2 6,903.4
Information Systems 51.8 89.4 141.1 282.4 10,864.1 11,246.5
Administration & Support 21.0 36.2 56.9 114.0 45624 4,676.4
Retail Markating & Sales 161.5 148.7 - 3Nz 5,249.4 5,560.6
Customer Service 106.6 152.4 - 258.0 6,247.7 6,506.7
Purchasing and Materials Management 248 22.1 74.7 121.6 4,022.3 4,143.9
Electric Transmission - 126.6 - 126.6 3,901.1 4,027.7
Electric Distribution - 197.4 - 197.4 7,625.1 71,7225
Gas Operations B - - - . - -
Fossil Power Supply - - 479.1 479.1 7,397.2 7.876.3 °
Electric System Tech Support - 6.6 - 6.6 744.2 750.8
Hydro Power Generation - - - - - -
Nuclear Power Supply - - - - - -
Total Labor Savings & 6167 8 12260 § 12442 ¢ 30859 $ 0930684 $ 961543
1% 1% 1% 3% 97% 100%
Non-Labor Savings
Professional Services $ 1883 § 3249 § 5109 § 10240 § 409846 $ 4200860
Benefits 46.6 92.8 115.6 2550 7.873.2 8,128.2
Insurance 254 43.9 69.0 138.3 §,538.0 5,676.3
Facllities 20.8 358 56.6 113.2 4,395.1 4,508.3
A&G Overhead 429 759 9.7 210.5 7.705.4 7.915.9
Shareholder Services 83 14.3 22.5 45.1 1,802.2 1,847.3
inventory 1.9 20 - 39 1,086.1 1,080.0
Directors’ Fees 3.6 6.3 9.9 19.8 793.4 813.2
Dues .. .
EEl - 105 - 10.5 373.0 383.5
EPRI - - 15.8 158 363.8 379.6
Transportation 3.4 58 8.2 184 736.3 754.7
Information Technology 1331 2297 362.5 725.4 28,163.4 28,888.8
Supply Chain
Contract Services 50.7 87.6 213.0 3513 19,193.7 19,545.0
Materials and Supplies 14.5 25.1 254.0 293.6 11,985.9 12,2795
Totat Non-Labor Savings $ 5306 $ 954.7 § 17307 $ 32250 $ 130,9939 § 1342189
0% 1% 1% 2% 98% 100%
Total Labor and Non-Labor Savings $ 11553 § 21806 § 29749 3 63108 § 2240624 § 230,373.2
1% 1% 1% 3% 97% 100%
Cast To Achleve
Separation Costs $ 2232 % 3851 $ 4110 § 10193 § 30,7416 § 31,7609
Retention Costs 613 91.4 152.0 304.7 12,185.3 12,500.0
Relocation Costs 254 364 61.6 123.4 4,9398.1 5,062.5
System integration Costs 6384 1,359.8 620.1 26193 63,958.0 66,577.3
Directors & Officers Liability Tail - - - - - -
Regulatory Process Costs - - - - - -
Facilities Integration Costs 23.0 39.8 62.7 1255 4,674.5 5,000.0
Intemal / External Communication Costs . - - - - -
Transition Costs 16.7 239 40.5 81.2 3,247.5 3,328.7
Transaction Cosls - - - - - -
Total Cost To Achieve 3 9891 § 1,9365 8 13479 $ 42734 § 1199560 $ 1242204
1% 2% 1% 3% 97% 100%
Net Savings and Cost To Achieve $ 166.2 § 2442 % 16270 3 20374 $ 1041064 3% 106,143.8
0% 0% 2% 2% 98% 100%
Pre-Merger Initiatives $ £§_.;8) 3 (15.1) § (23.8) § (477} $  (1.908.7) § {1 ;956.42
0% 1% 1% 2% 98% 100%
Total Net Savings and Cost To Achiave $ 1575 § 2280 § 16032 $ 19897 $ 102197.7 $ 104,1874
0% 0% 2% 2% 98% 100%




KyPSC Case No. 200800172

New Duke Energy
Allocation of Merger Savings / Costs Between ULHP and Other Duke Energy Companles Attachment AG-DRO2-014 &)
2008 - 2010 . faactond
($ in 000's})
2008
ULREP ULHEP Asact Total Other New
ULH&P  Dukse Ene Tota!
Labor Savings
Exacutive Mnagement s 448 S 78 § 4210 § 2428 § 97070 $ 99405]i§S 708 S 1218 § 116 § 3838 § 153639 § 15747.8(S 741 S 1278 § 2010 § 4028 S 161242 § 185271
Legal 18.4 27.4 142 €0.0 1,655.3 17153 321 419 248 104.7 2,880.7 2,004.4 338 50.2 26.4 1100 3,0326 3,1428
External Relations 48.4 68.3 - 1127 20735 2.188.2 487 e0.e - 118.3 21765 22048 51.1 734 - 1242 22839 2,408.4
Finance and Accounting 384 06.3 104.3 200.1 8,387.1 8,578.2 704 1214 191.0 3828 15,318.7 15,702.5 78.8 1358 2137 4284 17,146.4 17.574.8
Human Resourcss 219 65.4 85.7 153.0 51779 53308 28.4 84.8 85.1 108.2 67052 6.903.4 208 88.9 89.3. 208.0 7,038.7 7.244.7
information Systems 228 308 62.4 1248 4,850.0 40749 61.8 80.4 141 2824 10,8841 11,2485 78.2 135.0 2130 4282 16,550,4 16.976.8
Administration & Support 200 345 54.2 108.6 43466 4.455.1 21.0 38.2 56.9 114.0 45624 46784 220 38.0 507 1188 4,787.8 4,907.4
Retail Marketing & Sales 153.8 1428 - 2085 5,001.0 5.287.5 101.6 1407 - 3112 5.249.4 5,560.8 189.5 157.1 - 320.6 5,508.8 58352
Customer Service 50.3 72,0 - 1223 2,040.8 30724 108.8 1524 - 259.0 8.247.7 €,508.7 148.8 2142 - 384.0 8778.8 0.142.8
f and 238 211 712 115,90 3,832.0 3.047.9 248 *22.4 747 1218 40223 41439 28.0 232 78.4 1278 42210 4,348.8
Elsctric Transmisaion - 61.1 - 81.1 1.882.8 1.844.0 - 126.8 - 1268 3.901.1 4,021.7 - 1378 - 1379 4,250.8 4,388.7
Electric Distribution - 78.7 - 78.7 3,000.4 3,070.1 - 197.4 - 107.4 7,525.1 7.7225 - 2152 - 2152 82023 8417.5
Gas Opersiions - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . .
Fossil Powsr Supply - - 268.2 268.2 4,1008 43784 - - 4781 4791 7.397.2 7.878.3 - - 5219 521.8 8,057.9 8,570.8
Electric Syatam Tech Sipport - 45 - 45 5057 5102 - L1 - se 7442 750.8 - 7.2 - 7.2 810.2 817.4
Hydro Power Generatior - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - -
Nuclear Powss Supply | - " . - - - . - - - . - - . - - . -
Total Labor Savings $ 4403 S 7585 $ 7602 $ 19560 $ 574500 S 504150 s 12280 § 12442 S 30850 § ©30884 § 9815435 7128 $ 14038 $ 14033 $ 35107 S 1067018 S 1103113
1% 1% 1% 3% 87% 100% 1% 1% 1% 3% 1% 100% 1% 1% % 3% 7% 100%
Nop-Labor Savings
Professional Services s 1803 § 3112 $ 4893 S G808 § 302574 § 402382]i$ 1883 S 3248 $ 6108 § 10240 $ 400848 $ 420088018 1985 S 3302 § 5334 § 10801 § 427879 3§ 438570
- - - - - - 46.6 028 1158 286.0 7.873.2 8,128.2 51.2 100.8 128.0 278.0 8,584.0 8,862.0
249 428 e7.5 1353 54124 5547.7 254 439 60.0 138.3 5,538.0 5676.3 28.0 449 706 1416 56885 5,808.0
143 248 301 782 3,035.0 31132 20.8 358 568 1132 4,395.1 4508.3 238 408 84.1 1283 4,983.2 51115
312 55.3 02.0 148.6 5317.7 5.466.3 428 759 1.7 2105 7,705.4 7.015.8 48.0 847 104.7 237.3 8,737.8 8,875.2
Sharehlder Services 8.1 14.0 220 441 17613 1,805.4 83 143 225 45.1 1,802.2 1,847.3 85 146 230 48.1 1,844.0 1,890.1
Inveatory 38 40 - 7.7 2,137.6 21453 19 20 - 38 1,088.1 1,000.0 19 20 - 38 1,088.1 1,080.0
Directors’ Fees 38 6.1 8.7 10.4 7754 7848 s 63 6.8 19.8 703.4 8132 37 64 10.4 20.3 8118 832.1
Ouss
EEl - 10.3 - 10.3 364.6 3748 - 105 - 105 3730 2835 - 108 - 108 318 392.4
EPRI - - 154 154 355.8 are - - 5.8 16.8 3838 3708 - - 16.2 16.2 3722 388.4
Transportation 33 57 0.0 18.0 719.6 7378 34 © os8 8.2 8.4 736.3 7647 35 8.0 04 18.8 7534 7122
Information Technology 728 127.3 2008 4020 15,608.4 16,0114 1331 220.7 3625 7254 26,163.4 20,888.8 2034 3508 553.1 1.108.8 428774 44,088.2
Supply Chain .
Contract Services 439 75.8 184.3 304.0 16,6127 16.916.7 507 87.8 2130 3513 19,193.7 10,545.0 57.7 90.6 2423 390.8 21,8347 222343
Materials and Suppliss 118 204 208.3 238.5 97333 99718 145 251 2540 2938 11,9858 12,2795 173 208 3028 3502 14,200.5 14,840.7
Total Non-Labor Savings $ 3090 S sg78 § 13055 § 24023 S 1010019 § 1034942 5 5396 S o547 $ 17307 § 92950 § 1300838 § 13a2180lls 6410 S 11301 20558 § 38270 § 1851111 $ 158,838.1
0% 1% 1% 2% (33 100%; 0% 1% 1% 2% 98% 100% 0% 1% 1% 2% 08% 100%
Total Labor and Non-Labor Savings| § 8303 $ 14542 5 20047 § 43683 3 1566500 5 1620002 §11553 § 21808 § 20740 $ 63108 § 2240824 § 2303732 11313538 $ 25339 § 34580 S 17,3468 S 2610026 S 2602404
1% 1% 1% 3% 7% 100% 1% 1% 1% 3% 07% 100% 1% 1% 1% % 7% 100%
Cost Yo Achleve
Separation Costa § 4992 § 8815 S 8832 $ 22239 § 653285 § 075524(§ 2232 § 385.1 § 4110 § 10103 § 307416 $ 317009]i s 630 $ 108.7 $ 1138 § 2854 § B8589 S 80453
Retention Costs 61.3 014 152.0 304.7 12,1953 12,500.0 81.3 o4 152.0 304.7 12,195.3 12,6000 - - - - - -
Relocation Cosls 254 384 618 1234 4,939.1 50625 254 36.4 816 1234 4,830.1 50025 - - - - - -
System Integration Costs 2430 851.5 4108 1.314.4 38,440.0 39,754.7 639.4 1,350.8 820.1 2819.3 83,058.0 68,577.3 8148 ©55.1 3088 . 20789 47,3057 49,3828
Directors & Officers Liability Tell 349 104.3 1388 21718 11,1221 11,4000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Reguiatory Process Costs 163.6 282.9 4448 891.6 35,860.4 38,576.0 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Facilities Intagration Costs | 230 308 62.7 1256 48745 5,000.0 230 30.8 82.7 1265 48746 6.000.0 - - - - - -
Intsmal / External Communication Costa 144.8 1343 2119 557.0 22,263.0 22,850.0 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Transition Costs s4.8 1358 2204 459.8 18,4028 18,862.4 16.7 239 405 81.2 3,2475 3.328.7 - - - - - -
Transaction Costa 265.1 2389 4098 1,001.8 40,088.2 41,100.0 - - - - - - - - - = - -
Total Cost To Achieve s15558 § 25748 § 31406 $ 72798 § 263302 § 260880041 S 9801 S 19386 § 43470 S 42734 5 1100560 3 12420041l$ 8778 8 10635 S 4207 $ 23623 § 659658 $ 58327.0
1% 1% 1% 3% 7% 100% 1% 2% 1% 3% 7% 100%| 2% 2% 1% 4% 06% 100%
B

1,827.0 $ 20374 § 1041064 $ 10614381 % 476.0 S 14704 S 30382 $ 40843 § 2050372 $ 2100215

ot Savings and Cost To Achisve

0% 1% 1% 2% 88% 100%
Pre-Merger initiatives (148) 3 (233) 8 5 _(80) $ (58 S (244) S {48.9) $_[18520) '8 _Nbg.w:
1% 1% 2% 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 98% 100%

Total Net Savings and Cost To Achlave 1,135.2) § 1,108.2) $ 2200 § 16032 $ 1.980.7 $ 4870 $ 14548 S 30138 § 48354 § 2030843 S 208910.7

1% 1% 1% 0% 1% 1% 2% 98% 100%




KyPSC Case No, 200600172

New Duke Energy
Allocation of Merger Savings / Costs Between ULHP and Other Duke Energy Companies Attachment >n.==u.ﬂ e
2006 - 2010
($ in 000's)
2008 2010 2008 . 2010
ULHAP ULH&P Asset Total Other New LH&P ULH&P Assst Total Other New ULH&P ULHEP Asset -Total Other New
Gas Elsctric Transfer ULHAP  Duke Ene Total Gas Electrlc Transfer ULHAP  Duke Ene Totai JYransfer ULH&P Ouks Ena; Total
{abot Savings
Exacutive Management s 777§ 341 § 2109 § 4227 S 169180 $ 1734071 S 815 s 1407 § 2212 $ 4434 § 177487 $ 181001 [ S 3485 s 6013 $ o458 § 18054 § 758508 § 77,7552
Legal 353 8§27 273 1163 31821 3,207.4 are 55.3 287 121.0 3,338.0 3.458.0 156.4 2335 1211 511.0 14,087.7 14,808.7
External Relations 536 787 - 130.3 23882 25285 8.2 80.4 - 138.8 25134 2,850.0 258.0 3881 - 822.1 11.443.5 12,0850
Finance and Accounting 820 1428 2242 4406 17.961.2 18.440.8 868.7 140.6 2353 4T 18,873.3 10,344.9 356.9 816.9 wes.6 10414 77,6878 76,830.2
Human Resources a2 933 837 2182 7.382.9 7.6011 328 7.8 8.3 2289 7.744.2 7.873.1 144.0 4304 432.1 1.008.4 34,0488 35,0832
Information Systems 821 141.7 2235 447.3 17.387.8 17,8154 86.1 1488 2345 489.3 18,221.3 18.690.6 321.2 554.3 8745 1,750.0 87,653.7 69,7037
Administration & Support 231 398 62.8 1265 5,023.0 51485 242 418 5.7 131.7 5,268.0 5.400.3 110.2 190.2 200.1 5904 23.088.3 24,5877
Ratall Marketing & Sales 1778 184.8 - 3428 5770.4 81220 188.6 1728 - 3504 6,061.9 8.421.3 849.2 7871 - 1,838.3 27,6003 208,238.8
Customer Service 162.8 2329 - 395.7 9,544.0 €,040.3 1785 2524 - 428.9 10.344.0 10,772.8 848.0 8230 - 1,508.0 37.804.9 30.434.8
and t t 213 244 822 1338 4.428.6 45623 288 258 88.3 140.5 46448 4,785.4 130.2 116.4 3828 830.4 21,1487 21,7881 +
Electric Tranamission - 148.8 - 140.8 48187 47055 - 162.1 - 1621 4,898.0 5,158.0 - 837.5 - 8375 10.847.4 20,2848
Electric Distribution - 2337 . 233.7 8.900.3 €,143.0 - . 2531 - 25314 2.647.4 9,000.5 - 978.1 - 978.1 37,2845 38,2628
Gas Operations - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fossil Power Supply - - 5086 580.8 8,747.5 €.314.1 - - 813.2 613.2 9,487.6 10,080.8 - - 24470 2,447.0 37,780.1 40,2271
Electric System Tech Support - 78 - 78 870.1 887.0 - 88 - a5 851.2 850.7 - 347 - 347 3,880.4 3,825.1
Hydro Power Generation - - - - - - . - - - . - - - - - . -
Nuctear Power Supply - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Labor Bavings $ 7538 § 14843 § 1,401.4 $ 37388 S 113.1854 § 1160043 $ 7981 § 15888 § 16632 § 30681 $ 1198105 § 123787811 §$ 33185 $ 84803 $ §.480.8 & 16,268.6 $ 40803039 § 5085725
1% 1% 1% % 7% 100% 1% 1% 1% 3% 97% 100% 1% 1% 1% 3% 7% 100%
Hon-tabor Savings .
Profsssional Services § 2052 § 3541 $ 5566 $§ 11161 § 446708 $ 457887 (1S 2142 s 3887 § 581.3 § 11652 $ 488361 5 478013} S 9845 § 16980 $ 26717 S 53852 § 2143386 § 2106018
Benefits 555 110.1 137.4 303.1 ©,358.8 28819 60.3 1203 148.8 330.4 10,203.7 10,534.1 2138 424.0 528.8 1,188.4 36,010.8 37,1882
insurance 268 480 723 1449 5.797.8 5.842.7 212 410 738 148.2 50323 6,080.5 130.2 2247 3533 708.2 28.347.0 20,0552
Facilities 241 41.8 856 1313 5,098.8 5,230.1 247 428 87.1 134.3 5,217.1 53514 107.4 185.4 2025 £§85.3 22,7202 233148
ABG Overhead 49.1 B8o.6 107.2 2429 8,040.4 9,183.3 50.2 888 1007 2488 9.147.7 $,386.3 214 w12 4753 1.087.8 39,840.1 40,9370
Shareholder Services 87 15.0 238 471 1.888.9 1.034.0 :X4 15.3 244 48.3 1,830.5 1,078.8 424 731 115.1 230.6 .225.0 9.455.8
Inventory 1.8 20 - ae 4,086.1 1.080.0 1.0 20 - 38 1,088.1 1.080.0 114 120 - 234 8,481.8 6.,505.3
Directors’ Feas as 68 10.4 208 830.6 8514 38 6.7 108 212 B40.G ar1.1 18.7 32.2 50.7 1015 4,081.1 4,162.8
Duss
EE! - 1.0 - 11.0 3605 4016 - 143 - 113 308.5 410.8 - 538 - 53¢ 1.008.1 4,883.0
EPRI - - 6.5 165 380.8 7.4 - - 10.9 18.9 3827 408.8 - - 80.8 808 1,882.2 1.943.0
“Transporiation 385 e 0.8 w3 770.8 790.1 38 8.3 0.8 w07 788.7 B08.4 7.3 208 47.0 4.2 3,768.8 3.883.0
Information Technology 2718 488.7 7305 4,470.8 57,457.7 58,637.5 3338 5767 808.4 1.817.7 70,6783 72,3080 1,018.3 14,7521 2.784.4 55317 214,788.2 220.317.9
Supply Chain
Contract Services 84.9 118 2723 449.1 24538.8 24,085.9 T2.2 1245 3028 490.8 27.301.8 27.801.4 2804 499.4 1,214.8 20036 100.479.7 111,483.3
Materiais and Supplies 202 349 3528 408.0 10,8486 17.058.8 231 300 404.0 487.1 10,0816 19,5286 87.0 150.2 1,520.1 1,767.3 71,719.9 13,4712
‘Total Non-Labor Savings $ 1,2048 23640 $ 43837 § 1778554 S 182240.1 $ 8236 S 14500 § 28585 $ 49324 $ 1095220 $ 2044553 $ 31388 S 55272 $ 10,1145 § 187803 S 76845753 S 7833558
ometic s i it ot i i SIS
0% 1% 1% 2% 8% 100% 0% 1% 1% 2% 88% 100%: 0% 1% 1% 2% w8% 100%
Total Labor and NorvLabor Savings . $ 11,6005 §$ 16,585.3 $ 350480 $ 1.254870.2 $ 1.260,828.1
0% 1% 1% 3% 07% 100%
Cost To Achisve
Separation Costs $ - s - $ - H - s - s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - E - § 7854 $ 1.3553 § 1,3860 § 35287 § 1047208 $ 108,258.8
Retention Costs - - - - - - - - - - - - 1225 1828 304.0 800.4 24,3008 25,000.0
Relocation Costs - - . - - - - . - - - - 50.8 728 1232 2489 9.878.1 10,125.0
System integration Costs 407.8 658.4 2880 1,356.1 333872 34,7233 407.8 650.5 2002 1,356.5 33,387.3 34,7438 25128 42853 1,024.7 87229 218.458.8 2251817
Directora & Officers Liabllity Tall . - - - - - - - - - - - 349 104.3 1388 2718 11,1221 11,400.0
Reguiatory Process Coats - - - - - - - - - - - - 183.8 2828 444.8 8016 35,080.4 38.578.0 M
Facilities integration Costs - - - . - - - - - - - . 48.4 705 126.4 2510 0.740.0 10,000.0
internal / Externat Communication Costa - - - - - - - - - - - - 144.9 134.3 2778 557.0 22,2030 22,850.0
Transition Costs - - - . - . . - - - . - 1115 156.6 2688 541.0 21,050.1 22,1911
Transaction Costs - - - - - - - = - 3 . - 26851 2388 4088 1,001.8 40,088.2 41,100.0
Totaf Cost To Achleve § 4078 $ 6584 S 2880 § 43501 $ 233.367.2 $ 347233 54983 § 16,6281 § 4080863 § 5128844

1% 1% 4% 88% 100%
Nat Savings end Cost To Achieve ©4,080.8 $ 21205 $ 3560.2 $ 67768 § 2578535 $ 284,430.1
0% 1% 1% 3% 7% 100%
Pre-Merger initiatives 3 0.2} § (58 3 (248) S ta8.8) $ (1988.4) 8 (2 048.3){
0% 1% 1% 2% £8% 100%:
Total Net Savings and Cost To Achievs | § 1,071.7 8 2.413.7_$ 965413 § 67287 § 2556551 § 26238181 S 1 202.8 30270 $ 74929 $ 2830104 a.# S

0% 1%

0%

1%

3%

7%

T



Line

No.

Estimated Savings

Estimated Costs

Estimated Net Savings

Gross Savings Returned to Customers
Amortization of Costs Collected from Customers

Net Savings to Customers

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-014 (c)

Page 1 of 1
Attachment JPS-2
The Union Light Heat and Power Company
Case No. 2005-00228
Sharing of Merger Savings
($ 000's)
(Electric)
Five Year Annual
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total Average
(A) (B) ©) (D) (3] (F) G)
$ 34808 $ 51166 $ 5,952.9 6,603.3 72388 $ 283924 $ 56785
$ 57242 $ 32844 §$ 1,484.5 948.3 9487 $ 12,3901 $ 2,478.0
$ (22434) % 18322 § 44684 5,655.0 62901 $§ 16,0023 § 3,2005
$ 3,822200 $ 3,822200 $ 3,822200 $ 3,822.200 $ 3,822.200 $ 19,111.000

$ (2,478.000) $(2,478.000) $ (2,478.000) $ (2,478.000) $ (2,478.000) $(12,390.000)

$ 1,344200 $ 1,344.200 § 1,344.200 § 1,344.200 $ 1,344200 $ 6,721.000







Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09,2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-015
REQUEST:

15.  Please explain the nature and purpose of the Economic Assistance Program
expenses of $2,018 (forecasted period) shown in the response to PSC-2-21.

RESPONSE:

The expenses are for economic development.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-016
REQUEST:

16.  Please provide a detailed breakout of all association dues and fees making up the
total actual amount of $130,633 for the 12-month period ended 5/31/06 and the

total forecasted period amount of $181,260. In addition, explain the reason for
" the increase.

RESPONSE:

See Attachment AG-DR-02-016 for a detailed itemization of the 12-months ended May
31, 2006. Detail is not available for the forecasted period. As explained in response to
AG-DR-01-057, the reason for the increase is due to differences in accounting for actual
versus budget data.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.



DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
ASSOCIATION DUES - ACCOUNT 930200
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2006

-

Vendor / Description
AABE CINCINNATI CHAPTER

ADVERTISING CLUB OF CINCINNATI
ALLIANCE TO SAVE ENERGY
AMERICAN ASSOC OF BLACKS
AMERICAN COUNCIL ON RENEWABLE
AMERICAN GAS ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE
AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION
AMY  DEAN

ARTHUR W. PAGE SOCIETY

ASSE - DUES

BETSY KNOWLES

BETTINA HAYES

BUSINESS ROUNDTABLE .

CENTER FOR CLEAN AIR POLICY
CINCINNATI BAR ASSOCIATION
CINCINNATI BUSINESS COMMITTEE
COMMITTEE OF CHIEF RISK
COMMITTEE TO ENCOURAGE
COMPUTER SECURITY INST
CONFERENCE BOARD INC
CORPORATE EXECUTIVE BOARD
DANIEL WEISS

DEMOCRATIC LEADERSHIP COUNCIL
DONNA KORTE

DOWNTOWN CINCINNATI INC
EDISON ELECTRIC INSTITUTE

EHCA

ENERGY MINERAL LAW FOUNDATION
EOP GROUP

GCHRA

GLOBAL ASSOC RISK PROFESSIONAL
GRANT CO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

HBA OF NORTHERN KENTUCKY
INDIANA BUSINESS DIVERSITY
INDIANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
INDIANA SELF-INSURERS ASSN INC
INT L RIGHT OF WAY ASSOC
INTERNATIONAL PUBLISHING

JAMES STEWART

JEREMY LINVILLE

KELLY 'HENSON

KENTUCKY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
KENTUCKY SELF INSURERS ASSOC

Amount
365.17
7.89
2,047.50
517
220.20
4,455.71
299.73
14.61
3.66
17.90
9.53
4.43
1.82
8,124.90
2,752.50
9.05
1,526.04
1,591.65
324.00
93.30
367.59
2,311.87
12.11
1,677.50
3.89
102.20
68,692.32
282.75
112.42
1,882.00
2.82
4.99
221.06
324.00
60.00
151.25
48.60
10.36
8.46
4.50
34.19
7.45
9.74
257.45
7.29

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-016

Page 1 of 2



DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
ASSOCIATION DUES - ACCOUNT 930200
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2006

Vendor / Description
KEYSTONE CENTER

LEADERSHIP CINTI ALUMNI ASSOC
MARK CLAEYS

MARY DUNCAN

MEPAK INC

MICHELE GRINOCH

MIDWEST ENERGY ASSOCIATION
NAPM .

NAT L INVESTOR RELATIONS INST
NATIONAL ASSOC OF MFGS
NATIONAL COAL COUNCIL, INC.
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL

NERO

NORTHERN KY CHAMBER COMMERCE
OHIO SELF INSURERS ASSOC
ORGANIZATION FOR ECONOMIC
PENDLETON CO

PREVENT BLINDNESS AMERICA
PRSA

RESOURCES FOR THE FUTURE
RISK & INSURANCE MGMT SOC INC
SAFETY COUNCIL OF SOUTHWESTERN
SCOMBC

SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOURCE
SOLAR ELECTRIC POWER ASSOCIATI
SOURCING INTEREST GROUP
SWOSIA

THE ASPEN INSTITUTE

THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO
THE TAX COUNCIL

THEODORE BULLENS

THIRD WAY

US CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
VCIA

WORLD AT WORK

WORLD ECONOMIC FORUM

TOTAL ACCOUNT 930200

Amount
946.50
412
6.87
3.83
9.47
9.56
862.36
26.42
20.25
4,146.47
486.00
122.23
18.93
3,703.70
9.72
1,019.79
189.48
1.82
8.91
1,835.00
31.27
5.59
453,75
6.03
468.60
199.35
2.43
1,277.50
7.29
126.20
17.82
3,155.00
6,480.00
43.45
5.35
6,550.63

130,633.26

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-016
Page 2 of 2






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-017
REQUEST:
17. With regard to the response to AG-1-53, please provide the following
information:
a. Actual EPRI membership dues booked in 2001, 2002, 2005 and the most

b.

RESPONSE:

a.

recent 12-month period for which actual data are available.

Reason why the Company did not expense such dues in 2003 and 2004
(and, if applicable, in the other years referenced in part a) while projecting
such expenses for the forecasted period.

Basis for the projected forecasted period expenses of $77,228.

No EPRI fees were booked in 2001, 2002 and 2005. For the 12-months
ended July 2006, $107,072 in EPRI fees were booked.

The EPRI expenses booked in the 12-month period ended July 2006 are
related specifically to research projects involving the development of new
generation technologies and new technologies to improve environmental
emissions. Prior to 2006, Duke Kentucky had no generation assets;
therefore, it did not book any such expenses for the prior time periods.

The projected expenses in the forecasted test period are based upon the
projected expenditures to EPRI for participation in generation and
environmental research projects, as reflected in the 2006 Budget. See also
the Company’s response to KyPSC-DR-03-046.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Brian P. Davey and John J. Roebel






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09,2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-018

18.  With regard to the Company’s PSA Back-Up related competitive bidding process,
please provide the following information:

a.

RESPONSE:

When will the final results from this bidding process be known and
certain?

Does the currently reflected projected PSA Back-up capacity charge of
$10,431,923 for the forecasted period serve as a “placeholder” cost
amount at this time that would be replaced by the final “lowest cost and
best supply option” (Esamann testimony, page 6, lines 8-10) produced by
the competitive bidding process that is expected to be completed in July
20067 Please explain.

See response to KyPSC-DR-03-029.

If, as a result of the competitive bidding process, the Company enters into
a Back-up Power Supply Agreement (“Back-up PSA”) with similar terms
to the Back-up PSA approved in Case No. 2003-00252, but with a
capacity charge different than the $10,431,923 per year as supported in
Mr. Esamann’s testimony, the Company proposes to update this
“placeholder” amount with the actual amount of the capacity charge
obtained through the competitive bidding process, regardless of whether
such capacity charge is greater than or less than $10,431,923.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Douglas F Esamann






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-019

REQUEST:
19.  With regard to the testimony of Mr. Wathen, page 21, lines 7 -- 9, what would the
currently filed NITS expense reduction of $4,187,956 be based on the use of an

"ROE rate of 10.5% (as opposed to Dr. Morin’s recommended ROE rate of
11.5%), as well as based on the use of an ROE rate of 9.5%.

RESPONSE:
At an ROE of 10.5%, the adjustment would be $4,066,872.

At an ROE of 9.5%, the adjustment would be $3,945,787.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09,2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-020

REQUEST:

20.  With regard to the response to PSC-1-20, please provide the following
information:
a. Do the employee numbers in the Forecasted Period column represent the

RESPONSE:

full-time employee equivalent of the electric labor hours budgeted for the
Forecasted Period that formed the basis for the total forecasted period
electric labor cost of $28,554,063 [see FR 10(9)(h)(10)]? If not, provide
the correct facts.

Provide the equivalent electric operations employee numbers on an actual
basis for each of the months 2006 through June 2006 (or July 2006, if
available).

The response to PSC-1-20 indicates an average monthly electric
operations employee level of 228 for the forecasted period. Please
compare this projected forecasted period employee level of 228 (which
presumably includes the full impact of any electric employees that came
with the transfer of the plants) to the average actual electric employee
levels for the first 6 months of 2006 to be provided in response to part b
above (which presumably also includes the full impact of any electric
employees that came with the transfer of the plants) and explain any
difference between these two average electric employee levels.

No. See Attachment AG-DR-02-020.
See Attachment AG-DR-02-020.

As indicated in the response to KyPSC-DR-01-020, the employee levels
provided in response to KyPSC-DR-01-020 were not equivalent to the
$28,544,063 labor cost dollars. Attachment AG-DR-02-020 equates the
employee levels with these costs. In addition, Attachment AG-DR-02-020
provides the comparable 2007 forecast of employees per the request for a
comparison to employment levels in 2006. As one might expect, there is
some amount of volatility from month-to-month when comparing budget
to actual. This volatility is due to differences in budgeted vs. actual work
assignments and the timing of vacations, paid holidays, sick time,
training, efc., which determine the hours to be charged directly or



allocated. On a year-to-date July basis, there is a difference of fourteen
FTEs (389 actual vs. 375 weighted average of monthly forecasted FTEs,
year-to-date). This temporary differential is expected to diminish as the
yearly average actual is expected to equal or slightly exceed the forecasted
FTE level of 371.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Brian P. Davey



DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172

Number of FTE employees Attachment AG-DR-02-020
Page 1 of 1

Total Electric Operations®

Forecasted Forecast 2006 Actual 2006
Month Period  Yr.-to-Date Actual Yr-to-Date
January 379 379
February 391 387
March 373 399
April 381 403
May 368 424
June 369 370
July 363 375 356 389
August 354
September 371
October 373
November 368
December 369
Total Yearly Average 371

1. Includes the allocation of equivalent FTEs from the service corporation






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-021

21.  FR 10(9)(h)(10) indicates electric O&M expense ratios (ratio of electric labor
O&M expenses to total electric labor costs) for 2006 of 77.67% and for the 2007
forecasted period of 79.07%. The response to AG-1-63 shows that the
comparable electric labor O&M expense ratio for the 12-month period ended
5/31/06 is 73%. In this regard, please provide the following information:

a.

RESPONSE:
a.

Provide the equivalent actual electric labor cost data and O&M expense
ratios for the 12-month period ended June 30, 2006 and for the 6-month
period ended June 30, 2006.

Compare the two actual electric labor O&M expense ratios to be provided
in response to part a above to the projected electric labor O&M expense
ratio of 79.07% assumed for the forecasted period and provide
explanations for the differences.

YTD 12 Months Ended

June 30, 2006 June 30, 2006

Description  Amount % Amount %
0o&M 12,333,032 74% 20,079,611 72%
Other 4.404.140 26% 7,621,848 28%
Total 16,737,172 100% - 27,701,459 100%

The primary reason for the relatively minor change in O&M ratios
provided in AG-DR-02-021(a), as compared to the ratio assumed for the
forecasted period, is that the forecasted period includes the transfer of the
Plants for 12 months, while the 12 months ended June 30, 2006 results
provided in AG-DR-02-021(a) only include the Plants for six months, thus
reflecting the relatively higher O&M labor percentage applicable to the
Plants. The budget compared for the same period YTD June 30, 2006,
equals the 74% ratio for the actual results.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-022
REQUEST:
22.  With regard to the response to AG-1-74, please provide the following
information:
" a. In the same format and détail as per the response to AG-1-74(b), provide

RESPONSE:

the actual monthly and total employee benefit O&M expenses for the 12~
month period ended June 30, 2006.

Provide explanations for the differences between the actual annual
employee benefit O&M expenses to be provided in the response to part a
above (which covers a period that only excludes 2 months of the base
period) and the corresponding base period employee benefit O&M
expenses shown in the response to PSC-1-19(a).

Please provide explanations for the differences between the projected
employee benefit O&M expense components for the forecasted period
(shown on Attachment AG-1-74c) and the annualized (use multiple of 2x)
actual employee benefit O&M expenses for the first 6 months of 2006.

See Attachment AG-DR-02-022(a).

See Attachment AG-DR-02-022(b). The variances are due to the fact that
the base period contains an additional two months of data, which includes
the transfer of the plants.

See Attachment AG-DR-02-022(c). The Company does not believe any
variance explanations are necessary because the variances are so minor in
nature.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE; William Don Wathen, Jr.



Duke Epergy Kentucky

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-022 (a)

Actual Fringe Benefit Costs for the 12 Months Ended June 2006 Page 1 of1
Electric Operations
Operation & Maintenance Amounts by Month
July 2005 305,877
August 2005 231973
September 2005 294,792
October 2005 279,217
November 2005 266,360
December 2005 149,830
January 2006 707,463
February 2006 682,305
March 2006 838,340
April 2006 759,980
. May 2006 942,287
June 2006 745,624
Total 6,210,048
Fringe Component Percentages
2005 2006
401(k) 8.8% 9.3%
Dental 2.3% 22%
Life & Disbility Insurance 1.5% 1.7%
Medical 25.3% 24.4%
Post Retirement 21.8% 17.4%
Pension 37.8% 42.7%
Other Miscellaneous 2.5% 2.3%
Total 100.0% 100.0%
Operation & Maintenance by Fringe Component
Jul-05 Aug-05 Sep-05 Oct-05 Nov-05 Dec-05 Jan-0 Feb-06 Mar-06 Apr-06 May-06 Jun-06 Total
401(k) 1 26,917 20,942 3 25942 § 24571 % 23440 $ 13,185 65,794 % 63,454 § 77966 % 70,678 $ 87633 % 69,343 § 569,864
Dental 7,035 5,473 6,780 6,422 6,126 3,446 15,564 15,011 18,443 16,720 20,730 16,404 - 138,155
Life & Disbility Insurance 4,588 3,570 4,422 4,188 3,995 2,247 12,027 11,599 14,252 12,920 16,019 12,676 102,503
Medical 77,387 60,207 74,582 70,642 67,389 37,907 172,621 166,482 204,555 185,435 229,918 181,932 1,529,058
Post Retirement 66,681 51,878 64,265 60,869 58,066 32,663 123,099 118,721 145,871 132,237 163,958 129,739 1,148,047
Pension 115,622 89,954 111,431 105,544 100,684 56,636 302,087 291,344 357,971 324,511 402,357 318,381 2,576,522
Other Miscellancous 7,647 5,949 7,370 6,980 6,659 3,746 16,272 15.693 19,282 17,480 21,673 17,149 145,899
$ 305877 237,973 $ 294792 § 279217 _$ 266360 _$ 149,830 707463 $ 682305 § 838340 $§ 759980 $ 942287 § 745624 3 6,210,048




KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172

Duke Energy Kentuc
gy Kentucky Attachment AG-DR-02-022 (b)

Pa of
Fringe Benefit Costs for the 12 Months Ended June 2006 gedeld
and the Base Period 12 Months Ended August 2006
Electric Operation & Maintenance by Fringe Component
12-Months Base

Ended 6/30/06 Period Variance
401(k) $ 569,864 - 624,793 $ (54,929)
Dental 138,155 157,915 (19,760)
Life & Disbility Insurance 102,503 109,854 (7,351)
Medical 1,629,058 1,702,732 (173,674)
Post Retirement 1,148,047 1,345,708 (197,661)
Pension 2,576,522 2,760,074 (183,552)
Other Miscellaneous 145,899 164,781 (18,882)

$ 6,210,048 6,865,857 . $ (655,809)




Duke Energy Kentucky KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-022 (c)

Page 1 of 1
Annualized Fringe Benefit Costs for 2006 *
and the Forecasted Period 12 Months Ended December 2007
Electric Operation & Maintenance by Fringe Component
2006 Forecasted
Annualized Period Variance
401(k) $ 869,736 $ 884,555 $ (14,819)
Dental ) 205,744 216,434 (10,690)
Life & Disbility Insurance 158,984 159,973 .(989)
Medical 2,281,888 2,399,590 (117,702)
Post Retirement ' 1,627,248 1,750,289 (123,041)
Pension 3,993,303 3,782,882 210,421
Other Miscellaneous 215,096 216,434 (1,338)

$ 9,351,999 $ 9,410,155 $ °  (58,156)







REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09,2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-023

23.  Various portions of the response to AG-1-70 are still not clear to the AG. Please
provide the following additional explanations:

a.

RESPONSE:

a.

The response to AG-1-70(a) appears to indicate that the total MISO
related transmission expenses that are included in the forecasted period
amount to $16,939,554. Please confirm this and reconcile this amount
with the amount of $21,876,213 referenced in the response to AG-1-70(d).

The response to AG-1-70(c) states that “only costs billed from the
Midwest ISO are eligible for recovery in the TCRM.” In this regard,
please provide the following additional information:

1) What is the amount of such “costs billed from the Midwest ISO”
included in the forecasted period.

2) Indicate where these specific costs are included in the $16,939,554
total transmission costs shown at the top of Attachment AG-1-
79(a).

3) Does this mean that a portion of the total MISO related
transmission expenses of $16,939,554 1is not eligible for inclusion
in the TCRM Rider? If so, reconcile this with the Company’s
statement in its response to PSC-2-42(a) that the Company ...” is
requesting the ability to timely recover all MISO-related
transmission costs” [in Rider TCRM].

The Company’s response to AG-1-70(d) does not clearly respond to what
was requested in AG-1-70(d): Schedule L-2.2, page 71 of 88 shows that
the Rider TCRM-eligible transmission costs included in the Base Year are
$12,047,693. Please provide the equivalent amount of Rider TCRM-
eligible transmission costs that are included in the Forecasted Period.

The figure referred to in the question, $16,939,554, includes several
accounts which are not billed from MISO. The only relevant charges in
this figure are in Account 565, “Transmission of Electricity by Others”
and some of the charges included in Account 561, “Load Dispatching.”
All of the other costs are not eligible for recovery in the Rider TCRM.



The attachment provided in response to AG-DR-01-070 is redone and
provided at AG-DR-02-023 to illustrate the calculation of the $21,876,213
from AG-DR-01-070. o

b. (1)  Seeresponse to AG-DR-02-023(a).
2 See Attachment AG-DR-02-023.

3) Yes. As stated in the response to AG-DR-02-023(a), not all of the .
$16,939,554 transmission costs are billed costs from MISO.

c. The term “Base Year,” as used on Schedule L-2.2, page 71 of 88, is

. intended to represent the basis upon which future actual transmission costs
eligible for recovery in Rider TCRM would be measured. In this case, the -
“Base Year” would be calendar year 2007. This proposed terminology
follows the Commission’s language for fuel adjustment clause recovery.
See response to AG-DR-02-023(a) for the costs to be included in the
forecasted test period transmission costs which would be eligible for
tracker recovery in the Rider TCRM.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: William Don Wathen, Jr.



Duke Energy Kentucky
Case No. 2006-00172

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-023

Transmission Costs in Forecast Test Period

Account 560 - Supervision & Engineering
Account 561 - Load Dispatching
Account 562 - Station Expense
Account 563 - Overhead Lines
Account 565 - Transmission of Electricity by Others
Account 566 - Miscellaneous Transmission
Account 567 - Rents - Interco CG&E
Total Operation

Maintenance
Account 568 - Supervision & Engineering
Account 569 - Structures
Account 570 - Station Equipment
Account 571 - Overhead Lines

Total Maintenance

Total Transmission Expense

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Components of Account 561
Schedule 10-FERC
Schedule 10
Schedule 16
Schedule 17
Other non-MISO Costs

Total Account 561

Components of Account 565
Schedule 1 - Scheduling, System Dispatch
Schedule 2 - Reactive Supply & Voltage Control
Schedule 3 - Regulation & Frequency Response
Schedule 9 - Network Integration Transmission Service
Adjustments to NITS
Schedule D-2.26
Schedule D-2.28
Facilities Charge
Total Account 565

Components of Account 565 - MISO Day 2 Costs
Congestion, Losses, RSG, elc.

Total Midwest 1ISO

(2) Includes the benefit of $3,465,236 of MISO revenues

Total MISO
$59,029
1,891,631 1,891,531
4,064
12,180
12,043,213 12,043,213
42,517
1,933,776
$15,986,310 $13,934,744
$79,147
59,045
8,340
806,712
953,244 -
$16,939,554 (1) $13,934,744
$212,304 $212,304
824,732 824,732
174,939 174,939
320,107 320,107
359,449 -
$1,891,631 $1,532,082
$5651,119
1,942,905
597,083
11,106,687 11,106,687
(4,187,956) (4,187,956)
1,377,707 1,377,707
665,668
-$12,043,213 $8,206,438

$12,047,693 (2) _$12,047,693

$25,982,437

$21,876,213

Page 1 of 1






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-024
REQUEST:
24.  Please describe the allocation methodologies that are different in the pre-merger

compared to the ones used in the post-merger as stated in response to KyPSC-DR-
02-007, part a, the first sentence.

RESPONSE:

The following allocation methodologies were approved for use pre-merger:
e Sales '
e Electric Peak Load
e Customers
¢ Employees
e Construction Expenditures
e Distribution Circuit Miles
¢ CPU Seconds
e Revenues
e Square Footage

In addition to the allocation methodologies listed above, the following were approved for
use post-merger:

e Transmission Circuit Miles
Inventory
Procurement Spending
Gross Margin
Labor Dollars
Personal Computer Workstations
Information Systems Servers
Property, Plant & Equipment
Generating Unit MW Capacity

e © © e o o o o

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Carol E. Shrum






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-025
REQUEST:

25.  Please describe the additional allocation methodologies which were implemented
as stated in response to KyPSC-DR-02-007, part a, in the second sentence.

RESPONSE:

The allocation methodologies approved for use post-merger are listed in the response to
AG-DR-02-025. The following table outlines the new allocation methodologies and a
brief description of each.

Allocation Methodology Description of Methodology

Transmission Circuit Miles Installed circuit miles of domestic electric
transmission lines at the end of the preceding
calendar year for all domestic utility companies.

Inventory “Total transmission and distribution inventory
balance for the preceding year.
Procurement Spending Total amount of procurement spending for the

preceding year; with separate ratios computed for
total inventory and functional plant (i.e.,
production, transmission, efc.) classifications.

Gross Margin Total gross margin for a preceding twelve
consecutive calendar month period.

Labor Dollars Total labor dollars for a preceding twelve
consecutive calendar month period.

Personal Computer Workstations Total number of personal computer work stations

at the end of a recent month in the preceding
twelve consecutive month period.

Information Systems Servers Total number of servers at the end of a recent
month in the preceding twelve consecutive month
period.

Property, Plant & Equipment Total Property, Plant and Equipment balance (net
of accumulated depreciation and amortization for
the preceding year.

Generating Unit MW Capability Total installed megawatt capability for the
preceding year.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Carol E. Shrum







REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-026

26.  Refer to page 37 of 95 of Attachment AG-DR-01-139.

a

RESPONSE:

a.

Explain why “we didn’t sell 100% of these units to ULH&P.” What are
the exceptions and why are there any exceptions? State whether the KPSC
and other parties were made aware of these exceptions in connection with
the transfer.

Why are the production assets “just transferring in January [2006]
business”? What took so long?

Provide. complete copies of the transfer journal entries, and detailed
explanations of each entry. :

Identify all reserves transferred with the production units.

Identify all legal AROs and all non-legal AROs transferred with the
production units.

Duke Energy Ohio (“DEO”) did transfer 100% of the Plants to Duke
Energy Kentucky (“DEK”). DEO did not transfer a parcel of land at the
East Bend Station that was in FERC Account 105 — Plant Held for Future
Use, a parcel of land at Woodsdale Station and the step-up transformers at
the Plants. The step-up transformers are considered Transmission Plant
and DEK was only acquiring production assets. Also, at Miami Fort
Station, DEK and DEO signed lease agreements for common facilities
because DEK was only acquiring one unit at this station. Upon
information and belief, the evidence presented in Case No. 2003-00252
was clear that these were the assets being transferred.

Final Commission approval for the transfer was received on June 17,
2005. The Companies received final FERC approval related to the asset
transfer on March 3, 2005, and received SEC approval on November 29,
2005. The transfer could not be closed until all regulatory approvals were
received.

Copies of the accounting entries and explanations were filed with the
Commission on May 26, 2006, in accordance with its Order in Case No.
2003-00252. These accounting entries are also included in the direct



testimony of Dwight L. Jacobs as Attachment DLJ-1. The Plant In-service
and Accumulated Provision for Depreciation were transferred within the
Company’s Fixed Asset software system. Detail of the Account 101 and
Account 108 entries was provided previously as Attachment KyPSC-DR-
02-012.

d. The reserves transferred with the Plants are detailed in the accounting
entries filed with the Commission as indicated in AG-DR-02-026(c) above
and included in the direct testimony of Dwight L. Jacobs as Attachment
DLJ-1.

e. The legal AROs transferred with the Plants are detailed in Attachment
DLJ-1, designated as Account 230, and included in Account 101, shown in
Plant Accounts 3170 on Attachment KyPSC-DR-02-012. The non-legal
AROs are the balance of RWIP in Account 108 detailed in Attachment
DLJ-1.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Dwight L. Jacobs






REQUEST:

Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-027

27.  Refer to page 38 of 95 of Attachment AG-DR-01-139.

a.

RESPONSE:

d.

Explain in detail the following statement from Brenda Martinez (sic) to
John Spanos, “John, also, the UHL&P electric production is going to be
regulated so we will be able to incorporate a COR component unlike the
CG&E assets that are deregulated. So, we will need the rates developed
with the COR separated.”

Specifically identify the UHL&P and CG&E assets to which Ms. Martinez
(sic) refers, and explain where they can be specifically found in Mr.
Spanos’ depreciation study.

Explain why deregulated assets do not incorporate a COR component?

Does this statement relate in any way to SFAS No. 143, FIN 47, FERC
Order No. 631?

The basis of this statement from Brenda Melendez relates to the
production assets that were transferred from The Cincinnati Gas &
Electric Company to The Union Light, Heat and Power Company (now
Duke Energy Kentucky). In Ohio, these assets were deregulated and the
depreciation rate was not identified with components such as we proposed
in this traditional study for regulated asséts. Therefore, the rates are
developed with a life parameter, probable retirement date and net salvage
component.

The specific assets are identified as the Miami Fort, East Bend and
Woodsdale generating plants, which are all assets in Accounts 311-346.
These assets can be found on pages I1I-4, I11-5, I1I-11 through III-35, III-
140 through I11-144 and I11-172 through I11-190.

Deregulation does not require the rate to be determined in the same
fashion with a detailed calculation, and life and net salvage parameters.

No, it does not.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: John J. Spanos






Attorney General Second Set Data Requests
Duke Energy Kentucky Case No. 2006-00172
Date Received: August 09, 2006

Response Due Date: August 23, 2006

AG-DR-02-028
REQUEST:

28.  Provide any and all internal studies and correspondence concerning the
Company’s implementation of FASB Statement No. 143, the FERC NOPR and
Order No. 631 in RM-02-7-000, and FIN 47.

RESPONSE:

See Attachment AG-DR-02-028 and Attachment AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental. This
response consists, in part, of documents produced by Duke Energy Kentucky in response
to a similar data request in Case No. 2005-00042. Duke Energy Kentucky objects to
producing the following new documents on the grounds that they are protected against
discovery on the basis of the attorney-client privilege and work product privilege:

e E-mails between Barb Gambill (Cinergy attorney) and Erica Glenn dated January
27, 2006 and various earlier dates re: FAS 143 — environmental memo;

e E-mail from John Finnigan (Cinergy attorney) to Brett Ritchie dated January 31,
2006 re: internal memo on FAS 143, and accompanying 15-page internal
memorandum;

e E-mail from Erica Glenn to Jaime Reynolds dated December 22, 2005 re: river
structures, incorporating information from John Finnigan (Cinergy attorney);

Duke Energy Kentucky has produced the foregoing documents with the privileged
communications redacted.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Carl J. Council, Jr.
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AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental

Page 1 of 50
Welies, Sarah
From: Gambiil, Barb
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 12:18 PM
To: Glenn, Erica

Subject: RE: FAS 143-environmental memo

From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 10:21 AM
To: Gambill, Barb

Subject: RE: FAS 143-environmental memo

Thank you for your response,

Erica

From: Gambill, Barb

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 11:45 AM
To: Glenn, Erica

Subject: RE: FAS 143-environmental memo

From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 11:43 AM
To: Gambill, Barb

Subject: RE: FAS 143-environmental memo
Barb,

Sorry for the confusion.

Thank you,

Erica

From: Gambill, Barb

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 11:19 AM

To: Born, Randall; Buhrlage, Kerri; Coyle, Pat; Jett, Tammy; McKee, Pat; Meiers, Jim; Nispel, Debbie;
Pearl, Steve; Stieritz, Jim

Cc: Glenn, Erica

Subject: FW: FAS 143-environmental memo

Importance: High



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental
Page 2 of 50

T A S A S )
R

From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 11:12 AM
To: Gambill, Barb

Subject: FW: FAS 143-environmental memo

Importance: High

Barb,

Thank you,

Erica

From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2006 4:09 PM
To: Gambill, Barb

Cc: Ritchie, Brett

Subject: FW: FAS 143-environmenta! memo
Importance: High

Barb,

Thank you for your assistance,

Erica

From: Gambill, Barb

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 12:18 PM
To: Barnhart, Christa

Subject: RE: FAS 143-environmental memo

From: Barnhart, Christa

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2003 8:52 AM
To: Gambill, Barb

Cc: Ritchie, Brett

Subject: FAS 143-environmental memo

Importance: High

Barb,



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental

Page 3 of 50

<< File: FAS 143-Environmental.doc >>
Thanks,

Christa Barnhart

Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193



Welles, Sarah

Page 1 of 1

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental
Page 4 of 50

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Finnigan Jr, John

Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:30 AM

Ritchie, Brett; Glenn, Erica

Colbert, Paul; Moriarty, Kate; Scheidler, John; Pope, Jim; Walker, Janice
internal memo on FAS 143

Attachments: MAIN3LEGAL+#98112-v17-internal_memo_on_FAS_143.D0OC

8/17/2006



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental
Page 5 of 50

Privileged and Confidential Attorney-Client/ Work Product Information
Internal Memorandum

To: Brett Ritchie, Accounting Research

From: Paul Colbert, Legal
John Finnigan, Legal
Kate Moriarty, Legal
Jim Pope, Legal
John Scheidler, Legal
Janice Walker, Legal

Re: Review of Assets for Legal Obligation to Remove
Date: Original memorandum; August 11, 2003

Updated: January 23, 2006
cc: James Gainer, Legal

98112
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KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental

Welles, Sarah Page 6 of 50
From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 7:30 AM

To: Reynolds, Jaime; Sheppard, Amy

Subject: FW: 33 U.S.C. section 403 - River structures
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

FYT - Our in service dates are more recent for the river structures as expected. Let me know if you want
to see the attachment, it is somewhat large.

Thanks,
Erica

From: Schafer, Anita

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 7:20 AM
To: Glenn, Erica; Finnigan Jr, John

Subject: 33 U.S.C. section 403
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

8/18/2006
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To: David Wozny
From: Erica Glenn
Subject: Fin 47 — Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations
Date: February 9, 2006
File 2005-036
Number:

CINERGY.

Background

Cinergy adopted SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO), on January 1, 2003.
In March 2005, the FASB issued FIN 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations —
an interpretation of SFAS 143. FIN 47 clarifies that a conditional asset retirement obligation (which
occurs when the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may
not be within the control of the entity) is a legal obligation within the scope of SFAS 143. As such,
the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation must be recognized as a liability when
incurred if the liability’s fair value can be reasonably estimated. Fin 47 also clarifies when sufficient
information exists to reasonably estimate the fair value of an asset retirement obligation.

Adoption of FIN 47

Accounting Research (AR) reviewed various documentation to determine what conditional AROs
exist within the company. Several conditional ARO’s were identified in this process, see the
corresponding memo 2005-036b attached to this posting for additional information regarding the
obligations qualifying as conditional AROs as defined. In addition, a meeting including AR (Brett
Ritchie, Amy Sheppard, Christa Barnhart (formerly in AR), and Erica Glenn), Fixed Assets (Peggy
Laub), and various business unit personnel (Steve Lee and Don Storck) was held at the beginning of
the project to discuss the new interpretation and related issues.

In many cases, the obligation is to remediate a contaminant when its associated asset is disturbed or
removed from service. The conclusion reached on these items during the original adoption of SFAS
143 was that no ARO exists until the asset is retired (or disturbed) and there is no requirement to retire
(or disturb) the asset. However, FIN 47 negates this conclusion. FIN 47 introduces the concept that
no tangible asset will last forever and retirement activities will eventually have to be performed.
Therefore, these obligations must be recorded as soon as their fair value can be estimated.

See discussion below on each type of potential conditional ARO evaluated by Cinergy in conjunction
with the implementation of FIN 47:

Asbestos

Asbestos regulations were first promulgated by the federal government in 1973 and were modified to
cover a broader spectrum of activities in 1990. No action is required if asbestos is identified.
However, the regulations address how asbestos must be managed whenever it is disturbed for any
reason. Also, the regulations require asbestos to be removed prior to any demolition.
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Through discussions with a variety of individuals in the Environmental Department (Randy Born,
Steve Pearl, Tammy Jett), Real Estate Services (Brian Vance, Steve Ruehiman, Joe Jett), and
Generation Resources / Power Operations (Dale Wilson, George Stevens), it was determined that
asbestos exists in the following assets in the company: generating plants, real estate buildings,
substations, the underground electric network, and valves on gas pipes. Each item is addressed below:

Generating Plants:

Subsequent to an internal assessment of individual generating station documentation for asbestos
removed/remaining, Cinergy engaged Sargent & Lundy LLC (S&L) to develop a current dollar
estimate of the ARO obligation for asbestos in the generating plants with the assistance of Generation
Resources engineers (George Stevens and Dale Wilson). Asbestos quantity information was obtained
via information gathered by Cinergy’s engineers, a third party insulation and asbestos abatement
provider, S&L data from prior studies, or scaled from similar plants. The gas-fired combustion turbine
plants were determined to be asbestos free based on inquiries performed by Cinergy’s engineers. S&L
then applied third party cost information for asbestos removal to the aforementioned quantity data to
complete its estimate. S&L’s final report is attached to this posting. These estimates were inflated up
to the expected settlement dates using an inflation factor of 2.5%, provided by Jon Gomez, Mgr,
Power Operations Financial Analysis. This rate is based on historical CPI information.

The expected settlement dates are split between two dates, each with a 50% probability. The first date
is June 30 of the year of retirement estimated for CG&E’s and PSI’s most recent retirement studies as
provided by Dale Wilson and confirmed with Jaime Reynolds, Fixed Assets. The second date is 20
years after the year of retirement per the studies. (The last retirement date of the units at a given plant
was used for all units at a given plant as it is unlikely that demolition by unit would occur. That is, it
is expected that demolition would not occur until all units at the plant are retired per Dale Wilson and
George Stevens.) The estimated settlement dates, and the associated probabilities, are based on
discussions with Dale Wilson and George Stevens. Cinergy believes that using a probability
assessment for retirement or settlement dates is appropriate for the generating plants. There is
uncertainty as to the exact date when a plant would be demolished and therefore when the asbestos
would be required to be remediated. Per the Generation Resources engineers group, it was determined
that two reasonable scenarios would include the date of the most recent retirement studies and then 20
years past the retirement date of those studies. The 20 year estimate assumes that we could retire the
generating plants in place and not demolish the plants for approximately 20 years after retirement. No
estimate was included for abatement occurring between December 31, 2005 and the aforementioned
settlement dates (i.e. no interim/ongoing settlement dates). Per the Generation Resources engineers,
these ongoing costs will be minimal based on the majority of the remediation work on the remaining
asbestos is expected to be completed at the time of demolition, most of the asbestos containing areas
that need to be remediated during routine maintenance have already been remediated, and Cinergy
does not normally provide for ongoing remediation in its capital budgeting process. The asbestos
related AROs will be updated on an ongoing basis for any projects involving a significant amount of
remediation that do occur.

A cost estimate related to asbestos remediation at Conesville was provided by AEP. AEP’s asbestos
estimate for Conesville was an internal calculation. The cubic yards of asbestos remaining per unit
were estimated by their plant personnel based on plant records and gross megawatt output. Then, an
estimated market price per cubic yard was applied for asbestos removal and disposal. Cinergy used its
own vintage and settlement dates in conjunction with the joint owner dollar estimates. Cinergy
developed its own cost estimates for Stuart and Killen based on data obtained from Cinergy operated
plants with similar characteristics due to the timing of information received from DP&L. The
differences between Cinergy’s estimates for these plants and the estimate received later from DP&L
were insignificant. Therefore, Cinergy did not adjust its estimate for Stuart and Killen.
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The vintage date used was November 20, 1990, the date the 1990 revisions to the asbestos regulations
(40 CFR Part 61.140-157 (Subpart M)) were published in the Federal Register, with the exception of
Zimmer. Zimmer’s in-service date was used as the vintage date as it went in-service subsequent to
1990. Per Randy Born, Environmental, this is the date that compliance with the asbestos regulations
became costly (the revisions were broader in scope and much more stringent with respect to work
practices than previous regulations, originally dating back to 1973). The future obligations were then
discounted back to the vintage date using credit-adjusted risk-free rates provided by Treasury.

Real Estate:

The review of asbestos obligations related to real estate buildings (including the main office buildings
and district offices) was performed by Brian Vance, Steve Ruehlman, and Joe Jett, all of Real Estate
Services. Per their analysis, it was determined that these obligations were immaterial. See
corresponding memo prepared by Real Estate Services attached to this posting.

Substations:

Per discussion with Tammy Jett, Senior Environmental Scientist, there have only been two complete
substation building demolitions in recent history (approximately 10 years). Both of these substations
were demolished so that the property could be used for other purposes by the company. The costs
related to asbestos abatement completed with these demolitions were deminimus. (AR further
confirmed with Pat McKee, Senior Environmental Scientist, that deminimus costs and infrequency of
activity is also consistent for Cinergy West.} In addition to the limited number of historical
demolitions, Tammy indicated that substations are more commonly sold as part of the property to third
parties with no asbestos remediation performed at the time of the sale. Due to the lack of significant
historical asbestos abatement costs related to substations and the fact that a small percentage of the
total substations at the company are known to contain asbestos, future asbestos abatement costs related
to substations are deemed deminimus and AR did not attempt to calculate the true costs of any related
ARO.

Underground electric network:

Per Tammy Jett and Dave Owens, Substation Maintenance and Construction, there are some asbestos
wrapped cables in the company’s underground electrical network. When these cables are removed,
company employees wet them down and wrap them at which time they can go to Rumpke landfill
(with that cost being deminimus). They can also be sent to a scrap dealer for the copper. The costs
associated with disposing of these cables are minimal, i.e. only the cost to wet and wrap the cables.
Also, the cables can be retired in place. The company only removes the cable if necessary for its own
purposes (e.g. if the cable is in the way of a project). Therefore, as these cables can be retired in place,
we believe that there is no requirement to abate this asbestos. As such, Cinergy has determined that no
ARO associated with the underground network will be recorded.

Gas pipes:
Per Tammy Jett, asbestos is very infrequently found on small valves on gas pipes. When removed,

these valves are wet down, double wrapped, and then disposed of as regular trash. There is no
identifiable cost associated with this activity and the number of valves with asbestos is minimal.
Therefore, no associated ARO will be recorded.

Other:
AR also inquired about any possible asbestos issues related to the International and Solutions
operations.

Per Mark Krabbe, Business Venture Accounting Manager, (who in turn discussed the issue with Doug

Schulte, GM, Global Operations) there are no asbestos obligations related to our international
investments that need to be considered for Fin 47. Note that as of December 31, 2005, Cinergy’s
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remaining international operations were Attiki and Copperbelt Energy Corporation. These are both
equity method investments and Attiki is new construction. Per Julie Hollingsworth, Solutions
Accounting Manager, the only asbestos related obligation for a Solutions operating plant is related to a
Solutions project (Monaca) where the assets are owned by the customer, not owned by Cinergy.

River Structures

Cinergy’s generating stations are generally located near waterways. Under federal navigation law (33
U.S.C. § 403), any structures below the high watermark on navigable waterways are considered an
obstruction to navigation and a permit must be obtained from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for
construction. If these structures are abandoned (meaning they are no longer being used for their
original intended purpose and are not being maintained or properly marked), the U.S. Army Corps can
require the owner to remove them. Therefore, a legal obligation exists for either removal or continued
maintenance/marking after retirement. Upon the end life of a station, the structures must either be
removed or continue to be maintained and marked. Cinergy engineering indicated that we are unlikely
to remove these river structures voluntarily after they are no longer in service. We would likely only
remove them to the extent the structures deteriorated or caused a safety issue. The costs to continue to
maintain and mark these structures is deminimus.

Studies estimating the cost of removal for these structures were completed by S&L in 2003. We
determined that no updates to this data were necessary given the short period of time since the study
was performed. These estimates were inflated up to the expected settlement dates using the inflation
factor of 2.5%, provided by Jon Gomez. The expected settlement dates are split between two dates,
each with a 50% probability. The first date is June 30 of the year of retirement estimated for CG&E’s
and PSI’s most recent retirement studies as provided by Dale Wilson and confirmed with Jaime
Reynolds. (The last retirement date of the units at a given plant was used for the river structures at a
given plant as it is unlikely that removal of the structures unit would occur until all units at the station
are retired per Dale Wilson and George Stevens.)The second date is 30 years after the year of
retirement per the studies. Cinergy believes that using a probability assessment for retirement or
settlement dates is appropriate for the river structures. There is uncertainty as to the exact date when a
river structure would be removed. Per the Engineering group, it was determined that two reasonable
scenarios would include the date of the most recent retirement studies and then 30 years past the
retirement date of those studies. The 30 year estimate assumes that we could retire the generating
plants associated with the river structures and not remove the river structures for approximately 30
years after plant retirement. Note that the plus 30 year settlement date exceeds that used for asbestos
abatement in the plants. River structures can remain in place subsequent to the demolition of the
associated plant. For example, river structures are still in place at the site of the former Dresser station
(see below). Tim Hayes, environmental, is also aware of river structures related to other companies’
retired stations that are still in place (see below). Therefore, Engineering believes that 30 years after
plant retirement (as based on the most recent retirement studies) is a reasonable estimate (in addition
to the estimate of at retirement date) of when the structures might be removed.

The exception to the aforementioned expected settlement dates is Dresser’s river structures. The
Dresser plant was retired in 1978. However, the river structures remain (there is also a substation
currently at this site). Per discussion with Dale Wilson, the structures at Dresser are primarily on the
river banks and, therefore, are not an obstruction to navigation. As a result, no ARO was calculated
for the removal of the Dresser river structures as it is not expected that the company would ever be
required by the Army Corp of Engineers to remove the structures, as evidenced by the fact that the
station was retired approximately 30 years ago.

The original cost estimates to remove the River Structures compiled by S&L did not consider the

possibility that the structures might not be required to be removed. It was determined that it is not
100% probable that the Army Corps of Engineers will ultimately require the disposal of the structures.
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As such, we applied a 25% probability of enforcement to the cost estimates for the remaining river
structures. This probability estimate was provided by Tim Hayes, Environmental. Tim’s estimate is
based on our river structures not causing major obstructions (they are close to the river banks). Any
request to remove the structures (by the Army Corps of Engineers) would likely be based on aesthetic
reasons. Tim is also aware of some other retired stations owned by other companies where the
structures are still in place.

The vintage dates used for the remaining structures were their in-service dates. The future obligation
was discounted back to the vintage date using the credit-adjusted risk-free rates provided by Treasury.

Catalysts in SCR

The disposal of SCR catalysts is dictated by Hazardous Waste (RCRA) regulations. SCR catalysts are
not a Hazardous Waste by themselves; however, the flyash inside the catalyst can turn it into a
Hazardous Waste. The catalysts are tested (with the flyash inside) prior to disposal to categorize
whether it will be a Hazardous Waste. At that point, the catalyst may be cleaned rather than disposed
of as a hazardous waste. Mike O’Connor, Manager, Environmental Ops Support, provided a nominal
dollar estimate for disposal based on his assumption that some of the catalysts (approximately 50%)
will need to be cleaned or disposed of as a Hazardous Waste and the rest will fall under normal
disposal. (Note that no disposals of SCR catalysts have occurred to date at the company as they have
recently been placed in service.) Mike also provided in-service (vintage) and expected disposal
(settlement) dates for the catalysts in service as of December 31, 2005. Additionally, he provided
estimates for the catalysts at Stuart and Killen based on cost information received from the joint
owner/operator. Per Mike, the Conesville plant has no catalysts in service as of December 31, 2005.
These catalyst estimates were inflated up to the expected settlement dates using the inflation factor of
2.5%, provided by Jon Gomez. The future obligation was discounted back to the vintage date using
the credit-adjusted risk-free rates provided by Treasury.

Gas Mains

Per Kerri Buhrlage, past testing of liquids for PCBs has allowed us to characterize our pipe as non-
PCB except for a small section. This section is also expected to be free of PCBs. However, a second
sample must be tested and be below designated levels in order for the section to be formally deemed
non-PCB and the pipe has been dry so a second sample has not yet been available. (Cinergy is
required to take a sample whenever condensate oil is encountered.)

When we retire non-PCB (less than 50 parts per million) pipe, we either remove the pipe and put it in
a scrap metal dumpster or retire the pipe in place by sealing and capping the end. Sue Gilb
(Regulatory Compliance Specialist, Regulated Businesses) has indicated that the pipeline must be
disconnected from the source, purged, and sealed or capped at the end as required by Department of
Transportation (DOT) Pipeline Safety Regulations (49 CFR Part 192.727). This requirement is an
asset retirement obligation. The DOT regulations became effective in August 19, 1970.

CG&E and ULH&P

Gary Hebbeler, Gas Engineering Manager, provided an estimated cost per foot of $2.33 (in 2005
dollars) to purge, cap, and seal CG&E’s and ULH&P’s gas mains. This estimate was based on
historical data, see related email from Gary attached to this posting. The estimate includes any
incremental amount related to the purge, cap, and seal process for associated services. Services
represent the gas lines that run from a gas main to the curb and from the curb to the meter. This pipe
is shorter in both diameter and length than the mains. Per Gary, the costs related to the curb to meter
service lines are de minimus as the distance is so short the gas dissipates on its own (versus needing
equipment to purge the line). The main to curb portion of the service is included in the purge, cap and
sealing process of the main. Also, CG&E does not own the curb to meter section of the services lines.
ULH&P only owns sections of the curb to meter lines that have been placed in service since 2001.

Filename: Fin 47 Adoption Memo.doc p.5/12



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental

Page 12 of 50

CG&E and ULH&P have four types of gas mains: bare steel, cast iron, coated steel, and plastic.
Remaining bare steel and cast iron pipe at CG&E and ULH&P will be replaced via the AMRP
program over the next 10 and five years, respectively. These cast iron and bare steel lines associated
with the AMRP will be taken out of service in an approximate pro-rata manner over the remainder of
the program in each state. Therefore, the ARO is computed using each of the remaining years of the
AMRP program as expected settlement dates for the pro-rata portions of the pipe. The vintage date of
the ARO is the effective date of the DOT regulations, August 19, 1970, due to the age of this pipe.

The coated steel and plastic pipes generally have later vintages. The ARO calculation was performed
by in service year for these categories of pipe. The vintage date was the latter of the in service year
and the August 19, 1970 effective date of the DOT regulations. The settlement dates were estimated
as the in service date plus the estimated life (by type of pipe) per each company’s most recent
depreciation study.

An inflation rate of 2.5%, provided by Jon Gomez, was used to inflate the 2005 dollar estimates to the
expected settlement dates. The future obligations were discounted back to the vintage dates using the
credit-adjusted risk-free rates provided by Treasury.

KO Transmission Company (KQ)

KO’s transmission pipe was determined to have an indeterminate life with the exception of one small
section (discussed below). See memo, attached to this posting, by Sam Vessel, Supervising Engineer
— Corrosion Specialist, regarding the nature of the KO line and that corrosion may be prevented
indefinitely for this pipe. Also, see email from Gary regarding KO’s historical experience with this
line (also attached to this posting).

Gas Engineering intends to replace a small section of the KO pipeline, comprised of four 12 inch lines,
known as the AM4 river crossing in 2006. Therefore, an ARO has been recorded for this section of
the KO line. AM4 is an isolated instance where the pipe was installed (in 1948) by a dredging method
in the Ohio River and backfilled with rock. The backfilling method prohibited the cathodic protection
system from providing protection at that specific location under the Ohio River. The old lines
associated with this replacement will not be purged, sealed, and capped until they start to fail in order
to retain redundancy in that section of the line as long as possible. Per Gary, these retirement activities
are estimated to occur during each of the following years, 2007-2010 (one line per year). Gary
estimated the cost to purge, cap, and seal each line as $20,000 in 2005 dollars. Cinergy’s June 1, 1990
purchase date of this line is the vintage date for the ARO calculation as it is subsequent to the DOT
regulations effective date. Note that this ARO would normally be considered de minimus for booking
for CG&E. However, KO is also required to file a standalone FERC report. For this reason, this ARO
has been recorded.

An inflation rate of 2.5%, provided by Jon Gomez, was used to inflate the 2005 dollar estimates to the
expected settlement dates. The future obligations were discounted back to the vintage dates using the
credit-adjusted risk-free rates provided by Treasury.

PCB-Contaminated Equipment

Cinergy has various types of equipment with PCB contamination including transformers, regulators,
capacitors, potential transformers and current transformers, bushings, switches, rectifiers, and
breakers. This equipment is handled on a piecemeal basis as it is retired and expensed in the period of
retirement. AR obtained PCB disposal related expenses for the company for the five year period from
January 1, 2000 through December 31, 2004 from Pat McKee, Environmental. The average expense
per year for this period was less than $100,000. Pat does not believe these costs will change
significantly in the future.
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AR further confirmed with Don Schauwecker, Supervisor Substation Maintenance (west), Charlie
Ploeger, Staff Engineer FLFS, and Ed Walton, Principal Engineer (east), that retirements for potential
and current transformers (one of the types of equipment with contamination) are not expected to
change significantly in the next five to 10 year period.

Note also that the regulations requiring PCBs no longer be used in equipment were effective July 1,
1979. Pat McKee noted that the company would have stopped using PCB contaminated equipment
earlier (around January 1, 1976). Estimated lives for the types of equipment with PCB contamination
range from approximately 30-50 years.

Based on the above, it is deemed unnecessary to estimate an ARO for these items as the estimated cost
per year is deemed deminimus and they will continue to be expensed on an “as-retired” basis.

Mercury — Residential Regulators

Based on discussion with Kerri Buhrlage, Water Quality & Waste Mgmt, recent historical costs related
to disposal costs for mercury contaminated residential regulators have been deminimus. Also such
disposals are only expected to continue for the next 8-13 years. Therefore, it is deemed unnecessary to
estimate an ARO for these items and they will continue to be expensed on an “as-retired” basis.

Retired Real Estate Sites and PCBs

East

At CG&E and ULH&P we sample for PCBs at retired real estate sites for which we have an interested
buyer. (We are not required to conduct a review upon retirement unless the site is going up for sale
immediately or has an obvious buyer at the time.) This is to prevent the sale of PCBs in commerce
(which is prohibited by 40 CFR 761) by not selling contaminated property. Once we find PCB
contamination, we are required to conduct a cleanup until regulatory levels are met. Per 40 CFR 761,
we cannot leave PCB contamination above EPA limits because that would be considered an illegal
disposal of PCBs.

Another circumstance that would require us to sample is if we had a known PCB spill exceeding 500
parts per million. Per Tammy Jett, such spills are rare. The only other circumstance where we would
test for PCBs are for demolitions and/or renovations as material contaminated with PCBs have to be
disposed of in a special landfill.

Around 1997, the CG&E and ULH&P identified sites that were not being used and these were actively
sold. Currently however, unused properties could remain unused for an indefinite number of years
before PCB testing would be needed.

Currently, approximately one to two sites per year may require remediation for the east side. (There is
currently no expectation that there will be an increase in the number of sites per year.) The vast
majority of the tested sites don't require remediation. Remediation is more common where there is a
building on a substation site as contaminated equipment was commonly stored in these buildings on
the east side. However, a low percentage of the substations on the east side have buildings on site.
Additionally, some of the sites requiring the most significant clean up have already been remediated.
These sites with more significant contamination have cost approximately $40,000 each for clean up
(they are usually sites that are close to the city with old buildings). The majority of these costs are due
to disposal of contaminated material from the demolished/renovated building in a special landfill. The
vast majority of the retired real estate sites will require either no PCB remediation, or an insignificant
amount of remediation. Also, the timing of any such future remediation is unknown as the properties
may sit unused for a long period of time once they are no longer operational.
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No related ARO will be recorded due to the limited number of sites with more significant
contamination, the unpredictable nature of these items, and the unknown timing of future remediation
work.

West

The aforementioned regulations regarding PCBs also apply to PSI. Around 1997, PSI also identified
sites that were not being used and these were actively sold. Around 1997 through 1999,
approximately 15 to 20 sites were sold a year. However, approximately six to 10 are currently sold
per year per DeLinda Alspaugh, Real Estate Services. There will continue to be sites sold annually.
However, some of the land sales are small such as land around a particular road, land adjacent to a
substation, etc. The number of sites sold per year may increase to approximately 10-15 per year if the
merger is consummated per DeLinda. However, a very small percentage of the sites tested need any
remediation at all (also discussed with Pat McKee, Water Quality and Waste Management, see below).
Also, historical remediation costs associated with sites needing remediation have been insignificant
(see below). DeLinda expects the remediation costs to continue to be insignificant prospectively.

PSI generally tests for contamination on retirement of a site, where deemed necessary, versus waiting
until a sale is anticipated, per Pat. According to Pat, about five to six of these assessments are
completed per year for PSI. No remediation is necessary approximately 95% of the time. Also, the
costs where remediation has been required have been insignificant. The costs have been
approximately $1,000 or less for 3 recent cleanups, which is typical for these cleanups. Per Pat, some
of PSI’s sites may have more significant contamination (in the ground/soil). However, these would be
at the larger substations which the company is unlikely to ever sell.

Like CG&E and ULH&P, another circumstance that would require sampling is if PSI had a known
PCB spill exceeding 500 parts per million. Per Pat, such spills are rare. PSI does not have the
demolition/renovation situations that may require testing for PCBs mentioned above related to the east
side. PSI’s substation structures are similar to pole barns (just a shell with a control panel) and
equipment was stored outside of the structures. Therefore, contamination (if any) is generally only in
the ground versus also being in structures/buildings. Ground remediation is generally much less costly
due to less remediation/disposal than would occur for a physical structure.

No related ARO will be recorded, due to the immaterial and unpredictable nature of these items, the
unknown timing of future remediation work, and the indeterminate life of land owned for the larger
substations.

Wood Treated Poles

The original conclusion reached regarding treated wood poles during the adoption of SFAS 143 was
that we had no ARQ as we are not required to manage the poles as hazardous waste. Accounting
Research confirmed with Debbie Nispel, Director Water Quality & Waste Mgmt, that the regulations
regarding wood treated poles in the states in which Cinergy operates have not changed. Therefore,
there is still no ARO related to these assets.

Ash ponds

It was determined on the adoption of SFAS 143 that Cinergy did not have AROs related to ash ponds
in Indiana, Ohio, or Kentucky. Even if there was a determination that an ARO existed, these assets
have been deemed to have indeterminate lives. AR confirmed with Debbie Nispel that the regulations
surrounding ash ponds have not changed and there are still no plans to retire any of the ash ponds. AR
also re-confirmed during the Fin 47 adoption process with Jim Meiers, Principal Environmental
Scientist, that there are multiple beneficial uses for ash removed from our ponds (see email from Jim
attached to this posting for additional information).
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Leases :

AR discussed several leases with Real Estate Services personnel to determine if there were any
associated AROs. Per Steve Ruehlman, the lessor of the Atrium building space could ask Cinergy to
complete some construction on expiration of the lease. However, any such request would result in
minimal costs to Cinergy. Additionally, there is a low probability that the lessor would ask Cinergy to
do any such remediation per Steve. AR also confirmed with Joyce Gamm that there are no terms or
conditions in the Houston and Washington DC building space leases for Cinergy to do any
remediation. Per Steve, there are no other significant building leases to consider related to this issue.
Therefore, no related AROs will be recorded.

Initial Entries

Data for the three types of conditional AROs recorded as a result of FIN 47 was entered into the ARO
module of the PowerPlant system for the required calculations, initial entries, and ongoing accounting.
The cumulative effect of these conditional ARO entries will be recorded as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle for CG&E and as a reduction of cost of removal for PSI due to its
regulated status. The resulting income statement impact (i.e. cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle) at the Cinergy and CG&E levels is approximately ($3) million as of December
31, 2005.

ce: Brett Ritchie
Amy Sheppard
Debbie Nispel
Brian Vance
Dale Wilson
George Stevens
Mike O’Connor
Brenda Melendez
Jaime Reynolds
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INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE

Summary Table:
Conclusion on FIN 47 Adoption 12/31/2005 ARO  12/31/2005 ARC (net
Asset Liability Description of accum. dep.)
Various Asbestos ARO recorded for estimated future asbestos abatement related to  CG&E: $4,065,361 CG&E: $1,069,696
contamination the generating plants.
PSI: $8,305,036 PSI: $1,555,809
Expected future asbestos abatement costs related to other assets
deemed immaterial. Cin: $12,370,397 Cin: $2,625,503
River Structures Remove or continue to  ARO for estimated cost of removal of the structures recorded. CG&E: $1,042,051 CG&E: $537,615

Catalysts in SCR

Gas mains

Transformers, Electric
regulators, Capacitors,
Potential transformers
and current

transformers, Breakers

Residential Regulators

mark in accordance
with permit upon
abandonment

Catalysts become
contaminated with fly
ash during use

Obligation to purge,
cap, and seal on
retirement

PCB Contamination

Mercury
Contamination

ARO recorded for estimated future disposal costs.

ARO recorded for estimated future purging, capping, and sealing
costs

Immaterial

Immaterial

Filename: Fin 47 Adoption Memo.doc

PSIL: $401,153
Cin: $1,443,204
CG&E: $2,309,468
PSI: $3,005,248
Cin: $5,314,715

CG&E Cons. and
Cin: $31,979,747

ULH&P:
$6,305,777

PSI: $9,468

Cin: 67,084
CG&E: $1,508,097
PSI: $1,797,142
Cin: $3,305,239

CG&E and Cin:
$4,958,758

ULH&P: $1,109,102

p.11/12
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INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE

Conclusion on FIN 47 Adoption 12/31/2005 ARO  12/31/2005 ARC (net
Asset Liability Description of accum. dep.)
Retired Substation Sites  Potential PCB Immaterial
contamination
Wood Treated Poles None No ARO as not required to manage as hazardous waste.
Ash Ponds None No AROs exist. Even if there was a determination that an ARO
existed, these assets are deemed to have indeterminate lives (ash
removed from ponds has multiple beneficial uses).
N/A Remedial construction ~ Immaterial and low probability
on expiration of the
Atrium lease.
FIN 47 TOTALS: Cinergy: Cinergy: $10,956,586

$51,108,063
CG&E
consolidated:
$39,396,627

PSI: $11,711,436

ULH&P:
$6,305,777

CG&E consolidated:
$7,594,166

PSI: $3,362,419

ULH&P: §1,109,102

Filename: Fin 47 Adoption Memo.doc

p.12/12
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Introduction

Accounting for property, plant and equipment and the related retirement obligations has been a
fundamental element of financial reporting by utilities for many years. However, deregulation of
generation assets in some jurisdictions and the issuance of FASB 143, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations, have challenged industry members to rethink previous accounting and
reporting methods. FIN 47, Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, effective in the fourth
quarter of 2005 for most utilities, will provide new challenges.

This Questions and Answers paper was written to provide practical guidance and to assist utility
companies with the challenges of implementing FIN 47. As always, the people of
PricewaterhouseCoopers are available to assist you with any questions you may have regarding
this publication.

| would like to acknowledge the PwC contributors and editors to this publication for a job well
done.

Warmest Regards,

G2 _

Paui M. Keglevic
PricewaterhouseCoopers U.S. Utilities Leader

Page 20 of 50
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Background

Utilities often apply the mass-asset convention of accounting1 (also known as the “group” method) to certain fixed
assets such as utility poles and other components of their transmission and distribution systems which are too
numerous to practically frack on an individual basis given the small relative value of each individual asset.
Similarly, many utility companies utilize the composite convention of accounting for component parts of larger
assets such as electric generating stations which also contain numerous components and parts which are
impractical to separately track. As opposed to the unitary convention of accounting for fixed assets, generally
neither the group or composite convention of accounting result in the recognition of a gain or loss upon the
retirement of an asset. Rather, any difference between the net book value of the assets and the value realized at
retirement (salvage proceeds less removal and disposal costs) are embedded in accumulated depreciation and
considered in the determination of prospective depreciation rates.

In addition {o the longstanding acceptance of the group and composite accounting conventions as Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), regulatory guidance and industry practice’ specifically address the
appropriate convention of accounting for retirements of utility plant. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's
(FERC) Uniform System of Accounts ("USoA") General Instructions specify that retirements should be recorded as:
(i} a credit to the plant account; and (ii) a debit to the accumulated provision for depreciation. The cost of removal
and the proceeds from salvage are also charged against the accumulated depreciation accounts when they are
incurred. As a result, generally gains or losses are not recorded in the retirement of utility plant.

In order to demonstrate an example of this accounting convention, assume a utility installs an asset with an
estimated useful life of 19 years incurring a total cost upon purchase and installation of $20,000. At the time of
installation, the expected net salvage value of the asset (expected salvage less the expected cost of removai and
disposal) is $1,000 resulting in a depreciable base of $19,000. Assume that at the end of 15 years of service the
asset is replaced at a removal cost of $500 and salvage proceeds of $1,250, resulting in net salvage of $750.
Pursuant to industry accounting described above, the resulting journal entries for the removal would be:

Dr. Cash (proceeds from net salvage) $ 750
Dr. Accumulated Depreciation *19,250
Cr. Property ($20,000)

* Calculated as $15,000 accumulated depreciation plus the $4,250 calculated loss [net salvage of $§750 less the cost of the
asset ($20,000 —~ $15,000)]

Another layer of complexity to retirement accounting results from the common rate-making convention of including
a provision for cost-of-removal in depreciation rates, thereby increasing depreciation expense over the life of an
asset. If we were to assume a 10% removal cost for an asset for which no salvage proceeds are expected to be
received, the depreciation over the life of the asset would be 110% of the cost of the asset. Under cost-of-service
ratemaking, depreciation expense is recovered from customers over the life of the asset providing the utility with the
revenues over the life of the asset to fund the eventual removal cost of the asset.

Prior to the implementation of Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (‘FAS 143"), GAAP considered this “excess
depreciation” expense or “negative salvage” embedded in utilities accumulated depreciation accounts to be
“regulatory liabilities” representing cash previously collected to fund anticipated future expenditures.® Since industry

! As defined in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA") Draft Statement of Position, Accounting For
Certain Costs and Activities Related to Property, Plant and Equipment, the mass-asset convention of accounting applies to the
accounting for large numbers of homogeneous assets in situations in which the accounting for individual assets is not practical
Under this convention, homogeneous assets are aggregated and depreciated by applying a rate based on the average expected
useful life of the assets.

2 As defined by the Uniform System of Accounts of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, (“USoA”"), specifically 18 CFR
chapter 1, General Instruction 10, Additions and Retirements of Electric Plant.

® See Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, paragraph
11. b. and FAS 143, paragraph 20.
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fixed asset accounting conventions resulted in these cost of removal expenditures eventually being debited to
accumulated depreciation, the industry saw no benefit in grossing-up balance sheets to provide for the separate
accounting of these amounts. However, concurrent with the implementation of FAS 143, the Staff of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC") provided informal guidance to the Big Four Accounting Firms and to the Edison
Electric Institute that these embedded regulatory liabilities should be reclassified out of accumulated depreciation to
the liability section of the balance sheet. Accordingly, utilities collecting cost of removal in their depreciation rates
estimated and reclassified previously collected but unspent recoveries for removal costs to a regulatory !iabiiity.4

While FAS 143 required the accrual of an asset retirement obligation (*ARO") liability for legally required removal
costs, prior to the release of FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143 ("FIN 47"), AROs were not recorded for legally required disposal costs
related o assets which themselves were never legally required to be retired (pursuant to previous interpretations of
FAS 143 paragraphs A15 and A17). Therefore, even though a legal requirement may have existed to dispose of
items such as treated utility poles once the utility pole was removed from service, no ARO had been recorded
because there was no legal requirement to ever remove the pole from service. FIN 47 has provided interpretative
guidance around this issue which will result in the establishment of AROs for these “conditional” obligations based
on the premise that eventually the treated pole will be removed from service as a result of its eventual deterioration.
Accordingly, we expect that many utility companies will record AROs for these conditional disposal obligations
when they implement FIN 47, thereby establishing a liability for the portion of the costs that are attributable to the
legal obligation. Of course, to the extent such disposal costs have previously been included in a company’s
estimated removal cost included in its regulatory depreciation rates, a regulatory liability already exists for the
portion of the disposal costs.

in considering these two further layers of complexity to our simple example above would result in the foliowing
assumptions and balances as of December 31st of year 15, the day of the implementation of FIN 47:

Original asset cost $20,000
Salvage value:

Cost of removal (no legal obligation) (450)
Cost of disposal (legal obligation) (50)
Salvage value 1,500
Net salvage value 1,000
Net depreciable value $19,000
Estimated depreciable life 19 yrs

Upon adoption of FIN 47, it is assumed that the Company has reclassified the cost of removal and disposal to a
regulatory liability. In addition, an asset retirement cost and obligation of $30 were recorded. For simplicity, the
cumulative effect was not considered. As of year 15, the Company has already recognized approximately $40
($50/19 yrs*15) in removal cost through accumutated depreciation. As such, these costs have been reciassified out
of the regulatory liability. Resulting balances at the end of year 15 assuming the implementation of FIN No. 47 has
been completed:

Dr. Adjusted asset cost $20,030
Cr. ARO @ 12/31/05 (assumed) 3 30)
Cr. Accrued regulatory liability for cost of removal and disposal
[(450+50)/19*15]-ARO of 30 (365)
Cr. Accumulated depreciation
[(20,000-1,500)/19%15] (14,600)

4 Generally, removal costs remain embedded in as accumulated depreciation for regulatory reporting as outlined in paragraph
37 of FERC Order 631.
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Finally, assume the asset is disposed of January 1st of year 16 with an actual cost of disposal of $100, cost of
removal of $200 and proceeds from salvage of $6,300. If the asset was accounted for under unit convention of
accounting, the following entry would be recorded:

Dr. ARO $ 30

Dr. Accrued regulatory liability 365

Dr. Cash 6,000

Dr. Accumulated depreciation 14,600
Cr. Property ($20,030)
Cr. Gain on Sale (965)

Depending upon the regulatory mechanism, the difference between the actual disposal and removal costs of $300
and the accrued balance of $395 (accrued regulatory liability plus ARO) may remain as a regulatory liability and
flowed back to the customer in future years.

Under the composite convention of accounting, no gain or loss would be recorded as follows:

Dr. ARO $ 30
Dr. Accrued regulatory liability 365
Dr. Cash 6,000
Dr. Accumulated depreciation *13,635
Cr. Property ($20,030)

*The accumulated depreciation balance includes the following:

Accumulated depreciation of the asset $14,600
Gain on salvage - $6,300 less $5,430 (870)
Gain on removal costs - $200 less $365 (165)
Loss on ARO settlement - $100 less $30 70
Total impact to accumulated deprecation $13.635

In this circumstance, depending upon the regulatory mechanism, the embedded gains and losses are flowed back
through the customer through depreciation rates adjusted periodically going forward.

While tracking this detail is not difficult for one asset as demonstrated above, utilities typically have tens or
hundreds of thousands of these assets which have accumulated over many years. For instance, as disclosed in
the property section of their Form 10-K, a single small integrated electric utility company with a market capitalization
of approximately $1.1 billion has approximately 10 generating units, 300 transmission and distribution substations,
and 12,000 miles of transmission and distribution lines.

As a result of the complexities detailed above, the following Q&A has been designed to address some of the
common questions regarding mass unit accounting conventions and the impact on asset retirement obligations.



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental
Page 24 of 56

Q. 1. Many owners of previously regulated generation assets continued the use of the composite convention of
accounting for their generating assets after derequlation Is it appropriate for these companies to continue to
apply the composite or group convention of accounting to these unregulated generating stations?

A.1. The composite convention of accounting is an acceptable convention regardless of whether an entity is
subject to cost-of-service regulation. As noted above, the composite or group convention was established as
a means of simplifying the process of tracking a large asset system with many small components with small
relative values compared to the larger composite group. As discussed in the following excerpts from Chapter
11 of Kieso, Weygandt, and Warfield's Intermediate Accounting Text (11th Edition), both of these conventions
of accounting are considered acceptable conventions pursuant to GAAP.

Two methods of depreciating multiple-asset accounts are employed: the group method and the
composite method. The term "group" refers to a collection of assets that are similar in nature.
"Composite" refers to a collection of assets that are dissimilar in nature. The group method is frequently
used when the assets are fairly homogeneous and have approximately the same useful lives. The
composite approach is used when the assets are heterogeneous and have different lives. The group
method more closely approximates a single-unit cost procedure because the dispersion from the
average is not as great. The method of computation for group or composite is essentially the same: find
an average and depreciate on that basis.

The differences between the group or composite method and the single-unit depreciation method
become accentuated when we look at asset retirements. If an asset is retired before, or after, the
average service life of the group is reached, the resulting gain or loss is buried in the Accumulated
Depreciation account. This practice is justified because some assets will be retired before the average
service life and others after the average life. For this reason, the debit to Accumulated Depreciation is
the difference between original cost and cash received. No gain or {oss on disposition is recorded.

The group or composite method simplifies the bookkeeping process and tends to average out errors
caused by over-or under depreciation. As a result, periodic income is not distorted by gains or losses
on disposals of assets.

it also may be suitable for an entity to use both unit and group depreciation conventions on different groups of
assets based on the type of assets and ease of application. As outlined in the AICPA Audit Guide Audits of
Airlines section 3.104, unit depreciation could be used for other fixed assets which have large units cost and
are comparatively few in number.

However, we believe it would generally not be appropriate for a company to switch to composite or group
depreciation convention from the unitary convention of depreciation based on preferability as established by
Accounting Principles Board (“APB") Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes or FASB Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections -- a replacement of APB No. 20
and FAS No. 3. The selection of the composite or group depreciation is an acceptable convention of
accounting when entities have not maintained detail records to support the unitary convention. One would
assume that those companies who have historically used the unitary bases of depreciation should have the
capability fo continue the use of this convention of depreciation. Those who have historically used group or
composite depreciation have not maintained detail records to their mass asset accounts and may not have
the information available to establish a single unit convention of accounting.

We also believe that those businesses using the composite or group deprecation convention should regularly
obtain updated depreciation studies (perhaps every 3 - 5 years), which is consistent with FERC reguiations.
The periodic update of depreciation rates is necessary to level actual incurred disposition gains or losses and
is part of the underlying basis for the acceptability of these group accounting conventions.
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Q.2. How do the composite and group depreciation conventions impact the recognition of gains and losses in the

A2

case of “abnormal” or “extraordinary” retirement of assets?

To the extent that a company may choose to depreciate assets on a group or composite basis, the policy for
recognizing gains or losses on its retirement of assets should be consistent. The AICPA Audit Guide, Audit
of Airlines, in its glossary defines group depreciation as follows:

“A plan under which (1) depreciation is based on the application of a single depreciation rate to the total
book cost of all property included in a given depreciable property and equipment account or class,
despite differences in service life of individual items of property and equipment, (2) the full original cost,
less any salvage realized, of a retired item of depreciable property or equipment is charged fo the
allowance for depreciation regardless of the age of the item, and (3) no gain or loss is recognized on
the retirement of individual items.”

As noted above, in the case of normal retirement, no gain or loss would be recognized. As such, gains or
losses which would be recognized if one used the unitary convention of accounting are simply included in the
entity’s net property balance and are depreciated over future years. However, although not specifically
addressed in the audit guide, we believe a gain or loss should be considered in cases where abnormal or
extraordinary retirements have occurred. We believe that the occurrence of an abnormal or extraordinary
retirement would be rare.’

As mentioned in A.1., above, businesses using the composite or group deprecation convention should obtain
updated depreciation studies periodically (every 3 — 5 years), which is consistent with FERC regulations.
However, in a circumstance where an entity experiences a significant and unplanned level of retirements we
recommend that an updated depreciation study be obtained more immediately. It is likely that as a result of
the significant and unplanned level of retirements that the characteristics (i.e. average age of the assets,
average remaining life if the assets, etc.) of the entity's property may have changed so significantly that the
previous depreciation rates may no longer be a reasonable estimate of the assets’' remaining depreciable life.

5 This topic is also addressed by the USoA, specifically 18 CFR chapter 1, General Instruction 10, Additions and Retirements of
Electric Plant paragraphs 5F and 10F Paragraph 5F discusses the retirement of an entire system or operating unit which
requires the recognition of the entire gain or loss in income rather than as an adjustment to accumulated depreciation.
Paragraph 10F discusses that the early retirement of material property units, referred to as “extraordinary retirements,” can lead
to separate deferred amortization of unrecovered plant costs, but usually requires specific regulatory approval
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Q. 3. What is the appropriate accounting for differences between estimated accrued ARO liabilities and the actual
cost of extinguishing those liabilities under composite or group convention of accounting?

A. 3. While not addressed in the body of FAS 143, the accounting for the extinguishment of AROs was alluded to
in paragraph B41 of Appendix B: Background Information and Basis for Conclusions. As further described in
PwC's Dataline 2001-22: FASB Statement No. 143, Accounting for Obligations Associated with the
Retirement of Long-Lived Assets paragraph 4, “The Board acknowledges that if the cost actually incurred to
settle an ARO is less than the obligation accrued by the company based on fair value, the company will
have a gain on retirement. The fair value measurement convention of FAS 143 was one of the most
controversial of its provisions during the exposure period. The FASB published an article entitled
Understanding the Issues: The Case for Initially Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value to explain and defend its
conclusions on measurement of AROs. Consequently, we have concluded that the accounting for the
extinguishment of AROs would be consistent with the accounting for the extinguishment of any other non-
financial liability: any difference between the accrued and actual cost should be recognized when the liability
is fully satisfied.” (Emphasis added) However, we believe that the accounting for AROs is a sub-set of an
entity's fixed asset accounting policies and, therefore, to the extent that an entity has elected to use the group
or composite convention of accounting for depreciation, the entity should follow the group or composite
accounting as described below for their accounting of AROs.

Referencing the simple example above, the recognition of a loss on retirement of $70 (the release of the $30
ARQO liability as compared to the cash expenditure of $100 assumed in the example) is straight-forward, and
to the extent that AROs are established on a unitary basis and actual retirement costs incurred can be
matched to an individual asset and ARO, this accounting is appropriate. However, many (if not substantially
all) of the AROs recorded by utilities (at least those not related to nuclear plant decommissioning costs) relate
to assets which are accounted for under either the group or composite conventions of accounting. Therefore
the assets for which these AROs have been established are not tracked separately. These AROs have been
estimated using methodologies similar to those used to establish the average or composite depreciabie life of
the assets: developing averages for the estimated remaining life of the assets, the period remaining untii the
obligations will be incurred, and the fair value of the obligations. Therefore, for the same reasons that utilities
would have difficulties determining the specific gain or loss resulting from the retirement of a specific asset as
a result of nof maintaining detailed records of their mass asset accounts, it will also be difficult for utilities to
determine the difference between the accrued ARO for an asset’s retirement and the actual cost incurred for
the retirement of the obligation. Entities that utilize the group or composite conventions of accounting for their
property, plant and equipment do not have detailed records fo track the asset and ARO information for
literally thousands of group and component assets.

We believe that given: (i) the accepted convention of the group and composite accounting to embed gains
and losses on the retirement of assets in the accumulated depreciation account®; and (ii) the FERC USoA's
accounting instructions to account for gains, losses, salvage and cost of removal as charges to accumulated
depreciation’; a modified group and composite accounting convention for AROs is acceptable. Such a
method might include the following conventions:

1. The continued real-time accounting for actual costs incurred for the cost of removal of assets
(including those amounts for which an ARO has been accrued) as charges to accumulated
depreciation;

2. Recording accretion expense for the ARO during the current year based on the prior year's balance;

5 See excerpt from Chapter 11 of Kieso, Weygandt, and Warfield's Intermediate Accounting Text (1 A Edition) above.
7 See footnote 2 above
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3. A periodic (at least annually, however more frequently if there have been significant amounts of
property additions or retirements) revision of the estimated ARO and regulatory liability (amounts
already collected in rates) for removal and disposal costs based on a current statistical analysis of
updated fixed assets considering the impact on current year additions, retirements, and other
changes to the asset average age, ARO fair value, or other relevant assumptions (i.e. similar to an
updated depreciation study) and costed and discounted using current year assumptions.

Any adjustment required as a result of the analyses would result in a charge to accumulated depreciation. It
is noted that some consideration was given to charging this entry to the ARC and adjusting depreciation of
the ARC accordingly. However, the impact of recording the adjustment against the ARC does not resuit in
different income treatments and adjusting accumulated depreciation preserves consistency with current
accounting conventions of group depreciation. Consistent with the application of group and composite
accounting theory, adjustments to accumulated depreciation will be refiected in future depreciation expense
based on the utility’s updated depreciation studies.

In order to provide a practical example of the three-step approach above, assume a utility has 1,000 of the
assets in the previous example accounted for under the composite method. The balances as of the end of
year 15 are assumed to be as follows:

Original asset cost $ 20,000,000
Asset Retirement Costs (ARC) 30,000
Assumed ARO @ 12/31/05 (30,000)
Accrued regulatory liability for cost of removal and disposal

[(450,000+50,000)/19*15}-ARO of 30 (365,000)
Accumulated depreciation [(20,000,000-1,500,000)/19%15] (14,600,000)

The following journal entries would be recorded if ten of the 1,000 assets were removed and disposed at a
cost of $4,000 and $250, respectively. The total salvage value of the assets was $14,000.

Step 1 — Real time accounting for the cost of removal:

Dr. Cash - Earned in salvage $ 14,000

Dr. Accumulated depreciation 190,550
Cr. Cash — Cost of removal and disposal ($ 4,250)
Cr. Utility Plant (200,300)

The balance charged to accumulated depreciation represents the adjustment to the accumulated
depreciation of the assets sold as well as the gains and losses related to the difference between the
estimated removal costs, disposal costs, and salvage value as of the date of the disposal.

Step 2 —~ Record accretion expense based on the liability as of the beginning of the year (assuming 7% *
30,000):

Dr. Accretion expense $2,100
Cr. ARO ($2,100)

By recording the accretion expense based upon prior liability, one assumes that there have been no
significant changes in total ARO during the year (i.e. there are some new additions to offset the disposals.)
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Step 3 — Annual revision of the estimated ARO assuming an increase in overall estimate of costs of disposal
for remaining assets to $35,000 based on an updated ARO cost study:

Dr. Accumulated depreciation $2,900
Cr. ARO ($2,900)*

*The adjustment to the ARO is equal to the following:

Beginning ARO $30,000
Accretion expense 2,100
Less: Required ARO 35,000
Total adjustment recorded $ 2,900

It is noted that step 2 and 3 above do not contemplate potential impacts of regulatory recovery of removal
and disposal costs. Certain regulatory recovery mechanisms will also require periodic adjustment to
regulatory asset or liabilities based on the timing differences between collection, recognition and payment of
removal and disposal costs. In addition, accretion expense may qualify as a deferred cost.

We also note that companies that follow the fuli cost rules in accordance with the SEC’s Article 4-10 of
Regulation S-X, which prescribes financial accounting and reporting standards for public companies engaged
in the production of crude oil or natural gas in the United States, account for gains and losses resulting from
the settiement of AROs in a manner similar to companies that follow the group or composite conventions of
accounting for property, plant and equipment. Upon the issuance of FAS 143, the SEC Staff addressed a
number of accounting issues for companies that utilize the full cost rules in Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 106,
Topic 12 D (4) Interaction of Statement 143 and the Full Cost Rules (“SAB 108"). One issue that was not
specifically addressed in SAB 106 was the accounting for gains or losses resulting from the settlement of
AROs. However, the SEC did provide informal guidance to companies utilizing the full cost method that
allowed those companies to preclude the recognition of gains or losses from the settlement of AROs.
Instead, those companies were to record any gains or losses as adjustments to accumulated depreciation of
the full cost pool, which is consistent with the overall theoretical basis of full cost accounting. This SEC
guidance provides a useful analogy to the accounting concepts described above.

(Note: entities that have selected the unitary convention of accounting for fixed assets would not follow the
guidance above but would recognize the difference between the estimated ARO and actual cost in earnings
upon settlement of the ARO)
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Q. 4. How frequently should cost studies supporting the computation of AROs for the decommissioning of nuclear
plants be updated?

A. 4. FAS 143, paragraph 13, states that “an entity shall recognize period-to-period changes in the liability for an
asset retirement obligation resulting from (a) the passage of time and (b) revisions to either the timing or the
original estimate of undiscounted cash flows.” However, the standard does not provide specific guidance on
the frequency that updates to the original estimate of undiscounted cash flows should be performed.

The estimate of an ARO for nuclear decommissioning is generally calculated using expected-cash flow
technique as described in FASB Concepts Statement 7, Using Cash Flow Information and Present Value in
Accounting Measurements ("CON 7") and is subject to significant variability from even slight changes to key
assumptions or inputs into the cash-flow model. Estimates of nuclear decommissioning costs involve a
number of assumptions and cost estimates including: a) decommissioning costs for many discrete
components; b) cost escalation factors; ¢) decommission approach/scenaric regarding timing and
methodologies; and d) choice of credit-adjusted risk free rates. Changes and revisions to these key
assumptions may occur for various reasons including changes in technology and/or management's approach
to decommissioning.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC”) is responsible for overseeing the decommissioning of all
nuclear plants in the United States. NRC regulation Section 50.75, Reporting and Record Keeping for
Decommissioning Planning, establishes the requirements for how nuclear plant owners (known as licensees)
are to provide the NRC reasonable assurance that the appropriate level of funds will be available for the
decommissioning process. As part of the reporting process to the NRC, ali licensees are required fo provide
a site specific cost study for the decommissioning of each nuclear unit owned every five years. These cost
studies are used by the NRC to verify the licensee will have adequate funds available for the ultimate
decommissioning of the unit. The preparation of these studies is generally performed by a third-party
engineering firm and is an extremely expensive and time consuming process, sometimes requiring over a
year to complete. Cost estimates are developed by the individual task or project required to decommission
the unit. Also, the original design and subsequent modifications make each nuciear unit unique. As a result,
cost estimates are specific to each nuclear unit.

The NRC provides for three alternative time choices to decommission a nuclear facility, DECON, SAFSTOR
{or Delayed DECON) and ENTOMB. The DECON alternative involves the more immediate removal or
decontamination of the equipment, structures and portions of the facility that contain radicactive containments
so that the property can be released and the NRC license can be terminated. The SAFSTOR or Delayed
DECON allows for the nuclear facility to be maintained in a condition that allows sufficient time for the
radioactivity to decay; and afterwards, it is dismantled. Under ENTOMB, radioactive contaminants are
encased in a structurally sound material such as concrete and appropriately maintained and monitored until
the radioactivity decays to a level permitting release of the property. These time periods would generally be
substantial, i.e., measured in decades rather than years.

Cost studies are typically prepared by an independent third-party consultant for each ntclear unit. The cost
studies may reflect the cost to decommission a nuclear facility under a single approach or under different
scenarios using a probability determination to calculate the cost estimate. The site specific cost estimate for
each decommissioning scenario is prepared using the present day costs that are then escalated to the year
that the decommissioning is planned for the unit. Each nuclear unit has its own specific timeline for
completion, cost estimate and management's assessment of the likelihood of which decommissioning
strategy will be followed that is incorporated into the expected cash flow model used to calculate the cost
estimate.

The escalation factors used to determine the future cost of labor, materials and equipment, energy, burial and
other decommissioning activities at the planned time of decommissioning are typically based on an
assessment of the consumer price index, employment cost index, producer price index and other indices.
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Considerations

Of course, ARO should be updated when cost studies are completed at least every five years as required by
the NRC. However, if circumstances warrant a change to management's approach to decommissioning a
nuclear unit prior to the completion of an updated cost study, then the ARO calculation should be adjusted
accordingly in the period the change is made. It may also be possible to annually obtain independent third-
party verification, or an internal representation from qualified engineers, that there have been no material
changes to the previously completed cost studies to further support the reasonableness of the estimated
ARO. Additionally when decommissioning activities begin, the update of the applicable cost estimates should
become more frequent fo ensure the accuracy of the ARO.

From an accounting perspective, it is good practice fo obtain all site-specific cost estimates within the same
reporting period. However, for entities that own multiple nuclear units, this may not be feasible from an
operational perspective. If cost estimates for different plants are updated in different periods, management
should document its consideration of the feasibility of extrapolating cost study updates from one nuclear unit
to other nuclear units for which updated cost estimates have not been obtained during a period.

Changes in escalation factors can have a significant impact fo the ARO estimate. The underlying indices of
the escalation factors’ change are based on current and expected future economic conditions. As such, the
rates used {o escalate the costs as determined by the site-specific cost estimates should be evaluated by
management at least annually and preferably within the same reporting period (i.e. quarter) for consistency
between years. Additionally, for entities with multiple nuclear units, the escalation factors for all units should
be updated within the same reporting period during the year. Management may obtain updates to its
escalation factors from its third-party provider that was utilized to provide cost study updates or from internal
sources; however, management should be consistent with its sources when determining changes to
escalation factors.

The probability weightings assigned to the decommissioning scenarios incorporated into the expected cash
flow model used to calculate the ARO should be updated when site-specific cost estimates are prepared. In
addition, management should consider whether any events have occurred that would impact the previous
probability weightings used in the calculation. Such events could include a new nuclear management team, a
change in the strategic direction of the company related to the operation of their nuclear facilities, or
advances in the technology and methods of decommissioning nuclear facilities.

Accounting Recognition

Pursuant to FAS 143, changes resulting from revisions in the timing or amount of estimated cash flows
should be recognized as an increase or decrease in the carrying amount of the ARO and the associated
capitalized ARC. Increases in the ARO as a result of upward revisions in undiscounted cash fiow estimates
should be considered a new obligation and initially measured using a current credit-adjusted risk-free interest
rate. Any decreases in the ARO as a result of downward revisions in cash flow estimates should be treated
as a modification of an existing ARO, and should be measured at the historical interest rate used to measure
the initial ARO.

10
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Q.5. How should one account for an asset retirement obligation when a previously inestimable ARO becomes
estimable?

A.5. Paragraph 4 of FIN 47 states that an ARO would be reasonably estimable if one of the following conditions
were met: (a) It is evident that the fair value of the obligation is embodied in the acquisition price of the asset;
(b) An active market exists for the transfer of the obligation; (c) Sufficient information exists to apply an
expected present value technique.

Additional clarity around the ability to estimate and the subsequent accounting has been outlined under
example 4 of Appendix A of the Interpretation which demonstrates that an obligation may be recognized at a
date subsequent to the date that the obligation was incurred. Paragraphs A26 and A27 of FAS 143 provide
guidance for the revisions of asset retirement obligations and the impact on the asset retirement cost as
follows:

A26. Revisions to a previously recorded asset retirement obligation will result from
changes in the assumptions used to estimate the cash flows required to settle the
asset retirement obligation, including changes in estimated probabilities, amounts,
and timing of the settlement of the asset retirement obligation, as well as changes
in the legal requirements of an obligation. Any changes that result in upward
revisions to the undiscounted estimated cash flows shall be treated as a new
liability and discounted at the current rate. Any downward revisions to the
undiscounted estimated cash flows will result in a reduction of the asset retirement
obligation. For downward revisions, the amount of the liability to be removed from
the existing accrual shall be discounted at the rate that was used at the time the
obligation to which the downward revision relates was originally recorded (or the
historical weighted-average rate if the year(s) to which the downward revision
applies cannot be determined).

A27. Revisions to the asset retirement obligation result in adjustments of capitalized
asset retirement costs and will affect subsequent depreciation of the related asset.
Such adjustments are depreciated on a prospective basis.

The preceding excerpt provides implied guidance on how to account for the recognition of an asset retirement
obligation which was previously inestimable at the date it was incurred or upon the implementation of FAS
143 and FIN 47. In summary, the asset retirement obligation is recorded at fair value with an equal and
offsetting asset retirement cost resulting in no income statement impact. The asset retirement cost is
amortized over the remaining life of the asset, mimicking the prospective approach to change in estimate®.

8 See paragraph 31 of APB 20 and paragraph 19 of FAS 154
11
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To: Research Files

From: Erica Glenn

Subject: AROs Meeting Conditional Definition

Date: February 9, 2006

File 2005-036b

Number:

CINERGY,

Background

This memo is a supplement to the 2005-036 Fin 47 adoption memo attached to this posting. The
purpose of this memo is to document which of Cinergy’s AROs qualify as conditional AROs as
defined by Fin 47. AROs recorded as a result of Fin 47 and additional information on the adoption of
the interpretation may be referenced in the adoption memo.

FIN 47 defines a conditional ARO as a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement activity in
which the timing and (or) method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not
be within the control of the entity.

Accounting Research reviewed various documentation to determine which of Cinergy’s AROs meet
the conditional definition. Below is a discussion of the items identified as being conditional AROs.

River Structures

Cinergy’s generating stations are generally located near waterways. Under federal navigation law (33
U.S.C. § 403), any structures below the high watermark on navigable waterways are considered an
obstruction to navigation and a permit must be obtained from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for
construction. If these structures are abandoned (meaning they are no longer being used for their
original intended purpose and are not being maintained or properly marked), the U.S. Army Corps can
require the owner to remove them. Therefore, a legal obligation exists for either removal or continued
maintenance after retirement. Upon the end life of a station, the structures must either be removed or
continue to be maintained and marked.

Therefore, the timing of settlement (required removal of the river structures) is conditional on two
future events, abandonment of the structures and notice from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers that
removal of the structures is required. As a result, the required removal of our river structures qualifies
as a conditional ARO.

Asbestos

Asbestos regulations were first promulgated by the federal government in 1973 and were modified to
cover a broader spectrum of activities in 1990. No action is required if asbestos is identified.
However, the regulations address how asbestos must be managed whenever it is disturbed for any
reason. Also, the regulations require asbestos to be removed prior to any demolition. Therefore, the
timing of the settlement of asbestos related obligations is conditional on a future event (disturbance of
the asbestos or demolition). As such, asbestos qualifies as a conditional ARO.

Gas mains
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Department of Transportation Pipeline Safety Regulations (49 CFR Part 192.727) require gas mains be
disconnected from the source, purged, and sealed or capped at the end when retired. However, there is
no requirement to retire the gas mains. Therefore, the timing of the settlement of these obligations is
conditional on a future event (retirement of the mains) and these qualify as conditional AROs.

PCB-Contaminated Equipment (and PCBs at Retired Real Estate sites), Mercury — Residential
Regulators, Catalysts in SCR

There are regulations that require special disposal of the contaminants listed in the above header.
These contaminants are embedded in certain assets of the power plants. Although there are disposal
requirements to remove the contaminants, there is no requirement to remove the assets themselves.
Therefore, the timing of the settlement of the obligations for these contaminants is conditional on a
future event (disposal/removal of the asset) and these qualify as conditional AROs.
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From: Dean, James
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 12:54 PM
To: Barnhart, Christa
Subject: RE: cost of removal
yes

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Barnhart, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 10:39 AM

To: Dean, James

Subject: cost of removal

One more question for you. As part of FAS 143 adoption, we reclassified the cost of removal
component of depreciation into a separate accumulated depreciation account {(which was
subsequently reclassified to a regulatory liability account). The salvage component remained
with the life component in the original accumulated depreciation account.

The question relates to what is being recorded in the cost of removal account on an ongoing
basis. Obviously, the account balance increases for additional cost of removal accrued as
part of our depreciation rates. As assets are retired, | assume that the cost of removal
account balance is reduced for gross removal costs that are incurred, with any salvage being
recorded as a reduction of the original accumulated depreciation account. Is this correct?

Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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FAS 143 Accounting Standard

Cinergy Generating Stations
Potential Impact of Mercury MACT and Clear Skies Initiatives

As part of the Clean Air Act Amendment passed by Congress, coal-fired boilers used for electric
power generation are subject to the control of emissions of mercury to the maximum degree
possible, a.k.a. Maximum Available Control Technology (MACT) by December 2007 based upon
the EPA proposing regulations by December 2003 and issuing final rules by December 2004.

The MACT standards may require unit-by-unit control at a yet to be determined percent removal
level and may not allow any trading of emission credits.

There are also other legislative proposals concerning multi-pollutant emissions that if they were
to pass in 2003, could pre-empt or replace the MACT standards regarding mercury removal.
These multi-pollutant initiatives, Clear Skies is one of the more publicized, in present form would
require less mercury reduction or a less aggressive schedule but would require additional SO2 and
NOx reductions.

Regardless of the legislation, the result will be that some units may be economically impacted to
the point that their continuation as a coal-fired unit would be in question. Other fuels or other
forms of generation may be more economical. The units could either be retired, converted to
another fuel, or something else.

Conceptual compliance plans are presently being discussed, prepared and evaluated. Intuitively,
the units that might be adversely impacted (i.e., retired / converted at the end of 2007) are the
older / smaller units such as Edwardsport, the smaller units at Wabash River and Beckjord, and
units 5 & 6 at Miami Fort, but that is shear conjecture at this very preliminary point. Even if
retirements were to happen for those units, the “river structures” identified for FAS143 would be
required for continued station operation and would not be removed.

Their retirement sans the Mercury MACT or Clear Skies regulations would be pure conjecture as
well. Coal fired units are generally built to a 30-year life standard, but with normal maintenance
these units last significantly longer. Past history is probably not a good barometer, since the only
units retired in the last 40 years on the PSI side was Dresser station and on the CG&E side was
West End. Although with units of varying vintage (1910 — 1940) at each of the stations, Dresser
Station was demolished in 1978 as the Gibson units began commercial operation and Marble Hill
was on the drawing board and West End was dismantled and sold in 1977. Both were retired in
an era of significant load growth where new units were much larger and more cost efficient due to
the new technology of pulverized coal (in lieu of stoker grate) and “economies of scale”.
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Welles, Sarah e
From: Schafer, Dave - Capital Projects

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2002 5:48 PM
To: Barnhart, Christa

Subject: RE: FAS 143

| received/made phone calls, not e-mail.

From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2002 2:56 PM
To: Schafer, Dave - Capital Projects

Subject: FAS 143

When | talked to you earlier this week, you said you had received a few email responses from
individuals regarding your question about whether we had made any promises related to our
T&D property. Could you forward those to me to have as documentation in our files?
Thanks. (Note to file: per Dave, he made/received phone calls regarding whether we had
made any promises to complete any special retirement procedures on our T&D property.

The responses indicated we had not made any such promises.)

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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Background Document for FAS 143

The Uncertainty of Closure Requirements Involving Surface
Impoundments Used for Ash Storage

Surface impoundments, commonly known as ash ponds, have no specific closure
requirements until the management unit no longer has a useful purpose for storing the residues
from the combustion process (referred to as coal combustion products, coal ash or CCP) and for
wastewater treatment. The useful life of these ponds is often tied to the life of the generating
station, but sometimes they can remain active for a period afterwards to allow for the marketing
of the ash remaining in the pond.

There are many methods used to extend the life of active ash storage ponds or to treat the
wastewater. The methods used to create additional capacity include (1) the construction of an
expansion cell or pond immediately adjacent to the active pond using series of pipes to
hydraulically connect the new pond with the existing ponds in the system; (2) increasing the
height of the dikes on the active ponds; or (3) the removal of the CCP to reuse beneficially or to
land dispose into a landfill.

The most common method utilized by Cinergy to create additional capacity is to
construct a new pond adjacent to the existing pond. The ash in the active pond is then physically
transported to the newly constructed pond using a hydraulic dredge. The transport water that is
used to move the ash into the new pond is gravity fed back into the original pond and discharged
through the original NPDES outfall. Creating additional storage area without changing the
original outfall or discharge location of the water can be done without changing the permit. This
process is usually economically feasible and is easily managed if property is available to expand
to new ponds in the system. When the original pond is full again, the process can be repeated as
long as the plant is in operation. Since these ponds are connected through a system of pipes, and
continue to the treat water before discharge the older sections or cells often cannot be closed out.

Another example of a method used to maintain capacity or extend the life of the water
treatment / ash pond for the life of the station or beyond is at Noblesville and Miami Fort
Stations. The Noblesville Station is repowering with gas and will no longer need ash storage
capacity but will need a pond for wastewater treatment. The ash will be completely removed
from the ponds to use as structural fill at another location and the pond will be maintained to
solely treat water for the new gas fired units installed. The closure cost or the closure period for
this pond is indeterminate at this time because the repowering of the station has extended its
useful life. In the case of the Miami Fort Station the ash is removed from the existing ponds as
they near capacity and hauled off site to be used beneficially for structural fill. The ponds
system at Miami Fort Station cannot be expanded because of property limitations thus the same
ponds must be reused as long at the generating units continue to burn coal and have a need to
treat the wastewater before discharge.

Once it is determined the station no longer has a need for ash storage or water treatment,
then closure and post closure requirements are negotiated with the appropriate regulatory
authority. [t is not until the station determines it is necessary to close the pond that the cost for
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closure or post closure can be determined or when the money to conduct these activities will be
spent. There is currently no plan to close any of the ash ponds at the Cinergy stations that have
wet handling ash systems or require the surface impoundments for wastewater treatment.

Cinergy can elect to keep the ash pond and / or the discharge permits active even after the
plant boilers are retired. Keeping the permits and ponds active allows for treatment of storm or
process water that comes in contact with the ash in the pond if activities necessitate the ponds
remain open. Allowing the pond to remain active gives the company time to market the ash for
reuse or to allow for time necessary to remove for disposal in another land management unit.

To summarize, the ponds systems are often tied to the life of the generating units and the
dollar cost for closure and post closure activities cannot be determined nor can the time period
when closure activities will occur be identified. The ponds can remain open for an undisclosed
period even after plant closure to allow for marketing activities of the remaining ash for
beneficial use projects. This allows the company to avoid cost associated with land disposal or
closure and post closure care of the surface impoundments. An example of this is at AEP’s Breed
Station. The boilers at this station have been retired since 1994 yet the ash pond at the station
remains open and it still has an active NPDES permit to control / treat of storm water. AEP
continues to market the ash from the station and is processing the ash stored in the pond. The
pond could eventually be emptied and closure avoided.
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Welles, Sarah

From: Shelton, Ray

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2002 1:13 PM
To: Barnhart, Christa

Subject:  RE: corporate office buildings

Christa,

None that | know of here on the East Side.

Ray

----- Original Message-----

From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2002 11:12 AM
To: Shelton, Ray; Morrison, Gail

Subject: FW: corporate office buildings

Were either of you aware of any obligations of the type described below? I'm guessing that
you weren't aware of any, but if you could confirm that, | would appreciate it. Thanks.

From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 11:26 AM
To: Tomasetti, Mike; Shelton, Ray; Morrison, Gail

Subject: corporate office buildings

Accounting is working on implementation of a new standard that requires recognition of a
liability for any legal obligations to retire long-lived assets. "Retirement” includes both land
remediation and removal costs (for example, tearing down a power plant at completion and
returning the land to “green” condition). Legal obligations do not necessarily have to be
created by federal, state, or local laws. Legal obligations can also be created when a
promise is made that another party relies upon (either oral or in a contract). When oral
promises are made, there are certain legal doctrines that can still cause a liability to be
incurred despite the fact that there is no formal agreement. We have formed an
implementation team of individuals that meet every other week from several different
departments to assist in the implementation effort of this standard.

We need to know if there are any legal obligations or promises made related to our corporate
office buildings (CO in Plainfieid, downtown Cincinnati offices, district office buildings, etc.).
Members of our implementation team suggested that you might be able to get us on the right
path for determining whether we have any such requirements for the corporate buildings. For
example, would we be required to tear down any of our office buildings if they are no longer
being used? One member of our implementation team indicated that FAA regulations would
require that we remove structures exceeding a certain height (microwave tower, water tower)
if we were to abandon CO. Let me know if there is someone else | should forward this
request to.

Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 6:25 PM
To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Brewer, Dick; Nispel, Debbie; Meiers, Jim, Stieritz, Jim;

Beck, David; Thorp, Jim
Subject: meeting agenda

Attachments: Wrapup meeting-environmental.doc

Attached below is an agenda for our meeting on Thursday. (Dick and Dave, | know you are
unable to attend, but wanted to send this to you for your information and future reference.)

Wrapup
ating-environmental.
Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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FAS 143 Wrap-up Meeting — Environmental
6/26/2003

1. Contact Fixed Asset Accounting if any of the following occur:

a.

b.

New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
anticipated regulations on ash ponds are issued).

New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
requirement in IURC order to return Henry County plant site to original condition upon cessation of
plant operations)

Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that could create a new asset retirement obligation under
promissory estoppel.

You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could create a new
asset retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation (Example: acquisition of synfuel
plants, such as Oak Mountain).

We enter into new contracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example: agreement for BP
project).

You become aware of any change that would significantly change the cost estimates we used in our
initial implementation.

Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset retirement
obligation.

If your job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to contact for the
issues we discussed with you during our implementation process, please let us know who the new
contact person is.

2. Annual estimate updates

a.
b.

Time frame for obtaining

Will need to obtain updated estimates and evaluate whether or not they reasonably approximate the
amounts currently recorded for asset retirement obligations.

Will also need to evaluate whether the timing of performing the retirement activities is still estimated
to occur at the same dates.



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental

Page 44 of 50
We"es,sarah e
From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 5:21 PM
To: Laub, Peggy,; Dean, James; Brewer, Dick; Nispel, Debbie; Meiers, Jim, Stieritz, Jim;
Beck, David; Thorp, Jim
Cc: McKee, Pat

Subject:  Current Environmental FAS 143 Obligations

Attachments: Environmental Obligations at 07-07-2003.doc; Wrapup meeting-
environmental.doc

Attached below is the document requested in our meeting on 6/26. (Pat, | realize you were not in
this meeting. | have just copied you for your reference since your name is listed in the first
document attached below.) It lists the items that were determined to be asset retirement
obligations (ARQ) under FAS 143, the contact within Environmental, and the station/engineering
confact. Note that obligations are only currently recorded for the first 4 items on the list. The last
2 will need to be monitored prospectively for any changes that cause the cost estimates to
become more material such that we need to reconsider whether an asset retirement obligation
should be recorded. Let me know if any changes should be made, especially as it relates to the
contact people. For example, | know that Ron Ehlers is no longer in the position at Zimmer that
he was in during our implementation.

%

Environmental
Obligations at 0...

Just to make sure we are all on the same page, here is a high level summary of the results of our
meeting:

¢ The cost estimates provided to Accounting during FAS 143 implementation will need to be
reviewed annually to determine whether or not revisions are necessary to the AROs currently
recorded. For example, the estimate for closure activities at the Gibson landfill will need to
be revised to reflect current costs and the number of acres remaining to be closed. Fixed
Asset Accounting and Environmental will coordinate as to the timing of when the annual
reviews are to take place.

¢ Environmental will monitor the items listed in the document attached above for any changes
in regulations, costs, etc., and will notify Fixed Asset Accounting of any such changes that
might cause them to revise the amounts currently recorded for AROs prior to the annual
reviews of such amounts.

+ Environmental (Debbie) will send the environmental activity report to Fixed Asset Accounting
after doing a high level review and noting any items that Fixed Asset Accounting may want to
have further discussions on with Environmental and/or Legal to determine whether they rise
to the level of being an ARO.

¢ Environmental will notify Fixed Asset Accounting if they become aware that any of the items
listed in item 1 of the document attached below have occurred:

of

Wrapup
ating-environmental

Let me know if there are any items that | have missed or that need clarification.

Thanks,
Christa Barnhart
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Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
AG-DR-02-028 Supplemental
Page 46 of 50

Current FAS 143 Obligations — Environmental

Environmental
Obligation Contact Generating Station/Engineering Contact
Closure and post-closure Jim Meiers Gary Etolen (allocation of cost estimate to future

activities for Gibson Station
Scrubber Sludge Landfiil

Closure and post-closure
activities for East Bend Landfill

Closure and post-closure
activities for Zimmer Residual
Waste Landfill

Closure activities for
Lawrenceburg Road Ash
Landfill at Miami Fort Station

Closure activities for Pond Run
Ash Landfill at Beckjord Station

Closure of underground storage
tanks

Jim Stieritz

Jim Stieritz

David Beck

David Beck

Pat McKee

periods)
Jim Thorp (cost estimates)

George Rettig (allocation of cost estimate to
future periods)
BBC&M Engineering (cost estimates)

Ron Ehlers (?)
BBC&M Engineering (cost estimates and
allocation to future periods)

Bob Gerbus (of TransAsh Inc., provided cost
estimate)
David Beck (timing of closure activities)

David estimated $200,000 to complete proper
closure. Due to immateriality, we did not pursue
this any further. However, should this amount
become more material, we would need to
reconsider whether we should record an asset
retirement obligation.

Pat estimated $1,000 for soil sampling and
$2,000 for tank cleanout and disposal. When
multiplied by 70 tanks across the Cinergy
system, the result was an immaterial amount.
However, should this amount become more
material, we would need to reconsider whether
we should record an asset retirement obligation.
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From: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:32 AM
To: Finnigan, John; Pope, Jim; Scheidler, John; Walker, Janice; Gambill, Barb; Moriarty,
Kate
Cc: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: FAS 143 wrap-up

Now that we have finished our implementation of FAS 143, the legal conclusions reached during
that process will need to be monitored for any changes. Fixed Asset Accounting (Peggy Laub
and Jim Dean) will also need to be made aware of any new developments that may create new
asset retirement obligations. Please contact them if any of the following items occur:

a. New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation
(Example: anticipated reguiations on ash ponds are issued).

b. New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation
(Example: requirement in IURC order to return Henry County plant site to original
condition upon cessation of plant operations).

¢. Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that could create a new asset retirement obligation
under promissory estoppel.

d. You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could
create a new asset retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

e. We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation (Example:
acquisition of synfuel plants, such as Oak Mountain).

f.  We enter into new contracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example:
agreement for BP project).

g. Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset
retirement obligation.

h. If your job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to
contact for the issues we discussed with you during our implementation process, please
let them know who the new contact person is.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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Welles, Sarah v
From: Barnhart, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:50 AM
To: Steffen, Jack; Farmer, Stephen
Cc: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: FW: FAS 143 wrap-up
Jack and Steve,

I'm forwarding this to you in reference to items b and c in the list below. Both are items that
Rates would be in a position to monitor along with Legal as it relates to any new asset retirement
obligations under FAS 143. lL.et me know if you have any questions. | don't know who will be
taking on Lee's responsibilities as he transitions to his new role as assistant comptroller...please
forward this message on as appropriate.

From: Barnhart, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 10:32 AM

To: Finnigan, John; Pope, Jim; Scheidler, John; Walker, Janice; Gambill, Barb; Moriarty, Kate
Cc: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: FAS 143 wrap-up

Now that we have finished our implementation of FAS 143, the iegal conclusions reached during
that process will need to be monitored for any changes. Fixed Asset Accounting (Peggy Laub
and Jim Dean) will also need to be made aware of any new developments that may create new
asset retirement obligations. Please contact them if any of the following items occur:

a. New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation
(Exampie: anticipated regulations on ash ponds are issued).

b. New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation
(Example: requirement in IURC order to return Henry County plant site to original
condition upon cessation of plant operations).

c. Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that could create a new asset retirement obligation
under promissory estoppel.

d. You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could
create a new asset retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

e. We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation {(Example:
acquisition of synfuel plants, such as Oak Mountain).

f. We enter into new confracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example:
agreement for BP project).

g. Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset
retirement obligation.

h. If your job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to
contact for the issues we discussed with you during our implementation process, please
let them know who the new contact person is.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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Welles, Sarah
om: Barnhart, Christa
ant: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 3:23 PM
To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Wilson, Dale; Douglas, Diana; Storck, Don; Schafer, Dave
Subject: meeting agenda
Attachments: Wrapup meeting-EMBU and RBU.doc
o P
]
Wrapup

ing-EMBU and RBU
ttached below is an agenda for our meeting tomorrow morning. Dale, the

accounting conference room isn't available tomorrow morning. Come by my desk, and we will
find an empty office or conference room to use. Diana, are you planning on going over to
234A, or should I call you at your desk? Also, you had indicated that you had forwarded
my meeting request to Jim Woestman so that someone from his group would attend. I have
not received any additional responses...do you know if Jim or someone from his group is
planning to be on the call?

Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193

Tracking: Recipient Read
Laub, Peggy Read: 7/8/2003 4:56 PM
Dean, James Read: 7/8/2003 5:58 PM
Wiison, Dale Read: 7/9/2003 9:41 AM
Douglas, Diana Read: 7/8/2003 3:51 PM
Storck, Don Read: 7/8/2003 3:58 PM

Schafer, Dave Read: 7/8/2003 5:40 PM
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FAS 143 Wrap-up Meetings

I. Contact Fixed Asset Accounting if any of the following occur:

a. New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
anticipated regulations on ash ponds are issued).

b. New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
requirement in [IURC order to return Henry County plant site to original condition upon cessation of
plant operations)

c. Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that could create a new asset retirement obligation under
promissory estoppel.

d.  You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could create a new
asset retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

e. We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation (Example: acquisition of synfuel
plants, such as Oak Mountain).

f.  We enter into new contracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example: agreement for BP
project).

g. Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset retirement
obligation.

h. Ifyour job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to contact for the
issues we discussed with you during our implementation process, please let us know who the new
contact person is.

2. Settlement of asset retirement obligations
a. How are the costs incurred for settlement of asset retirement obligations (for example, interim closure
costs for a landfill) being tracked so that Fixed Assets can reduce the liability appropriately?
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Attorney General First Set Data Requests
ULH&P Case No. 2005-00042

Date Received: April 6,2005

Response Due Date: April 19, 2005

AG-DR-01-069

REQUEST:

69.

Please provide any and all internal studies and correspondence concerning the
Company's implementation of FASB Statement No. 143 and the FERC NOPR
~ and Order No. 631 in RM-02-7-000. K

RESPONSE:

ULH&P objects to producing the following documents on the grounds that they are

protected against discovery on the basis of the attorney-client privilege and the work
product privilege:

Internal memorandum from Paul Colbert (Cinérgy attorney) and other Cinergy
attorneys to Brett Ritchie dated 8/11/03;

E-mail from Christa Barnhart to Peggy Laub dated 8/6/04, attaching e-mails from
Kate Moriarty (Cinergy attormney);

E-mail from Christa Barnhart to Peggy Laub dated 12/2/03, attaching e-mails to
and from John Finnigan (Cinergy attorney);

E-mail from Christa Barnhart to John Finnigan and Michael Pahutski (Cinergy
attorneys) dated 6/26/06;

Undated agenda entitled “FAS 143 Wrap-up Meetings,” listing issues to discuss
with Cinergy attorneys;

E-mail from Brett Ritchie to John Finnigan and Jim Pope (Cinergy attomneys) and
other Cinergy employees dated 1/9/03

Subject to this objection, see Attachment KyAG-DR-01-069.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Peggy A. Laub

Page 1 of 608
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Attorney General First Set Data Requests
ULH&P Case No. 2005-00042

Date Received: April 6, 2005

Response Due Date: April 19, 2005

AG-DR-01-069-Supplemental
REQUEST:

69.  Please provide any and all internal studies and correspondence concerning the

Company's implementation of FASB Statement No. 143 and the FERC NOPR
and Order No. 631 in RM-02-7-000.

RESPONSE:

ULH&P incorporates its original response to this data request, except that in its original
response, ULH&P identified as privileged an e-mail from Christa Barnhart to John
Finnigan and Michael Pahutski dated 6/26/06. ULH&P states that the correct date of this
e-mail is 6/26/03. In addition, ULH&P has identified the following additional documents
which are responsive to this request, but which ULH&P objects to producing the on the
grounds that they are protected against discovery on the basis of the attorney-client
privilege, accountant-client privilege and the work product privilege:

e 11/6/01 e-mail from Bob Kirch to Kim Carlson, Bernie Roberts, Gwen Pate, and
Brett Ritchie re: SOP;

e 2/4/02 memo from Bernie Roberts to addressees re: FAS 143 Implementation;
1/9/03 memo from Brett Ritchie to Bernie Roberts, Peggy Laub, and Kim Carlson
re: Cost of removal and FAS 143;

e 4/22/03 memo from Christa Barnhart to Bernie Roberts re: FAS 143-Summary of
Conclusions;

e 2/3/03 memo from Paul Colbert, John Finnigan, Kate Moriarty, Jim Pope, John
Scheidler, Janice Walker to Brett Ritchie re: Review of Assets for Legal
Obligation to Remove;

e 10/22/02 e-mail from John Scheldler to Christa Barnhart re: Primer on Cinergy
Land Rights;

e 1/27/03 memo from Christa Barnhart to Barb Gambill, Debbie Nispel, and Dick
Brewer re: FAS 143 Obligations — Environmental;

e 2/14/03 e-mail from Mark Foster to Christa Bamhart re: Corporate
Implementation of New Accounting Standard,

e 4/23/02 e-mail from Bernie Orender to Station Managers, John Roebel, Dennis
VonDielingen, Paul King, Dan Rimstidt, Tom Mason, Jim Pope, and John
Scheidler re: Corporate Implementation of New Accounting Standard,;

e 1/9/03 e-mail from John Finnigan to Christa Bamnhart re: Corporate
Implementation of New Accounting Standard;

e 5/7/02 e-mail from Dave Renner to Bernie Ordender re: Corporate

) Implementation of New Accounting Standard;

Page 2 of 608
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e 5/14/02 e-mail from Bernie Orender to Christa Barnhart re: Corporate
Implementation of New Accounting Standard;

e 6/10/02 e-mail from Gail Morrison to Christa Barnhart re: corporate office
buildings;

e 10/22/02 e-mail from Dale Wilson to Christa Barnhart re: Corporate
Implementation of New Accounting Standard,

e 4/9/03 e-mail from Jim Pope to Christa Barnhart re: Corporate Implementation of
New Accounting Standard;

e 2/7/03 e-mail from Don Storck to Christa Barnhart re: MGP;
e 5/17/02 e-mail from Dale Wilson to Christa Barnhart and Brett Ritchie re:
Markland;

e 1/20/03 e-mail from Jonathan Maglaski to Christa Barnhart re: Summary of
Discussion;

e 10/18/02 e-mail from DeLinda Alspaugh to Christa Barnhart re: Plamﬁeld Water
Tower — Carr Road;

5/9/02 e-mail from John Scheidler to Christa Barnhart re: Marble Hill;

Undated paragraph re: Jim Pope opinion on Gibson unit 5;

2/3/03 e-mail from Christa Barnhart from Mark Foster re: demolition estimates;
2/7/03 fax to Christa Barnhart from Mark Foster re: demolition estimates;

1/13/03 memo to Research Files from Christa Barnhart and Mark Foster re:
Generating Stations and FAS 143;

1/28/03 e-mail from Darlene Radcliffe to Christa Barnhart re: Mercury MA(‘T
e 11/25/02 e-mail from Brett Ritchie to Christa Barnhart re: Navigable waterways;
.e 6/19/03 e-mail from Brett Ritchie to Christa Barnhart re: FAS 143 — Asset
Retirement Obligations;
e 5/5/03 e-mail from Brett Ritchie to Christa Barnhart re: FAS 143 Questions;

e 2/7/03 e-mail from Brett Ritchie to Christa Bamhart re: Cinergy-Implementation
of SFAS No. 143;

e 1/21/03 e-mail from Brett Ritchie to Bob Bitter re: MGP sites;
e 5/16/03 letter to christa Barnhart from Sharon Hilmes at Baker & Daniels.

WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: Peggy A. Laub
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Laub, Peggy -
rom: Ritchie, Breft
sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 8:20 AM
To: Barnhart, Christa; Sheppard, Amy
Subject: RE: FAS 143 disclosure for tax retum

One comment (which may be too late).

From: Bamhart, Christa

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 11:48 AM
To: Ritchie, Brett; Chong, Amy
Subject: FAS 143 disdosure for tax retum

Becky Arbino in Tax asked me to provide an explanation of what happened when we adopted FAS 143 for CG&E. They
have to include this information in CG&E's tax retum as an explanation of a book/tax difference caused by the cumulative
effect adjustment of adopting FAS 143. Here is what | have drafted. | thought | should run it by you given the document it
will be included in. Let me know if | should change anything prior to providing this to Becky.

o o s

In 2003, CG&E recorded a gain of $39 million (net of tax) for the cumulative effect of adopting Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (Statement 143). Substantially all of this
adjustment reflects the reversal of previously accrued cost of removal for CG&E's generating assets, which do not apply
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation. Statement 143 prohibits the accrual of estimated retirement and removal costs unless resulting from legal

obligations to retire an asset [Ritchie, Brett] or unless established regulatory practices allow for the accrual of such
amounts.

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193

Tracking: Recipient Read
Bamhart, Christa Read: 8/16/2004 9:19 AM
Sheppard, Amy Read: 8/16/2004 8:21 AM
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Dean, James

om: Barnhart, Christa

.ent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 5:12 PM
To: Dean, James; Reynolds, Jaime
Subject: Zimmer and East Bend

In the process of obtaining the annual cost estimate updates, did you leam if any dollars were expended in 2003 for the
AROs at Gibson, Zimmer, or East Bend? Jim, | think when you and | met with Jim Thorp and Kevin Olivey a few months
ago, they indicated we had spent about $62,000 in 2003 related to the Gibson ARO. Did you ever hear anything further

from them regarding whether the cost estimate we are using for Gibson is still accurate and how it compares to the capital
budget?

| don't think | asked about East Bend and Zimmer (if | did, | don't remember what the answer was).

Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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*rom:
Jent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Lynn/Brett/Lee,

Slavens, Brian

Tuesday, April 13, 2004 8:45 AM o
Good, Lynn; Howe, Lee; Ritchie, Brett -
Pate, Gwen; Karageorges, Carolyn - smtp; Lawler, Sarah
Cost of Removal Classification

Cost Of Removal Memo.doc

Attached is a memo to support Cinergy’s position regarding the classification of cost of removal in the cash flow
statements as of December 31, 2003, and our prospective treatment for your review.

if you have any questions/comments, please let me know.’

Thanks,

Brian Slavens

External Reporting

317-838-1018

Cost Of Removal
Memo.doc (42 K...
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To: Lynn Good, Brett Ritchie, and Lee Howe
From: Brian Slavens
Subject: Cost of Removal Classification in the Cash Flow Statement
Date: April 7, 2004
File Number: 2004-ER014

CINERGY.

Issue:

How should the cash paid upon settlement of an asset retirement obligation (cost of removal)
be classified within Cinergy’s statements of cash flows?

Background:

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement 143, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (Statement 143), addresses the accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. Statement 143 provides for recognition of a liability for a legal
obligation associated with the retirement of a long-lived asset that results from the acquisition,
construction, development, and (or) the normal operation of a long-lived asset.

FASB Statement 95, Statement of Cash Flows (Statement 95), requires cash receipts and

payments in a statement of cash flows to be classified as operating, investing, or financing
activities.

We recognize liabilities for the fair value of legal obligations associated with the retirement or
removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred and can be reasonably

- estimated in accordance with Statement 143. We also recognize non-legal accrued cost of
removal for our rate regulated property plant and equipment when removal of the asset is

considered likely in accordance with FASB Statement 71, Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation.

Statements 71, 143 and 95 do not provide specific guidance on the classification of the cash
outflows incurred upon settlement of the liability for the legal and non-legal cost of removal
obligations within an enterprise's statement of cash flows.

The Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) issued EITF 02-6, Classification in the Statement of
Cash Flows of Payments Made to Settle an Asset Retirement Obligation within the Scope of
FASB Statement No. 143 (EITF 02-6), which concluded the following:

“...a cash payment made to settle an asset retirement obligation should be classified in
the statement of cash flows as an operating activity.”

Filename: Cost Of Removal Memo.doc€Cost-Of Removal-Menro3-doe p- 1of2
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There is no specific guidance indicating how cash payments for non-legal cost of removal’
obligations should be classified in the cash flow statements. In addition, the EITF is silent as
to how it should be adopted by an entity (i.e., prospectively or retroactively).

Conclusion:

Based on the guidance provided by EITF 02-6, we have classified the cash paid for legal asset
retirement obligations as an operating activity on its consolidated statements of cash flows.

As the removal and retirement activities are substantially the same regardless of whether
incurred in relation to a recognized asset retirement obligation, we have applied EITF 02-6 to
all cash payments associated with cost of removal (AROs and non-AROs) as operating
activities in the consolidated statements of cash flows. These cash payments have collectively
been classified as “Cost of Removal” on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows.

When an EITF is silent to adoption timing, the adoption will be made prospectively,
consistent with the guidance in EITF D-1. Additionally, Statement 143 was effective 1/1/03;
as EITF 02-6 was written to address Statement 143 liabilities, the EITF would be effective
consistent with the effective date of Statement 143. Accordingly, we have adopted EITF 02-6
as of 1/1/03 and will not reclassify prior periods.

For the 2003 Form 10-K, Cinergy and PSI were the only registrants to adopt this classification
as CG&E consolidated and ULH&P were deemed to have immaterial cash payments of $5.7
million and $1.2 million, respectively. Effective 1/1/04, all registrants will present the cash

paid for cost removal in the operating activities section of their respective statements of cash
flows.

cc: Gwen Pate
Carolyn Karageorges, D&T =

Filename: Cost Qt Removal Memo.docCost-Of Removal Memo3-doe pP- 20f2
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Laub, Peggy
rom: Lawler, Sarah
Jent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 11:26 AM
To: Good, Lynn
Cc: Ritchie, Brett; Howe, Lee
Subject: Accrued Cost of Removal Reclassifications
Attachments: COR.xls; CORchanges.doc
Lynn,
Please see attached for

a) a summary of the accrued cost of removal balances from 1999 to 2003 for each registrant.

CORxls (18 KB)

b. a summary of the significant changes to the 10-K as a result.

CORchanges.doc
(294 KB)

Selected Financial Data Table
- We have included Cinergy Corp balance sheet only in the attached so you can review presentation.
- Reg asset table in the policy footnote - redlined for changes
- Accounting Changes section discussing ARO - redlined for changes
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Sarah



-

Accrued Cost of Removal Balances

2003 2002
Cinergy 490,856 525,415
CG&E 155,336 209,455
PSI 335,520 315,960
ULH&P 27,443 25,210

2001
492,149
198,982
293,167

22,337

2000
470,994
194,998
275,996

20,559

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172 Case No. 2605-00042

Attachment AG-DR-02-028
Page 10 of 608

1999
433,988
182,085
251,902

18,017

AG-DR-01-069
Page 7 of 90
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(in millions, except per share amounts)
Cinergy!?
Results of Operations: - :
Operating revenues® $ 4416 $ 4059 $ 3950 $ 3,752 § 3,427
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles 435 397 457 400 402
Discontinued operations, net of tax® 9 25) as) m 2
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax® 26 an - - -
Net income 470 361 442 399 404
Per Share Data:

Eamnings per common share (EPS)
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles 2.46 237 2.87 2.52 2.53
Discontinued operations, net of tax® 0.05 (0.15) (0.09) 0.01) 0.01
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax(” 0.15 (0.06) - - -
Net income ' 2.66 2.16 2.78 2.51 2.54

EPS - assuming dilution
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles 2.43 2.34 2.84 2.51 2.52
Discontinued operations, net of tax® 0.05 (0.15) (0.09) 0.01) 0.01
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 0.15 (0.06) - - -
Net income 2.63 213 . 2.75 2.50 2.53
Dividends declared per share 1.84 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80
Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Total assets from continuing operations 14,114 13,685 12,558 12,604 9,963
Total assets from discontinued operations 5 147 234 197 88
14,119 13,832 12,792 12,801 10,051
Long-term debt (including amounts due in one year) 4,971 4,188 3,656 2,868 2,998
CG&E
Resulits of Operations:
Operating revenues® $ 2,382 § 2,137 $ 2247 § 2101 $ 1914
Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 300 264 327 267 234
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 5 31 - - - -
Net income 331 264 327 267 234
Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Total assets 5,809 5,751 5,559 6,182 5,099

Long-term debt (including amounts due in one year) 1,569 1,690 1,205 1,206 1,206
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2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
[(in millions, except per share amounts)
PS1
Results of Operations:
Operating revenues'? $ 1,603 3 1611 $ 1,574 § 1512 § 1,449
Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting princié)le 134 214 162 135 117
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax® ) - - - -
Net income 133 214 162 135 117
Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Total assets 5,140 4,539 4,864 4,906 4,087
Long-term debt (including amounts due in one year) 1,720 1,372 1,348 1,113 1,243

® The results of Cinergy also include amounts related to non-registrants.

@ Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 02-3, Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities required that
all gains and losses on energy trading derivatives be presented on a net basis beginning January 1, 2003. All periods presented have been
reclassified for this change in accounting principle. This resulted in substantial reductions in reported Operating Revenues, Fuel and
purchased and exchanged power expense, and Gas purchased expense. However, Operating Income and Net Income were not affected by
this change. For further information see Note 1(q)(i) of the “Notes to Financial Statements” in “Item 8. Financial Statements and

- Supplementary Data”.

®) See Note 14 of the “Notes to Financial Statements” in “Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” for further explanation.

@ 1n 2003, Cinergy recognized a gain/(loss) on cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles of $39 million (net of tax) and $(13)
million (net of tax) as a result of the reversal of accrued cost of removal for non-regulated generating assets and the change in accounting of
certain energy related contracts from fair value to accrual. In 2002, Cinergy recognized a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle of $(11) million (net of tax) as a result of an impairment charge for goedwill related to certain of our international assets.

© 1n 2003, CG&E recognized a gain/(loss) on curnulative effect of changes in accounting principles of $39 million (net of tax) and $(8) million
(net of tax) as a result of the reversal of accrued cost of removal for non-regulated generating assets and the change in accounting of certain
energy related contracts from fair value to accrual. )

© n 2003, PSI recognized a loss on cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle of $(1) million (net of tax) as a result of a change in
accounting of certain energy related contracts from fair value to accrual.
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CINERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSETS
December 31
2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents s 169,120 $ 200,112
Restricted deposits (Note 6) 92,813 3,092
Notes receivable, current (Note 5) 189,854 135,873
Accounts receivable less accumulated provision for doubtful accounts
of $7,884 at December 31, 2003, and $16,368 at December 31, 2002 (Note 3(c)) 1,074,518 1,280,810
Materials, supplies, and fuel (Note 1(g)) ' : 321,658 319,454
Energy risk mahagement current assets (Note 1(k)(:)) 305,058 464,028
Prepayments and other 89,576 107,086
Total Current Assets 2,242,597 2,510,455
Property, Plant, and Equipment - at Cost
Utility plant in service (Note 19) 9,732,123 8,669,045
Construction work in progress 275,459 469,300
Total Utility Plant . 10,007,582 9,138,345
Non-regulated property, plant, and equipment (Note 19) 4,527,943 4,667,940
Accumulated depreciation (Note 1{q)(iii)) 4,908,019 4,639,713
Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 9,627,506 9,166,572
Other Assets
Regulatory assets (Note 1(c)) 1,012,151 1,022,696
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 494,520 417,188
Energy risk management non-current assets (Note 1(k)(i)) 97,334 162,773
Notes receivable, non-current (Note 5) 213,853 -
Other investments 184,044 163,851
Goodwill 43,717 43,717
Other intangible assets 1,632 2,059
Other 197,351 195,867
Tetal Other Assets 2,244,602 2,008,151
Assets of Discontinued Operations (Note 14) 4,501 147,265
Total Assets $ 14,119,206 § 13,832,443

The accompanying notes as they relate to Cinergy Corp. are an integral part of these consolidated financial statemeats.
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CINERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
December 31
2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,240,423 $ 1318379
Accrued taxes 217,993 258,613
Accrued interest 68,952 62,244
Notes payable and other short-term obligations (Note 6) 351,412 667,973
Long-term debt due within one year 839,103 176,000
Energy risk management current liabilities (Note 1(k)(1)) 296,122 407,710
~ Other 107,438 105,026
' Total Current Liabilities 3,121,443 2,995,945
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term debt (Note 4) 4,131,909 4,011,568
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 1,557,981 1,458,171
Unamortized investment tax credits 108,884 118,095
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefit costs (Note 9) 662,834 626,167
Accrued cost of removal (Note 1(c)) 490,856 525415
Energy risk management non-current liabilities (Note 1(k)(1)) 64,861 143,991
Other 205,344 179,767
Total Non-Current Liabilities 7,222,669 7,063,174
Liabilities of Discontinued Operations (Note 14) 11,594 108,833
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)
Total Liabilities ) 10,355,706 10,167,952
Preferred Trust Securities (Note 3(b)) ; ¢
Company obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities
of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities of the company . - 308,187
Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries
Not subject to mandatory redemption 62,818 62,828
Common Steck Equity (Note 2)
Common Stock - $.01 par value; authorized shares - 600,000,000;
issued shares — 178,438,369 at December 31, 2003, and
168,663,115 at December 31, 2002; outstanding shares — 178,336,854 .
at December 31, 2003, and 168,663,115 at December 31, 2002 1,784 1,687
Paid-in capital 2,195,985 1,918,136
Retained eamings 1,551,003 1,403,453
Treasury shares at cost — 101,515 shares at December 31, 2003 (3,255) -
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (Note 18) (44,835) (29,800)
Total Common Stock Equity’ 3,700,682 3,293,476
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 14,119,206 $ 13,832,443

The accompanying notes as they relate to Cinergy Corp. are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Regulation

Our operating companies and certain of our non-utility subsidiaries must comply with the rules
prescribed by the SEC under the PUHCA. Our operating companies must also comply with the
rules prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the applicable state
utility commissions of Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky. ‘

Our operating companies use the same accounting policies and practices for financial reporting
purposes as non-regulated companies under GAAP. However, sometimes actions by the FERC
and the state utility commissions result in accounting treatment different from.that used by non-
regulated companies. When this occurs, we apply the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting for
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (Statement 71). In accordance with Statement 71, we
record regulatory assets and liabilities (expenses deferred for future recovery from customers or

amounts provided in current rates to cover costs to be incurred in the future, respectively) on our
Balance Sheets. o

Comprehensive electric deregulation legislation was passed in Ohio in July 1999. As required
by the legislation, CG&E filed its Proposed Transition Plan for approval by the PUCO in
December 1999. In August 2000, the PUCO approved a stipulation agreement relating to
CG&E’s transition plan. This plan created a Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC) designed to
recover CG&E’s generation-related regulatory assets and transition costs over a ten-year period
which began January 1, 2001. Accordingly, Statement 71 was discontinued for the generation
portion of CG&E’s business and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 101,
Regulated Enterprises - Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB Statement
No. 71 was applied. The effect of this change on the financial statements was immaterial.
Except with respect to the generation-related assets and liabilities of CG&E, as of December 31,
2003, PSI, CG&E, and ULH&P continue to meet the criteria of Statement 71. However, to the
extent other states implement deregulation legislation, the application of Statement 71 will need
to be reviewed. Based on our operating companies’ current regulatory orders and the regulatory
environment in which they currently operate, the recovery of regulatory assets recognized in the
accompanying Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2003, is probable. For a further discussion of

Ohio deregulation see Note 17. For a further discussion on PSI’s pending retail rate case see
Note 11(b)(i).
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Our regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through regulatory orders
at December 31, 2003, and 2002, are as follows:

2003 2002
CG&EW PSI Cinergy CG&ED PSI Cinergy
(in millions)
Regulatory assets
Amounts due from customers - income taxes® $ 53 s 22 s 15 $ 53 $ 25 $ 78
Gasification services agreement buyout costs® - 235 235 - 240 240
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred operating
expenses(® ™ 2 70 7 1 42 43
Coal contract buyout costs - - - - 10 10
Deferred merger costs 1 46 47 1 51 52
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 17 28 45 9 30 39
Coal gasification services expenses'® - 1 1 .- 4 4
RTC recoverable assets™ © 517 - 517 537 - 537
Other 5 15 20 4 16 20
Total Regulatory assets $ 595 $ 417 $ 1,012 $ 605 $ 418 $ 1,023
Total Regulatory assets authorized for récovery® $ 587 $ 317 $ 905 $ 598 $ 360 $ 958
Regilatory liabilities
Akcrued cost of removal'® $ (155) $(336) 3§ (491 3 - s - 3 -

()]

2

3

4

(s

(6
7

P-4

()

Includes $13 million at December 31, 2003, and $5 million at December 31, 2002, related to ULH&P’s regulatory assets. Of these amounts,
$11.7 million at December 31, 2003, and $3.6 million at December 31, 2002, have been authorized for recovery. Includes $(27) million of
repulatory liabilities at December 31, 2003 related to ULH&P.

The various regulatory commissions overseeing the regulated business operations of our operating companies regulate income tax provisions
reflected in customer rates. In accordance with the provisions of Statement 71, we have recorded net regulatory assets for CG&E, PSI, and
ULH&P.

PSI reached an agreement with Dynegy, Inc. to purchase the remainder of its 25-year contract for coal gasification services. In accordance
with an order from the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC), PSI began recovering this asset over an 18-year period that
commenced upon the termination of the gas services agreement in 2000.

In August 2000, CG&E’s deregulation transition plan was approved. Effective January 1, 2001, a RTC went into effect and provides for
recovery of all then existing generation-related regulatory assets and various transition costs over a ten-year period. Because a separate charge
provides for recovery, these assets were aggregated and are included as a single amount in this presentation. The classification of all
transmission and distribution related regulatory assets has remained the same.

At December 31, 2003, these amounts were being recovered through rates charged to customers over a period ranging from 1 to 49 years for
CG&E, 1 to 30 years for PSI, and 1 to 17 years for ULH&P.

Regulatory assets earning a return at December 31, 2003.

For PSI amount includes $30 million that is not yet authorized for recovery and currently is not earning a return at December 31, 2003. See
Note 11(b)(i) for information on the PSI retail electric rate case.

Rdpresents amounts received for anticipated future removal and dismantling costs of regulated property, plant, and equipment. This amount
wis reclassified out of accumulated depreciation into Accrued cost of removal upon adoption of Staternent of Financial Accounting Standards
Né. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (Statement 143). Accrued cost of removal for 2002 and prior years contains simifar
aounts. However, since accruing cost of removal was an an acceptable practice under GAAP until the adoption of Statement 143, these

achruals did not represent regulatory liabilities until our adoption of Statement 143 on January 1. 2003, See Note (g)(iii) below for turther
difcussion of Statement 143,
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Accounting Changes

(i)  Asset Retirement Obligations

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement 143, which requires fair value recognition beginning
January 1, 2003, of legal obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived

assets at the time the obligations are incurred. Our accounting policy for such legal obligations
is described in (j) above.

We adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003, and Cinergy and CG&E both recognized a gain
of $39 million (net of tax) for the cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle.
Substantially all of this adjustment reflects the reversal of prevmusly accrued cost of removal for
CG&E’s generating assets, which do not apply the provisions of Statement 71. Accrued cost of
removaldeenmlated-depreciation at adoption included $316 million, $25 million, and $146
million of accumulated cost of removal related to PSI’s, ULH&P’s, and CG&E’s utility plant in
service assets, respectively, which represent regulatory liabilities after adoption and were not

mcluded as part of the cumulatwe effect adjustment —-h;—eeajuﬂeaemtﬂh—th&adep&eﬂnef

s&atememswefeﬂet—peﬁﬂmeé{e—bewstated—fer—ﬂﬂs—ehaﬂge—me increases in assets and
liabilities from adopting Statement 143 were not material to our financial position.

Pro-forma results as if Statement 143 was épi)lied retroactively for the years ended December 31,
2002 and 2001, are not materially different from reported results.
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Laub, Peggy

From: Lawler, Sarah i
Sent:  Monday, February 23, 2004 5:27 PM

To: Howe, Lee; Pate, Gwen

Subject: FW: Final SEC guidance on ARO classification

fyi

-----Original Message-----

From: Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati) [mailto:rbitter@deloitte.com]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 5:20 PM

To: Ritchie, Brett; Goad, Lynn

Cc: Lawler, Sarah; Chong, Amy; Karageorges, Carolyn - smtp; Black, John (US - Atlanta)
Subject: FW: Final SEC guidance on ARO classification

----0riginal Message——
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 5:14 PM

To: US National Energy Managers and Seniors; David Stringfellow (dstringfellow@eei.org); 'PGN Bazemore, Bob (Business Fax)'; Zaegel, Robert
(US - McLean); Adams, Craig (US - Orfando); Adams, James (US - San Francisco); Aliff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit);
Baldwin, Larry (US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US - Omaha); Battey, William H. (US - Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Atanta); Benesh, Kay (US -
Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati); Bitton, Vat (US - Chicago); Black, John (US - Atianta); Boroch, Kevirt (US - Pittsburgh); Bub, Scott (US -
Houston); Carmazzi, Chiristine (US - Columbus); Carpenter, Jim C (US - Louisville); Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattle); Condon, Patrick J (US - Chicago);
Curran, John E (US - Hartford); D'Andrea, Chip (US - Houston); Dolan, Kevin P (US - Atlanta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego); Durand, Daniel T. (US
- Houston); Edmunds, Mark (US - San Francisco); Eichelberger, Tom (US - Atianta); England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte);
Fike, Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, William G (US - New York); Fredericks, William (US - Parsippany); Giannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs,
Brian (US - Atianta); Gillam, Tim (US - Raleigh); Golden, Tracey (US - Wilton); Gordon 111, Bob P. (US - Chicago); Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf,
Wiltiam P. (US - Chicago); Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Robert (US - McLean); Hall, Robert S (US - McLean); Harrington, Dennis (US - New
York); Harrison, Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles); Henderson, Marjorie (US - Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atlanta); Higgins,
Karen (CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis); Hoover, Tom (US - Seattle); Horak, Paul (US - Houston); Horner, Dennis (US - Dallas);
Hudgens, Dan (US - Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Thlan, Thomas (US - Portiand); Johnston, Randy (US - McLean); Jones, Daniel (US
- Houston); Jones, Jeff (US - San Francisco); Jones, Larry (US - Houston); Keefe, Tom (US - New Orleans); Kilkenny, Thomas (US - Milwaukee);
Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - McLean); Larkworthy, Richard (US - McLean); Layton, Mark (US - Dallas); Lonbomn, Alan (US -
. Atanta); Louw, Adrian (US - Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight (US - Atlanta); Maxant, Robert (US - New York); Maynard,
Paul A. (US - Minneapolis); McCormack, Debbie (US - McLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US - Chicago); Milbury, Tom (US - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US
- McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US - Houston); Moseley, Fred (US - Chicago); Muha, Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd
(US - Minneapolis); Nicholson, Chris (US - McLean); Odom, Dan (US - Dalias); Oisen, Clifford (US - Columbus); Omberg, Thomas (US - Parsippany);
Parkin, James (US - Seattie); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando (US - West Palm Béach); Poche', Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven
L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atanta); Prunty, Patrick (US - Minneapolis); Radlick, Patricia (US - Indianapolis); Ray, Gail (US - West Palm
Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Reisner, Troy (US - Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt Lake City); Riggs, Don (US - Portiand); Robinson, Jack (US
- Charlotte); Roff, Don (US - Dallas); Roger, Nick (US - Parsippany); Rosenberg, Lawrence (US - New Yark); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San
Francisco); Rouch, James (US - Omaha); Roush, Gary (US - San Antonio); Seelagy, Greg (US - San Francisco); Shehom, John (US - Indianapolis);
Shepherd, Donald (US - New Orleans); Slyh, John (US - Boston); Smith, Scott (US - San Francisco); Stenvick, Tim (US - Sacramento); Stephens,
Sondria (US - Los Angeles); Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx, Randy (US - Dallas); Storer, Glen (US - Boise); Strange, William (US -
Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St. Louis); Sullivan, Gary (US - Columbus); Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston); Tanguay, Tom (US - Atlanta); Terhark,
Chris (US - Des Moines); Theuer, Stephen (US - Richmond); Thompson, Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish, Laurie (US - Seattle); Travers, George (US -
New York); Uffelman, Bernard (US - Austin); Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh); Vichot, Julie (US - Omaha); Viehman, J. David (US - Philadelphia); Wilson,
Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego); Yankee, David J. (US - Chicago); Richard Matheny - Phelps
Dunbar; Casey Herman - PWC (Chicago); John Lathrop - KPMG (Kansas City); Mike Barrett - E&Y; Paul Keglevic - PWC

Cc:  Jim Allegretto (allegrettoj@sec.gov); Jim Bass (jim.bass@pgnmail.com); Mikki Leach (mikki.leach@pgnmail.com); Tom Davenport

(thomas.davenport@pgnmail.com); Andy Krebs (andy.krebs@pgnmail.com); Sandy Wyckoff (sandy.wyckoff@pgnmail.com); Schnurr, James (US -
Wilton); ‘dford@wpsr.com'; Hicks, Brad (US - Raleigh)

Subject: Final SEC guidance on ARO dassification

A 11N INnNANLe
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We have just completed a call with the SEC Staff (Jack Albert, Joel Levine, and Jim Allegretto)

concerning the reporting of cost of removal and asset retirement obligations. What they agreed to is
. the following:

All 2002 accruals for cost of removal, nuclear decommissioning, and similar pre-143 accruals
should be reclassified from accumulated depreciation to a GAAP liability line item(s) (Pre-143
ARO's). Some companies had previously classified nuclear decommissioning and some other
portions of these amounts as GAAP liabilities separate from accumulated depreciation. This
addresses the SEC Staff's concerns about comparability and previous ciassification concerns as to
whether any of the previous accruals were appropriately included in accumulated depreciation for
GAAP reporting purposes or should have been recorded on the liability side of the balance sheet in
2002 (and prior) financial statements. The 2002 reclassification would be made with out
recharacterizing the 2002 amounts as regulatory liabilities. As a result, those companies that have
préviously discontinued FAS 71 and did not reclassify or remove those items from their balance
sheets, would not now change their accounting for discontinuing FASB 71 .

Upon application of FAS 143, all of those previously accrued GAAP liability amounts would have
been written off in accordance with FAS 143 paragraph 26. The cumulative effect of adopting FAS
143 would be "the difference between the amounts, if any, recognized in the statement of financial
position prior to the application of this Statement” and new ARO liabilities recorded in accordance
with FAS 143. Any amounts that would otherwise have been recorded as part of this cumulative
effect difference but that were still subject to regulatory treatment would be recorded as separate
regulatory liabilities in the 2003 balance sheet. In summary, the application of FAS 143 would have
resulted in the recording of new FAS 143 ARO's and new FAS 143 Asset Retirement Costs with the
difference between those amounts and the write off of any previously recorded amounts reflected in
income as the cumuiative effect of the application of FAS 143 unless the provisions of FAS 71 were
met in order to record all or a portion of that cumulative effect as a regulatory asset or liability. This
is consistent with our previous views with respect to 2003, except that the non-legal costs of
removal, which are regulatory liabilities, must be recorded as a regulatory liability outside of
accumulated depreciation.

For those companies that have already filed 2003 reports and did not reclassify 2002 and 2003
amounts in the manner described above, the SEC Staff indicated that those companies should file

an item 5 Form 8-K to reflect the reclassifications rather than amend their Form 10-K; they should

not wait to describe the change in their next subsequent Form 10-Q or other regular filing. The SEC
Staff also indicated that all historical data presented (e.g., total assets or net plant in service) should
also be revised to reflect the reclassification of all prior cost of removal and similar accruals out of
accumulated depreciation for all periods. We indicated that we would communicate this
conversation to each of the large accounting firms and to the Edison Electric Institute. The SEC
staff does not expect to issue any further guidance on this matter.

Jan A. Umbaugh
Deloitte & Touche LLP
+1-919-546-8030

Fax - 704-409-5125
jumbaugh@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
_individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete

this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited.

Al12/70NK
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Laub, Peggy

From: Ritchie, Brett

Sent:  Monday, February 23, 2004 12:01 PM
To: Howe, Lee; Lawler, Sarah
Subject: FW: SEC comments on ARO

The ongoing saga of cost of removal classification has a new twist. We may now need to reclass 2002 as well,
but not to regulatory liabilities. Lee, do we have 2002 amounts by registrant at the ready (including CG&E)?
-----Original Message-----

From: Black, John (US - Atlanta) [mailto:johblack@deloitte.com]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 11:40 AM

To: Good, Lynn; Ritchie, Brett

Subject: FW: SEC comments on ARO

FYI —fooks like we will have to reclassify 2002.
--—--Qriginal Message-----

From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 11:32 AM

To: US National Energy Managers and Senlors; Zaegel, Robert (US - McLean); Adams, Craig (US - Orlando); Adams, James (US - San Francisco);
Aliff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit); Baldwin, Larry (US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US - Omaha); Battey, William H. (US -
Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Alanta); Benesh, Kay (US - Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati); Bitton, Val (US - Chicago); Black, John (US -
Atanta); Boroch, Kevin (US - Pittsburgh); Bub, Scott (US - Houston); Carmazzi, Christine (US - Columbus); Carpenter, Jim C (US - Louisville);
Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattle); Condon, Patrick 3 (US - Chicago); Curran, John E (US - Hartford); D'Andrea, Chip (US - Houston); Dolan, Kevin P (US
- Atianta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego); Durand, Daniel T. (US - Houston); Edmunds, Mark (US - San Francisco); Eichelberger, Tom (US -
Atlanta); England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte); Fike, Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, William G (US - New York); Fredericks,
William (US - Parsippany); Giannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs, Brian (US - Atanta); Gillam, Tim (US - Raleigh); Golden, Tracey (US - Wiiton);
Gordon U1, Bob P. (US - Chicago); Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf, William P. (US - Chicago); Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Robert (US -
McLean); Hall, Robert S (US - Mclean); Harrington, Dennis (US - New York); Harrison, Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles);
Henderson, Marjorie (US - Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atlanta); Higgins, Karen (CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis); Hoover, Tom (US -
Seattle); Horak, Paul (US - Houston); Homer, Dennis (US - Dalias); Hudgens, Dan (US - Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Thian, Thomas
(US - Portland); Johnston, Randy (US - McLean); Jones, Daniel (US - Houston); Janes, Jeff (US - San Francisco); Jones, Larry (US - Houston); Keefe,
Tom (US - New Orleans); Kilkenny, Thomas (US - Milwaukee); Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - Mclean); Larkworthy, Richard (US -
Mclean); Layton, Mark (US - Dallas); Lonbom, Alan (US - Atlanta); Louw, Adrian (US - Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight
(US - Atlanta); Maxant, Robert (US - New York); Maynard, Paul A. (US - Minneapolis); McCormack, Debbie (US - McLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US -
Chicago); Milbury, Tom (US - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US - McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US - Houston); Moseley, Fred (US
- Chicago); Muha, Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd (US - Minneapolis); Nicholson, Chris (US - McLean); Odom, Dan (US - Dallas); Olsen, Clifford
(US - Columbus); Omberg, Thomas (US - Parsippany); Parkin, James (US - Seattie); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando (US - West Paim
Beach); Poche', Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atlanta); Prunty, Patrick (US - Minneapolis); Radlick,
Patricia (US - Indianapolis); Ray, Gail (US - West Palm Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Reisner, Troy (US - Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt
Lake City); Riggs, Don (US - Portland); Robinson, Jack (US - Charlotte); Roff, Don (US - Dallas); Roger, Nick (US - Parsippany); Rosenberg, Lawrence
{US - New York); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San Francisco); Rouch, James (US - Omaha); Roush, Gary (US - San Antonio); Seelagy, Greg (US - San
Francisco); Shehorn, John (US - Indianapolis); Shepherd, Donald (US - New Orleans); Slyh, John (US - Boston); Smith, Scott (US - San Francisco);
Stenvick, Tim (US - Sacramento); Stephens, Sondria (US - Los Angeles); Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx, Randy (US - Dallas); Storer, Glen
(US - Boise); Strange, William (US - Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St. Louis); Sullivan, Gary (US - Columbus); Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston);
Tanguay, Tom (US - Alanta); Terhark, Chris (US - Des Moines); Theuer, Stephen (US - Richmond); Thompson, Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish,
Laurie (US - Seattle); Travers, George (US - New York); Uffelman, Bernard (US - Austin); Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh); Vichot, Julie (US - Omaha);
Viehman, J. David (US - Philadelphia); Wilson, Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego); Yankee, David
J. (US - Chicago) :

Cc:  lim Bass (jim.bass@pgnmail.com); Bob Bazemore (bob.bazemore@pgnmail.com); Mikki Leach (mikki.leach@pgnmail.com); Tom Davenport

(thomas.davenport@pgnmail.com); Andy Krebs (andy.krebs@pgnmail.com); Sandy Wyckoff (sandy.wyckoff@pgnmail.com); Sandy Wyckoff
(sandy.wyckoff@pgnmail.com); Hicks, Brad (US - Raleigh)

Subject: SEC comments on ARO

Since | know many of you are setting at the printer or ready to file 10-Ks, the following is the current status of this
issue:

4/13/2005
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We have not had any further response from the SEC staff since the messages sent out last Friday. We are going
to attempt to contact the SEC staff today to discuss the following alternative that we believe might be acceptable
to them and resolve most of our concerns with their proposal o restate 2002 amounts to regulatory liabilities.
This information is being provided so that clients can begin to calculate the information that would be required to
comply with this approach if it is deemed acceptable to the SEC staff. 1would emphasize that we have not
been able to discuss this proposal with the SEC staff yet so we are not certain it is acceptable fo them,
but we believe it may be for those that have to file before we can get their input. As a result we strongly

encourage companies that have not filed 2003 10-K's to wait to file those reports until we get further
guidance from the SEC staff.

We believe the best alternative would be to reclassify all 2002 accruals for cost of removal, nuclear
decommissioning, and similar pre-143 accruals from accumulated depreciation to a GAAP liability (Pre-143
ARO's). Some companies had previously classified nuclear decommissioning and some other portions of these
amounts as GAAP liabilities separate from accumulated depreciation. This would seem to address the SEC's

comparability and previous classification concerns as all the prior accruals would be on the liability side of the
balance sheet in 2002 financial statements.

At the same time, this would address our concems that there was no difference in the prior accruals befween
those that were FAS 143 legal obligations and those that were not, would avoid the problem of having to
characterize 2002 amounts as regulatory liabilities when they were not. The 2002 reclassification could be made
with recharacterizing the 2002 amounts as regulatory liabilities, and would avoid the problem of those companies
that had discontinued FAS 71 in an earlier period being faced with restatements because they did not write off this
regulatory liability upon applying FAS 101 (because they did not believe it was a regulatory liability. Then upon
application of FAS 143 all of those previously accrued GAAP liability amounts would have been written off in
accordance with FAS 143 paragraph 26. (The cumulative effect of adopting FAS 143 would be "the difference
between the amounts, if any, recognized in the statement of financial position prior to the application of this
Statement™ and new ARO liabilities recorded in accordance with FAS 143). The application of FAS 143.wouild
have resulted in the recording of new FAS 143 ARO's and new FAS 143 Asset Retirement Costs with the
difference reflected in income as the cumulative effect of the application of FAS 143 unless the provisions of FAS
71 were met in order to record all or a portion of that cumulative effect as a regulatory asset or liability.

We still need to figure out with the SEC what to do with those companies that have already filed 2003 reports and
did not reclassify any period (based on previous guidance and the lack of any specific guidance from the SEC to
the contrary), only reclassified 2003 (based on the earlier SEC comment letters) and those that reclassified only
the non-legal portion of previously accrued amounts in 2002 rather than the total amount (based on a quick
interpretation of SEC's guidance from last Friday). Until we get further guidance from the SEC, we do not believe
those companies should attempt to refile any financial statements as they run the risk of guessing wrong as to
what the SEC response will be.

Jan A. Umbaugh
Deloitte & Touche LLP
+1-919-546-8030

Fax - 704-409-5125
jumbaugh@deloitte.com
www . deloitte.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete

this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited.

Al12/7NNK



Non-Legal Cost of Removal - SEC Update Page 1 of 1

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172  Case No. 2005-00042
Attachment AG-DR-02-028 AG-DR-01-069
Page 22 of 608 Page 190190

Laub, Peggy

From: Ritchie, Brett
Sent:  Friday, February 20, 2004 1:08 PM

To: Barnhart, Christa; Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Pate, Gwen; Howe, Lee
Subject: FW: Non-Legal Cost of Removal - SEC Update

fyi

—--Original Message--—
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2004 12:16 PM
Subject:

We just heard back from the SEC and they are standing firm in their requirement that non-legal cost of removal
amounts in accumulated depreciation that have been retained as regulatory liabilities must be reclassified out of
accumulated depreciation to a separate regulatory liability account. They indicated that if amounts are not
reclassified in 2003 financial statements they will require restatement. We understand they have called PWC and

a representative of EEI today, but are not sure at this point what additional communications they plan to make, if
any.

Jan A. Umbaugh
Deloitte & Touche LLP
+1-919-546-8030

Fax - 704-409-5125
jumbaugh@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete

this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based '
on it, is strictly prohibited. :
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Laub, Peggy
‘rom: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 1:34 PM
To: Laub, Peggy
Subject: FW: Account 182303 Mapping

FYL If you recall, PSI's 182303 account was originally mapped to accumulated depreciation, was then mapped at your
request to a regulatory asset account, and was then mapped to a regulatory liability account. The reason that we do not
want to reflect this account as a regulatory asset is pursuant to guidance received from D&T. There has been some
scrutiny over the past 6-8 months of items classified as regulatory assets that a company does not have approval or
historical precedent to recover. As such, D&T was not comfortable with us presenting this account as a regulatory asset,
given that we have not asked for specific approval to recover these amounts.

Let me know if you have any questions.

---0Original Message-—--

From: Ritchie, Brett

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 1:20 PM

To: Melendez, Brenda; Barnhart, Christa; Lawler, Sarah; Glenn, Erica; Ross, Benita; Pate, Gwen
Subject: RE: Account 182303 Mapping

yes, map this to accumulated depreciation.

—-~Qriginal Message--—

From: Melendez, Brenda

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 10:17 AM

To: Ritchie, Brett; Barnhart, Christa; Lawler, Sarah; Glenn, Erica; Ross, Benita; Pate, Gwen
Subject: Account 182303 Mapping T

<< Message: FW: account mapping >> << Message: RE: Mapping of Account 182303 in LER >>

It's my understanding that there's a draft being put together in anticipation that D&T is going to provide us guidance
that the COR should be in accumlated depreciation. | believe the current plan is that Account 182303 ARO Other
Regulatory Asset will be reflected in Accumulated Depreciation as well. Originally, for March 2003 business, Account
182303 was mapped to Accumulated Depreciation. Then we received guidance in April 2003 that it should be a
regulatory asset. So we moved it then. That's where it's been mapped until December 2003 when it was mapped to

Regulatory Liabilities. Before we move it back to Accumulated Depreciation, | just want to make sure that's where it
should go. Thanks.

Brenda R. Melendez
Corporate Accounting
212 Annex

Phone: 287-1554
Fax: 287-4141
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Laub, Peggy

From: Ritchie, Brett —

Sent:  Thursday, January 08, 2004 7:03 AM
To: Howe, Lee

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

FYI
—-Original Message—-—
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 5:59 PM

To: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh); US National Energy Managers and Seniors; Zaegel, Robert (US - Mcl.ean); Adams, Craig (US - Orlando); Adams,
James (US - San Francisco); Aliff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit); Baldwin, Larry (US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US -
Omaha); Battey, Willilam H. (US - Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Alanta); Benesh, Kay (US - Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati); Bitton, Val (US -
Chicago); Black, John (US - Alanta); Boroch, Kevin (US - Pittsburgh); Bub, Scott (US - Houston); Carmazzi, Christine (US - Columbus); Carpenter, Jim
C (US - Louisville); Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattle); Condon, Patrick J (US - Chicago); Curran, John E (US - Hartford); D'Andrea, F. Cralg (US -
Houston); Dolan, Kevin P (US - Atfanta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego); Durand, Daniel T. (US - Houston); Edmunds, Mark (US - San Francisco);
Eichelberger, Tom (US - Atlanta); England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte); Fike, Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, William G (US -
New York); Fredericks, William (US - Parsippany); Giannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs, Brian (US - Atlanta); Gillam, Tim (US - Raleigh); Golden,
Tracey (US - Wilton); Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf, William P. (US - Chicago); Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Robert (US - McLean);
Hall, Robert S (US - McLean); Harrington, Dennis (US - New York); Harrison, Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles); Henderson,
Marjorie (US - Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atlanta); Higgins, Karen (CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis); Hoover, Tom (US - Seattle);
Horak, Paul (US - Houston); Horner, Dennis (US - Dallas); Hudgens, Dan (US - Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Ihlan, Thomas (US -
Portland); Johnston, Randy (US - McLean); Jones, Daniel (US - Wilton); Jones, Jeff (US - San Francisco); Jones, Larry (US - Houston); Keefe, Tom (US
- New Orleans); Kilkenny, Thomas (US - Milwaukee); Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - McLean); Larkworthy, Richard (US - McLean);
Layton, Mark (US - Dallas); Lonbom, Alan (US - Atlanta); Louw, Adrian (US - Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight (US -
Atianta); Maxant, Robert (US - New York); Maynard, Paul A. (US - Minneapolis); McCormack, Debbie (US - McLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US -
Chicago); Mitbury, Tom (US - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US - McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US - Houston); Moseley, Fred (US
- Chicago); Muha, Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd (US - Minneapolis); Nicholson, Chris (US - Richmond); Odom, Dan (US - Dallas); Olsen, Clifford
(US - Columbus); Omberg, Thomas (US - Parsippany); Parkin, James (US - Seattle); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando (US - West Paim
Beach); Poche’, Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atlanta); Prunty, Patrick (US - Minneapolis); Ray, Gail
(US - West Palm Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Reisner, Troy (US - Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt Lake City); Robinson, Jack (US ~
Charlotte); Roger, Nick (US - Parsippany); Rosenberg, Lawrence (US - New York); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San Frandisco); Rouch, James (US -
Omaha); Roush, Gary (US - San Antonio); Seelagy, Greg (US - San Francisco); Shehom, John (US - Indianapolis); Shepherd, Donald (US - New
Orleans); Slyh, John (US - Boston); Smith, Scott (US - San Francisco); Stenvick, Tim (US - Sacramento); Stephens, Sondria (US - Los Angeles);
Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx, Randy (US - Dallas); Storer, Glen (US - Boise); Strange, William (US - Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St.
Louis); Sullivan, Gary (US - Columbus); Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston); Tanguay, Tom (US - Atlanta); Theuer, Stephen (US - Richmond); Thompson,
Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish, Laurie (US - Seattie); Travers, George (US - New York); Uffelman, Bemard (US - Austin); Vichot, Julie (US -
Omaha); Viehman, 1. David (US - Philadelphia); Wilson, Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego)

Cc:  Roff, Don (US - Dallas); Bob Bazemore (bob.bazemore@pgnmail.com); Tom Davenport (thomas.davenport@pgnmail.com); Sandy Wyckoff
(sandy.wyckoff@pgnmail.com)

Subject: SEC Cost of Removal update

David Stringfellow of EEl informed me a short while ago that their Accounting Executive Committee has finalized
the agenda for the January 27, 2004 meeting with the SEC's Office of Chief Accountant. They have included on
the agenda a discussion of the Cost of Removal issue that has been raised in several SEC comment letters in the
past few months and will challenge whether non-legal cost of removal must be reclassified to a separate
regulatory liability line on the balance sheet after the implementation of FAS 143 or whether disclosure of the
amount and location of the regulatory liability is sufficient. There is no assurance that the issue will be resolved at
the January 27 meeting or that OCA will agree that the reclassification of the regulatory liability is not required.

Companies should be gquantifying their measurement of the regulatory liability currently included in accumulated
depreciation and disclosing that amount and the location of the regulatory liability in their footnotes. They should
be prepared to reclass_only the post-FAS 143 implementation (2003) balance sheet amount to a separate
regulatory liability in their 2003 annual reports if the issue is not favorably resolved by OCA before those reports
are printed or 10-K's filed. Because accrual of cost of removal was an acceptable GAAP practice prior to the
adoption of FAS 143, earlier accumulated balances do_not represent regulatory liabilities and should not be
reclassified. Reclassification of pre-2003 periods would only be appropriate for companies that early adopted

41137008
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We are aware of some companies with year ends prior to 12/31 that have made the reclassification and others
that have agreed to make the reclassification in their 12/31/03 financial statements if the issue is not resolved
prior to the filing of their 10-K or annual report. We are not aware of any 12/31 year end companies that have
reclassed the balance in earlier financial statements.

Some companies have indicated a desire to modify the method used to estimate the accumulated cost of removal
that they had been using for disclosure purposes if they must actually reclassify the amounts on their balance
sheets. While these amounts are often subject to some degree of estimation and estimations should be revised
as additional or more reliable information becomes available, companies should be reminded that officer
certifications in Form 10-Q's have represented that the amounts previously disclosed were accurate.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential
information

intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by
law. If

you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message
and are

hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this

message, or the taking of any action based on it,” is strictly
prohibited.
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Laub, Peggy

“rom: Ritchie, Brett

ent: Friday, January 02, 2004 7:28 AM

To: Melendez, Brenda; Dean, James

Ce: Ross, Benita; Henson, Kelly; Byerly, Bryan; Ream, Julie; Roetting, Robert; Moore, Andrea;
Weatherston, Danielie; Ryan, Wesley; Balsley, Susan; Dyer, Christina; Pate, Gwen,; Lawler,
Sarah; Howe, Lee; Hummel, Jim; Yelton, Dave

Subject: RE: Potential Regulatory Liability

We should hold off for now on gathering historical data for restatement. |did a bit more digging and am of the opinion that
reclassification of prior period amounts is not required. Similar circumstances existed in moving the Feline Pride securities
to debt. Because FIN 46 (as well as FAS 150 had this not been trumped by FIN 46) was adopted using a cumulative
effect approach, reclassification/restatement of prior period amounts was not permitted.

Paragraph 26 of FAS 143 calls for adoption via the cumulative effect approach. | have spoken with Bob Bitter at D&T who
has tentatively agreed with this conclusion. He plans to vet this a bit more within their firm during the first week in January. °
This conclusion would mean that even 12/31/02 would not be reclassified; rather, only 12/31/03 would be moved.

Please do not discard any information or work that has been compiled for prior year amounts until we have final

concurrence from D&T regarding the conclusion. However, we can take our foot off the gas for the moment on compiling
prior amounts.

-—-QOriginal Message---—-

From: Melendez, Brenda

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2003 11:02 AM

To: Dean, James

Cc: Ross, Benita; Henson, Kelly; Byerly, Bryan; Piening, Julie; Roetting, Robert; Moore, Andrea; Weatherston, Danielle; Ryan,

Wesley; Balsley, Susan; Dyer, Christina; Pate, Gwen; Lawler, Sarah; Howe, Lee; Ritchie, Brett; Hummel, Jim; Yelton, Dave
Subject: FW: Potential Reguiatory Liability

The SEC has indicated that cost of removal (COR) that is embedded in Accumulated Depreciation needs to be
reclassified to a regulatory liability. | set up the following accounts and associated activities today. Jim, | did not set up
the workcodes. If you need us to do that, please let me know.

254101 Common Reg Liab COR  Corps 010, 070 replaces 108101 Common Acc Depr COR
254201 Gas Reg Liab COR Corps 010, 030, 070 replaces 108201 Gas Acc Depr COR
254301 Electric Reg Liab COR 010, 070, 100 replaces 108301 Electric Acc Depr COR

As of November 2003, the balance of all the 108101, 108201, and 108301 accounts is a credit of ($529,805,052.86).
Sarah, please note that although for Cinergy Corp. the Reg Assets balance is larger than this new Reg Liab, that
doesn't hold true for each individual corp. Lawrenceburg and ULHP have minimal regulatory assets to net this against.
The attached FRT shows the November balance for all of these accounts by corp.

<< File: COR Reg Liab Dec03.xls >>

A question that is still outstanding is whether we need to establish a new line for Regulatory Liabilities or whether these
are netted with Regulatory Assets. If a new Regulatory Liability line is required, we may have some reclass issues
since there are other Regulatory Liabilities (Account 254xxx) netted with Regulatory Assets currently. The largest is
the reg liab for FAS109, but, there are also some others. | have attached the most recent reg asset roliforward. We
would need to decide what needs to be reclassed.

<< File: Nov03 Reg Asset Rollforward.xis >>

This change also means restatement. Fixed Asset will need to provide us restatement data by company for 2002 and
2001. Please note that in the attached e-mails, there's discussion of what we need to do for 11-yr statistical, segment
note, etc. This change will affect several of us; so, Il try to keep everyone up to date on what's decided for line
mapping and reclasses and restatements. This will also affect the reg asset roliforward and cash flow presentation.

<< Message: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update >>
-—-Qriginal Message-—--

From: . Howe, Lee

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 4.58 PM

To: Dean, James

Cc: Laub, Peggy; Melendez, Brenda; Pate, Gwen

Subject: Potential Regulatory Liability
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Jim,

More clarification on the regulatory liability issue. Please work with Brenda regarding getting prepared to record
the December 31, 2003 balance for COR to a regulatory liability. You will have to work through the issues associated
with GL accounts and Power Plant identification. We will need to be in position to record this information for
December’s business with the capability of reversing it out if the guidance indicates otherwise. We have set a decision
point of January 5 or 6 to go over this item again.

Also, due to the business segment footnote in the 10K we will need to identify this liability to a Business Unit, | am
assuming it is all requiated, but would like to know your thoughts on how BUF allocates the assets.

Also, External reporting (Sarah) is checking on the need for the 2001 data for the Business Segment note and the
10 year statistical for the Annual Report to determine if we are going to restate. She will contact you next week
regarding her outcome.

Keep me posted.
Thanks!
Lee ‘
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Laub, Peggy

From: Lawler, Sarah

Sent:  Tuesday, December 23, 2003 9:24 AM
To: Ritchie, Brett; Howe, Lee; Dean, James
Cc: Hummel, Jim

Subject: RE: SEC Cost of Removal update

Brett,

| spoke with David. He will talk to a regulatory attorney in house, but doesn't expect they will have an answer. If
we need to talk to a bankruptcy expert we will need to talk to outside counsel so we thought we should wait to
hear back from you about your conversations with D&T before doing that. David did suggest that if D&T was not
in agreement with netting that we could set up a teleconference with the Office of the Chief Accountant ourselves
to get the issue resolved. | told him of EEI's efforts there but he thought we might be more successful setting up a
one-on-one teleconference with them and thought they would be responsive to us given that we are an individual
registrant dealing with an individual filing issue.

I'm just curious. Do we think that the SEC would look more favorably on netting the reg liabilities with the reg
assets vs. PP&E? It just seems like we are trading one offset for another. | guess we are saying that FIN 39
provides us with better justification for netting.

One other thing - if we can't net, we will need to restate total assets for 2001, 2000, 1999 for the Selected
Financial Data table in Item 6. Further, David did seem a little skeptical about footnoting the 11 Year Table.
The Annual Report is filed with the SEC and is one of the few documents that is submitted to shareholders. We
can discuss this further if needed. One option could be to eliminate this table.

Thanks,

Sarah

-----Original Message-----

From: Ritchie, Brett

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 10:06 AM
To: Lawler, Sarah; Howe, Lee; Dean, James
Cc: Hummel, Jim

Subject: RE: SEC Cost of Removal update

| left a message for D&T on Friday regarding our initial assertion that we can net regulatory liabilities with
regulatory assets pursuant to FIN 39. The only item we may need to follow up on quickly is whether or not
there is any issue from a legal perspective with netting reg assets and liabilities together in a

bankruptcy. Sarah or Jim, please start a dialog with legal (I would start with David and get him to tell us
who we need to talk with - ultimately, seems like we need some bankruptcy expertise and some regulatory
expertise on this one). Lee, if you think there is a quicker path to resolving this, pls. let us know.

Ultimately, if we can net reg liabilities with assets, we will not need to reclass anything since the liabilities
are smaller than the assets (i.e., they will stay on the left side of the balance sheet, therefore, not impacting
total assets. Since we only disclose total segment assets, this would mean no need to quantify 2001
amounts (i.e., | think we can assume they are a similar level or smalier to 2002).

From: Lawler, Sarah
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 9:30 AM
To: Howe, Lee; Dean, James

Al112/NNK
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Cc: Ritchie, Brett; Hummel, Jim

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

Lee and Jim,

It appears that we are required to include 3 years of balance sheet data in our Segment Footnote.

Accordingly, we will need to quantify the amount of cost of removal that we may need to reclass for
12/31/01 as well.

Thanks,

Sarah
-----0riginal Message-----
From: Glenn, Erica

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 9:18 AM
To: Lawler, Sarah

Subject: RE: SEC Cost of Removal update
Sarah,

Business Segment Data Question:

As per our discussion, I think we need to show the 3 year asset data in our business
segment note. I have attached the relevant guidance below. I also looked at the
2002 10-Ks for Duke, AEP and AES. All three of these peers included 3 years of the

- asset data in their business segment notes.

Per SFAS 131, para. 25: "25. An enterprise shall disclose the following:
a. General information as described in paragraph 26

b. Information about reported segment profit or loss, including certain revenues
and expenses included in reported segment profit or loss, segment assets, and the
basis of measurement, as described in paragraphs 27-31

c. Reconciliations of the totals of segment revenues, reported profit or loss, assets,
and other significant items to corresponding enterprise amounts as described in
paragraph 32

d. Interim period information as described in paragraph 33."
The periods for which the information is required is clarified by SFAS 135,

Rescission of FASB Statement No. 75 and Techhical Corrections:

"(2) In paragraph 25 Q1 (to clarify the requirements for periods for which segment
information is required):

- (a) In the first sentence, for each period for which an income statement is presented
is inserted after following.

(b) The penultimate sentence of that paragraph is replaced with the
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However, reconciliations of balance sheet amounts for reportable
segments to consolidated balance sheet amounts are required only for
each year for which a balance sheet is presented."

Legal Data:

Jeremy did not receive anything from David either. He had a good point
that David usually sends comments via fax. However, we had nothing
on the fax machine either. It looks like Brett is in the office here today
(at least for the time being) if we end up wanting to ask him anything
regarding the drafts and the timeline.

Thanks,
Erica

--~--Qriginal Message--—-

From: Lawler, Sarah

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 8:17 AM
To: Glenn, Erica

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

Please see below. Can you check SFAS 131 and verify for me (or ask someone in the
team) that we are only required to disclose 2 years of Balance Sheet disclosure? | don't
know why we would be required to do otherwise, but lets just verify to be sure.

Thanks,

-—--QOriginal Message--—-

From: Ritchie, Brett

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 5:13 PM
To: Lawler, Sarah; Hummel, Jim

Cc: Dean, James

Subject: RE: SEC Cost of Removal update

comments

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Lawler, Sarah

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 5:05 PM
To: Ritchie, Brett; Hummel, Jim

Cc: Dean, James

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

I've spoken to Lee about quantifying this for 12/31/03 and 12/31/02 for balance sheet
restatement purposes. We can get that data.

He raised two good questions today:

1. For segment footnote purposes, we disclose 2001 total assets. Do we need to
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restate? The answer would be yes if we include this in the segment footnote
disclosure, but | am wondering why it is even needed. Footnote disclosure is only
required for 2 years. Could we consider striking the three year balance sheet
disclosure in this footnote.[Ritchie, Brett] If itis not required, let's get rid of it.

2. Eleven year statistical table discloses total assets for the last 11 years! If we want
to restate for all of these years, this could be a significant exercise. Could we consider
adding a footnote for all of the years that weren't restated indicating as such?[Ritchie,
Brett] Let's plan to add a note. Alternatively, we may end up netting the reg liability
with the reg assets (I will talk with D&T, but | think | have a reasonable argument for
this). if the assets are more, that means that we will not end up moving the liability to
the other side of the balance sheet.

Curious as to your thoughts.
Thanks,
Sarah

From: Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati) [mailto:rbitter@deloitte.com]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 12:18 PM

To: Good, Lynn; Ritchie, Brett

Cc: Lawler, Sarah; Chong, Amy

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

~--Qriginal Message——
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 10:10 AM

To: US National Energy Managers and Seniors; Zaegel, Robert (US - McLean); Adams, Craig (US - Orlando);
Adams, James (US - San Frandisco); Allff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit); Baldwin, Larry
(US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US - Omaha); Battey, William H. (US - Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Atlanta);
Benesh, Kay (US - Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati); Bitton, Val (US - Chicago); Black, John (US - Atlanta);
Boroch, Kevin (US - Pittsburgh); Bub, Scott (US - Houston); Carmazzi, Christine (US - Columbus); Carpenter, Jim C
(US - Louisville); Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattle); Condon, Patrick J (US - Chicago); Curran, John E (US -
Hartford); D'Andrea, F. Craig (US - Houston); Dolan, Kevin P (US - Atlanta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego);
Durand, Danlel T. (US - Houston); Edmunds, Mark (US - San Francisco); Eichelberger, Tom (US - Atianta);
England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte); Fike, Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, Willilam G (US -
New York); Fredericks, William (US - Parsippany); Glannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs, Brian (US - Atlanta);
Glliam, Tim (US - Ralelgh); Golden, Tracey (US - Wiiton); Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf, William P, (US -
Chicago); Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Robert (US - McLean); Hall, Robert S (US - McLean); Harrington,
Dennis (US - New York); Harrison, Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles); Henderson,
Marjorie (US - Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atlanta); Higgins, Karen (CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis);
Hoover, Tom (US - Seattle); Horak, Paul (US - Houston); Horner, Dennis (US - Dallas); Hudgens, Dan (US -
Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Ihlan, Thomas (US - Portland); Johnston, Randy (US - Mclean);
Jones, Daniel (US - Wilton); Jones, Jeff (US - San Frandsco); Jones, Lanry (US - Houston); Keefe, Tom (US - New
Orleans); Kilkenny, Thomas (US - Milwaukee); Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - McLean);
Larkworthy, Richard (US - McLean); Layton, Mark (US - Dallas); Lonbom, Alan (US - Atlanta); Louw, Adrian (US -
Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight (US - Atlanta); Maxant, Robert (US - New York);
Maynard, Paul A. (US - Minneapolls); McCormack, Debbie (US - McLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US - Chicago);
Milbury, Tom (US - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US - McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US -
Houston); Moseley, Fred (US - Chicago); Muha, Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd (US - Minneapolis);
Nicholson, Chris (US - Richmond); Odom, Dan (US - Dalias); Olsen, Clifford (US - Columbus); Omberg, Thomas
(US - Parsippany); Parkin, James (US - Seattle); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando (US - West Palm
Beach); Poche', Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atlanta); Prunty,
Patrick (US - Minneapolis); Ray, Gall (US - West Palm Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Relsner, Troy (US -
Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt Lake City); Robinson, Jack (US - Charlotte); Roger, Nick (US - Parsippany);
Rosenberg, Lawrence (US - New York); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San Francisco); Rouch, James (US - Omaha);
Roush, Gary (US - San Antonlo); Seelagy, Greg (US - San Frandsco); Shehomn, John (US - Indianapolis);
Shepherd, Donald (US - New Orleans); Slyh, John (US - Boston); Smith,-Scott (US - San Francisco); Stenvick, Tim
{US - Sacramento); Stephens, Sondria (US - Los Angeles); Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx, Randy (US -
Dallas); Storer, Gien (US - Boise); Strange, William (US - Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St. Louis); Sullivan, Gary
(US - Columbus); Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston); Tanguay, Tom (US - Atlanta); Theuer, Stephen (US -
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Richmond); Thompson, Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish, Laurle (US - Seattle); Travers, George (US - New York);
Uffelman, Bernard (US - Austin); Umbaugh, Jan (US - Ralgigh); Vichot, Julie (US - Omaha); Viehman, 3. David (US
- Philadelphia); Wilson, Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego)

Cc:  Roff, Don (US - Dallas); Bob Bazemore (bob.bazemore@pgnmall.com); Tom Davenport
(thomas.davenport@pgnmall.com); Sandy Wyckoff (sandy.wyckoff@pgnmaif.com)

Subject: SEC Cost of Removal update

David Stringfellow of EE! informed me yesterday that the SEC's Office of Chief
Accountant has agreed to meet with EEl on the FAS 143 Cost of Removal regulatory
liability classification issue. The meeting is not scheduled until January 27, 2004 and
will be for 2 hours rather than the 3 that EEI had suggested. In addition to the Cost of
Removal issue, there are a number of derivative and other issues that they want to
discuss with OCA. EEI intends to have an internal meeting in early January to finalize
the agenda for the OCA meeting and pare down the topics to be covered because of
the reduced time allotted. As a result, there is a-possibility that the Cost of Removal
issue might not be discussed with OCA. Even if it is discussed on January 27, there is
no assurance that the issue will be resolved at that meeting or that OCA will agree that
the reclassification of the regulatory liability is not required. Therefore, companies
should be quantifying their measurement of the regulatory liability currently included in
accumulated depreciation and be prepared to reclass that amount to a separate
regulatory liability in their 2003 annual reports if the issue is not favorably resolved by
OCA before those reports are printed or 10-K's filed.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure,
copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it,
is strictly prohibited.
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Laub, Peggy

From: Howe,Lee Page 33 of 608
Sent:  Friday, December 19, 2003 5:45 PM
To: Dean, James; Pate, Gwen;, Melendez, Brenda

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

FYI

-----Original Message-—---

From: Lawler, Sarah

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 5:24 PM
To: Howe, Lee

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

From: Ritchie, Brett

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 5:13 PM
To: Lawler, Sarah; Hummel, Jim

Cc: Dean, James

Subject: RE: SEC Cost of Removal update

comments

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Lawler, Sarah

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 5:05 PM
Tao: Ritchie, Brett; Hummel, Jim

Cc: Dean, James

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

I've spoken to Lee about quantifying this for 12/31/03 and 12/31/02 for balance sheet restatement
purposes. We can get that data.

He raised two good questions today:

1. For segment footnote purposes, we disclose 2001 total assets. Do we need to restate? The answer
would be yes if we include this in the segment footnote disclosure, but | am wondering why it is even
needed. Footnote disclosure is only required for 2 years. Could we consider striking the three year
balance sheet disclosure in this footnote.[Ritchie, Bretf] [f it is not required, let's get rid of it.

2. Eleven year statistical table discloses total assets for the last 11 years! If we want to restate for all of
these years, this could be a significant exercise. Could we consider adding a footnote for all of the years
that weren't restated indicating as such?[Ritchie, Brett] Let's plan to add a note. Alternatively, we may end
up netting the reg liability with the reg assets (I will talk with D&T, but | think | have a reasonable argument

for this). If the assets are more, that means that we will not end up moving the liability to the other side of
the balance sheet.

.Curious as to your thoughts.
Thanks,

Sarah
-----Original Message-----

A113/7008
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From: Bitter, "Robert (US - Cincinnati) [mailto:rbitter@deloitte.com]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 12:18 PM KYPSC Case o 2006 0172
To: Good, Lynn; Ritchie, Brett Page 34 of 608
Cc: Lawler, Sarah; Chong, Amy 4

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

-----Original Message-----
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 10:10 AM

To: US National Energy Managers and Seniors; Zaegel, Robert (US - McLean); Adams, Cralg (US - Orlando); Adams, James (US - San
Francisco); Aliff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit); Baldwin, Larry (US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US - Omaha);
Battey, William H. (US - Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Atlanta); Benesh, Kay (US - Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cindnnati); Bitton, Val (US -
Chicago); Black, John (US - Alanta); Boroch, Kevin (US - Pittshurgh); Bub, Scott (US - Houston); Carmazzi, Christine (US - Columbus);
Carpenter, Jim C (US - Louisvilie); Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattle); Condon, Patrick J (US - Chicago); Curran, John E (US - Hartford);
D'Andrea, F. Cralg (US - Houston); Dolan, Kevin P (US - Atlanta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego); Durand, Daniel T. (US - Houston);
Edmunds, Mark (US - San Francisco); Eichelberger, Tom (US - Atlanta); England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte); Fike,
Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, William G (US - New York); Fredericks, William (US - Parsippany); Glannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs,
Brian (US - Atlanta); Gillam, Tim (US - Raleigh); Golden, Tracey (US - Wilton); Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf, Willlam P. (US - Chicago);
Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Rabert (US - McLean); Hall, Robert S (US - McLean); Harrington, Dennis (US - New York); Harrison,
Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles); Henderson, Marjorie (US - Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atlanta); Higgins, Karen
(CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis); Hoover, Tom (US - Seattle); Horak, Paul (US - Houston); Horner, Dennis (US - Dallas);
Hudgens, Dan (US - Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Thian, Thomas (US - Portland); Johnston, Randy (US - McLean); Jones,
Daniel (US - Wilton); Jones, Jeff (US - San Francisco); Jones, Larry (US - Houston); Keefe, Tom (US - New Orleans); Kilkenny, Thomas (US -
Milwaukee); Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - Mctean); Larkworthy, Richard (US - McLean); Layton, Mark (US - Dallas);
Lonbom, Alan (US - Atlanta); Louw, Adrian (US - Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight (US - Atlanta); Maxant,
Robert (US - New York); Maynard, Paul A. (US - Minneapolis); McCormack, Debbie (US - McLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US - Chicago);
Milbury, Tom (US - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US - McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US - Houston); Moseley, Fred (US -
Chicago); Muha, Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd (US - Minneapolis); Nicholson, Chris (US - Richmond); Odom, Dan (US - Dallas); Olsen,
Clifford (US - Columbus); Omberg, Thomas (US - Parsippany); Parkin, James (US - Seattie); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando
(US - West Palm Beach); Poche', Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atianta); Prunty, Patrick (US
- Minneapolis); Ray, Gall (US - West Palm Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Reisner, Troy (US - Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt Lake
City); Robinson, Jack (US - Charlotte); Roger, Nick (US - Parsippany); Rosenberg, Lawrence (US - New York); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San
Francisco); Rouch, James (US - Omaha); Roush, Gary (US - San Antonio); Seelagy, Greg (US - San Francisco); Shehorn, John (US -
Indianapolis); Shepherd, Donald (US - New Orleans); Siyh, John (US - Boston); Smith, Scott (US - San Francisco); Stenvick, Tim (US -
Sacramento); Stephens, Sondria (US - Los Angeles); Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx, Randy (US - Dallas); Storer, Glen (US -
Boise); Strange, William (US - Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St. Louis); Sullivan, Gary (US - Columbus); Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston);
Tanguay, Tom (US - Atlanta); Theuer, Stephen (US - Richmond); Thompson, Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish, Laurie (US - Seattle);
Travers, George (US - New York); Uffelman, Bernard (US - Austin); Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh); Vichot, Julie (US - Omaha); Viehman, J.
David (US - Philadelphia); Wilson, Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego)

Cc:  Roff, Don (US - Dalias); Bob Bazemore (bob.bazemore@pgnmail.com); Tom Davenport (thomas.davenport@pgnmail.com); Sandy
Wyckoff (sandy.wyckoff@pgnmail.com) .

Subject: SEC Cost of Removal update

David Stringfeliow of EE! informed me yesterday that the SEC's Office of Chief Accountant has agreed to
meet with EEl on the FAS 143 Cost of Removal regulatory liability classification issue. The meeting is not
scheduled until January 27, 2004 and will be for 2 hours rather than the 3 that EEl had suggested. In
addition to the Cost of Removal issue, there are a number of derivative and other issues that they want to
discuss with OCA. EE! intends to have an internal meeting in early January to finalize the agenda for the
OCA meeting and pare down the topics to be covered because of the reduced time allotted. As a resuilt,
there is a possibility that the Cost of Removal issue might not be discussed with OCA. Even ifitis
discussed on January 27, there is no assurance that the issue will be resolved at that meeting or that OCA
will agree that the reclassification of the regulatory liability is not required. Therefore, companies should be
quantifying their measurement of the regulatory liability currently included in accumulated depreciation and
be prepared to reclass that amount to a separate regulatory liability in their 2003 annual reports if the issue
is not favorably resolved by OCA before those reports are printed or 10-K's filed.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a

4/13/2005 '



FW: SEC Cost of Removal update KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172  Case No. 2005-00042 Page 3of3
Attachment AG-DR-02-028 AG-DR-01-069

Page 35 of 608 Page 32 of 90

specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

4/13/2005
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Laub, Peggy

From: Ritchie, Brett s
Sent:  Friday, December 19, 2003 12:26 PM

To: Howe, Lee; Laub, Peggy

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

FYl

-----Original Message-----

From: Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati) [mailto:rbitter@deloitte.com]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 12:18 PM

To: Good, Lynn; Ritchie, Brett

Cc: Lawler, Sarah; Chong, Amy

Subject: FW: SEC Cost of Removal update

-—--Original Message-----
From: Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh)
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 10:10 AM

To:  US National Energy Managers and Seniors; Zaegel, Rabert (US - Mclean); Adams, Cralg (US - Orlando); Adams, James (US - San Francisco);
Aliff, Gregory (US - McLean); Aughton, Jeffery (US - Detroit); Baldwin, Larry (US - Houston); Barton, Trevor (US - Omaha); Battey, William H. (US -
Charlotte); Bell, Dave (US - Alanta); Benesh, Kay (US - Detroit); Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati); Bitton, Vat (US - Chicago); Black, John (US -
Atlanta); Boroch, Kevin (US - Pittsburgh); Bub, Scott (US - Houston); Carmazzi, Christine (US - Columbus); Carpenter, Jim C (US - Loulsville);
Caspersen, Robyn (US - Seattie); Condon, Patrick J (US - Chicago); Curran, John E (US - Hartford); D'Andrea, F. Cralg (US - Houston); Dolan, Kevin P
(US - Atlanta); Dowds, Joseph (US - San Diego); Durand, Daniel T. (US - Houston); Edmunds, Mark (US - San Frandsco); Eichelberger, Tom (US -
Atlanta); England, John (US - Houston); Enoch, Jason (US - Charlotte); Fike, Andrew (US - Houston); Foote, William G (US - New York); Fredericks,
William (US - Parsippany); Glannuzzi, John L (US - Charlotte); Gibbs, Brian (US - Atlanta); Gillam, Tim (US - Raleigh); Golden, Tracey (US - Wilton);
Gorin, David (US - New York); Graf, William P. (US - Chicago); Hahn, Charles (US - Phoenix); Hahne, Robert (US - McLean); Hall, Robert S (US -
McLean); Harrington, Dennis (US - New York); Harrison, Jay Q (HK - Hong Kong); Harwood, Steve (US - Los Angeles); Henderson, Marjorie (US -
Hartford); Heys, Ed (US - Atianta); Higgins, Karen (CA - Toronto); Hoffman, Cliff (US - Minneapolis); Hoover, Tom (US - Seattle); Horak, Paul (US -
Houston); Horner, Dennis (US - Dallas); Hudgens, Dan (US - Houston); Hutchinson, Michael (US - Denver); Thlan, Thomas (US - Portiand); Johnston,
Randy (US - McLean); Jones, Danie} (US - Wilton); Jones, Jeff (US - San Francisco); Jones, Larry (US - Houston); Keefe, Tom (US - New Orleans);
Kitkenny, Thomas (US - Milwaukee); Kirkland, Jeff (US - Charlotte); Kurek, Gerard (US - McLean); Larkworthy, Richard (US - Mclean); Layton, Mark
(US - Dallas); Lonbom, Alan (US - Atianta); Louw, Adrian (US - Stamford); Malloy, Michael (US - New York); Mathews, Dwight (US - Atlanta); Maxant,
Robert (US - New York); Maynard, Paul A. (US - Minneapolis); McCormack, Debbie (US - MciLean); McKnight, Benjamin A (US - Chicago); Milbury, Tom
(Us - Boston); Monroe, Kevin (US - McLean); Montag, Jeffrey (US - Houston); Montag, Kim (US - Houston); Moseley, Fred (US - Chicago); Muha,
Charles (US - Dallas); Newton, Todd (US - Minneapolis); Nicholson, Chris (US - Richmond); Odom, Dan (US - Dallas); Olsen, Clifford (US - Columbus);
Omberg, Thomas (US - Parsippany); Parkin, James (US - Seattle); Phillips, Henry (US - Wilton); Pimentel, Armando (US - West Palm Beach); Poche,
Tim (US - Houston); Polacek, Steven L. (US - Minneapolis); Poroch, David (US - Atlanta); Prunty, Patrick (US - Minneapolis); Ray, Gall (US - West Palm
Beach); Rayson, Rick W. (US - Phoenix); Reisner, Troy (US - Denver); Rich, Tom (US - Salt Lake City); Robinson, Jack (US - Charlotte); Roger, Nick
(US - Parsippany); Rosenberg, Lawrence (US - New York); Rosenbloom, Richard (US - San Francisco); Rouch, James (US - Omaha); Roush, Gary (US -
San Antonio); Seelagy, Greg (US - San Francisco); Shehorn, John (US - Indianapolis); Shepherd, Donald (US - New Orieans); Slyh, John (US - Boston);
Smith, Scott (US - San Francisco); Stenvick, Tim (US - Sacramento); Stephens, Sondria (US - Los Angeles); Stevens, Mark (US - Salt Lake City); Stokx,
Randy (US - Dallas); Storer, Glen (US - Boise); Strange, William (US - Houston); Suddeth, Nate (US - St. Louis); Sullivan, Gary (US - Columbus);
Sullivan, John B. (US - Houston); Tanguay, Tom (US - Atlanta); Theuer, Stephen (US - Richmond); Thompson, Stephen (US - Los Angeles); Tish,
Laurle (US - Seattle); Travers, George (US - New York); Uffelman, Bernard (US - Austin); Umbaugh, Jan (US - Raleigh); Vichot, Julie (US - Omaha);
Viehman, J. David (US - Philadelphia); Wilson, Todd (US - Chicago); Wiltsie, Karen (US - Detroit); Wisniewski, Carisa (US - San Diego)

Cc:  Roff, Don (US --Dailas); Bob Bazemore (bob.bazemore@pgnmall.com); Tom Davenport (thomas.davenport@pgnmail.com); Sandy Wyckoff
(sandy.wyckoff@pgnmall.com)

Subject: SEC Cost of Removal update

David Stringfellow of EEI informed me yesterday that the SEC's Office of Chief Accountant has agreed to meet
with EEI on the FAS 143 Cost of Removal regulatory liability classification issue. The meeting is not scheduled
until January 27, 2004 and will be for 2 hours rather than the 3 that EEI had suggested. In addition to the Cost of
Removal issue, there are a number of derivative and other issues that they want to discuss with OCA. EEI
intends to have an interal meeting in early January to finalize the agenda for the OCA meeting and pare down
the topics to be covered because of the reduced time allotted. As a result, there is a possibility that the Cost of

4/13/2005
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Removal issue might not be discussed with OCA. Even if it is discussed on January 27, there is no assurance
that the issue will be resolved at that meeting or that OCA will agree that the reclassification of the regulatory
liability is not required. Therefore, companies should be quantifying their measurement of the regulatory liability
currently included in accumulated depreciation and be prepared to reclass that amount to a separate regulatory
liability in their 2003 annual reports if the issue is not favorably resolved by OCA before those reports are printed
or 10-K's filed.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited.

4/13/2005
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“rom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

l

Landfills.xls (97 KB)

Barnhart, Christa

Thursday, October 23, 2003 4:53 PM
Dean, James

Landfills.xis

Landfills.xls
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Infl Factors and Disc Rates

Assumed rate of inflation: 2.50%
Inflation Factors . "L Discount Rates
) pPSi CGE&E
Risk-free  Credit  Discount Risk-free  Credit  Discount
# Periods Into Future  Factor Rate Spread Rate Rate Spread Rate
2003 0.5 1.0124 2003 1.206% 1.35% 2.556% 2003 1.206% 1.30% 2.506%
2004 1.5 1.0377 2004 1.391% 1.35% 2.741% 2004 1.391% 1.30% 2.691%
2005 2.5 1.0637 2005 1.766% 1.35% 3.116% 2005 1.766% 1.30%  3.066%
2006 35 1.0903 2006 2.240% 1.35%  3.590% 2006 2.240% 1.30% 3.540%
2007 4.5 1.1175 2007 2.631% 1.38% 4.006% 2007 2.631% 1.33% 3.956%
2008 8.5 1.1455 2008 3.031% 1.40% 4.431% 2008 3.031% 1.35% 4.381%
2009 6.5 1.1741 2009 3.451% 1.45% 4.901% 2009 3.451% 140% 4.851%
2010 7.5 1.2035 2010 3.800% 1.50% 5.300% 2010 3.800% 1.45%  5.250%
2011 8.5 1.2335 2011 3.988% 1.52% 5.505% 2011 3.988% 147%  5.455%
2012 9.5 1.2644 2012 4.079% 1.53% 5.612% 2012 4.079% 1.48% 5.562%
2013 10.5 1.2960 2013 4.417% 155% 5.967% 2013 4.417% 1.50% 5917%
2014 11.5 1.3284 2014 4.550% 1.56% 6.110% 2014 4.550% 1.51% 6.060%
2015 12.5 1.3616 2015 4.697% 1.57% 6.267% 2015 4.697% 1.52% 6.217%
2016 13.5 1.3956 2016 4.821% 1.58% 6.401% 2016 4.821% 1.53% 6.351%
2017 14.5 1.4305 2017 4.958% 1.59% 6.548% 2017 4.958% 1.54% 6.498%
2018 15.5 1.4663 2018 5.060% 1.60% 6.660% 2018 5.060% 155% 6.610%
2019 16.5 1.5029 2019 5.166% 161% 6.776% 2019 5.166% 1.56% 6.726%
2020 17.5 1.5405 2020 5.220% 162% 6.840% 2020 5.220% 1.57% 6.790%
2021 18.5 1.5790 2021 5.274% 1.63% 6.904% 2021 5.274% 1.58% 6.854%
2022 19.5 1.6185 2022 5.308% 1.64% 6.948% 2022 5.308% 1.59% 6.898%
2023 20.5 *1.6590 - 2023 5.329% 1.65% 6.979% 2023 5.329% 1.60% 6.929%
2024 ) 215 1.7004 2024 5.344% 1.66% 7.004% 2024 5.344% 161% 6.954%
2025 225 1.7430 2025 5.353% 167% 7.023% 2025 5.353% 1.62% 6.973%
2026 235 1.7865 2026 5.336% 168% 7.016% 2026 5.336% 1.63% © 6.966%
2027 24.5 1.8312 2027 5.343% 169% 7.033% 2027 5.343% 1.64% 6.983%
2028 255 1.8770 2028 5.281% 1.70% 6.981% 2028 5.281% 165% 6.931%
2029 26.5 1.9239 2029 5.257% 1.71% 6.967% 2029 5.257% 166% 6.917%
2030 27.5 1.9720 2030 5.228% 1.72% 6.948% 2030 5.228% 1.67% 6.808%
2031 28.5 2.0213 2031 5228% - 1.73% 6.958% 2031 5.228% 1.68% 6.908%
2032 295 2.0718 2032 5.228% 1.74% 6.968% 2032 5.228% 1.69% 6.918%
2033 30.5 2.1236 2033 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2033 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%

2+000-S00Z "ON 358,)
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Infl Factors and Disc Rates

Assumed rate of inflation: 2.50%
Inflation Factors Discount Rates
PSl CG&E
Risk-free  Credit  Discount Risk-free  Credit  Discount

# Periods Into Future  Factor Rate Spread Rate Rate Spread Rate
2034 315 2.1767 2034 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2034 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2035 325 2.2311 2035 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2035 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2036 335 2.2869 2036 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2036 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2037 345 2.3441 2037 5.228% 1.75% - 6.978% 2037 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2038 355 2.4027 2038 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2038 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2039 36.5 2.4628 2039 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2039 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2040 375 2.5243 2040 5.228% 175% 6.978% 2040 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2041 38.5 2.5874 2041 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2041 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2042 395 2.6521 2042 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2042 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
2043 40.5 2.7184 2043 5.228% 1.75% 6.978% 2043 5.228% 1.70% 6.928%
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Cost per acre for closure: $ 27262
Remaining acreage to close: 100 acres

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028

Gibson-Total

Closure: Accretion
Area Closed Closure Cost $ Discountedto  $ Discounted to Cumulative
{acres) (2003 $) Inflation Factor _ Inflated §  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1988 Effect

2003 15 408,930 10124 414,010 2.556% 408,889 283,468 125,421
2005 15 408,930 1.0837 434,969 3.116% 402,901 258,089 144,812
2007 15 408,930 1.1175 456,990 4.006% 383,013 216,576 166,437
2009 15 408,930 1.17414 480,125 4.901% 351,816 175,670 176,146
2011 15 408,930 1.2335 504,431 5.505% 319,909 146,974 172,935
2013 25 881,550 1.2060 883,280 5.887% 480,577 207,203 273374
100 2,726,200 3,173,805 2,347,104 1,287,980 1,059,124

Post-closure: Accretion
Post-closure . $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative

Cost (2003 $) Inflation Factor (nfiated §  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1988 Effect

2014 75,635 1.3284 100,472 6.110% 50,796 21478 29,318
2015 75,835 1.36816 102,984 6.267% 48,168 19,933 28,234
2016 75,835 1.3956 105,559 6.401% 45,669 18,557 27,112
2017 75,635 1.4305 108,198 6.548% 43,122 17,174 25,948
2018 75,635 1.4663 110,803 8.660% 40,813 16,009 24,805
2019 75,635 1.5029 113,675 6.776% 38,527 14,876 23,651
2020 75,635 1.5405 116,517 6.840% 36,589 14,005 22,584
2021 75,635 1.5790 119,430 6.904% 34,716 13,173 21,543
2022 75,635 16185 122,416 6.948% 33,020 12,455 20,565
2023 75,635 1.6590 125,476 6.979% 31,458 11,818 19,643
2024 75,635 1.7004 128,613 7.004% 29,985 11,224 18,761
2025 75,635 1.7430 131,829 7.023% 28611 10,683 17,928
2026 75,635 1.7885 135,124 7.016% - 27444 10,257 17,187
2027 75,835 1.8312 138,502 7.033% . 26,184 9,764 16,420
2028 75,635 1.8770 141,965 6.981% 25,383 9,532 15,851
2029 75,635 1.9239 145,514 6.967% 24,402 9,180 185,222
2030 75,635 1.9720 149,152 6.948% 23,497 8,863 14,635
2031 75,635 2.0213 152,881 6.958% 22,460 8,460 14,000
2032 75,635 2.0718 156,703 6.968% 21,461 8,073 13,388
2033 75,635 21236 160,620 6.978% 20,5086 7,703 12,803
2034 75,635 2.1767 164,636 6.978% 19,647 7381 12,267
2035 75835 2.231 168,752 6.978% 18,825 7072 11,753
2038 75,835 2.2889 172,971 6.978% 18,034 8,774 11,259
2037 75,635 23441 177,295 6.978% 17,279 6,491 10,788
2038 75,635 24027 181,727 6.978% 16,556 6,219 10,338
2039 75,635 24628 186,270 6.978% 15,863 5,959 9,904
2040 75,635 25243 190,927 6.978% 15,196 5,708 9487
2041 75,635 2.5874 195,700 6.978% 14,560 5,469 9,090
2042 75,635 2.6521 200,593 6.978% 13,950 5,240 8,710
2043 75,635 27184 205,608 6.978% 13,366 5,021 8,345
2,269,049 4,411,013 816,087 314,550 501,536

Totals 4,995,249 7,584,818 3,163,191 1,602,531 1,560,661

Allocated to:
PSI 75.025%

WVPA 12.500%
IMPA 12.475%

100.000%
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Cost per acre for closure: $ 27,262
Remaining acreage to close: 100 acres

Gibson-PSI

*  Closure: Accretion
Area Closed Closure Cost $Discountedto  $ Discounted to Cumulative
{acres} {2003 $) Infiation Factor _Inflated § _ Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1988 Effect
2003 15 306,800 1.0124 310,611 2.556% 306,769 212,672 94,087
2005 15 306,800 1.0837 326,336 3.116% 302,276 193,631 108,645
2007 15 306,800 11175 342,856 4.006% 287 356 162,486 124,870
2009 15 306,800 1.1741 360,214 4.901% 263,950 131,796 132,153
2011 15 306,800 1.2335 378,449 5.505% 240,012 110,267 129,745
2013 25 511,333 1.2860 662,681 5967% 360,553 155,454 205,099
100 2,045,332 2,381,147 1,760,915 966,307 794,608
Post-closure: Accretion
Post-closure $ Discounted fo ~ § Discounted to  Cumulative
Cost (2003 $) iInflation Factor _inflated $§  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1988 Effect
2014 56,745 1.3284 75,379 6.110% 38,110 16,114 21,996
2015 56,745 1.3818 77,264 6.267% 36,138 14,955 21,183
2018 56,745 1.3956 79,196 6.401% 34,263 13,922 20,341
2017 £8,745 1.4305 81,175 6.548% 32,352 12,885 18,467
2018 56,745 1.4663 83,205 6.660% 30,620 12,011 18,610
2019 58,745 1.5029 85,285 6.776% 28,805 11,1614 17,744
2020 56,745 1.5405 87,417 6.840% 27451 10,507 16,944
2021 56,745 1.5790 89,603 6.904% 26,048 9,883 16,163
2022 56,745 1.6185 91,843 6.948% 24,773 9,344 15429
2023 56,745 1.6580 94,139 8.979% 23,602 8,865 14,737
2024 56,745 1.7004 96,492 7.004% 22,496 8421 14,075
2025 56,745 1.7430 98,904 7.023% 21,466 8,015 13,450
2026 56,745 1.7865 101,377 7.016%. 20,590 7.696 12,895
2027 58,745 1.8312 103,911 7.033% 19,6845 7.325 12,319
2028 58,745 4.8770 106,509 6.981% 19,043 7.151 11,892
2028 56,745 1.9239 109,172 6.967% 18,308 6,888 11,420
2030 56,745 1.9720 111,901 6.948% 17,629 6,649 10,980
2031 56,745 20213 114,699 6.958% 16,851 6,347 10,504
2032 56,745 2.0718 117,566 6.968% 16,101 6,057 10,044
2033 56,745 2.1236 120,505 6.978% 15,385 5,779 9,605
2034 56,745 2.1767 123,518 6.978% 14,741 5,537 9,203
2035 56,745 2.2311 126,608 6.978% 14,124 5,308 8,818
2036 56,745 22869 129,771 6.978% 13,530 - 5,083 8,447
2037 68,745 2.3441 133,015 6.978% 12,963 4870 8,094
2038 56,745 24027 136,341 6.978% 12,421 4,666 7,755
2039 56,745 24628 139,749 8.978% 11,801 4471 7.430
2040 56,745 25243 143,243 6.978% 11,401 4,283 7.118
2041 56,745 2.5874 146,824 8.978% 10,923 4,103 6,820
2042 56,745 2.6521 150,495 6.978% 10,466 3,932 6,535
2043 58,745 2.7184 154,257 6.978% 10,028 3,767 6,261
1,702,354 3,309,362 612,269 235,991 376,278
Totals 3,747,686 5,890,509 2,373,184 1,202,209 1,170,886
Allocated to:
PSI 75.025%
WVPA 12.500%
IMPA 12.475%
100.000%
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Closure:

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

Post-closure:

2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039
2040
2041
2042

Zimmer-Total

Accretion
Closure Cost $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative

(2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $ Discount Rate 1/1/2003 4/20/2000 Effect
106,769 1.0124 108,095 2.506% 106,784 99,877 6,906
106,769 1.0377 110,797 2.691% 106,483 99,112 7,371
106,769 1.0637 113,567 3.066% 105,322 97,071 8,251
106,769 1.0903 116,407 3.540% 103,077 93,831 9,245
106,769 1.1175 119,317 3.956% 100,218 90,247 9,972
106,769 1.1455 122,300 4.381% 96,612 86,046 10,567
106,769 1.1741 125,357 4.851% 92,142 81,074 11,068
106,769 1.2035 128,491 5.250% 87,546 76,244 11,302
106,769 1.2335 131,703 5.455% 83,863 72,655 11,209
106,769 1.2644 134,996 5.562% 80,719 69,739 10,980
360,000 1.2960 466,555 5.917% 255,105 218,412 36,694
1,427,687 1,677,586 1,217,872 1,084,308 133,564
Accretion
Post-closure $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative

Cost (2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $§  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 4/20/2000 Effect
168,424 1.8770 297,357 6.931% 53,804 44,895 8,909
158,424 1.9239 304,791 6.917% 51,749 43,196 8,554
158,424 1.9720 312,411 6.898% 49,855 41,634 8,221
158,424 2.0213 320,221 6.908% 47,676 39,805 7.871
158,424 2.0718 328,227 6.918% 45,576 38,042 7.534
158,424 2.1236 336,432 6.928% 43,568 36,357 7,212
158,424 2,1767 344,843 6.928% 41,764 34,851 6,913
158,424 2.2311 353,464 6.928% 40,035 33,408 6,627
158,424 2.2869 362,301 6.928% 38,370 32,019 6,351
158,424 2.3441 371,358 6.928% 36,781 30,693 6,088
158,424 2.4027 380,642 6.928% 35,258 29,422 5,836
158,424 2.4628 390,158 6.928% 33,798 28,203 5,594
168,424 2.5243 399,912 6.928% 32,392 27,030 5,362
158,424 2.5874 409,910 6.928% 31,051 25,911 5,140
158,424 2.6521 420,158 6.928% 29,765 24,838 4,927
2,376,354 5,332,187 611,440 510,301 101,138
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KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028

Zimmer-CG&E

Closure: Accretion
Closure Cost $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative

(2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $§ Discount Rate ~  1/1/2003 4/20/2000 Effect
2003 49,647 1.0124 50,264 2.506% 49,654 46,443 3,211
2004 49,647 1.0377 51,521 2.691% 49,514 46,087 3,427
2005 49,647 1.0637 52,809 3.066% 48,975 45,138 3,837
2006 49,647 1.0903 54,129 3.540% 47,931 43,632 4,299
2007 49,647 1.1175 55,482 3.956% 46,602 41,965 4,637
2008 49,647 1.1455 56,869 4.381% 44,925 40,011 4,913
2009 49,647 1.1741 58,291 4.851% 42,846 37,699 5,146
2010 49,647 1.2035 59,748 5.250% 40,709 35,454 5,255
2011 49,647 1.2335 61,242 5.455% 38,996 33,784 5,212
2012 49,647 1.2644 62,773 5.562% 37,535 32,429 5,106
2013 167,400 1.2960 216,948 5.917% 118,624 101,561 17,063
663,874 780,077 566,310 504,203 62,107
Post-closure: Accretion
Post-closure $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative

Cost (2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $§  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 4/20/2000 Effect
2028 73,667 1.8770 138,271 6.931% 25,019 20,876 4,143
2029 73,667 1.9239 141,728 6.917% 24,063 20,086 3,978
2030 73,667 1.9720 145,271 6.898% 23,182 19,360 3,823
2031 73,667 2.0213 148,903 6.908% 22,169 18,509 3,660
2032 73,667 2.0718 152,625 6.918% 21,193 17,689 3,503
2033 73,667 2.1236 156,441 6.928% 20,259 16,906 3,353
2034 73,667 2.1767 160,352 6.928% ' 19,420 16,206 3,215
2035’ 73,667 2.2311 164,361 6.928% 18,616 15,5635 3,081
2036 73,667 2.2869 168,470 6.928% 17,842 14,889 2,953
2037 73,667 2.3441 172,682 6.928% 17,103 14,272 2,831
2038 73,667 2.4027 176,999 6.928% 16,395 13,681 2,714
2039 73,667 2.4628 181,424 6.928% 15,716 13,114 2,601
2040 73,667 2.5243 185,959 6.928% 15,062 12,569 2,493
2041 73,667 2.5874 190,608 6.928% 14,439 12,049 2,390
2042 73,667 2.6521 195,373 6.928% 13,841 11,550 2,291
1,105,005 2,479,467 284,319 237,290 47,029
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KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028

East Bend-Total

Remaining acreage to close: 70 acres
Closure: Accretion
Area Closed Closure Cost $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative
(acres) (2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $ Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1981 Effect
2003 8.3 125,626 1.0124 127,186 2.506% 125,643 73,758 51,885
2004 8.3 125,626 1.0377 130,366 2.691% 125,289 70,751 54,538
2005 8.3 125,626 1.0637 133,625 3.066% 123,923 64,700 59,224
2006 8.3 - 125,626 1.0903 136,966 3.540% 121,282 57,367 63,915
2007 8.3 125,626 1.1175 140,380 3.956% 117,918 51,165 66,754
2008 8.3 - 125,626 1.1455 143,900 4.381% 113,676 45,178 68,498
2009 8.3 125,626 1.1741 147,497 4.851% 108,415 39,116 69,299
2010 8.3 125,626 1.2035 151,184 5.250% 103,008 34,248 68,760
2011 1.8 26,448 1.2335 32,624 5.455% 20,774 6,624 14,149
2012 1.8 26,448 1.2644 33,440 5.562% 19,995 6,238 13,757
70 1,057,900 1,177,177 979,923 449,144 530,779
Post-closure: . Accretion
Post-closure $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative
Cost (2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1981 Effect
2018 92,100 1.4663 135,045 6.610% 50,061 12,626 37,435
2019 92,100 1.5029 138,421 6.726% 47,278 11,650 35,629
2020 92,100 1.5405 141,882 6.790% 44,921 10,926 33,995
2021 92,100 1.5790 145,429 6.854% 42,641 10,238 32,402
2022 92,100 1.6185 149,065 6.898% 40,576 9,657 30,919
460,500 709,843 225,477 55,097 170,380
Totals 1,518,400 1,887,020 1,205,400 504,240 701,159
% of remaining  Acres to Years until
construction  close - 2003 closure Acres per year
1-10 75% 70 53 8 6.5625
11-12 25% 70 18 10 1.7500
70 8.3125
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Remaining acreage to close:

Closure:

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

Post-closure:

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

Totals

East Bend-CG&E

70 acres
Accretion
Area Closed Closure Cost $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative
(acres) (2003 $) inflation Factor Inflated $ Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1981 Effect
8.3 86,682 1.0124 87,759 2.506% 86,694 50,893 35,801
8.3 86,682 1.0377 89,952 2.691% 86,449 48,818 37,632
8.3 86,682 1.0637 92,201 3.066% 85,507 44,643 40,864
8.3 86,682 1.0903 94,506 3.540% 83,684 39,583 44,101
8.3 86,682 1.14175 96,869 3.956% 81,364 35,304 46,060
8.3 86,682 1.1455 99,291 4.381% 78,436 31,173 47,264
8.3 86,682 1.1741 101,773 4.851% 74,806 26,990 47,816
8.3 86,682 1.2035 104,317 5.250% 71,076 23,631 47,444
1.8 18,249 1.2335 22,511 5.455% 14,334 4,571 9,763
1.8 18,249 1.2644 23,073 5.562% < 13,796 4,304 9,492
70 729,951 812,252 676,147 309,909 366,238
Accretion
Post-closure $ Discounted to  $ Discounted to Cumulative
Cost (2003 $) Inflation Factor Inflated $§  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 6/30/1981 Effect
63,549 1.4663 93,181 6.610% 34,542 8,712 25,830
63,549 1.5029 95,511 6.726% 32,622 8,038 24,584
63,549 1.5405 97,899 6.790% 30,995 7,539 23,456
63,549 1.5790 100,346 6.854% 29,422 7,064 22,358
63,549 1.6185 102,855 6.898% 27,997 6,663 21,334
317,745 489,791 155,579 38,017 117,562
1,047,696 1,302,044 831,726 347,926 483,800
% of remaining Acres to close Years until ,
construction as of 2003 closure Acres per year

1-10 75% 70 53 8 6.5625

11-12 25% 70 18 10 1.7500

‘ 70 8.3125
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KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028

Miami Fort

Estimated closure cost: $ 591,041
Probability weighted cash flows: Accretion
Closure Cost $ Discounted to $ Discounted fo Cumulative
Landfill Closed in (2003 $)  Inflation Factor _ Inflated$  Discount Rate 1/1/2003 % Chance 7/20/1990 % Chance Effect
2010 591,041 1.2035 711,290 5.250% 484,631 10% 48,463 256,164 10% 25,616 22,847
2015 591,041 1.3616 804,759 6.217% 378,621 15% 56,793 178,575 15% 26,786 30,007
2020 591,041 1.5405 910,511 6.790% 288,273 25% 72,068 127,147 25% 31,787 40,282
2025 591,041 1.7430 1,030,160 6.973% 225,944 25% 56,486 97,558 25% 24,389 32,097
2030 591,041 1.9720 1,165,531 6.898% 185,996 25% 46,499 81,009 25% 20,252 26,247
100% 280,310 100% 128,831 151,479
2022.000 6.623%
2022 591,041 1.6185 956,606 6.898% 260,392 100% 260,392 113,412 100% 113,412 ) 146,980
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‘rom; Ritchie, Brett
sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 6:50 PM
To: Laub, Peggy, Howe, Lee
Subject: RE: Member Question: Accumulated Cost of Removal

My thought is to wait and see how this plays out a little more before we move anything.

-----Original Message-----

From: Laub, Peggy

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 3:54 PM

To: Ritchie, Brett, Howe, Lee

Subject: FW: Member Question: Accumulated Cost of Removal

FYI

| have received numerous responses from other EEl companies- so far all say they are disclosing but not reclassifying the
amount.

| assume we are still going to just disclose the amount - is that correct?

----QOriginal Message-----

From: Julia Valliere [mailto:JValliere@eei.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 3:26 PM

To: dadavis@aep.com; jehenderson@aep.com; gboyles@alleghenyenergy.com;
k

Subject: Member Question: Accumulated Cost of Removal

To: EEI Property Accounting & Valuation Committee

The following question comes from Joe Croshier of Central Hudson Gas & Electric. If you can help Joe, please e-mail him
directly at jcroshier@cenhud.com . Thanks for your help.

A very Hot Topic for this quarter disclosure is the required transfer of Accumulated Cost of Removal that is included in
Accumulated Depreciation. Apparently SEC is pushing some utilities hard for this to be reclassed to Regulatory Liability
from Accumulated Depreciation. The SEC feels that if the estimated cost of dismantling and removing plant from service
upon retirement is included in your cost of service on which your utility rates are based, this meets the requirements of
SFAS 71 and should be classified as a regulatory liability in accordance with paragraph B73 of SFAS 143 to the extent it is

measurable and quantifiable. They believe that paragraph B73 of SFAS 143 specifically requires that such amounts be
presented as a regulatory liability.

We have been disclosing the amount in the footnotes but r;ave not reclassed. Have any utilities reclassed the accumulated
Cost of Removal for their non- ARO assets? Your quick response to this inquiry would be greatly appreciated. Joe
Croshier Central Hudson Gas & Electric Please call me at 845-486-5256 if you have any questions on the topic.
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“rom: Laub, Peggy Page 51 of 608
Jent: Friday, October 10, 2003 8:52 AM
To: Howe, Lee
Subject: FW: responses to FERC data requests
Attachments: Main3Legal-#115015-v3-responses_to_FERC_data_requests.DOC
FYI
-----0riginal Message-----
From: Bambhart, Christa
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 5:32 PM
To: Laub, Peggy
Subject: FW: responses to FERC data requests

FYI. FERC had some follow up questions on the journal entries and supporting information we filed. Attached is our
response.

----—-QOriginal Message---—

From: Finnigan, John

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 3:44 PM

To: Steffen, Jack; Pefley, Leigh; Ritchie, Brett; Barnhart, Christa; Williams, Rhoda
Ce: Gainer, James; Moriarty, Kate

Subject: responses to FERC data requests

To all:

Here is the final version of our responses to FERC Staff's data requests relating to our 7/18/03 compliance filing
relating to FAS 143. Thanks for your assistance in preparing these responses.

Main3Legal-#11501
5-v3-response...
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Responses of
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
to FERC Staff Data Request dated September 26, 2003
in Docket AC03-64-000

1. Please provide an explanation under what provision of FAS 143 does it provide
for reversing the cost of removal that does not arise to a legal obligation? Is this a
requirement based on an interpretation or guidance provided to CG&E by the
Securities Exchange Commission?

Response:

Based on advice that CG&E received from its external auditors, Deloitte &
Touche, CG&E understands that the Securities and Exchange Commission
interpreted paragraph B22 of Statement 143 as specifically precluding an entity
from recording an expense for estimated costs associated with the removal or
retirement of assets when such removal or retirement is not the result of a legal
obligation.

2. Please provide an explanation why Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E)
does not have to make a refund or record a regulatory liability for future refunds
to its retail customers related to the reversal from Account 108, Accumulated
Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant, for cost of removal that does
not qualify as a legal retirement obligations (non-legal retirement obligations) as
part of an accounting true-up (i.e. negative stranded costs, etc.) under the
transitional restructuring mechanism pursuant to the Ohio Act SB3 and/or under
any Public Utilities Commission of Ohio order implementing Ohio SB3.

Response:

Pursuant to S.B. 3, generation is no longer a regulated service for retail
ratemaking in Ohio and the Public Utilities Commission’s August 31, 2000 order
in CG&E’s transition plan case (Case No. 99-1658-EL-ETP) was a full and final
settlement of all matters relating to CG&E’s recovery of transition revenues
relating to the restructuring of the electric utility industry, such that no futur
retail refunds are required. ‘

3. You state in your response that Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company has no intent
to file for any wholesale rates with the FERC as it relates to its generation. What
is the purpose of this statement and why does CG&E not intend to file for any
wholesale rates with FERC as it relates to-its generation? .
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Responses of
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
to FERC Staff Data Request dated September 26, 2003
in Docket AC03-64-000

Response:

CG&E no longer has any wholesale cost of service customers. All wholesale
service is provided under “market based” contracts, so wholesale cost of service
base rate cases are no longer necessary.

4. Please provide an explanation why Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company is not
required under any of its wholesale contracts to make any refunds and/or record a
regulatory liability for future refunds to its FERC wholesale customers related to
the reversal from Account 108, Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of
Electric Utility Plant, for cost of removal that does not qualify as a legal
retirement obligations (non-legal retirement obligations)?

Résponse:
No.

5. Does CG&E serve any wholesale customers under a FERC wholesale cost based
contract that it currently recovers cost of removal-in its rates related to those
assets that it has identified and removed the cost of removal as reflected in its
compliance filing made pursuant to Order 631?

(a) If yes, identify each contract that cost of removal is recovered. For each
contract provide a summary of the contract period, pertinent pricing terms,
including whether it is a stated rate, or a formula rate (i.e. subject to true-
up, formula rate, etc), and how is the cost of removal recovered?

(b) Identify the cost of removal amounts recovered under each contract

through December 31, 2002, that are attributable to the amounts reversed
and included in CG&E compliance filing made pursuant to Order 631.

Response:

No.



KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172  Case No. 2005.00042
Attachment AG-DR-02-028 AGP DR;"'?S?)
Page 54 of 608 sgeslo

Dean, James

‘rom: Barnhart, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:32 AM

To: Finnigan, John; Pope, Jim; Scheidler, John; Walker Jamce Gambill, Barb; Moriarty, Kate
Cc: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: FAS 143 wrap-up

Now that we have finished our implementation of FAS 143, the legal conclusions reached during that process will need to
be monitored for any changes. Fixed Asset Accounting (Peggy Laub and Jim Dean) will also need to be made aware of

any new developments that may create new asset retirement obligations. Please contact them if any of the following items
occur:

a. New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example: anticipated
regulations on ash ponds are issued).

b. New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example: requirement in IURC
order to return Henry County plant site to original condition upon cessation of plant operations).

c. Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that colild create a new asset retirement obligation under promissory
estoppel.

d. You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could create a new asset
retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

e. We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation (Example: acquisition of synfuel plants, such
as Oak Mountain).

f. We enter into new contracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example: agreement for BP project).

g. Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset retirement obligation.

h. If your job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to contact for the issues we
discussed with you during our implementation process, please let them know who the new contact person is.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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Dean, James

rom: Barnhart, Christa
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 5:21 PM
To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Brewer, Dick; Nispel, Debbie; Meiers, Jim; Stieritz, Jim; Beck,

- David; Thorp, Jim

Ce: McKee, Pat
Subject: Current Environmental FAS 143 Obligations
Attachments: Environmental Obligations at 07-07-2003.doc; Wrapup meeting-environmental.doc

Attached beiow is the document requested in our meeting on 6/26. (Pat, | realize you were not in this meeting. | have just
copied you for your reference since your name is listed in the first document attached below.) It lists the items that were
determined to be asset retirement obligations (ARO) under FAS 143, the contact within Environmental, and the
station/engineering contact. Note that obligations are only currently recorded for the first 4 items on the list. The last 2 will
need to be monitored prospectively for any changes that cause the cost estimates to become more material such that we
need to reconsider whether an asset retirement obligation should be recorded. Let me know if any changes should be

made, especially as it relates to the contact people. For example, | know that Ron Ehlers is no longer in the position at
Zimmer that he was in during our implementation.

il

Environmental
Obligations at 0...

Just to make sure we are all on the same page, here is a high level summary of the results of our meeting:

e The cost estimates provided to Accounting during FAS 143 implementation will need to be reviewed annually to
determine whether or not revisions are necessary to the AROs currently recorded. For example, the estimate for
closure activities at the Gibson landfill will need to be revised to reflect current costs and the number of acres
remaining to be closed. Fixed Asset Accounting and Environmental will coordinate as to the timing of when the annual
reviews are to take place.

e Environmental will monitor the items listed in the document attached above for any changes in regulations, costs, etc.,
and will notify Fixed Asset Accounting of any such changes that might cause them to revise the amounts currently
recorded for AROs prior to the annual reviews of such amounts.

« Environmental (Debbie) will send the environmental activity report to Fixed Asset Accounting after doing a high level
review and noting any items that Fixed Asset Accounting may want to have further discussions on with Environmental
and/or Legal to determine whether they rise to the level of being an ARO.

e Environmental will notify Fixed Asset Accounting if they become aware that any of the items listed in item 1 of the
document attached below have occurred:

] -

Wrapup
sting-environmental.

Let me know if there are any items that | have missed or that need clarification.

Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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Current FAS 143 Obligations — Environmental

Obligation

Environmental

Contact

Generating Station/Engineering Contact

Closure and post-closure
activities for Gibson Station
Scrubber Sludge Landfill

Closure and post-closure
activities for East Bend Landfill

Closure and post-closure
activities for Zimmer Residual
Waste Landfill

Closure activities for
Lawrenceburg Road Ash
Landfill at Miami Fort Station

Closure activities for Pond Run
Ash Landfill at Beckjord Station

Closure of underground storage
tanks

Jim Meiers

Jim Stieritz

Jim Stieritz

David Beck

David Beck

Pat McKee

Gary Etolen (allocation of cost estimate to future
periods)
Jim Thorp (cost estimates)

George Rettig (allocation of cost estimate to
future periods)
BBC&M Engineering (cost estimates)

Ron Ehlers (?) -~
BBC&M Engineering (cost estimates and
allocation to future periods)

Bob Gerbus (of TransAsh Inc., provided cost
estimate)
David Beck (timing of closure activities)

David estimated $200,000 to complete proper
closure. Due to immateriality, we did not pursue
this any further. However, should this amount
become more material, we would need to
reconsider whether we should record an asset
retirement obligation.

Pat estimated $1,000 for soil sampling and
$2,000 for tank cleanout and disposal. When
multiplied by 70 tanks across the Cinergy
system, the result was an immaterial amount,
However, should this amount become more
material, we would need to reconsider whether

_ we should record an asset retirement obligation.
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Dean, James

om: Barnhart, Christa
sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 6:25 PM
To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Brewer, Dick; Nispel, Debbie; Meiers, Jim; Stieritz, Jim; Beck,

David; Thorp, Jim

Subject: meeting agenda
Attachments: Wrapup meeting-environmental.doc

Attached below is an agenda for our meeting on Thursday. (Dick and Dave, | know you are unable to attend, but wanted
to send this to you for your information and future reference.)

")

Wrapup )
ating-environmental.
Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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FAS 143 Wrap-up Meeting ~ Environmental

6/26/2003

1. Contact Fixed Asset Accounting if any of the following occur:

a.

b.

New law or regulation is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
anticipated regulations on ash ponds are issued).

New regulatory order is issued that may create a new asset retirement obligation (Example:
requirement in TURC order to return Henry County plant site to original condition upon cessation of
plant operations)

Testimony is filed in a rate proceeding that could create a new asset retirement obligation under
promissory estoppel.

You become aware of any company representative making a public statement that could create a new
asset retirement obligation under promissory estoppel.

We acquire any new assets that have an asset retirement obligation (Example: acquisition of synfuel
plants, such as Oak Mountain). .

We enter into new contracts that contain conditions for asset retirement (Example: agreement for BP
project).

You become aware of any change that would significantly change the cost estimates we used in our
initial implementation.

Any other item that you feel should be evaluated for whether or not it creates a new asset retirement
obligation.

If your job responsibilities change such that you are no longer the appropriate person to contact for the

issues we discussed with you during our implementation process, please let us know who the new
contact person is.

2. Annual estimate updates

a.
b.

Time frame for obtaining

Will need to obtain updated estimates and evaluate whether or not they reasonably approximate the
amounts currently recorded for asset retirement obligations.

Will also need to evaluate whether the timing of performing the retirement activities is still estimated
to occur at the same dates.
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Jent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 6:34 PM

To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: RE: meeting agenda

As | was thinking about the meeting with Environmental and time frames on obtaining cost estimate updates, | recalled
that they already update most of the estimates annually. However, | don't think all of them will necessarily fall into the
October-November time frame that the three of us discussed previously. I'm not sure how receptive they would be to
accelerating the timing of some of their processes, as | think some of them are driven by the timing of reporting
requirements to the state environmental authorities. We can certainly ask them about it, but | wanted to know what your

thoughts/concerns would be if they do not want to change the timing of their estimate updates. Let me know if we need to
talk prior to our call with them.

(Peggy - has Jim Stieritz contacted you about coming to your office for the call? If not, I'll want to get in touch with him to
find out where he will be.) ’ ’

-—-0riginal Message---—-

From: Bamhart, Christa

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2003 5:25 PM

To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James; Brewer, Dick; Nispel, Debbie; Meiers, Jim; Stieritz, Jim; Beck, David; Thorp, Jim
Subject: meeting agenda

Attached below is an agenda for our meeting on Thursday. (Dick and Dave, | know you are unable to attend, but wanted
to send this to you for your information and future reference.)

<< File: Wrapup meeting-environmental.doc >>
Thanks,

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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“rom: Barnhart, Christa Attachment AG-DR-02-028
3ent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 10:29 AM Page 60 of 603
To: Laub, Peggy; Dean, James

Subject: FAS 143 Wrap-up Meeting

Attachments: Wrapup meeting.doc

Here are the items | was planning to discuss in our meeting this afternoon. | thought it might be helpful for you to have this
ahead of time. Peggy, | will plan on calling your office at 2:30 (3:30 your time).

)

Wrapup
neeting.doc (27 KB,

Christa Barnhart

Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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From: Barnhart, Christa Attachment AG-DR-02-028
ent: Tuesday, May 27, 2003 11:34 AM Page 61 of 608
o: Wenger, Kim; Melendez, Brenda; Ross, Benita
Cc: Laub, Peggy, Pate, Gwen
Subject: - RE: Account 435300

I understand that you want to be technically correct by reclassifying this amount to where it should have been at 3/31/2003,
but this would cause an amount to be presented as a cumulative effect adjustment in the second quarter financial
statements, which we can't have. Our adoption date was 1/1/2003, and the cumulative effect was presented in the
3/31/2003 financial statements. The cumulative effect of adoption is a one-time amount and is not an ongoing account
where items can continue to be recorded. Given the immateriality of the amount, this should be expensed instead. Letus
know of any items like this that you find in the future so we can assess whether this same guidance would still apply.

—QOriginal Message-——

From: Wenger, Kim

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 8:34 AM

To: Bamhart, Christa; Melendez, Brenda; Ross, Benita
Ce: Laub, Peggy

Subject: Account 435300

Wanted to let you guys know that I'm booking a journal entry to debit the account 435300 for the amount of $13,818.64.
‘This is to transfer the RWIP as of December 2002 as a result of implementing FAS 143. We took care of most of the
balance in March, but found these work orders this month. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kim Wenger

“ixed Asset Analyst
wone: (513) 287-3305

rax: (513) 287-4141

Kim.Wenger@Cinergy.com
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“rom: Ritchie, Brett achmen Pf;:‘ézoé gzg
ant: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 6:38 PM
Jo: Melendez, Brenda; Laub, Peggy
Cc: Ross, Benita; Barnhart, Christa
Subject: RE: Mapping of CGE Account 411100
O&M sounds fine.
—--Original Message-—
From: Melendez, Brenda
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 5:28 PM
To: Laub, Peggy
Ce: Ross, Benita; Ritchie, Brett

Subject: RE: Mapping of CGE Account 411100

Based upon this info, my inclination is to map this to Other Operation. This would roll up into the Operation Expense line of the

income statement. Brett, what are your thoughts? It looks like the amounts are minimal each month, so I don't think it warrants
it's own line.

-~-—Qriginal Message-—--
From: Laub, Peggy
Sent:  Tuesday, April 29, 2003 10:46 AM
To: Melendez, Brenda
Cc: Ross, Benita
Subject: RE: Mapping of CGE Account 411100

1 don't think it should be mapped to Depreciation expense. It's not depreciation or amortization. It's more similar
to an interest charge.

In the FERC NOPR they set out this expense separately on page 114 of the income statement for FERC form 1.

It is the last line under operating expenses. It is not included on FERC page 336 which details out all the
depreciation expense accounts.

Does that help?
—---0riginal Message-—--
From: Melendez, Brenda
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 10:35 AM
To: Laub, Peggy
Cc: Ross, Benita
Subject: RE: Mapping of CGE Account 411100

I'm pretty sure we intend to map it to Depreciation. Is this the account that we were using a 405xxx for last month? 1
believe the 405 was mapped to depreciation. Is that where you believe it should be mapped?

-~--Original Message----—
From: Laub, Peggy
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 10:32 AM
Melendez, Brenda .

Brenda,

Do you know where you are going to map new CGE account 411100 for Accretion Expense? |
didn't want it to get assigned to the tax lines since the account numbering is similar. 1 think it should go to
an operating expense line.

Let me know if you need anything from Fixed Assets.
. Thanks

Peggy Laub
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om: Carlson, Kim Attachment AG-DR-02-028
ent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 7:19 AM Page 63 of 608
1'o: Laub, Peggy
Subject: FW: SEC position regarding FAS 143 pro forma disclosures
Forward.txt
Heads up!

--—-Original Message--—

From: Bitter, Robert (US - Cincinnati) [mailto:rbitter@deloitte.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 3:30 PM

To: Roberts, Bernie; Blackwell, Barry .

Cc: Ritchie, Brett; Carison, Kim; Good, Lynn (US - Cincinnati); Lonbom,
Alan (US - Atlanta)

Subject: FW: SEC position regarding FAS 143 pro forma disclosures

Attached below is some information regarding a position the SEC has taken
with regard to SFAS No. 143 pro forma disclosures. This looks like another
item that should be included in the restated annual financial statements
that the Company is contemplating filing on Form 8-K.

Please call me if you would like to discuss.
hanks, -
- Bob

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Cannon, Albert (US - Cincinnati)

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 1:54 PM

To: #Cincinnati Audit Managers (Us), #Cincinnati Audit Ptrs Dirs Prin at
DTT.US.NO.REPLY; Carpenter, Jim C (US - Louisville) -

Subject: FW: SEC position regarding FAS 143 pro forma disclosures

FYl

——-Original Message-—-

From: Wolfson, John (US - Wilton)

Sent. Tuesday, March 18, 2003 1:31 PM

To: US Professional Practice Dir

Subject: SEC position regarding FAS 143 pro forma disclosures

At the March 11, 2003, AICPA SEC Regulations Committee meeting, the

following

topic was discussed with the SEC staff. The staff's tentative position,

described below, is consistent with their views regarding the transitional

pro

forma disclosures required by paragraph 61 of SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other
atangible Assets. Registrants that are contemplating filing a registration
tatement in the next year should consider including the FAS 143 pro forma

disclosures in their 2002 Form 10-K or 2003 Forms 10-Q. These pro forma

disclosures provided in the Form 10-K or Form 10-Q should be provided for
the



latest three fiscal years and any subsequent interim periods.

Topic: Transitional Pro Forma Disclosures under FASB Statement No. 143,
ccounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (FAS 143)

Question: Should annual financial statements issued prior to the adoption of
FAS

143 that are included in a registration statement be revised to include the
transitional disclosures described in paragraph 27 of FAS 143 if the
registration statement also includes interim financial statements which
reflect

the adoption of FAS 143? Would the conclusion be different if these
previously

issued annual financial statements are incorporated by reference, rather
than

included, in a registration statement?

Background: Paragraph 27 of FAS 143 states the following:

...an entity shall compute on a pro forma basis and disclose in the
footnotes to

the financial statements for the beginning of the earliest year presented
and at

the end of all years presented the amourit of the liability for asset
retirement

obligations as if this Statement had been applied during all years affected.
The pro forma amounts of that liability shall be measured using current
(that

is, as of the date of adoption of this Statement) information, current
assumptions, and current interest rates.

*AS 143 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002.
carlier

application is encouraged. Initial application is as of the beginning of an
entity’s fiscal year. If FAS 143 is adopted prior to the effective date and
during an interim period other than the first interim period of a fiscal
year,

all prior interim periods of that fiscal year shall be restated.

Discussion: If annual financial statements issued prior to the adoption of
FAS -

143 are reissued and included in a registration statement subsequent to the
issuance of interim financial statements reflecting the initial adoption of
FAS

143, the annual financial statements should be revised to include the
paragraph

27 transitional disclosures, if the amounts involved are material. This

view is

based on paragraph 27, which states that disclosure of pro forma information
should be provided "...for the beginning of the earliest year presented and
-at

the end of all years presented." This view is consistent with the SEC

Staff's

position on transitional disclosures required by paragraph 61 of FASB
Statement

No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (FAS 142).

If annual financial staterents issued prior to the adoption of FAS 143 are

reissued via incorporation by reference into a registration statement that
also

incorporates by reference interim financial statements reflecting the
adoption

of FAS 143, it is not clear whether those annual financial statements should
2
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be
revised to include the transitional disclosures required by FAS 143.

'mmittee Recommendation: The committee felt that the annual financial
4tements generally need not be revised to include the transitional
isclosures
required by FAS 143. However, the determination of whether the annual
financial
statements should or should not be revised to include the transitional
disclosures required by FAS 143 is an assessment that must be made by a
registrant and its auditors. Depending on the outcome of that assessment, a
registrant may be able satisfy the disclosure requirements by one of the
following:

1. Including the transitional disclosures in the registration statement
(data for only the three most recent years and interim periods would
suffice,

even if the transitional disclosures are included in a five-year table),

2. Filing the required disclosures or filing the annual financial
statements, revised to inciude the transitional disclosures, in a Form 8-K
that

is incorporated by reference into the registration statement; or

3. Including the transitional disclosures in a Form 10-Q that is
incorporated by reference into the registration statement.

Tentative SEC Position:

The SEC agrees with the Committee Recommendation. _ irrespective of the
method a

gistrant chooses for providing the transitional disclosures, the

isclosures
should be robust and transparent and should cover all periods for which
financial statements are presented. The disclosures should include (or
cross
reference to) the date that SFAS 143 was adopted, a brief description of the
standard, a discussion of the impact that adoption had on the financiai
statements, and the disclosures required by paragraph 27 .

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information -

intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any
disciosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any
action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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‘om: Barnhart, Christa Page 66 of 608
sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 11:02 AM e
To: Dougias, Diana; Laub, Peggy, Dean, James
Subject: ARO list

I apologize for the delay in sending this out. Below is a list of items we will definitely be recording asset retirement
obligations for. The jury is still out on ash ponds. We should have a final conclusion by the end of this week. Also, while
there is an ARO for river structures and river cells, we have been able to argue that these are indefinitely lived. D&T has
concurred with this conclusion. As such, we only have to disclose that we have an ARO for these items.

psl

e Gibson waste landfill - for closure and post-closure obligations

e Noblesville station - to remove boilers from coal-fired units from service permanently, to remove the stacks and
precipitator structures from the roof of the existing.building, and to complete and terminate coal and ash handling
activities associated with removing the boilers in the coal-fired units from service. We are complying with this
requirement by cutting the steam lines off the boilers and removing the stacks, structural steel, fans, galleries, and
‘precipitators on the roof of the existing plant at Noblesvilie. We will also be completing abatement work for lead paint

and asbestos in connection with this demolition. Mark Foster has indicated this activity will take place from June to
November 2003.

e Henry County plant - for dismantling of station and returning land to greenfield site

CG&E

o Zimmer landfill - for closure and post-closure obligations
+ East Bend landfili - for closure and post-closure obligations
Miami Fort ash landfill - for closure obligations

Let me know if you have any questions.

Christa Barnhart
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2193
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To: Bernie Roberts, Peggy Laub, and Kim Carison Page 67 of 608
From: Brett Ritchie
Subject: Cost of removal and FAS 143

Date: January 9, 2003

CINERGY.

Background

As many of you are aware, D&T had taken the position several months ago that FAS 143 continues to
allow companies to accrue cost of removal as a charge to accumulated depreciation even when no
legal obligation exists. We learned a few weeks ago that PricewaterhouseCoopers was advocating a
different position. Their position was basically that FAS 143 precludes accrual of cost of removal
unless a legal obligation exists. Based on that premise, companies not following FAS 71 would be
required to reverse any accumulated cost of removal upon adoption as a cumulative effect adjustment.
Companies following FAS 71 would be required to reclassify accumulated cost of removal to
regulatory liabilities. :

D&T has recently discussed this issue with the SEC staff. The SEC staff has indicated that they
believe FAS 143 indeed does preclude accrual of cost of removal unless under FAS 71, and even in
that case it must be reclassified. The SEC would plan to challenge any presentation not conforming to
these guidelines. Needless to say the timing of this guidance is rather unfortunate, as we had been
following D&T's position given the undesirable task of trying to compute the amount of cost of
removal buried in accumulated depreciation for our portfolio of fixed assets.

Implications to 2003

As we will be adopting FAS 143 effective January 1, 2003, the required adjustments will affect the
first quarter 2003 financial statements. The following is a brief chart of our companies and my initial
thoughts on the required accounting based on this guidance:

Company Type of Assets Treatment on January 1, 2003
PSI T&D Reclassify to regulatory liability
Generation Reclassify to regulatory liability
CG&E T&D Reclassify to regulatory liability
Generation Cumulative effect adjustment
ULH&P T&D Reclassify to regulatory liability
CCT Generation Cumulative effect adjustment
International 727? Cumulative effect adjustment
PTIS 2777? Cumulative effect adjustment
Cinergy Solutions _ | 7777 Cumulative effect adjustment

All amounts reclassified or taken as a cumulative effect adjustment should be gross of salvage value.

As for prospective accounting treatment, CG&E’s generation and all other non-regulated assets would
no longer be allowed to accrue cost of removal. Consequently, any cost of removal (gross of salvage
value) must be removed from the depreciation provisions. However, such treatment is still appropriate
for all assets covered by FAS 71 (PSI and CG&E T&D) except for the fact that the credit is now to a
regulatory liability.
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Next Steps

Based on previous discussions with Peggy Laub and Jim Dean, it is my understanding that we require
the assistance of our depreciation consultant for both the reclassifications/cumulative effect
adjustments and establishing the breakdown of our current cost of removal rate between cost of
removal and salvage. Given the adoption date of January 1, 2003, this process should begin as soon as
possible.

We should share this information with our joint venture partners as well in the event that they may
have cost of removal accruals on their books.

Bernie and I will be discussing how to disclose this issue in the 10-K given that, at least at this point,
we do not know the income statement impact of the cumulative effect adjustment.

cc: Jim Dean
Christa Barnhart
Gwen Pate
Steve Farmer
Lee Howe
Jack Steffen
John Finnigan
Jim Pope
Mark Krabbe
Julie Hollingsworth
Mark Claeys
Brian Davey
Steve Lee
Don Storck
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To: Bernie Roberts
From: Christa Barnhart
Subject: Summery of Accounting Requirements for FAS 143
Date: —hume-3;2602 : S

. —File Numbes:.. -2002-.034 e e e e e o

- CINERCY.

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement

Obligations. 1t addresses the accounting and reporting for an asset retirement obligation (ARO) and the associated asset
retirement cost.

Scope

FAS 143 applies to legal obligations associated with an asset retirement that result from the acquisition, construction,
development, and/or the normal operation of a long-lived asset or component parts of a larger system. It does not apply to
obligations arising solely from plans to dispose of an asset, obligations resulting from the improper operation of an asset
(spills, accidental contamination, etc.), or obligations associated with maintenance of an asset.

Legal obligations are those that an entity is required to settle because of an existing or enacted law, statute, ordinance,
written contract, or oral contract. A legal obligation can also arise under the doctrine of promissory estoppel, which allows
enforcement of a promise made by one party that is reasonably relied upon by another party to its detriment. For example,
an entity plans to leave a building in place at the end of its useful life, but significant public pressure exists for the
company to demolish the building. The company’s CEO makes a public statement that it will demolish the building. If
the company does not demolish the building, it can still be held accountable for the CEQ’s statement under the doctrine of
promissory estoppel.

A conditional obligation to perform a retirement activity is also within the scope of FAS 143. For example, a
governmental group may retain the right or option to decide whether to require a retirement activity. Uncertainty about
whether the performance of a retirement activity will be required does not exempt an entity from recording an ARO
liability. Additionally, an entity is not exempt from recording an ARO liability if it expects a waiver of a contractual

liability. Instead, the uncertainty or expectation should be factored into the measurement of the liability’s fair value
(discussed below).

Initial Recognition and Measurement of ARO Liabllity

An ARO is recognized when it meets the three essential characteristics of a lisbility:
o Itis a present duty or responsibility that will require settlement by a probable future transfer or use of assets;
o  The entity has little or no discretion to avoid the future sacrifice; and
¢  The obligating event has occurred.

An entity should recognize the fair value of an ARO liability in the period incurred if it can reasonably estimate its fair

yalue. The ARO should not be netted with the salvage value of any asset in presentation on the balance sheet. Ifa

reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be made in the period the ARO liability is incurred, the liability should be
recorded when such an estimate can be made. The fair value of an ARO liability is the amount at which the liability could

be settled In a current transaction between willing parties. If available, quoted market prices should be used fo measure
fair value. Most often, it is expected that companies will need to use discounted cash flow analysis since quoted market
prices would likely not be available for most obligations.

1f a present xralue Wun@mmm value, the expected cash flow appraach should bsused. Under this
approach, multiple cash flow scenarios are probability weighted. The result is discounted ut a credit-adjusted risk-free
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rate’ to calculate an estimate of fair value. The cash flow scenarios should incorporate assumptions that other marketplace
participants would use in their estimates of fair value, such as:

o The costs that a third party would incur in performing the necessary tasks;

e Other amounts a third party would include in determining the settlement price, including inflation, overhead,
equipment charges, profit margin, and advances in technology;

¢ The extent to which the amount of a third party’s costs or their timing would vary under different future

scenarios and the relative probabilities of those scenarios; and
e The price that a third party would demand and expect to receive for bearing the uncertainties and unforesceable

circumstances inherent in the obligation (market risk premium).

An ARO liability may be incurred at a single point in time or over more than one reporting period. For example, an
obligation to demolish a building would be recorded at a single point in time (which for some assets can be the day it goes
in service). However, a landfill may be retired in sections over time as it becomes full. The corresponding ARO liability
would therefore also be recorded over time. Any incremental liability incurred in a.future reporting period is considered to
be a layer of the original liability, and each layer is initially measured at fair value.

Upon initial recognition of an ARO liability, an entity should capitalize the asset retirement cost by increasing the carrying
amount of the related long-lived asset by the same amount as the liability. The increment to the asset basis would be
depreciated over the life of the asset.

Subsequent Recognition and Measurement

After initial measurement of an ARO ligbility, an entity should recognize period-to-period changes resulting from (a) the
passage of time, and (b) revisions to either the timing or the amount of the original estimate of undiscounted cash flows
(note that the liability is not adjusted solely for changes in interest rates). Changes due to the passage of time should be
'measured and incorporated into the carrying amount of the liability before changes resulting from a revision to the timing
or amount of estimated cash flows.

Changes in an ARO liability resulting from the passage of time should be measured by applying an interest method of
allocation to the amount of the liability at the beginning of the pericd. The credit-adjusted risk-free rate used when the
ARO liability was initially measured should be used to measure the change. The resulting amount is recognized as an
increase in the carrying amount of the ARO liability and as an expense classified as an operating item in the income
statement (accretion expense). This is not to be considered interest expense.

Changes resulting from revisions to the amount or timing of future cash flows are recognized as an increase or decrease in
(a) the carrying amount of the ARO liability, and (b) the related asset retirement cost capitalized as part of the carrying
amount of the related long-lived asset. Upward revisions in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows shouid be
discounted using the current credit-adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions should be discounted using the credit-
adjusted risk-free rate that existed when the original liability was recognized (similar to LIFO layers).

Impact of Cost of Removal on Utilities

Rate-regulated utilities collect amounts through rates for cost of removal, with these amounts typically being recorded
through the depreciation provision as accumulated depreciation. One question surrounds whether a legal obligation is
created by the fact that a cost of removal component is included in rates. This is a facts and circumstances decision. The
SEC staff has indicated that they believe FAS 143 precludes accrual of cost of removal unless under FAS 71, and even in
that case it must be reclassified. If the removal cost is an ARO, amounts recorded in accumulated depreciation for gross®
removal cost should be subsumed into the ARO upon adoption of FAS 143 (regardless of whether FAS 71 is applicable or

not). If the removal cost is not an ARO, amounts recorded in accumulated depreciation for gross removal cost must be
reclassified. For non-regulated companies, the reclassification will be to a cumulative effect of change in accounting
. K Npaniés, tne reciassinication wiil be R TeptHalor 2D A

i N W D D gliatory

On an ongoing basis, a utility fol'lowing FAS 71 that has cost of removal in its rates will adjust the non-regulated GAAP
expense following the provisions of FAS 143 to the amount allowed in rates by debiting or crediting a regulatory asset or

! Treasury rate with comparable maturity, adjusted for an entity’s credit spread.
2 The ARO cost estimates will also need to be on a gross basis.
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liability. This only applies if the asset has an associated retirement obligation and we believe that over or under recovered
/ amounts will be settled through future revenue adjustments.

Disclosures

An entity should disclose the following about its ARO liabilities:

Ageneral description of the ARO and the associated long-lived asset;
The fair value of assets that are legally restricted for purposes of settling ARO liabilities; and
A Teconcihiation ol the beginning and endmg carrying amount of ARUs showing separately (whenever there is a
significant change in one or more of) the following components:
1. Liabilities incurred in the current period;
2. Liabilities settled in the current period;
3. Accretion expense; and
4. Revisions in estimated cash flows.
- If the fair value of an AROliability cannot be reasonably estimated, that fact and the reasons for that fact should
be disclosed.

Effective Date and Transition

FAS 143 is effective for Cinergy on January 1, 2003. If adopted early and during an interim period that is not the first
interim period of the fiscal year, all prior interim periods of that year must be restated.

Upon initial application of FAS 143, the following must be recognized:

o A liability for any existing AROs adjusted for cumulative accretion to the date of adoption of FAS 143; .
e  An asset retirement cost capitalized as an increase to the carrying amount of the long-lived asset; and
e  Accumulated depreciation on that capitalized cost.

Amounts resulting from initial application should be measured using current (as of the adoption date) information, current
assumptions, and current interest rates. The cumulative effect of initial application should be recognized as a change in
accounting principle in accordance with APB 20. The cumulative effect is the difference between the amounts recognized
in the balance sheet prior to application of FAS 143 and the net amount recognized in the balance sheet pursuant to FAS
143, If the assets are regulated and recovery of the retirement costs would be expected the transition adjustment amount
would be reflected as a regulatory asset or liability.

An entity must also compute on a pro forma basis and disclose in the foomotes to the financial statements for the
beginning of the earliest year presented and at the end of all years presented the amount of the ARO liability as if FAS 143
had been applied during all periods affected. The pro forms amounts should be measured using current (as of the adoption
date) information, current assumptions, and current interest rates.

Examples

Attached in the spreadsheet below are examples of the calculations required by FAS 143 under varying sets of facts.

!

"FAS 143

096803-020445
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* e Subjactto FAS 71 . __Not Subject to FAS 71
ARO No ARO ARO No ARO
Asget book value 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Asset life 25 yre. 25yrs. 25yre. 25 yrs. 25 yrs. 25 yrs. 25yrs. 25 yre.
;  Assetin-service dale 111893  1/114803 1111983 111083 1411003  1/1/1903  1/1/1803  1/1/1803
Credit-adjusted risk-free rate 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 8.0%
Depreciation rate:
Cost 4.0% 4.0% 40% - 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Salvage value 0.2% -1.0% 0.2% «1.0% -0.2% -1.0% 0.2% -1.0%
Cost of removal 1.0% 0.2% 1.0% 0.2% 1.0% 0.2% 1.0% 0.2%
- ———TFotat - 4-8%— BBt 88— -3-2% T T T A ¥ T T A—— T A
_CumentADDrecordedfor:
Net salvage "T(20,000)  (100,000) W‘(W {20,500y '(TOU‘DUUT "(!U‘UUU)" {100,000
Gross cost of removal 100,000 20 000 00,000 100,000 20,000
ARO @ 1/1/2003 300,000 300,000 - - 300,000 300,000 - .
ARO @ 1/1/1903 200,000 200,000 - - 200,000 200,000 - -
Difference 100,000 100,000 - - "7 100,000 100,000 T -
Depreciation of ARO from Inception
date to transition date 80,000 80,000 - - - 80,000 80,000 - -
Transition journal entries: ©) ©) {C) ©
Change in accounting principle 80,000 160,000 (100,000) (20,000) 80,000 160,000 (100,000)  (20,000)
PP&E - asset retirement cost 200,000 200,000 - . 200,000 200,000 - -
AJD - cost of removal 100,000 20,000 100,000 20,000 100,000 20,000 100,000 20,000
AJ/D - asset retirement cost (80,000)  (80,000) - - (80,000)  (80,000) - -
ARO (300,000) (300,000) - - (300,000) (300,000) - -
Change In accounting principle (80,000) (160,000) 100,000 20,000 - - - -
Regulatory assst/(lablity) 80,000 160,000 (100,000) (20,000) - - - .
Ongoing ARO related {oumnal entries:
Depreciation expense 8,000 8,000 - - 8,000 8,000 - -
Accumuiated depreclation (8,000) {(8,000) - - (8,000) (8,000) - ’ -
Depreciation of asset retirement cost.
Accretion expense (A) 18,000 18.000 - - 18,000 18,000 - -
ARO (18,000) (18,000 - - (18,000)  (18,000) - -
Equals credit-adjusted risk-free rate x current ARO balance.
Regulatory asset 16,000 24,000 - .- . o - - -
Operating expense (16,000) . (24,000) -

Equals difference between GAAP expense (deplaclation and accretion abova) and amount permitied for recowely for cost af removal through rates. (B)

Ongoing traditional entries
Depreciation expense 38,000 30,000 48,000 32,000 38,000 30,000 38,000 30,000

Accumulated depreciation (38,000) (30,000) (48,000) (32,000) (38,000) (30,000) (38,000) (30,000)
Depreciation of asset (assumes no expensing for COR, except for columns 3 and 4, for which cost of removal is extracted in the next fournal entry). (C)
Accumulated depreciation - - 10,000 2,000 - - - -
Regulatory liability - - (10,000)  (2,000) - - - .

To set up regulatory liability for amount by which rate recovery exceeds GAAP retirement expense (extracts gross cost of removal).

(A) The amount in this journal entry will iot ba Constant on an ongoling basis. Wwillncrease as the retiement date 16
approached.

{B) Assumes that future under / over recovery s probable of recovery / refunding through future rates.

(C) The SEC staff has indicated that FAS 143 precludes accrual cost of removal unless an entity is under FAS 71, and
even In that case, It must be raclasslified.

096803-020446
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Bamhartl Christa ?

Srom: Laub, Peggy
sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2003 12:53 PM
o: Bambhart, Christa

Subject: RE: FAS 143

For all comps except for CGE the RWIP amount is the account balance in account 108410.

For CGE the amount is the balance in account 108410 and 108545 less the amount for non-regulated property of
... --16,364,493.99 e e e 2

—-Original Message--—-

From: Bamhart, Christa
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2003 11:09 AM
To: Laub, Pegay

Subject: RE: FAS 143

Can | have a copy of the report you ran to obtain the RWIP numbers for our files? Thanks.

~——Original Message-—

From: Laub, Peggy

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 3:49 PM
To: Hummel, Jim; Glenn, Erica
Cc: Bamhart, Christa; Ritchie, Brett

Subjact: FAS 143

Here is the cost of removal in accumulated reserve for regulated assets.

» ‘ Regulated Property
- CORus

I think you have everything you need from me now.

Peggy Laub
Fixed Asset Accounting
513-287-4291

08603-020447
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C:\Documents and Settings\t18489\Local Settings\Temporary Intemet Flles\o_ym 1\[Regulated Property - COR.xls]

Cost of Removal In Regulated Assets
December 31,2002

RWIP 12/31/2002 -8,632,794 107,397 -1,288,995 -18,093,730

COR In Reserve 119,714,666 1,032,043 25,210,367 315,959,845

(1) Excludes production and step-up transformers which are non-regulated property

09603-020448
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Rules for Charging Cost of Removal for EMBU Under FAS 143 (effective 1/1/03

_ A, For Entities with mmte_(le__;___mhon (CG&E, Brownsville, Caledonia):

For all assets except those on the list of ARO Assets (Item C.):
‘o The only cost that can be cha!rgevd to a retirement work order and retirement

account 108410 or 108545 is salvage — use activity SALVGEM for salvage costs

.= Allather costs of removal of equipment, whether duetoreplacement or—— -

retirement of the equipment due to age or due to construction of a new asset
which caused the equipment to need to be removed, must be expensed to a
maintenance account

e New “cost of removal” accounts have been set up within the production
maintenance series of accounts (all new accounts end in “108”, e.g.: 512108 for
cost of removal of boiler plant) — no retirement work order is to be taken out or
charged for these costs - use activity REMOVAL for costs of removal

e Continue to use the appropriate project and program

¢ To manage total costs for the project, a report will need to be run from FRT for
the project containing both capital and maintenance accounts or work types
(maintenance work type is 20) (will not be able to use capital reports only or will
miss the cost of removal portion of the project)
Charges should be corrected back to 01/01/03
Use these same procedures on CPGS (Corp. 210) when doing work for CG&E,
Brownsville, or Caledonia production plant (same account #’s as for CG&E,
Brownsville and Caledonia — same lack of retirement work order for cost of
removal)

o See attached spreadsheet for list of new accounts to use for cost of removal

B. For Entities with Regulated Generation (PSI, Madison, Cadiz):

For all assets except those on the list of ARO Assets (Item C.):

e No change for now on accounts — continue to charge both salvage and costs of
removal to retirement work order and account 108410 (note: prior to becoming
part of PSI, account 108545 was used for Madison and Cadiz)

e Use activity SALVGEM for salvage and RETRMENT for costs of removal

e Fixed Assets Accounting will be reclassifying cost of removal charges monthly or
quarterly from account 108 to a regulatory asset account at a high level (not
project, center, or business segment)

obhgatlon to remove or decommlssmn an asset exists; current ARO assets
~ include:
e Noblesville — removal of various components of old units in connection
with air permit for repowered units (removal of boilers from coal-fired
units from service permanently, removal of the stacks and precipitator

09603-020449
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structures from the roof of the existing building, and completion and

! termination of coal and ash handling activities associated with removing
the boilers in the coal-fired units from service)

o Ash Landfills (Miami Fort) — note: must charge costs for interim capping,
building up the sides of landfills, and final closures on the top to a
retirement work order, account 108 and REMOVAL activity, not

construction as was done in the past

- L -

for interim capping, building up the sides of landfills, and final closures on

the top to a retirement work order, account 108 and REMOVAL activity,
not construction as was done in the past

¢ Final Removal/Decommissioning Cost for Cadiz (Henry County) (Note:
cost of removal of individual items of equipment during Cadiz’s useful
life should be treated as other regulated assets and not as ARO)

e No change “on accounts — continue to charge both salvage and costs of
removal to retirement work order and account 108

Use activity SALVGEM for salvage and REMOVAL for costs of removal

e Fixed Assets Accounting will be reclassifying cost of removal charges monthly or
quarterly from account 108 to an ARO liability account (230850) at a high level
(not project, center, or business segment)

e Users should contact Fixed Assets Accounting if any cost of removal has been
incurred already during 2003 or is anticipated for an ARO asset

e Salvage will continue to be charged to existing 108 accounts and to a retirement
work order even if a new account is designated for the cost of removal piece

D. For Ail Assets:

Whenever salvage and costs of removal can be separately identified from construction
costs, they should be charged according to the above rules to conform with FERC and
GAAP rules.

Cost of Removal = Direct costs to remove the equipment (labor, contractor labor, special
materials or equipment needed for the removal)

Initial internal guidelines: Any indirect costs (like scaffolding, opening up a turbine, etc.)

that are required to install or construct the new asset should be charged to the capital

project, even if also incidentally used to remove old equipment. If the indirect costs will

also be used to suppon mamtenance proj ects as well as capital, they should be allocated
Nee xcluding { : emoval).

09603-020450
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Executive Summary

A new accounting pronouncement, FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143,
Accauntmg far Asset Retirement Oblzgatzons, is eﬁ‘ectxve for Cmergy on January 1, 2003 This

equxpment

The intent of the new rules is to ensure companies account for costs associated with retirement of
plant, property and equipment in a consistent manner, whether a legal obligation to retire exists or
not. Also, it was adopted to ensure that when a legal obligation exists, a liability is recorded on
the company’s books and appropriate disclosures made so shareholders are aware of the liability.

Specific impacts on EMBU from implementation of FAS 143 include:

Cost of removal for non-regulated companies (CGE generation, Caledonia, Brownsville, as
well as CG&E’s share of non-operated jointly owned stations, Killen, Stuart and Conesville)
will need to be charged to maintenance expense in 2003 and thereafter, even though budgeted
as capital for 2003 ($4.2 million budgeted for 2003.) This will also increase the amount
charged to DP&L and AEP for maintenance for the jointly owned stations we operate (cost of
removal was included in capital when budgets were exchanged.)

Depreciation expense on the non-regulated companies should go down to theoretically offset
this due to removal of the impacts of cost of removal from the depreciation rate, however,
because a complete depreciation study is being conducted for CG&E, other changes in
depreciation may result. So we cannot estimate yet whether this will really go down or go
down enough to offset the increase in maintenance costs.

This direct expense vs. depreciation rate method for expensing cost of removal for non-
regulated entities will lead to volatility in O&M expense, with higher O&M expense in years
when major assets are retired, especially should an entire generating unit or station be retired.
There will be a one-time adjustment made as a camulative effect of a change in accounting
principle (after operating income, before net income) to reverse the portion of depreciation
expense that has been recognized through 12/31/02 for cost of removal for existing assets.
This will be offset by expensing any cost of removal which has been recorded in the 108
account for these assets. It is expected this adjustment will bé a large favorable one-time
adjustment to earnings ($63 mil.)

Notification to Legal and Accounting will need to be made whenever a situation arises or is
planned that could result in a promise or liability to remove or retire an asset.

For assets with ARO treatment (ash landfills, waste landfills, final retirement of Cadiz
station, retirement of the coal related portion of Noblesville station), expense will be higher in
the asset’s later years than in earlier years.

Implementatwn w1ll requlre users to charge cost of removal dxﬁ‘erently (dlffcrent work codes

[ ]

n' sy '-25.‘;'_---'-‘;-3-.‘-’&.’;-'2 HRA-CI108UIreS ORn-te1Tono BRCGTInIsS v BROW-a1r
charged to a retirement work order, retirement account and REMOVAL activity.

06603-020452
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f Background

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143,
Accountmg for Asset Retzrement Obligatzons It addresses the accountmg and reportmg

generating statlon property, plant and eqmpment ) The intent of the new rules is to
ensure companies account for costs associated with retirement of plant, property and
equipment in a consistent manner, whether a legal obligation to retire exists or not. Also,
it was adopted to ensure that when a legal obligation exists, a liability is recorded on the
company’s books and appropriate disclosures made so sharcholders are aware of the
liability. FAS 143 is effective for Cinergy on January 1, 2003.

Corporate Accounting Research, Fixed Asset Accounting, Environmental, and Cinergy
Legal have been responsible for developing guidance for FAS 143 implementation and
identifying the assets that qualify for recognition of an ARO. They are developing, with
the assistance of depreciation consultants, the amounts to be recognized as an ARO, new
depreciation rates that exclude cost of removal, and the journal entries needed for the
transition to the new rules. Discussions have been held with both of the CG&E joint
owners to ensure all three companies ate as consistent as possible in interpretation and
implementation of the new rules. The same discussions have occurred with the PSI joint
owners so they are aware of Cinergy’s plans.

As a result of the adoption of FAS 143, FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
(October 30, 2002) to address the accounting issues for regulated entities under its
jurisdiction. This document outlines changes to the FERC chart of accounts and
definitions for costs to be included in those accounts for consistency with FAS 143
requirements. This guidance is clear for the ARO portion of FAS 143, but does not
clearly provide guidance for the cost of removal changes (modifies the definition of the
retirement account only to exclude ARO assets, not cost of removal for non-ARO assets).

Current Accounting Practice at Cinergy for Cost of Removal

To date, Cinergy has adhered to the guidelines in the FERC Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) for accountmg for cost of removal, namely, costs related to cost of removal have

for regulated plant a.nd 108545 for non-regulated plant) and an assoclated retlrement

statement Rather, an estlmate of the renrement cost is made when determ1mng the

depreciation rate for the asset and a portion of the depreciation rate is related to cost of
removal. So, over time, the cost of removal is expensed through the depreclanon line on
the income statément along with the construction cost for the asset and with estimated

i salvage value (normally a reduction in cost). For any individual asset, the amount

Page 3 of 8 09603-020453
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expensed could be more or less than the actual cost of removal incurred for that asset at
actual time of retirement or removal, especially since Cinergy uses composite
depreciation rates, rather than specific rates. Any salvage value (positive or negative) is

also credited (or charged) to the 108 account. Cinergy has used these guidelines for all
—assets whether regulated or non-regulated and whether a

legal liahility to retire the asset

exists or not.

Cinergy Assets Requiring Asset Retirement Obligation Treatment
Under FAS 143

Final determination has not been made on all assets to be designated as assets requiring
ARO treatment under FAS 143. Those that have definitely been designated as such
include:

e Ash landfills (Miami Fort)

¢ Waste landfills (Zimmer, East Bend and Gibson)

e Final removal/decommissioning cost (dismantling station and returning it to a
green-field site) for Cadiz (Henry County) (note: retirements or removal of
individual pieces of equipment at Cadiz will not be affected by this ARO
treatment and will continue to be accounted for like other regulated plant)

e Noblesville station — removal of boilers from coal-fired units from service
permanently, removal of the stacks and precipitator structures from the roof of the
existing building, and completion and termination of coal and ash handling
activities associated with removing the boilers in the coal-fired units from service
(We are complying with this requirement by cutting the steam lines off the boilers
and removing the stacks, structural steel, fans, galleries, and precipitators on the
roof of the existing plant at Noblesville. We will also be completing abatement
work for lead paint and asbestos in connection with this demolition.)

In addition, some other Energy Merchant business unit assets were considered for ARO
treatment, but were not designated as requiring this accounting treatment:

o SCR catalysts
There are no FAS 143 legal obligations for removal 6f T&D or gas assets.

If new legal liabilities arise related to retirement of new or existing assets, ARO treatment

from a law, regulation, contract, settlement or promise. Notice will need to be given to

Cinergy Legal, Fixed Asset Accounting, and Corporate AcCounting Research if we think
we have incurred a new legal liability.

09603-020454
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accumulated cost of removal (which will be in a 108 account). Accounting for salvage
- costs is not changed (still capitalized to 108 and depreciated as a portion of the
depreciation rate.)

~ Transition

Because adjustments will be required in the depreciation rates for the non-regulated
companies and a complete depreciation study has not been conducted for CG&E for
some years, Fixed Assets Accounting has engaged a depreciation consultant to do a
complete depreciation study for CG&E. This will likely mean changes in the rates and
amount of depreciation due to reasons other than the FAS 143 requirements (changes in
estimates of useful life, etc.) It is anticipated this will be complete in the 1* quarter of
2003.

For Cinergy implementation, Corporate Accounting Research and Fixed Assets
Accounting have initially determined that cost of removal expenditures for regulated
assets can continue to be charged to the 108 account. Back-end transfers will be made
within the plant accounting system or by journal entry by Fixed Assets Accounting to
move the costs to the appropriate account for regulatory accounting purposes. EMBU
will use separate activities to designate salvage from cost of removal to facilitate the
transfers to the appropriate accounts.

The accumulated cost of removal included in the 108 account through 12/31/02 for non-

regulated assets (both accumulated depreciation for cost of removal included in

depreciation rates and any cost of removal directly charged to 108) will need to be

removed from the account and will be treated as an adjustment to earnings as a

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. This will be a business unit

charge, but not a business segment or individual center charge. This is expected to be a
. positive adjustment of about $63 mil.

Impacts on EMBU

For Non-Regulated Companies
(All CG&E Stations including Stuart, Killen, Conesville; Brownsville, Caledonia)

thereaﬁer, even though budgeted as capltal for 2003 (4.2 mllhon budgeted for 2003.)

This will include CG&E’s share of cost of removal for joinily owned stations Killen,
Stuart and Conesville. This will also increase the amount charged to DP&L and AEP
for maintenance for the jointly owned stations we operate (cost of removal was

e Depreciation expense should go down to theoretically offset this due to removal of
the impacts of cost of removal from the depreciation rate, however, because a

Page 6 of 8 09503-020456
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complete depreciation study is being conducted for CG&E, other changes in
depreciation may result. So we cannot estimate yet whether this will really go down
or go down enough to offset the increase in maintenance costs.

. Tlns direct expense V8. deprecmtwn rate method for expensmg cost of removal w111

in earher years.
¢ Implementation will require users to charge cost of removal differently (see
implementation specifics below.)

For Regulated Companies
(All PSI Stations including Madison and Cadiz*)

o To the extent the asset and its associated cost of removal are recoverable through
rates, there will be no earnings impact from the new requirements.

¢ Implementation will require users to charge cost of removal differently (see
implementation specifics below.)

* If any cost of removal had been incurred prior to the transfer of Madison and Cadiz to
PSI on 2/5/02, it would need to be expensed as outlined above for other non-regulated
assets.

For All Companies

¢ Notice will need to be given to Cinergy Legal, Fixed Asset Accounting, and
Corporate Accounting Research if we think we have incurred a new legal liability to
retire an asset.

¢ Notice will need to be given to Fixed Asset Accounting when we begin incurring
costs to remove assets whlch have been designated as assets subject to ARO
treatment.

e Interim capping, building up sides and final closures on the top of landfills will now
all be charged to a retirement work order, retirement account and REMOVAL
activity.

Implementation Required by EMBU

J*M‘Wd’éb’"puruw
(CG&E, Brownsville, Caledonia)

e New accounts will need to be set-up for maintenance on the non-regulated companies
and CPGS (separate maintenance accounts required per Bob Bitter of Deloitte.)
-« Usage of activities for salvage (SALVGEM) and cost of removal (REMOV.AL) need
" to be defined.

Page 7 of 8 09603-020457
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o Users responsible for work code set-up and retirement work order issuance will need
to be trained on new rules for cost of removal, including use of accounts, activities
and work orders (new accounts for all non-regulated assets, separate activities for cost
of removal and salvage, no use of retirement work orders needed )

regulated assets since J anuary 1, 2003 usmg thc new accounts and act1v1ty

"o Changes in Maximo tables will be required to add the new acfivity and accounts.

o Retroactive corrections will be required for any cost of removal incurred for non-
regulated assets since January 1, 2003.

e Changes in reporting will be required to support the project owner’s view of costs
mcludmg both capital and the new cost of removal maintenance work type (current
reports in ABC and Pro-Met include only the construction and retirement work
types.)

¢ Notification to joint owners will be needed to confirm amount to be charged to
maintenance in 2003 that was budgeted as capital. Also, will need same information
from them for Stuart, Killen, and Conesville.

For Regulated Companies
(PSI including Madison and Cadiz)

(assumes users continue to charge existing 108 account for ARO and for cost of removal
Jor other regulated assets — per current guidance from Fixed Assets)

e Usage of activities for salvage (SALVGEM) and cost of removal (RETRMENT) need
to be defined.

¢ Users responsible for work code set-up will need to be tramed on use of new activity
for salvage.

¢ New work codes will need to be set up for any salvage incurred since January 1,
2003, using the new activity.
Changes in Maximo tables will be required to add the new activity.
Retroactive corrections will be required for any salvage incurred since January 1,
2003.

Open Items

Final confirmation of status of ash ponds (Accounting Research)
Final confirmation of account numbers to use for charging costs of removal for

ARO’s and other regulated assets (Fixed Asset Accoumting) (inttia-implementation

assumes we can still use same 108 accounts)

e Impact of accounting changes on CD/CCD lease/reverse lease calculations (Fuels &
Joint Owner Accounting, with Fixed Assets)

09603-020458
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Cinergy Generating Stations
Unit Specific River Structures

All of the coal-fired generating stations for Cinergy are located on or near rivers. As such, there
are structures on the riverbanks and in the waterways to facilitate the withdrawal of water or to
facilitate the receipt of coal / limestone. These structures generally fall into the categories of
either water intakes / outfalls, unloading structures or cells.

Water intake structures are generally constructed on / in the bank and into the riverbed to draw
water for use in the process of steam production and can range from a simple trough to elaborate
pumping stations. Unloading structures are mainly facilities to unload coal and limestone from
river barges and are generally on the bank, but we do have a couple that are in the waterway.
Cells are large concrete columns generally in the riverbed / waterway used to protect other
structures or to assist in maneuvering barges during the delivery and unloading process.

The following is a description of the unit association of these structures at each of the stations.

PSIEnergy

Cayuga Station is on the Wabash River and has two identical units that share many common
facilities. Although there are a variety of shared and dedicated pumps in the crib house, the
intake structure is common to both units. The station has no other river structures or cells.

Gallagher Station is on the Ohio River and has four identical units that share many common
facilities between units 1 and 2 and between units 3 and 4. The intake structures are in the base
of the stacks and although there are a variety of shared and dedicated pumps units 1 and 2 share
the intake structures in stack A and units 3 and 4 share the intake structures in stack B. The coal
unloading structure serves the entire station and would be required to supply coal to any single
unit or combination thereof, as would the six cells. The string ofcells is used to protect the
station (all four units) discharge tunnel.

Gibson Station has 5 nearly identical units that share a few common facilities. Being on a man-
made cooling lake, the station has little presence on the nearby Wabash River except a pumping
station which functions to provide make-up water to the lake. The pumping station would be

required to supply water to any single unit or combination thereof. The station has no other river
structures or cells

respectlvely, and are for the most part hnked stmcturally to one another and to the main boiler
building. The string of cells is used to protect the station (all six units) discharge tunnel.

Presser {3 no Tonger ah operating station; it was Aisiantied in thic 1ate 1970°s. Tt Was on the
Wabash River and there remains two (and maybe three) remnants of the old concrete intake
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structures that are on the river bank and extend slightly into the river. No other pertinent river
structures exist.

Noblesville Station is on the White River and is presently being repowered as combined cycle. It
has a common intake structure and a discharge structure. The station has no other river structures
or cells.

Edwardsport Station has four small boxlers and is on the thte Rlver Although thcre are a

has no other river structures or cells.

CG&E

Beckjord Station is on the Ohio River and has six units that share some common facilities.
Although there are a variety of shared and dedicated pumps in each of the three crib houses, they
generally serve units 1 & 2, 3 & 4, and 5 & 6 respectively, and are integral structurally to the
main boiler building. All of the cells and the unloading facilities serve the entire station and
would be required to supply coal to any single unit or combination thereof.

East Bend Station is on the Ohio River and has only one unit; so all facilities are presently
dedicated to that one unit.

Miami Fort Station is on the Ohio River and has four units that share considerable common
facilities. There are a variety of shared and dedicated pumps in the crib house, but the intake
structure serves the entire station. All of the cells and the unloading facilities serve the entire
station as well and would be required to supply coal to any single unit or combination thereof.

Zimmer Station is on the Ohio River and has only one unit; so all facilities are presently
dedicated to that one unit.

09603-020460
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FAS 143 Accounting Standard

Cinergy Generating Stations
Potential Impact of Mercury MACT and Clear Skies Initiatives

“

power generation are subject to the control of emissions of mercury to the maximum degree
possible, a.k.a. Maximum Available Control Technology (MACT) by December 2007 based upon
the EPA proposing regulations by December 2003 and issuing final rules by December 2004.

The MACT standards may require unit-by-unit control at a yet to be determined percent removal
level and may not allow any trading of emission credits.

There are also other legislative proposals concerning multi-pollutant emissions that if they were
to pass in 2003, could pre-empt or replace the MACT standards regarding mercury removal.
These multi-pollutant initiatives, Clear Skies is one of the more publicized, in present form would

require less mercury reduction or a less aggressive schedule but would require additional SO2 and
NOx reductions.

Regardless of the legislation, the result will be that some units may be economically impacted to
the point that their continuation as a coal-fired unit would be in question. Other fuels or other
forms of generation may be more economical. The units could either be retired, converted to
another fuel, or something else.

Conceptual compliance plans are presently being discussed, prepared and evaluated. Intuitively,
the units that might be adversely impacted (i.e., retired / converted at the end of 2007) are the
older / smaller units such as Edwardsport, the smaller units at Wabash River and Beckjord, and
units 5 & 6 at Miami Fort, but that is shear conjecture at this very preliminary point. Even if
retirements were to happen for those units, the “river structures” identified for FAS143 would be
required for continued station operation and would not be removed.

Their retirement sans the Mercury MACT or Clear Skies regulations would be pure conjecture as
well. Coal fired units are generally built to a 30-year life standard, but with normal maintenance
these units last significantly longer. Past history is probably not a good barometer, since the only
units retired in the last 40 years on the PSI side was Dresser station and on the CG&E side was
West End. Although with units of varying vintage (1910 — 1940) at each of the stations, Dresser
Station was demolished in 1978 as the Gibson units began commercial operation and Marble Hill
was on the drawing board and West End was dismantled and sold in 1977. Both were retired in
an era of significant load growth where new units were much larger and more cost efficient due to
the new technology of pulverized coal (in licu of stoker grate) and “economies of scale”.
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closure or post closure can be determined or when the money to conduct these activities will be
) spent. There is currently no plan to close any of the ash ponds at the Cinergy stations that have
wet handling ash systems or require the surface impoundments for wastewater treatment.

Cmergy can elect to keep the ash pond and / or the dlscharge pcnmts actlve even aﬁer the

reuse or to allow for time necessary to remove for dlsposal in another land management umt

To summarize, the ponds systems are often tied to the life of the generating units and the
dollar cost for closure and post closure activities cannot be determined nor can the time period
when closure activities will occur be identified. The ponds can remain open for an undisclosed
period even after plant closure to allow for marketing activities of the remaining ash for
beneficial use projects. This allows the company to avoid cost associated with land disposal or
closure and post closure care of the surface impoundments. An example of this is at AEP’s Breed
Station. The boilers at this station have been retired since 1994 yet the ash pond at the station
remains open and it still has an active NPDES permit to control / treat of storm water. AEP
continues to market the ash from the station and is processing the ash stored in the pond. The
pond could eventually be emptied and closure avoided.
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From: Wiison, Dale
t: Friday, December 20, 2002 12:08 PM
o: Ritchie, Brett
Cc: ‘ Barnhait, Christa
Subject: FAS143 - - River Cells

fairly stout and have an Iong / indeterminate Irfe-tlme

-- dale

09603-020464
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Welles, Sarah
From: Glenn, Erica
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2006 12:21 PM
To: Wozny, David
Cc: Ritchie, Brett; Sheppard, Amy; Nispel, Debbie; Vance, Brian; Wilson, Dale; Stevens,

George; O'Connor, Mike; Melendez, Brenda; Reynolds, Jaime
Subject:  Fin 47 Adoption - Final Memo

Attachments: Fin 47 Adoption Memo.doc
David,

Attached is the final memo regarding the adoption of Fin 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligations.

Thank you,

Erica Glenn
Cinergy Corp.
Accounting Research
(317) 838-2280

Fin 47 Adoption
Memo.doc (139 ...



ARO Transition Journa! Entry Report

[ wy ! ARO
Ci.  .ati Gas & Electric Co.
Beckjord 1-§ Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Beckjord 1-5 River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Beckjord 6 Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
initial tiability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Beckjord 6 River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initiai liabiity:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Conesville Asbestos
Long-lived asset;
Initial fiability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
East Bend Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
East Bend River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

East Bend SCR Catalyst A 2002
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

East Bend SCR Catalyst B 2002
Long-lived asset:

Initial fiability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Killen Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Killen River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:

Account

101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement QObligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 ~ NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatic
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant Inn Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct

101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

Transition thru Nov

Debits

371,656.46

732,971.52

17,789.96

489,079.14

28,801.40

56,547.49

1,334.25

36,679.30

12,762.62

24,504.45

42,698.67

79,597.53

17,053.76

66,459.60

71,110.28

41,494 67

66,364.10

34,250.10

19,656.86

36,529.37

20,022.46

Credits

371,656.46
587,193.16
145,778.36

17,789.96
476,766.18
12,312.96

28,901.40
45,273.00
11,274.49

1,334.25
35,7567.10
922.20

12,762.62
19,982.12
4,512.33

42,698.67
66,885.90
12,711.63

17,053.76
59,590.80
6,868.80

71,110.28
13,989.82
27,504.85

'66,364.10
13,320.01
20,930.09

19,656.86
30,791.67
5,737.70

20,022.46

Cum Effect Adj

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
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Page 94 of 608

December Adjustment
Depreciation &
Accretion calc to

be included
Debits Credits
2,846.84
455.35
3,302.19
2,596.42
19.35
2,615.77
389.42
62.29
451,71
19473
1.46
196.19
171.96
24.93
196.89
575.32
70.23
645.55
402,38
23.85
426.23
382.95
670.85
1,053.80
365.22
510.49
875.71
264.85
31.71
296.56



Cille

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

~CR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived assetl:

Initia! liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

<ilien SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 3-5 Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

Initial fiability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 5&6 River Structure

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 6 Asbestos

M

Long-fived asset:

Initial fiabiiity:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
ort 7 SCR Catalyst A 2003

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 7 SCR Catalyst B 2003

Long-lived asset;

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 7&8 River Structure

Long-fived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 8 SCR Catalyst A 2002

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Miami Fort 8 SCR Catalyst B 2002

S

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
SCR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct

101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 ~ Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR

230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct )

101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR

230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

72,211.75

43,079.11

20,538.99

40,558.73

14,051.45

216,408.49

407,475.14

2,043.34

67,834.57

176,823.48

332,939.79

127,465.02

80,137.85

119,908.44

68,154.34

6,699.38

40,408.31

117,772.83

81,123.78

109,611.81

63,961.22

110,711.89

64,483.75
7,728.00

43,078.11
3,486.87
17,052.12

40,558.73
3,348.37
10,703.08

216,408.49
338,995.60
68,479.54

2,043.34
66,544.33
1,290.24

176,823.48
276,987.26
65,952.53

127,465.02
16,405.42
63,732.43

119,908.44
15,747.64
42,406.70

6,699.38
37,197.11
3,211.20

117,772.83
22,237.53
58,886.25

109,611.81
21,564.35
42,396.87

110,711.89
9,319.05
21,811.75
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443.66
28.01

471.67
201.79
897.48

1,099.27
193.92
563.31

757.23
2,915.87
378.33

3,294.20
360.09
1.93

362.02
2,382.51
309.13

2,691.64
623.44
2,197.68

2,821.12
599,15
1,462.30

2,061.45
230.46
8.92

239.38
606.71
1,436.26

2,042.97
§80.29
1,034.08

1,624.37
540.14
1,153.25



Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 1 SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 2 SCR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 2 SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 3 SCR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 3 SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 4 SCR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 4 SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumuilated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Stuart 4 SCR Catalyst C 2005

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Stuart Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment;
Stuart River Structure

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Zimmer Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

Initial liabitity:

Accretion Expense:;
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Zimmer River Structure

Long-lived asset:

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Refirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct

101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR

31,230.80

102,392.60

25,162.94

110,711.89

31,230.80

102,392.60

25,162.84

106,677.02

27,893.28

98,177.10

22,873.42

122,031.52

48,520.63

106,577.02

27,893.28

102,941.47

11,571.44

426,891.66

816,166.35

18,679.43

170,171.33

298,501.14

487,313.39

22,058.61

102,392.60
8,950.81
16,212.13

110,711.89
8,319.05
21,911.75

102,392.60
8,950.81
16,212.13

106,677.02
9,143.70
18,749.58

98,177.10
8,741.79
14,131.63

122,031.52
9,877.29
38,643.34

106,577.02
9,143.70
18,749.58

102,341.47
3,977.42
7,594.02

426,891.66
668,709.27
147,457.08

18,679.43
159,760.13
10,411.20

298,501.14
417,176.75
70,136.64

1,693.39

1,372.87

1,693.39

1,372.87

1,617.22

1,251.63

2,605.46

1,517.22

1,351.64

6,566.58

960.92

4,174.79
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519.60
863.27

540.14
1,163.25

$19.60
853.27

530.39
986.83

507.86
743.77

§71.60
2,033.86

530.39
986.83

507.86
843.78

5,751.90
814.68

936.81
2411

3,757.31
417.48



Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:

Accumulated depreciation:

Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
i SCR Catalyst A 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:

Accumulafed depreciation:

Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Zimmer SCR Catalyst B 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:

Accumulated depreciation:

Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Zimmer SCR Catalyst C 2004

Long-lived asset:

initial liability:

Accretion Expense:

Accumulated depreciation:

Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
CGE TOTAL

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:

Accumulated depreciation:

Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

CGE TOTAL 12/31/05
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accrefion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

PS}§ energy, Inc.
Cayuga Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:
Cayuga River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Aceretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Edwardsport Asbestos
Long-tived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gallagher Asbestos
Long-lived asset:
Initial hability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gallagher River Structure
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:
Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 1 SCR Catalyst A 2005
Long-lived asset:
Initial liability:

230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct
101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR

230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct

101850 - NonReg Plant in Service AR
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio
230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio

435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct

101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARQ Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset

101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

36,011.28

148,956.94

51,605.42

139,685.43

39,404.00

129,189.56

31,748.28

3,776,197.33

4,720,909.94

3,776,197.33
4,781,472.12

155,162.02

299,223.27

10,684 .41

91,238.55

650,548.04

1,525,326.52

1,228,287.37

2,551,802,08

5,644 .15

108,762.08

248,745.65

22,058.61
30,828.48
5,182.80

148,956.94
12,297.27
39,308.15

139,685.43
11,757.86
27,646.14

129,189.56
11,293.26
20,455.02

3,776,197.33
3,605,804.63
1,115,105.31

3,776,197.33
3,640,683.16
1,140,788.96

155,162.02
243,055.35
56,167.92

10,684.41
85,165.35
6,073.20

650,548.04
899,001.36
626,325.16

" 1,228,287.37

1,947,671.14
604,130.94

5,644.15
104,520.81
4,241.28

248,745.65
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277.66
30.85

308.51
712.21
2,068.84

2,781.05
681.49
1,455.06

2,136.55
655.59
1,076.58

1,732.17
34,878.53
25,683.65

60,562.18



Gir

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

~ 1 SCR Catalyst B 2005

Long-fived asset:

Initial tiability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 14 Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 14 River Structure

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 2 SCR Catalyst A 2002

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 2 SCR Catalyst B 2002

c

Long-lived asset:

Initial hiability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

2 SCR Catatlyst C 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation: .
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 3 SCR Catalyst A 2002

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 3 SCR Catalyst B 2002

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 3 SCR Catalyst C 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 4 SCR Catalyst A 2003

{

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
14 SCR Catalyst B 2003

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset

101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARQ Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO

230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

. 182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset

101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant in Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARQ Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant in Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO

230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

30,975.74

232,799.66

23,450.80

669,481.94

1,244,163.13

2,441.43

14,657.31

229,427.63

158,033.79

213,629.31

124,600.09

221,378.13

§5,137.59

235,752.34

182,597.58

221,656.02

139,345.34

229,948.28

61,807.99

2655,153.30

193,697.06

241,646.35

6,792.14
24,183.60

232,799.66
6,475.80
16,875 00

669,481.94
1,048,717.52
195,445.61

2,441.43
13,665.71
1,101.60

.-

229,427.63
43,319.89
114,713.90

213,529.31
42,008.46
82,591.63

221,379.13
17,896.31
37,241.28

235,752.34
44,514.09
138,083.49

221,556.02
42,709.16
96,636.18

229,948.28
18,238.81
43,569.18

255,153.30
32,839.57
160,857.49

241,646.35
31,101.16
100,110.61
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Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 4 SCR Catalyst C 2004

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 5 Asbestos

Long-lived asset;

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 5 River Structure

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 5 SCR Catalyst A 2005

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Gibson 5 SCR Catalyst B 2005

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Noblesville Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment:

Wabash River Asbestos

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:
Cumulative-effect adjustment;

Wabash River River Structure

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:
PSI TOTAL

Long-lived asset:

Initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:
Depreciation Adjustments:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

PSI TOTAL 12/31/05

Long-lived asset:

initial liability:

Accretion Expense:
Accumulated depreciation:

Cumulative-effect adjustment:

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 -~ ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant in Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - AROQ Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability

230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO

230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset

101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO
230800 - ARO Liability
230800 - ARO Liability

182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset

CIN Totals

131,211.77

110,689.26

27,568.79

82,661.73

153,619.12

305.48

1,833.39

128,812.96

18,479.62

120,916.06

13,378.04

57,426.65

108,129.10

410,210.13

814,726.96

6,5633.60

173,053.42

5,969,742.90

8,246,819.14

§,969,742.90
8,349,016.49

ARO

Reg Liab
PP&E
Cum Effect

110,689.26
8,948.15
18,620.64

82,661.73
129,486.39
24,132.73

305.48
1,696.59
136.80

128,812.96
3,451.46
15,028.16

120,916.06
3,301.68
10,076.36

57,426.65
89,856.70
18,172.40

410,210.13
650,462.22
164,264.74

6,533.60
168,498.22
4,666.20

5,969,742.90
5,683,364.04
2,563,435.10

5,969,742.90
5,741,692.94
2,607,323.55

{19,128,316)

8,349,016
5,997,828
4,781,472
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43,888.45
102,197.35
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Journal Entry Detail from JETOOL

December 2005

JEID: 117681

Line [Res [TT |[RCm [Ctr|Work Code

[Locati

Debit Amount$ |

Credit Amount$ _ [Servic [LOB

ORC |Quantity |

pay Corp 010 JE No: FA99Q2 (Correction File Cntl No: 2800

10 [2421 Jo [010] 000 |101200 | | $6,305,213.00 | $0.00 | leT1 | 0]
[ 20 J2421 Jo Jo10] 000 [230850 [ il $0.00 | $25,600,27500 |  [6T1 1 0|
[ 30 2421 Jo [o10] 000 [108200 ] } $0.00 | $2,460,667.00 | leT1 | 0|
["40 [2421 Jo [o10] 000 [182303 1 stooqﬂ $21,755,729.00 | $;>.oo [ leT1 { 0]
[ 50 [2421 o Jo70] 000 [101200 | | $1,745,998.00 | $0.00 | lcT4 ] 0]
[ 60 2421 Jo Jo70] 000 [230850 ] l $0.00 | $6,305,777.00 | T4 ! 0|
[ 70 J2421 jo Jo7o] 000 [108200 l | $0.00 | $636,896.00 | leT4 1 0]
["80 J2421 Jo [070] 000 |182303 1 5R0001 | $5,196,675.00 | $0.00 | T4 | 0|
["e0 2421 Jo [050] 000 |101200 [ | $32,690.00 | $0.00 | kot | 0|
[100 [2421 Jo [os50] 000 [230850 [ | $0.00 | $73,695.00 | kot 1 0|
[110 2421 Jo Jos0] 000 [108200 1 | $0.00 | sz7,§ao.oo [ [koT | 0]
[120 2421 Jo Jos0] 000 435300 ] | $68,585.00 | $0.00 | [koT [ o

Page 1 of 2 Necember 2005 010 | FA992

Tuesday, F~~ruary 07, 2006 3:01:52 PM

Rpt: Rpt. IJEID
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[Line [Res [TT [RCrp [Ctr[Work Code |Locati [Subl ] Debit Amount$ | CreditAmount$  [Servic LOB | ORC |Quantity |
Totals | $35,104,890.00 | $35,104,890.00 |
Input: Jamie Reynolds 1/25/2006 11:01:11 AM  Trans Limit: $40,000,000.00
Prepared: Jamie Reynolds 1/25/2006 11:01:11 AM  Post Service Co.
Last Modified: Brenda Melendez 1/26/2006 7:07:.54 PM  Freq One Time
Approved: Gwen Pate 1/26/2006 7:20:46 PM  Begin: 200512
Submitted: Ron Cooley 1/27/2006 10:01:43 AM  End: 200512
Reversing JE No: No Reversing
Recurring: No
Header Notes: To record gas mains ARO. Detall in fixed asset accounting.
End of report
Tuesday, February 07, 2006 3:01:52 PM Page 2 of 2 December 2005 [ 010 1 FA992J

Rpt: Rptd WJEID
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ARO Roilforward
2005
ARO - 1000 report in Powerplant FIN 47 ARO
- Balance at

December 31, 2005
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co.
Company Total. 9,443,750

CG&E total asbestos 2% 4,065,361

CGA&E total river structures - _1,04?‘,05,1 ) Gas Mains

CGA&E total catalysts 2.309:468: 31,979,747
CGA&E total Fin 47 7,416,880 39,396,627

PSI Energy, Inc.

Company Total: 15,001,225

PS8l total asbestos 305,036

PSI total river structures 491:.1 53

PSI total catalysts 05248
PSI total Fin 47 11,711,436

ULH&P 6,305,777
PSI total Fin 47 - 6,305,777

Cinergy

Cinergy total asbestos 370,397 -

Cinergy total river structures ) 1,443,204

Cinergy total catalysts 5131 31,979,747
Cinergy total Fin 47 19,128,316 51,108,063

12-31-05 Disclosures File (3).xIs workbook, Fin 47 AROs by Type tab
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(as if Fin 47 applied during all periods)

Cineray

Increase in depreciation

expense due to Fin 47 ARC

Increase in accretion

expense for Fin 47 AROs
Total:

Cinergy effective tax rate:

Net of tax:

CG&E

Increase in depreciation

expense due to Fin 47 ARC

Increase in accretion

expense for Fin 47 AROs
Total:

CG&E effective tax rate:

Net of tax:

YTD YTD YTD Qb QTD YTD QTmD YTD
Dec-03 Dec-04 Dec-05 Mar-05 Jun-05 Jun-05 Sep-05 Sep-05
102,358 242,923 309,626 76,400 78,088 154,488 78,088 232,575
300,092 370,802 424,503 104,213 107,273 211,486 108,905 320,391
402,450 613,725 734,130 180,613 185,361 365,974 186.992 552,066
24.8% 20.1% 16.3% 21.7% 21.2% 21.6% 20.3% 21.0%
302,447 490,536 614,310 141,334 146,137 287,028 148,978 436,678
102,358 242,923 309,626 76,400 78,088 154,488 78,088 232,575
300,092 370,802 424,503 104,213 107,273 211,486 108,905 320,391
402,450 613,725 734,130 180,613 185,361 365,974 186,992 552,966
37.2% 38.2% 37.9% 40.7% 24.8% 35.4% 32.1% 34.4%
252,578 379,503 455,555 107,151 139,321 236,434 127,031 362,787

Note: Gas Mains ARO excluded from schedule due to de minimus income statement impact (2005 cumulative effect approximately $69,000 pre-tax).
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Pro forma Asset Retirement Obligation Liability

(as if Fin 47 applied during ali periods)

December 31, 2003
December 31, 2004

March 31, 2005
June 30, 2005
September 30, 2005

Cinergy

Total Fin 47 ltems

CG&E and
subsidiaries

PSIi

ULH&P

42,685,468
47,319,857

49,130,916
50,590,820
51,342,292

33,520,111
37,004,184

37,658,596
38,224,890
38,804,909

9,165,358
10,315,672

10,472,319
11,365,931
11,537,383

5,594,831
5,940,097

6,028,234
6,118,688
6,211,523
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Pro forma Asset Retirement Obligation Liability All AROs (143 and 47)
(as if Fin 47 applied during all periods)
Gas Mains Total AROs
- CG&E and i CG&E CG&E and
Cinergy Pine Mountain subsidiaries PS! . ULH&P Standalone ULH&P KOT Cinergy  subsidiaries PSi ULH&P

January 1, 2003 19,803,589 , 6,391,088 13,412,500 21,393,174 5,270,610 63,018 46,530,391 33,117,891 13,412,500 5270610
December 31, 2003 19,436,107 7,029,727 12,406,380 22,710,773 5,594,831 66,390 47,808,101 35,401,721 12,406,380 5594831
December 31, 2004 22,545,546 B 8,806,528 13,739,017 24,113,954 5,940,097 69,952 52,669,580 38,930,572 13,739,017 5940097
March 31, 2005 23,660,421 1,000,000 9,038,281 13,622,140 24,472,210 6,028,234 70.857 54,231,722 39,609,583 13,622,140 6028234
June 30, 2005 24,732,196 1,000,000 9,170,497 14,561,698 24,839,850 6,118,688 71,784 55,762,518 40,200,819 14,561,698 6118688
September 30, 2005 25,084,498 1,000,000 9,304,694 14,779,803 25,217,179 6,211,523 72,733 56,585,934 40,806,131 14,779,803 6211523
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Amounts to transfer to ULH&P on 1/1/06
ARO Net Value for Compent Type AROs
12/31/2005
Reserve and
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co. Asset Value Liability Net Book Value
East Bend Ash Landfill Underlying Assets: $31,975,398 $20,282,738 $11,692,660
ARO Asset: $336,174 $224,485 $111,689
ARO Liability: $927,460 $927,460
East Bend River Structure Underlying Assets: $32,464,952 $20,571,783 $11,893,169
ARO Asset: $17,054 $6,893 $10,161
ARO Liability: $77,047 $77,047
East Bend Asbestos Underlying Assets: $51,116,112 $29,335,928 $21,780,185
ARO Asset: -$42,699 $12,782 $29,917
ARO Liability: $110,160 $110,160
East Bend SCR Catalyst A 2002 Underlying Assets: $2,230,486 $863,994 $1,366,493
ARO Asset: $71,110 $28,176 $42,935
ARO Liability: $85,483 $85,483
East Bend SCR Catalyst B 2002 Underlying Assets: $2,230,486 $863,994 $1,366,493
ARO Asset: $66,364 $21,441 $44,924
ARO Liability: $80,049 $80,049
Miami Fort 6 Asbestos Underlying Assets: $15,928,054 $15,928,054 30
ARO Asset: $176,823 $56,262 $120,562
ARO Liability: $456,193 $456,193
Total Underlying Assets: $48,098,999

t

$360,187
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FIN 47 ARO
Balance at
December 31, 2005

Company Total:

CG&E total asbestos
CGA&E total river structures
CGA&E total catalysts

CG&E total Fin 47

PSI Energy, Inc.

Company Total.

PSI total asbestos
PSI total river structures
PSI total catalysts

PSl total Fin 47

ULH&P

PSI total Fin 47
Cinergy
Cinergy total asbestos

Cinergy total river structures
Cinergy total catalysts

Cinergy total Fin 47

9,443,750
Gas Mains
230 31,979,747
7,416,880 39,396,627
15,001,225
6,305,777
- 6,305,777
31,979,747
19,128,316 - 51,108,063

12-31-05 Disclosures File.xls workbook, Fin 47 AROs by Type tab
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Transition thru Nov December Adjustment
Depreciation &
Accretion calc to
Cr w/ARO Account Cum Effect Adj  be included
C i Gas & Electric Co. Debits Credifs Debits Credits

CGE TOTAL (without Gas Mains)
Long-iived asset: 101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR 3,776,197
Initial liability: . 230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio 3,776,197 check:
Accretion Expense: 230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio 3,605,805 34,879 NBV ARC 12/31/05:
Accumulated depreciation: . 1,115,106 25,684 2,635,408 .
Depreciation Adjustments: - - -
Cumulative-effect adjustment: . 435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct 4,720,910 60,562 .
CGE TOTAL 12/31/05 (without Gas Mains)
Long-lived asset: 101850 - NonReg Plant In Service AR 3,776,197
Initial liability: 230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio 3,776,197
Accretion Expense: 230850 - Asset Retirement Obligatio - 3,640,683
Accumulated depreciation: 1,140,789
Cumulative-efiect adjustment: 435300 - ARO Extraordinary Deduct 4,781,472
P$1 Energy, Inc.

PoARC

PSI TOTAL
Long-lived asset: 101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO 5,969,743
nitial liability: 230800 - ARO Liability 5,969,743 check:
Accretion Expense: 230800 - ARO Liabiiity 5,683,384 58,309 NBV ARC 12/31/05:
Accumulated depreciation: 2,563,435 43,888 3,362,418
Depreciation Adjustments: - - -
Cumulative-efiect adjustment: 182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset 8,246,819 102,197

PSI TOTAL 12131105 )
Long-lived asset: 101800 - Reg Plant In Service ARO 5,969,743
Initial liability: 230800 - ARO Liability 5,969,743
Accretion Expense: 230800 - ARQ Liability 5,741,693
Accumulated depreciation: 2,607,324
Cumulative-effect adjustment. 182303 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset 8,349,016

ARO " {19,128,316)
: Reg Liab. " 8,349,016
‘ ‘ ~ 7 '5,087,828
;4781472

CIN Totals (without Gas mains) .~

check: - 12-31-05 ARCs by Type (3).xis workbook, aro transition tab
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Gas Mains
CGE Consolidated ‘
e ! TR

G ived:

L (51,108,083)
. 35,301,420
10,956,586

4,850,057

CIN Totals (with Gas mains)

12-31-05 ARCs by Type (3).xIs workbook, aro transition tab
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Date: December 16, 2005
To: Erica Glenn
Copy: Brian Vance
Steve Ruehiman
From: Joe Jett
Subject: Asbestos Abatement Liability in Cinergy Buildings

The Real Estate and Site Services group believes that the future asbestos abatement costs for the
current Cinergy buildings which the group maintains are negligible. The Cinergy buildings
addressed in this memo include the 4™ and Main Cincinnati building, Plainfield campus,
Florence district office and other district offices included in Appendix A. The prediction of
negligible future asbestos abatement costs for these buildings is based on the fact that significant
asbestos abatement has already taken place in these buildings. The two areas where major
asbestos abatement took place were on the Plainfield campus and the 4™ and Main Cincinnati
building. In 1988, there was a major renovation of the 4™ and Main Cincinnati building. This
renovation included major asbestos abatement. In 1990/1991, there was a major asbestos
abatement project in the 1970’s building on the Plainfield campus. These were the two largest
asbestos containing areas for Cinergy buildings maintained by the Real Estate and Site Services
group. Asbestos surveys conducted for all the buildings between 1994 and 1996 confirm this is
the case. Based on these surveys, the remaining asbestos materials are considered insignificant
from a cost of removal perspective. For purposes of this memo, insignificant cost is defined as
abatement projects costing $10,000 or less.

Past sales of Real Estate and Site Services buildings have also supported the assertion that the
remaining asbestos obligation for the buildings identified in this memo is not significant. The
presence of known asbestos materials has been disclosed during the sale of buildings, and the
presence of asbestos has not affected the negotiated sales price. For example, the Cinergy owned
Camp Washington building was known to contain asbestos. When this building was sold by
Real Estate and Site Services in 2005, the presence of asbestos did not reduce the negotiated
sales price. It is expected that the existence of asbestos will continue to not be a significant

factor in future sales price negotiations for the Real Estate and Site Services buildings referred to
in this memo.

If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please feel free to contact me at (513) 287-2807.
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| [Appendix A I
yd | Site Code’/ 1Bl ‘Na : < i ;

Owned _[4MH 4th & Main Building 01 Jett Jos 193867.00{0H___JCINCINNATI YES
Owned _|AMH Annex Building 02 Jett,Joo 364403.00]0H _ [CINCINNAT YE
Leased {4MH Atrium ATR Gamm,Joyce 160783.00]0H___|CINCINNAT

Owned  |INDW Attica ATT yler,Darrell 8795.24{IN ATTICA YES
Owned _{OH-KY Augustine AUG r'rammel,Fred 57852.40)KY. COVINGTON

Owned _lINDC Aurora AUR Shelton,Ra 15159.90|IN AURORA NO
Owned _|INDG Aurora Garage B ARG {Shelton.Ray 1796.211IN NO
Owned |OH-KY Batavia BAT ITramme),Fred 10626.4010H BATAVIA

Owned _{INDC Bedford BED Shelton,Ray 21352 801N BEDFORD YE
Ownad [INDW Bloomfield BLF Tyler,Dareil 4140.87}IN BLOOMFIELD NO
Owned |INDW Bloomfield Garage BLG Tyler,Darrel! 864.26}IN NO
Owned _|INDW Bloomington BLO Tyler,Darrell 32629.40}IN IBLOOMINGTON YES
Owned _[INDW Brazil BZL Tyler, Darrell 9878.57|IN BRAZIL YES
Owned _ [INDW Brazil Garage BZG ['yler,Darrel} 460.54]IN |BRAZIL YES
Owned _{INDW Brazil Storage BZS Tyler,Darrell 176.24[IN BRAZIL NO
Owned  |OH-KY Bracon 1 Service Buiidin BR Trammel,Fred 6791.45|0H CINCINNATY

Owned  JOH-KY Brecon 2 Store Room BR Trammel,Frad 59106.50]0H CINCINNATI

Owned  JOH-KY Bracon 3 Maintenance BR3 Trammel,Fred 526.57|0H CINCINNATI

Owned  JOH-KY Brecon 4 BR4 Tramme! Fred 8226.45|/0H __ JCINCINNATI

Owned _ |OH-KY Brecon BRS Trammel,Fred 226.45]0H __ JCINCINNAT]

Owned _ JOH-KY Brecor & Transportation BRE Trammel,Fred 3772.98|0H CINCINNAT

Owned 1OH-KY Brecon 7 Trans Garage BR7 rammel,Fred 21102.60|0H CINCINNATI

Owned __[OH-KY Brecon BR8 Trammel,Fred 448.06}0H CINCINNAT!

Owned ™ 1OH-KY Brecon 9 Pole Buildin BR9 Frammel,Fred 4256.47]10H__ |CINCINNAT] R
Owned  [INDGC Carmel CAR Shelton,Ray 18731.50]IN CARMEL YES
Owned JINDC Carmel Out Building CAQO 1Shelion,Ray 701.31}IN CARMEL YES
Owned_|[INDC Clarksville CLK Shefton, Ray 99709.50IN CLARKSVILLE YES "
Owned JINDC Clarksville Garage CKG Shelton Ra! 1720.89IN CLARKSVILLE YES
Owned _[INDW Clinton CLN Tyler,Darrell 17938.20}IN CLINTON UNKNOWN
Owned {INDW Clinton Garage CLG Tyler,Darrell 1220.50}IN CLINTON UNKNOWN
Leased |4MH Clopay CLO Gamm,Joyce 92368.2010H  ICINCINNATL

Owned JINDC Columbus COL Shelton, Ray 108584.00]IN COLUMEUS YES |
Owned [INDC Columbus Customer Service|CLC {Sheiton,Ray 4501.51]IN YES
Owned  JINDC Columbus IN Garage COG Shelton,Ra 749.86}IN YES
Owned _lINDC Connersville CON Shelton Ra! 24881.70}IN CONNERSVILLE NO
Ownad JINDC Corydon CRY Shefton.Ray 7172 801IN CORYDON -YES
Owned _|OH-KY Dana Electric DAE Trammel,Fred 112911.00J0H CINCINNATI

Owned |FAIR Fairfield FFD Shelton,Ra 2765.50|08 _ |FAIRFIELD YES
Owned |OH-KY Florence FLO Trammel Fred 4150167.00{KY FLORENCE .
Owned__|INDC Franklin ‘FRA Shelton,Ray 23000.80}IN FRANKLIN NO .
Owned INDC Franklin Garage FRG IShelton,Ray 3762.36]iN FRANKLIN NO
Owned _|QUE Frant and Rose FRO Jett,Joe 9845.18;0! CINCINNAT] N
Owned JOH-KY Georgetown GEO Trammel,Fred 1232.48|0H GEORGETOWN

Owned |OH-KY Georgetown Out Buildin GOO Trammel Fred 32.768l0H  IGEORGETOWN ]
Owned _ INOW Greencastie GNC Tyler,Darrell 19024.90]IN GREENCASTLE YE
Owned _{INDW Graencastle Garagse GCG Tyler.Darrefl 2154 51}IN YE
Owned |INDC Greensburg GNB Shelton Ray 22391.401IN GREENSBURG YE
Owned  {OH-KY. Hamlst HML Tramme!,Fred 0641.6210H HAMLET

Owned _ JOH-KY Hamiet Garage HMG Trammal,Fred 200.63{0H HAMLET

Owned JOH-KY Hartwell Service Building AQ Trammel,Fred 8780.0110H CINCINNATI

Leased [HOL Holiday Off Park-Lina St HOL Jolt, Joe 16784.60]0H CINCINNATI NO
Owned |INDC Huntington Garage NG Shelton,Ra 5288.061IN HUNTINGTON YES
Owned |INDC Huntington Office Bldg UN Sheiton,Ray 17589.80{IN__- |HUNTINGTO! YES ]
Owned HINDC Huntington Store Room HNS Shelton,Ra! 3859.76}IN HUNTINGTO YES
Owned |PLA Indiana 50's Building 150 Morrison, Gail 148096.00]IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned  {PLA indiana 70's Buildin 170 |Morrison Gall 69924.20}IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned |PLA indiana 80's Buildin 180 Mormison,Gall 143076.00{IN PLAINFIELD N .
Owned |INDW Kokomo KOK Tyler,Darmll 182359.00}IN KOKOMO YES
Owned lINDW Kokarno Qutbidg Storage KOS Tyler,Darreli 8504.95}IN KOKOMO NO
Owned  |INDW Lafaystle LAF er,Darrell 30424.80]IN LAFAYETTE YES
Owned JINDW Lafayette Cust Service LFC Tyler,Darrell 9103.62{IN LAFAYETTE YES
Owned INDW L.alayette Pole Bam LTP Tyler Darell 4144 130N LAFAYETTE : NO
Owned _ |OH-KY Litle Miami LIT TrammelFred | 12406.70[0H _ [MILFORD

Owned 1OH-KY Litle Miami Garage LiG Trammel Fred 281.06/0M _ IMILFORD

Owned _ |INDW Loogootee LOO Tyler,Damell A097.30|IN LOOGOOTEE NO
Owned _lINDC Madison MAD Shetton,Ray 15394.80}IN MADISON YES
Owned _ HINDC Wadison Cusiomer Service {MDC Sheiton,Ray 2503.171IN MADISON

Owned [INDC Madison Garage MDG _|Shetton Ray 2805.53]IN MADISON YES
Owned _]INDW Martinsville MAR Tyler,.Damell 9318.82|IN MARTINSVILLE YES
Owned__|INDC Mitchell [MCH 1754 181N MITCHELL

Owned _ |OH-KY Monfort Heights MON Trammel Frad 35373.10]0H _ |CINCINNATI

Owned |INDC ew Castle NEW Shelton Ray 22578,201IN NEW CASTLE YES
Owned __liNDC ew Castle Garage WG Shetton,Ray 2710.54]IN NEW CASTLE YES
Leased |OH-KY Newport Office EWPORT Trammel,Fred 2037.591KY NEWPORT

Owned__|INDC Noblesville NOB Shelton, Ray 23166.50UN NOBLESVILLE YES
Owned _INDW Oakland City OKD Tyler,Darrell 4139.721IN OAKLAND YES
Owned [OH-KY Osiday OAK Trammel Fred 5884.89|0H CINCINNATI

Owned _JOH-KY Qakley Storage OAS Trammel,Fred 7133.4010H CINCINNAT!

Owned IPLA Plainfield DayCare Bam IDM Momison,Gail 266.78}IN PLAINFIELD N
Owned |PLA Plainfield Central Garage __ JiGA Morrison,Gall 51625.10{IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned {PLA Plainfield DayCare IDA Morison,Gall 18150.001IN PLAINFIELD N
Owned _ |PLA {Plainfield Electric Shop |EL Morrison,Gail 74126.80[IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned _ |PLA Plainfield HVAC Buildi HV 2284.69]IN PLAINFIELD N
Owned _ |PLA Plainfield Oil House IOH 4371.23IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned |PLA Piainfield PCB Bulldin \PC 1171.36{IN PLAINFIELD N
Owned _{PLA Plainfield Stores Bldg IST 81286.30}IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned _ |PLA Plainfield Tunnel TN 10021.30;IN PLAINFIELD Y
Owned __|INDW Plainfield/Danville PLD Tyler,Darrett 20347 90N DANVILLE YES
Owne PLA Plainfid Fac/Environmnt IFE Morrison,Gail 5384.03/IN PLAINFIELD N
Owned__|PLA Plainfid Helicopter Bid IHE Morison,Gail 14281.70{IN PLAINFIELD N
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Plfid Security Station Morison,Gall 11.85}IN PLAINFIELD
Pifid Training PoleBam 1P Morrison,Gail 4472.01|IN PLAINFIELD
Pifid/Danville East Gar PEG Tyler, Darrell 3240.381IN NO
Pifid/Danville West Gar PWG Tyler,Darrell 188.54]IN o]
Princeton PRN Tyler,Damrel! 17163.00]IN PRINCETON 0
Princeton Garage PRG [yler,Darrell 3115.58(IN Q
Queensgate QUE Jett Joe 161000.00]OH CINCINNATI Y
Queensgate Garage QGG FJB&JOG 6401.00{0H CINCINNATI Y
Rochester ROC Tyler,Darreli 8201.21]IN ROCHESTER YES
Rochester Large Garage RLG Tyler,Darrell 3584.11]IN ROCHESTER UNKNOWN
Rochester Small Garage __IRSG Tyler,Darmrell 1666.04{IN ‘ROCHE STER UNKNOWN
Rushville |RUS Shelton Ray 7055.37]iN IRUSHVILLE YES
Salem IsAL Shelton,Ra 407.641IN SALEM YES
Owned INDC |Seymour ISEY Shelton.Ra 17779.70|IN SEYMOUR YES
Owned |INDC |Seymour Garage Isyc Shelton Ray 737.33]IN SEYMOUR ES
Owned JINDC Sheibyville SHL Sheiton,Ra 17156.70{IN SHELBYVILLE NO
Owned [INDC Shelbyville Garage SHG Shelton,Ray 2292 E91IN SHELBYVILLE NO
Owned |INDW Sullivan [suL Tyler,Darrel] 17168.40]IN |SULLIVAN YES
Owned _|INDW |Sullivan Garage }SUG Fyler,Damsil 2380.25(iN |SULLIVAN YES
Owned JINDW Sullivan Telecom EQ Bldg  [SUT l'yler,Darvell 76.00]IN SULLIVAN
Owned _ [INDW Temre Haute TER yler,Damell 148346.00/IN TERRE HAUT! YES
Owned {INDW Terre Haute Cust Service  |THC yler.Darrell 6718.72|iN TERRE HAUT! NO
Owned [INDW erre Haute Garage HG [yler,Darmell 355.691IN TERRE HAUT YES
Owned {TOD odhunter oD Shelton.Ra: 23618.50]0H MONROE YES
Owned |TOD odhunter Exiension IDE Shelton,Ray 1928.11|OH MONROE YES
Owned  ITOD Todhunter Garage TDG Shelfon,Ra 4224.8110H [MO NROE YES
Owned |OH-KY Valley View VAL Tramme),Fred 6189.03]0OH CINCINNATI
Owned [INDW Vincennes VIN Tyler,Darrell 25085.80|IN VINCENNES NO
Owned _ [INDW Vincennes Garage VNG Tyler,Darrell 3228.281IN NO
Owned __IINDC Wabash WAB Shelton Ray 24327.00]IN WABASH YES
Owned  |INDC Wabash Large Garage WLG !Shenon[Ray 2333.78}IN WABASH YES
Owned |INDC Wabash Small Garage WSG Shelton Ray §52.03}IN WABASH YES
“ Does not indicate the amount of asbestos in the facility. |

108143

Page 2

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
Page 112 of 608

8/17/2006



KyPSC Case Neo. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
Page 113 of 608

Building built in 1992
Bullding built in 1992

Building Sold

’Bulldlng Sold

[Added Bidg 111672005 —>JBova____| .
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Cinergy Solutions

Fin 47 - Asbestos
Asbestos
Entity ARO Explanation Reviewer Contract Section Reference

transfer to customer or abandon in place

Tuscola $ - wi/nocostor liability JH 16 Apg 14
New construction/ plant also transfers to ,

Lafarge $ - lessee w/o recourse or warranty JH EEL Agreement Sec 19 pg 8
New construction/ plant also transfers to

Ashtabula $ - lessee wlo recourse or warranty JH EEL Agreement Sec 19 pg 9
New construction/lessee's option to

St. Paul $ - remove equipment JH Lease agreement sec 6.07 pg 18

Kodak $ - customer owns assets JH n/a

Philadelphia $ - customer owns assets JH n/a

South Houston Green Power  § - New construction JH n/a

GM Shreveport $ - GM owns facility after termination JH USA, Schedule 12

GM Oklahoma $ - GM owns facility after termination JH USA, Schedule 12

GM Lansing $ - Plantowned by LBWL JH n/a

GM Delta $ - GM owns facility after termination JH USA, Schedule 12

GM Delta - Phase 2 $ - GM owns facility after termination JH USA, Schedule 12

Cincinnati /Coolco $ - New construction JH n/a

Boca Raton $ - New construction JH n/a
New construction/ plant also transfers to

Millennium Baltimore $ - lessee w/o recourse or warranty JH EEL Agreement Sec 19 pg 8
New construction/ plant also transfers to

Sweetheart Cup $ - lessee w/o recourse or warranty JH EEL Agreement Sec 19 pg 8

UMCP $ - no longer owned by Cinergy JH n/a

Cinergy Gasco & subs $ - no physical assets JH n/a

Orlando $ - __no longer owned by Cinergy JH n/a

US Energy Biogas $ - newer construction- JH n/a

St Bernard/P&G $ -  existing assets are owned by customer  JH n/a

Celanese - Narrows $ - nolonger owned by Cinergy JH n/a
contracted has been terminated by

Celanese - Rock Hill $ - customer JH n/a

San Diego $ -  assets are owned by customer JH n/a

Monaca $ - assets are owned by customer JH n/a

CS O&M/KGEN $ - assets are owned by customer JH n/a

South Charleston/DOW $ - new construction JH nfa
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Asbestos Remediation Cost Estimates for FASB FIN 47
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Whole Unit Whole Unit Whole Unit ‘Whole Unit Share Unit Share Unit Share Unit Ehare Unit
Total with
Cammon Percant

Total from facilities {(ALL) FERC Code Parcant Percant Percent Total for FERC Total for FERC Totaltor FERC Totalfor FERC Total for FERC

Sargentand Allocated to each 311 FERC Cods FERC Code FERC Cods Code 311 Total for FERC Code 314 Totaitor FERC  Check Ownarship Code 311 Code 312 Code 314 Total for FERC
Unit Lundy Report Unit Structures 312 Bollers 314 Turbine 318 Misc,  Structures Code 312 Bollers Turbine Code 316 Misc.  Yotal Percentage Struchures Boliers Turbine Codu 316 Misc. Notes
Beckjord 1 $ 503936 § 503938 0% 78.8%% 21.11% 0% § - $ 397555 § 106381 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 397555 § 106381 § -
Beckjord 2 $ 544876 §$§ 544876 0% 7888% 21.11% 0% $ - $ 429853 $ 115023 § - $ - 100% $ - $ 429853 $ 115023 $ -
Beckjord 3 $ 480213 $ 480,213 0% 788%% 21.11% 0% § - $ 378840 $ 101,373 § - $ - 100% $ - $ 378840 $ 101373 § -
Beckjord 4 $ 1238322 $ 1,238,322 0% 7889%% 21.11% 0% § - $ 976912 $ 261410 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 976912 $ 261410 % -
Beckjord § $§ 477465 $§ 477,465 0% 788%% 21.11% 0% $ - $ 376672 3 100,793 § - $ - 100% $ - $ 376672 $ 100,793 $ -
Beckiord 6 $ 672877 § 672877 0% 87.84% 12.16% 0% § - $ 891055 § 81,822 § - $ - 375% § - $ 221646 $ 30683 $ -
Beckjord All $ -8 - ‘
Station Total $ 3917683 § 3917689 Note 1
Cayuga 1 $ 759448 § 758,448 0.00% B87.84% 12.16% 0.00% $ - $ 667,100 $ 92,348 § - $ - 100% $ - § 667,100 § 92349 § -
Cayuga 2 $ 759449 § 759449 0.00% 87.84% 12.16% 0.00% $ - $ 667,100 $ 82,348 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 667,100 $ 92349 § -
Cayuga All $ - 8 -
Station Tota! $ 1,518,898 $ 1.518,898 Note 2
Conesville 4 $ 324480 $ 324,480 0.00% 8784% 1216% 0.00% $ - $ 285023 § 39457 § - $ 0) 40% $ - $ 114008 $ 15783 § - Note3
East Bend 2 $ 853875 $ 853875 0% 0% 100% 0% $ - $ - $ 853875 § - $ - 69.0% $ - $ - $ 589,174 § - Noted
Edwardsport 6 $ 861,990 $ 1,066,116 7.45% 6257% 1828% 11.70% % 79426 § 667,069 $ 194886 § 124736 § - . 100% $ 79426 § 667,069 § 194886 § 124,736
Edwardsport 7 $ 424296 § 524773 7.45% 5293% 27.86% 11.70% $ 39096 $ 278077 $ 146202 $ 61,398 § 0 100% $ 39,096 § 278,077 $ 146202 § 61,388
Edwardsport 8 $ 424298 § 524773 7.45% 5299% 27.86% 11.70% $ 39,096 $ 278077 $ 146202 $ 61398 § 0 100% $ 39,096 § 278077 $ 146202 $ 61,398
Edwardsport All $ 405080 $ -
Station Total $ 2115662 § 2115662 Note 5
Gallagher 1 $ 1822131 $ 2,012,531 0% 8474% 10.77% 449% $ - $ 1,705418 § 216750 § 90,363 § - 100% $ - $1,705418 $ 216750 $ 50,363
Gallagher 2 $ 1,822,131 $ 2,012,531 0% B84.74% 10.77% 449% $ - $ 1705418 $ 216750 $ 90,363 $ - 100% $ - $1,705418 § 216750 § 90,363
Gallagher 3 $ 1922131 § 2,012,531 0% 84.74% 1077% 445% $ - $ 1705418 $ 216750 § 90,363 $ - 100% $ - $1705418 $ 216750 $ 90,363
Gallagher 4 $ 1922131 $ 2,012,531 0% B84.74% 10.77% 449% $ - $ 1705418 $ 216750 § 80,363 $ - 100% $ - $1705418 § 218750 $ 90,363
Gallagher All $ 361598 § - B
Station Total $ 8,050,122 $ 8,050,122 Note 6
Gibson 1 $ 1,617,370 $ 2430847 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2430847 $ - $ - $ - $ - 100% $2,430947 § - $ - $ -
Gibson 2 $ 1617370 § 2,430,947 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2,430,947 $ - $ - $ - $ - 100% $2.430947 $ - $ - $ -
Gibson 3 $ 1575175 $ 2,367,627 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2367527 $ - $ - $ - $ - 100% $2,367.527 $ - $ - $ -
Gibson 4 $ 1575175 § 2,367,527 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2,367,527 $ - $ - $ - $ - 100% $2,367.527 $ - $ - $ -
Gibson § $ 1575175 $ 2,367,527 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2,367,527 $ - $ - $ - $ - 50.05% $1,184,947 § - $ - $ -
Gibson All $ 4004212 $ -
Station Total $11,964,477 $ 11,964,477 Note 7
Killen 2 $ 853875 $ 853875 0% 0% 100% 0% $ - $ - '$ 853875 § - $ - 33.0% $ - $ - $ 281778 $ - Notes8
Markiand 1-3 $ - $ - 0% 0% 0% 0% $ - $ - $ - $ - 100% $ - $ - $ - $ - Note$

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056 .xls
FASB DATA
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- Asbestos Remediation Cost Estimates for FASB FIN 47
&
[-™ Miami Fort 3 $ 385029 § 3B5020 153% 4356% 5491% 0.00% $ §891 § 167,719 § 211418 § - $ - 100% $ 5891 $ 167719 $ 211419 § -
Miami Fort 4 $ 385028 § 385028 153% 43.56% 54.91% 0.00% $ 5,8}31 $ 167719 § 211419 § - $ - 100% $ 5891 $§ 167,719 $ 211419 § -
Miami Fort 5 $ 1,893,168 $ 1,893,169 248% 78.37% 18.15% 0.00% $ 46851 § 1502608 $ 343610 § - $ ()] 100% § 46951 $1,502608 $ 343610 $ -
Miami Fort 6 $ 2176075 § 2176075 19.47% 41.29% 39.24% 000% $ 423682 $ 898501 $ B53892 $ - $ - 100% $ 423682 $ 898501 § 853,892 $ -
Miami Fort 7 $ - 8 - 0% 0% 0% 0% § -8 - 8 - 8 - 64% $ - 8 - 8 - 8 -
Miami Fort 8 $ - $ - 0% 0% 0% 0% $ - $ - $ - $ - 64% $ - $ - $ - $ -
" Miami Fort All $ - 8 -
Station Total $ 4838302 $ 4,839302 R Note 10
Nobiesville 1 $ - $ 235573 848% 41.77% 48.75% 0.00% $ 19977 $ 98388 § 117,198 § - $ - 100% § 19977 $ 98393 §$ 117,198 $ -
Noblesville 2 $ - $ 235573 848% 41.77% 49.75% 0.00% $ 19,977 § 98383 § 117,188 § - $ - 100% $ 19977 § 98399 § 117,198 § -
Noblesville 3 $ - $ 235573 8.48% 41.77% 49.75% 0.00% $ 19,977 § 88399 § 117,198 § - $ - 100% $ 19977 $ 983938 § 117,198 § -
Noblesville All $ 706720 $ -
Station Total $ 706720 $ 706,720 Note 11
Stuart 1 $ 1575175 § 2,376,017 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2376017 $ - $ - $ - $ - 39% § 926647 $ - $ - $ -
Stuart 2 $ 1575175 § 2,376,017 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2,376,017 $ - $ - $ - $ - 39% $ 926647 $ - $ - $ -
Stuart 3 $ 1,575175 § 2,376,017 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2,376,017 $ - $ - $ - $ - 39% $ 926647 $ - $ - $ -
Stuart 4 $ 1575175 $ 2,376,017 100% 0% 0% 0% $ 2376017 $ - $ - $ - $ - 39% $ 926647 § - $ - $ -
Stuart All $ 3203370 §$ -
Station Total $ 9,504,070 $ 9,504,070 Note 12
Wabash River 1 $ 542278 § 542278 0% 84% 16% 0% $ - $ 456514 ¢ 86,764 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 455514 § 86764 $ -
Wabash River 2 $ 585333 § 586333 0% 88% 12% 0% § - $ 515973 § 70,360 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 515973 § 70360 $ -
Wabash River 3 $ 700206 $ 700208 0% 90% 10% 0% $ - § 630185 $§ 70021 § - 8§ - 100% $ - § 630185 § 70021 § -
Wabash River 4 $ 586333 $ 586333 0% 88% 12% 0% $ - $ 515973 § 70360 $ - $ - 100% $ - $ 515973 § 70360 $ -
Wabash River 5 $ 480213 § 480213 0% 90% 10% 0% $ - $ 432192 § 48,021 § - $ - 100% $ - $ 4321192 § 48021 § -
Wabash River 6 $ 628157 $§ 628157 0% 78% 22% 0% $ - $ 489952 § 138,195 § - $ - 100% $ - $ 489,962 $ 138,195 $ -
Wabash River All $ - $ -
Station Total $ 3523520 $ 3,523,520 Note 13
Zimmer $ 5039793 § 5039793 0% 0% 100% 0% $ - $ - $ 5038793 $ - $ - 46.5% $ - $ - $2,343504 3 - Notet4
PSI (PSI Energy) CT Units Note 15
Cayuga CT (4)
Cayuga Dissel (3a, 3b, 3c, 3d)
Connersville (1,2)
Henry County (1,2,3)
Madison (1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8)
Noblesville (1,2,3) .
Wabash River 1
* Wabash River Diesel {7a, 7b, 7¢, 7d, 7e, 7f)
Wheatland (1,2,3 4)
CGE (Cincinnati Gas and Electric) CT Uniits Note 15
Beckjord CTs (1,2,34)
Dicks Cresk CTs (1,3.4,5)
Miami Fort Cts (3,4,5.6)
UHLSP (Union Heat Light and Power) CT Uniits Note 15
Woodsdale (1,2,34,56,)
Note 15

CCT (Cinergy Captal and Trading) CTs

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056 xis
FASB DATA

B8/17/2006

2119 PM
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Asbestos Remediation Cost Estimates for FASB FiN 47

Brownsville {1,2,3,4)
Caledonia (1,2,3,4,5.6)

Notes:

1 Beckjord data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005; assume FERC code percentages are similar to a comparable Wabash River unit
2 Cayuga data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005
3 Conesville data is from AEP emall dated Dec. 19, 2005; assume FERC code percentages are similar to the Cayuga units which have same vintags
4 East Bend data is from the Sargent and Lundy Decomissioning Cost Estimate report dated October 31,2005
S Edwardsport data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005
6 Gallagher data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005
7 Gibson data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 18, 2005
8 Killen is assumed to be similar to East Bend since no data was received from DP&L ‘
9 Markland is assumed to be asbestos free for this estimate
10 Miami Fort 3-4-5-6- data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec, 19, 2005; Miami Fort 7 and 8 are assumaed 1o be asbsestos free for this estimate,
11 Noblesville data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005
12 The Stuart units are assumed to bs similar to the Gibson units since no data was received from DP&L
13 Wabash River data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005
14 Zimmer data is from the Sargent and Lundy report dated Dec. 19, 2005; assume cooling tower fill is in FERCaccount 316
15 Al CT, CT/CC and diese! units were found to be asbestos free for this estimate

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xls
FASB DATA

8/17/2006

2:19PM



Boiler Boiler

Unit Piping Surface 312
Cayuga 1 $
Cayuga 2

Add Directs and indirects

Cayuga 1 - .
Cayuga 2 - .

Total 1,334,168

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xls
Cayuga data

8/17/2006

219 PM

$ 667,084
$ 667,084

Boiler Total - Turbine
Piping 314 Structures 311 Misc 316

485,152 $§ 67,174
$ 485,152

$ 67,174

$ 92,364
$ 92,3684

184,729

$

1,518,897
1,104,652
1.375

Grand
Total

1,518,897

652,326
562,326

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
Page 119 of 608

Percent Percent Percent
Boiler Turbine Structure Percent

312 314 8 311 Misc 316
88% 12% 0% 0%
88% 12% 0% 0%

87.84%  12.16% 0.00% 0.00%
87.84% 12.16% 0.00% 0.00%



Boiler Boller Boiler Total - Turbine

Unit Piping  Surface 312 Piping 314
East Bend - - 3 - § 621,000
Add Directs and Indirects
East Bend 485,152 - $ - $853,875.00
Total - 853,875
Indirects
Premium

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xls
East Bend data

8/17/2006

2:19PM

Structures 311

10%
25%
1.375

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
- Page 120 of 608

Percent Percent Percent
Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Total 312 314 8 311 Misc 316

621,000 0% 100% 0% 0%

- 853,875" 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%

853,875
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Turbine Percent Percent Percent
Boiler Boiler Boiler Piping Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Unit Piping  Surface Total-312 314 Structures 311 Misc 316 Total 312 314 s 311 Misc 316
Edwardsport 6 485,152 - 485,152 141,750 - -
Edwardsport 7-8 404,488 - 404,488 212,870 317,158
Edwardsport ALL $ 114,604 $ 180,000 ' 204,604
Reallocate 311 and 316 to units
Edwardsport 6 485,152 - 7 4B5152. 141750 57,751 90,705 : 775,358 63% 18% 7% 12%
Edwardsport 7-8 404,488 - 404,488 212,870 56,853 89,295 : 763,306 53% 28% 7% 12%
Add Directs and Indirects
Edwardsport 6 485,152 - 667,084 194,908 79,407 124,719 ,;’.1‘_;069.11_7?_; 62.57% 18.28% 7.45% 11.70%
Edwardsport 7-8 404,488 - 556,171 292,421 78,173 122,781 1,049,546: 52.99% 27.86% 7.45% 11.70%
Total 1,223,256 487,328 157,581 247,500 2,115,663
: $ 2,115,661
$ 1,538,663.00
1.375

V3 FASB FiN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xis
Edwardsport data

8/17/20086

219 PM



Boiler Boiler
Unit Piping Surface
Galalgher 1 1,240,279 -
Galalgher 2 1,240,279 -
Galalgher 3 1,240,279 -
Galalgher 4 1,240,279 -
Galalgher Al

Reallocate 311 and 316 to units

Galalgher 1 1,240,279 -
Galalgher 2 1,240,279 -
Galalgher 3 1,240,279 -
Galaigher 4 1,240,279 -
Add Directs and Indirects

Galalgher 1

Galaigher 2

Galalgher 3

Galalgher 4

Total

V3 FASB FiN 47 Accounting Data 0104056 xlis
Gallagher data

8/17/2006

2:18 PM

Boiler Total -

312

P B WD

1,240,279
1,240,279
1,240,279
1,240,279

1,240,279
1,240,279
1,240,279
1,240,279

1,705,384
1,705,384
1,705,384
1,705,384

3,410,767

Turbine

Piping 314 Structures 311

157,635
157,635
157,635
157,635

167,635
157,635
157,635
157,635

$216,748
$216,748
$216,748
$216,748

433,496

R RN

@ A

8,050,122
5,854,634
1.375

Misc 316

$

PN AL

262,980

65,745 1,
65,745

65,745
65,745

80,399
90,398
90,399
80,399

180,798

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
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Percent Percent Percent

Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Total 312 314 s 311 Misc 316
1,463,850
1,463,659
4,463,659
1,463,659
5,854,636
L20M2531 B4.74%  1077%  000%  4.49% :
12,012,531 B474% 1077%  0.00%  4.49%
2,012,531: 8474% 10.77%  0.00%  4.49%
2,012,531 84.74% 1077%  0.00%  4.49%
8,050,125
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Percent Percent Percent
Boiler Boiler Boiler Total -  Turbine Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Unit Piping Surface 312 Piping 314 Structures 311  Misc 316 Total 312 314 5311 Misc 316
Miami Fort 3 1,240,279 - $ 121968 $153,765 $ 4,288 § - 280,021
Miami Fort 4 1,240,279 - $ 121,968 $ 153,765 § 4288 § - 0,021 :
Miami Fort 5 1,240,279 - § 1,092,795 $249.885 $ 34170 $ - 1,376,850
Miami Fort 6 1,240,279 - $ . 653,400 $621,000 $ 308,200 $ - 1,582,600
3,519,492
Add Directs and Indirects
MiamiFort 3 $ 167,706 $ 211,427 $ 5896 § - 43.56% 54.91% 1.53% 0.00%
Miami Fort 4 $ 167,706 $ 211,427 $ 589 $ - 43.56% 54.91% 1.53% 0.00%
MiamiFort 5 $ 1,502,593 $343592 § 46,984 § - 79.37% 18.1§% 2.48% 0.00%
Miami Fort 6 $ 898,425 §$ 853875 $ 423775 § - 41.28% 39.24% 1947% 0.00%
Total 2,401,018 1,197,467 470,759 - 4,839,302
$ 4,839,302
$ 3,519,492
. 1.375

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xls
Miami Fort data

8/17/12006

2:19 PM



Turbine
Boiler Boiler Boiler Piping
Unit Piping  Surface Total-312 314

Noblesvite 1 and 2 485,152 - 214,698 255,690

Add Directs and Indirects

Noblesvile 1 and 2 485,152 - 295,210 351,574

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xis
Noblesville data

8/17/2008

2:19 PM

©» &

Structures 311

43,590

59,836

706,720
513,978
1.375

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
Page 124 of 608

Percent Percent Percent
Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Total 312 314 s 311 Misc 316

513,978 42% 50% 8% 0%

706,720 4177%  49.75% 8.48% 0.00%
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Percont Percent Percent
Boiler Boiler Boiler Total -  Turbine Grand Boiler Turbine Structure Percent
Unit Piping Surface 312 Piping 314 Structures 311 Misc 316 Total 312 314 s 311 Misc 316
Wabash River 1 $ 331,267 $ 63,117 $ - $ -
Wabash River 2 $ 331,267 $ 95157 § -
Wabash River 3 $ 414084 § 95157 § -
Wabash River 4 $ 331,267 $ 95157 § - $ -
Wabash River 5 $ 257664 $ 91582 $ - $ -
Wabash River 6 $ 401,280 $ 55562 $ - $ -
Add Directs and Indirects
Wabash River 1 $ 455492 $ 86,786 $ - $ - 84.00% 16.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Wabash River 2 $ 455,492 $ 130841 $ - $ - 77.68% 22.32% 0.00% 0.00%
Wabash River 3 $ 568,365 § 130,841 § - $ - 81.31% 18.69% 0.00% 0.00%
Wabash River 4 $ 455,492 §$ 130,841 § - $ - 7768% 22.32% 0.00% 0.00%
Wabash River § $ 354,288 §$ 125925 § - $ - 73.78%  26.22% 0.00% 0.00%
Wabash River 6 $ 551,760 § 76,398 § - $ - 87.84% 12.16% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 806,048 202,323 - - 3,523,521 Avqrage 1-2-3-4-5
7889% 21.11% 0.00% 0.00%
$ 3,623,521
$ 2,562,561
1.375

V3 FASB FIN 47 Accounting Data 0104056.xis
Wabash River data

8/17/2006

2:19 PM



Fin 47 Gas Mains
December 31, 2005 Adoption Entries

Total CG&E (and Cinergy) Conselidated

CG&E Consolicated Mains 12/31/05 Adoption entry:

dr. ARC 8,083,902
dr. COR 26,952,404
dr. Cum effect 68,585
cr. ARC Accum dep 3,125,144
cr. ARO 31,979,747
CG&E Standalone
CG&E Bare Steel and Cast Iron 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 1,173,599
dr. COR 7,632,664
cr. ARC Accum dep 1,044,399
cr. ARO 7,761,864
CG&E Coated Steel 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC . 2,007,400
dr. COR 11,272,921
cr. ARC Accum dep 971,366
cr. ARO 12,308,955
CG&E Plastic 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 3,124,214
dr. COR 2,850,144
cr. ARC Accum dep 444,502
cr. ARO 5,529,456
Total CG&E Standalone
CG&E Mains 12/31/05 Adoption Entry:
dr. ARC 6,305,213
dr. COR 21,755,729
cr. ARC Accum dep 2,460,667
cr. ARO 25,600,275
ULH&P
ULH&P Bare Steel and Cast lron 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 180,463
dr. COR 1,128,299
cr. ARC Accum dep 169,113
cr. ARO 1,139,649
ULH&P Coated Steel 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 657,230
dr. COR 3,297,557
cr. ARC Accum dep 345251
cr. ARO 3,609,536
ULH&P Plastic 12/31/05 Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 908,305
dr. COR 770,819
cr. ARC Accum dep 122,533
cr. ARO 1,556,591
Total ULH&P
CG&E Mains 12/31/05 Adoption Entry:
dr. ARC ] 1,745,998
dr. COR 5,196,675
cr. ARC Accum dep 636,896
cr. ARO 6,305,777
KO Transmission
KO 12/31/05 River Project Adoption entry:
dr. ARC 32,691
dr. Cum effect 68,585
cr. ARC Accum dep 27,580
cr. ARO 73,695

KyPSC Case No. 2006-00172
Attachment AG-DR-02-028
" Page 126 of 608

Gas Main ARO data 2005.xls workbook, Summary 12-31-05 Entries tab
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Fin 47 December 31, 2005 Adoption
KO Transmission River Project

H H s H H
$ Discounted $ Di d Di i Di 4 Di d Di d Di d
S Discounted to 10 Accretion  Depreciation B to to w© to 7
DoT
fu-service Cinergy's  regulations Age st Expected
forriver  Purchase  effective ARO  12/31/200 i Obligati i Inflated to
Main type: portion: date date: vints; §: Date: rate: rate: 2005 S factor 12/31/2005 6/1/1990  Cum Catch  Com Catch 9/30/2005 _ 5/30/2005 373172005 12/31/2004 12/3172003 12/31/2002
KO
Coated steel 1948 61111990 BI19/1970  6/1/199C 57 673072007 2.50% 533% $ 20,000 10377 $ 20755 19,205 8,551 10,654 7,802 18,955 18,709 18,468 18,234 17,305 16,434
Couted steel 1948 6/1119%C B/I9/1970 61171990 57 6/30/2008 2.50% 5.33% 20,000 10637 § 21214 18,687 8,320 10,367 717 18,444 18,204 17970 i7.742 16,842 15,991
Conted steel 1948 6/1/1990 8/19/1970 61171990 57 6/30/2009 2.50% 5.33% 20,000 10903 § 21,805 18,185 8,057 10,089 6,613 17,949 17,716 17488 17,266 16391 15,562
Coated steel 1948 611990 8/19/1970  6/1/19%0 57 63012010 2.50% 543% 20,000 L1175 8 22351 17,618 7,73 9,895 5954 17385 17,155 16,930 16,711 15,848 15,032
, s 80,000 73,695 32,691 41,005 27,580 12,133 71,784 70,857 69952 66,390 63018
KO 123105 River Projest Adoption entry, .
dr. ARC 32,691
dr. Cum effect 68,585
@. ARC Aceum dep 27,580
c. ARO 73,695

Gas Maln ARO data 2005.xis workbook, KO river project tab
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Gas Mains Summary Data

CGE and ULHP
% of Average in DOT regulations Life per Expected Settlement Obligation
Main type: Miles: total  service: effective date: ARO vintage Spanos' study: Date: 2005 3s
CG&E
Bare steel (1) 142 3% 1924 8/19/1970 8/19/1970 N/A 2006-2015 1,749,021
Cast Iron (1) 587 11% 1927 8/19/1970 8/19/1970 N/A 2006-2015 7,222,702
dependent on in-service dependent on in-
Coated steel 2,697 49% N/A 8/19/1970 date 60 service date 33,175,475
dependent on in-service dependent on in-
Plastic 2,077 38% N/A 8/19/1970 date 50 service date 25,546,017
5,502 67,693,215
ULH&P
Bare steel (2) 19 1% 1927 8/19/1970 8/19/1970 N/A 2006-2010 233,387
Cast fron (2) 80 6% 1930 8/19/1970 8/19/1970 N/A 2006-2010 986,410
dependent on in-service dependent on in-
Coated steel 660 49% N/A 8/19/1970 date 53 service date 8,121,574
dependent on in-service dependent on in-
Plastic 598 44% N/A 8/19/1970 date 50 service date 7,352,007
1,357 16,693,378
Total 6,859 84,386,593

(1) Will be removed over next 10 years with AMRP program.
(2) Will be removed over next 5 years with AMRP program.

Gas Main ARO data 2005.xls workbook, Summary data - CGE & ULHP tab



Fin 47 Bare Steel and Cast Iron
Gas Mains (AMRP items)
D ber 31, 2005 Adopti

S
o \D
S T o
3 M =)
ST s s
W [+ u Discounted Discounted $ Di $ Di d $ Di d $ Di d $ Di d $ Di d
R - to to to to to to to to
sO &
Z < g . ARC
g .m Vintage (DOT Expected . . . Depreciatio
<R D gulati Settl Inflation Di Obligati Inflati Inflated to Accretion n Cum
w -m Main type: effective date):  t Date: rate: rate: Footage: 2005 Ss factor  Settl 12/31/2005  8/19/1970 Cum Catch Catch 9/30/2005  6/30/2005  3/31/2005  12/31/2004 12/31/2003 12/31/2002
[} CG&E ‘
m m Bare mains and cast ire 8/19/1970  6/30/2006 2.50% 533% 385053 § 897,172 10124 § 908318 885,244 141,100 744,145 139,150 873,742 862,389 851,305 840,482 797,870 757,527
bl < Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970  6/30/2007 2.50% 533% 385053 § 897172 10377 § 931,026 861,494 137,314 724,180 131,746 850,301 839,252 828,465 817,933 776,465 737,203
K Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970  6/30/2008 2.50% 533% 385053 § 897,172 1.0637 § 954301 838,263 133,611 704,651 124,800 827,37 816,620 806,124 795,876 755,526 717,323
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2009 2.50% 533% 385053 § 897,172 1.0903 $ 978,159 815,773 130,027 685,747 118,329 805,174 794,712 784,497 774,524 735,256 698,078
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2010 2.50% 5.43% 385053 § 897172 L1175 § 1002613 790,339 121,611 668,728 107,896 779,874 769,548 759,468 749,629 710,914 674,295
Bare mains and cast ire 8/19/1970 6/30/2011 2.50% 5.54% 385,053 § 897,172 1.1455 § 1,027,678 764,175 113,514 650,661 98,250 753,868 743,699 733,776 724,092 686,010 650,027
Bare mains and cast irc 8/15/1970 6/30/2012 2.50% 5.54% 385053 § 897.i72 1.1741 § 1,053,370 742,085 110,233 631,852 93,126 732,075 722,200 712,564 703,160 666,179 631,236
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2013 2.50% 5.64% 385,053 §  897,i72 12035 § 1,079.704 715,377 102,587 612,790 84,646 705,551 695,859 686,404 677,179 640,924 606,701
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2014 2.50% 5.75% 385053 § 897,172 12335 § 1,106,697 688,259 95,282 592,978 76,827 678.635 669,145 659,889 650,861 615,401 581,961
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2015 2.50% 5.85% 385053 § 897,172 1.2644 § 1134364 660,853 88,321 572,532 69,628 651,449 642,178 633,138 624,322 589,719 557,120
$ 8971723 $ 7761864 § 1173599 § 6588265 § 1044399 S 7658039 S 7555604 S 7455631 § 7358060 § 6974263 § 6611471
05 Ad
dr. ARC 1,173,599 .
dr. COR 7,632.664
cr. ARC Accum dep 1,044,399
cr. ARO 7,761,864
ULH&P
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2006 2.50% 5.33% 104,704 § 243959 10124 § 24659 240,716 38,368 202,348 37.838 237,588 234,501 231,487 228,544 216,957 205,987
Bare mains and cast ire 8/19/1970  6/30/2007 2.50% 533% 104704 § 243,959 1.0377 § 253,165 234,258 37,339 196,919 35,824 231,214 228,210 225,277 222,413 211,137 200,461
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970 6/30/2008 2.50% 533% 104,704 § 243,959 1.0637 § 259494 227,941 36,332 191,609 33,936 224,979 222,056 219,202 216,415 205,443 195,055
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970  6/30/2009 2.50% 5.33% 104,704 § 243959 10903 § 265981 221,825 35,357 186,468 32,176 218,943 216,098 213,321 210,609 199,931 189,822
Bare mains and cast irc 8/19/1970  6/30/2010 2.50% 543% 104704 § 243,959 11175 § 272,631 214,909 33,